
Loudon County Commission 
Loudon, Tennessee 

Monday, June 7, 2021 

Courthouse Annex 

6:00 P.M. 

AGENDA 

Regular Meeting 

Public Hearing 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 

TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 3.2 

ACRES FROM C-1, RURAL CENTER DISTRICT TO A-2, RURAL 

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 050, PARCELS 

185.01 AND 185.02 LOCATED AT 1280 AND 1500 DAVIS FERRY RD., 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE pt LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON 
COUNTY, TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 
OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE A 5.0 ACRE 

PORTION FROM A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO M-1 
GENERAL INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT, HWY 411, TAX MAP 084, PARCELS 

044.00, SITUATED IN THE 3rd LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
CLOSING A PORTION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY, AT OLD MUDDY CREEK 

ROAD, LOCATED ON LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 016, PARCEL 152.00 

1 



1) Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United 
States of America, Invocation 

2) Roll Call 

3) Adoption of the June 7th, 2021 Loudon County Commission Agenda 

4) Reading and Acceptance of the May 3rd, 2021 Loudon County 
Commission Meeting Minutes 

5) General Public Comments 

6) Loudon County Codes Enforcement Director - Jim Jenkins 

A. A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON 

COUNTY , TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 

OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE 

APPROXIMATELY 3.2 ACRES FROM C-1, RURAL CENTER DISTRICT 

TO A-2 , RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY TAX 

MAP 050, PARCELS 185.01AND185.02 LOCATED AT 1280 AND 1500 

DAVIS FERRY RD., LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE pt 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

B. A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON 
COUNTY, TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-
105 OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE A 
5.0 ACRE PORTION FROM A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL 
DISTRICT TO M-1 GENERAL INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT, HWY 
411, TAX MAP 084, PARCELS 044.00, SITUATED IN THE 3rd 
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

C. RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY 
COMMISSION CLOSING A PORTION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY, AT 
OLD MUDDY CREEK ROAD, LOCATED ON LOUDON COUNTY 
TAX MAP 016, PARCEL 152.00 

2 



7) Mayor - Buddy Bradshaw 

A. TASS Board of Directors - James Brooks I 3 year term /renew 

8) Commission Chairman - Henry Cullen 

A. Tellico Village Lots that are delinquent on taxes 

9) Commissioner - Van Shaver 

A. Changing of Planning Commission Meeting Date 

10) Commissioner - Kelly Brewster 

A. County Policy on Public Records 

11) Commissioner - Harold Duff 

A. TCSA Legislative Conference Update 

12) Director of Accounts and Budgets - Tracy Blair 

A. Consideration of recommendation to approve Resolutions 

related to cash flow in School Federal Projects Fund 142: 

1) Resolutionto Transfer Funds from General Purpose School 

Fund to School Federal Projects Fund for Fiscal Year Ending June 

30,2021 

2) Resolution to Reimburse General Purpose School Fund for 
$160,000 Transfer to Federal Projects Fund for Fiscal Year Ending 

June 30, 2021 

B. Consideration of recommendation to amend local revenue budgets 

related to MOE in General Purpose School Fund 141, thereby 

increasing MOE by $746,100 

3 



C. Consideration of recommendation to approve amendments in the 
following funds: 

1. County General Fund 101 
2. Public Libraries Fund 115 
3. Recycling Centers Fund 116 

4. Highway Department Fund 131 
5. General Purpose School Fund 141 

6. School Federal Projects Fund 142 
7. Highway Capital Projects Fund 176 

D. Distribution of monthly reports 

13) Commissioner David Meers 

A. Bonds and Notaries 

B Kay Arp, Karen D Burnett, Cris M Carter, James E Cogdill, 
Debbie Jean Daub, Janice G Kelly, Kala G Malone, Wendy Ann 
Perestam, Nicole S. Rogers, Robert E. Scheffer, Jamie Stafford, 
Laura H. Standridge, Zachary Ryan Taylor, Joseph Wallace 

4 



Loudon County Commission 

Loudon County Commission Minutes 

DRAFT COPY 
May 3, 2021 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday, May 3rd, 2021 
Courthouse Annex Building 

6P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MINUTES 

DRAFT COPY 
Not Approved 

(1) Public A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY. 
Hearing TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE 

CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 38.1 ACRES FROM A-2, RURAL 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO A-1, AGRICULTURE-FORESTRY DISTRICT WITH T-1 
OVERLAY, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 056, PARCEL 18i.oo LOCATED AT 5378 
STEEKEE CREEK RD., LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 4th LEGISLATIVE 
DISTRICT 

(2) Opening of BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commission of Loudon County convened in 
Meeting regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 3rd day of May, 2021. 

(3) Roll Call 

(4) Agenda 

Adoption 

(5) Minutes 

Approved 

(6) General 

Public 

Comments 

(7) Zoning 

Resolution 

5378 Steekee 
Creek Rd 

Commission Chairman Cullen called the meeting to order at 6:01 pm. 

Commissioner Satterfield opened the County Commission Meeting by leading the 
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and then gave the 
invocation. 

Upon Roll Call, the following commissioners were present: Kelly Brewster, David 
Meers, Julia Hurley, Matthew Tinker, Bill Satterfield, Gary Whitfield, Henry 
Cullen, Harold Duff, Van Shaver andAdam Waller (10) 

Also present was the Honorable Mayor Buddy Bradshaw, Director of Accounts 
and Budgets, Tracy Blair and Chief Deputy Clerk, Tammie Wampler. 

Commission Chairman Cullen requested that the May 3rd, 2021 agenda be adopted. 
Purchasing Director, Susan Huskey requested to add to the agenda the donation of 
the 2003 Black Crown Vic for Philadelphia Fire Department. Director of Accounts 
and Budgets, Tracy Blair requested that the Juvenile Justice Grant be added to the 
agenda. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to adopt the agenda as amended and 
Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Commission Chairman Cullen requested that the April 5th, 2021 minutes be 
accepted. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the minutes as written. 
Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Commission Chairman Cullen opened the floor for the General Public Comments. 
The following spoke: 

1) Rich Anklin - Recommendation of Pat Hunter to the Solid Waste Board 
2) Shamaury Myrick - US Cellular Cell Tower Engineer to answer questions 

regarding cell tower 
3) Ben Mullins - Attorney for US Cellular to answer questions regarding cell 

tower 

Commission Chairman Cullen called back to the floor Loudon County 
Planning and Codes Director - Jim Jenkins regarding the zoning request that 
was read at the public hearing at the beginning of the meeting. 

1 



(7) Zoning 

Resolution 

5378 Steekee 
Creek Rd 

(Continued) 

(8) Boards& 

Committees 

-Solid 

Waste 

(9) Centre 75 
Property

MOTION 

FAILS 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, May 03, 2021 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUN1Y. 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE 
CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 38.1 ACRES FROM A-2, 
RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO A-1, AGRICULTURE-FORESTRY DISTRICT 
WITH T-1 OVERLAY, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 056, PARCEL 18i.oo LOCATED 
AT 5378 STEEKEE CREEK RD., LOUDON COUN1Y, TN, SITUATED IN THE 4th 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to accept the zoning resolution. 
Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Meers, Hurley, 'I:inker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller 
and Brewster (10) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. RESOLUTION 050321-A 

Mayor Bradshaw presented to commission the nomination for Pat Hunter for the 
Solid Waste Committee. This would be a replacement for Bruce Hamilton and would be 
for a six-year term: 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller and 
Brewster, Meers (10) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. RESOLUTION 050321-B 

Mayor Bradshaw also made the recommendation to renew the term for Terry 
Small. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the nomination of Pat 
Hunter to the Solid Waste Committee. Commissioner Duff seconded the motion. 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to accept the recommendation to renew 
Terry Small's term and Commissioner Brewster seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller and Brewster, 
Meers, Hurley (10) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. RESOLUTION 050321-C 

Economic Development Director - Jack Qualls presented to commission the 
proposed sale of property at Centre 75. Commissioner Meers made a motion to vote 
on the sale of the property and Commissioner Hurley seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Satterfield, Duff, Meers, Hurley, Tinker (5) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: 

Whitfield, Cullen, Shaver, Waller (4) 

The following Commissioners ABSTAINED: Brewster (1) (due to the sale of the 
property being a relative to her husband) 

The motion FAILS. (5/5) 

2 



{10) Employee 

Health 

Insurance 

Renewal -
Cigna 

(11) Access Road 

Jail - $ 7500 
Purchase 

(12) 2003 Crown 

Vic Donation 

Philadelphia 

Fire 

(13) Ag Tomism 

(14) Grants -

ETH RA, 

DGA& 

Juvenile 

Justice 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, May 03, 2021 

Purchasing Director Susan Huskey presented the recommendation for the 
Employee Health Insurance Renewal with Cigna. There was zero percent change in the 
medical, 7% increase in dental and 3% increase in vision. Cigna also gave a$ 25,000 
credit for covid relief. Commissioner Brewster made a motion to approve the 
Employee Health Insurance Renewal with Cigna. Commissioner Waller seconded 
the motion. 

Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller and Brewster, Meers, Hurley (10) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. EXHIBIT 050321-D 

Purchasing Director Susan Huskey presented to commission the land purchase 
for the access road to the new jail. This will be purchased for $ 7500 from the 
landowner. Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve the purchase and 
Commissioner Tinker seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Cullen, Duff, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, 
Whitfield (9) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: 

Shaver (1) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (9/1) 

Purchasing Director Susan Huskey presented to commission the recommendation 
to donate the Black 2003 Crown Vic currently assigned to EMA to the Philadelphia Fire 
Department. Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve the donation and 
Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Commissioner Waller presented the AG Tourism information to commission and 
requested it go before the Planning Commission for further review before coming back 
to commission to be voted on. 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to send the information to the Planning 
Commission. Commissioner Waller seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair presented to commission the 
recommendation to approve application/acceptance of the following grants; no 
matching funds required: 

1) 20,450 amendment to increase FY 2021 ETHRA grant to offset expenses of 
the Senior Center total grant$ 63,393 

2) FY 2021-2022 $ 398,000 DGA grant, reimburses wages and benefits of 
Health Department employees 

3 



(14) Grants -

ETHRA, DGA& 

Juvenile Justice 

(cont.) 

(15) TCRS 

Employee 

Contribution 

Rate 

(16) Budget 

Amendments 

-Funds 

101,115,131,1 

41,142,143, 

171,177 

(17) Monthly 

Reports -

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, May 03, 2021 

Juvenile Justice Grant in the amount of$ 1500 (this was added to the agenda at the 
meeting because it needed approval by May 14, 2021) 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve all three grants. Commissioner 
Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Duff, Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, 
Whitfield, Cullen (10) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (10) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair presented the recommendation to 
acknowledge TCRS employer contribution rate effective July 1, 2021 - no change. 
(6.71% for general employees and 10.21 % for public safety officers) 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve and Commissioner Tinker 
seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Shaver, Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, 
Cullen, Duff(10) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (10) EXHIBIT 050321-E 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair presented the recommendation to 
approve amendments in the following funds: 

1) County General Fund 101 EXHIBIT 050321-F 
2) Public Libraries Fund 115 EXHIBIT oso~21-G 
3) Highway Department Fund 131 EXHIBIT 050321-H 
4) General Purpose School Fund 141 EXHIBIT 050321-I 
5) School Federal Projects Fund 142 EXHIBIT oso321-J 
6) Central Cafeterias Fund 143 EXHIBIT 050321-K 
7) General Capital Projects Fund 171 EXHIBIT 050321-L 
8) Education Capital Projects Fund 177 EXHIBIT 050321-M 

Commissioner Whitfield made a motion to approve all eight items. 
Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

NOTE: Before giving his vote, Commissioner Tinker gave his Conflict of Interest 
Statement 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Waller, Brewster, Meers, Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, 
Duff, Shaver (10) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (10) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair requested the record reflect that 
prior to the meeting the Summary Financial Statement for April was handed out as well 
as the March 15, 20.21 Budget Meeting Minutes. EXHIBIT 050321-N 

4 



(18) Bonds & 

Notaries -

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, May 03, 2021 

Commissioner David Meers made a motion to approve the following notaries. 
Commissioner Waller seconded the motion. 

Tony R. Aikens, Lavonne Myers Barbour, Deborah D. Beck, Leigha 
Marie Darr, Nickie A. Dunker, Kristina N. Hicks, Martha S. Irey, 
Luke Grayson Joiner, Amber Scott Kelso, Libby Ann Kent, Janet 
Miller, Rhiannon R. Smith, Cecilia Suhovsky, Anna Tikhonin, Sandra 
Tilley 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. EXHIBIT 050321-0 

(19] Adjournment There being no further business, a motion being duly made by Commissioner 
Waller and seconded by Commissioner Tinker, the May 3rd , 2021 County 
Commission Meeting stand adjourned at 6:41 pm. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

Attest: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

5 



Loudon County Commission 

Agenda Item 6-A 

RE-ZONE 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 

TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 3.2 

ACRES FROM C-1, RURAL CENTER DISTRICT TO A-2, RURAL 

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 050, PARCELS 

185.01 AND 185.02 LOCATED AT 1280 AND 1500 DAVIS FERRY RD., 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE pt LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 



RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 3.2 
ACRES FROM C-1, RURAL CENTER DISTRICT TO A-2, RURAL 

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 050, PARCELS 
185.01 AND 185.02 LOCATED AT 1280 AND 1500 DA VIS FERRY RD., 

LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE l't LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County newspaper, the News Herald on May 12, 2021 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee 
Code Annotated, § 13-7-1 0 5, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at 1280 and 1500 Davis Ferry Rd., situated in the 1'1 Legislative District, referenced by Tax 
Map 050, Parcels 185.01 and 185.02 be rezoned from C-1, Rural Center District, to A-2, Rural 
Residential District as shown on the attached illustration; said illustration being part of this 
Resolution. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfar'e requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: --~1~1 __ _ 

DISAPPROVED: ---"-0 __ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated:.!)~ ; .3 - ;;)..O~f 



RESOLUTION NO. -------

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE APPROXIMATELY 3.2 ACRES FROM C-1, RURAL CENTER DISTRICT TO 
A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 050, 

PARCELS 185.01AND185.02, LOCATED AT 1280 AND 1500 DAVIS FERRY RD., 
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED fN THE 1 ST LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

Loudon County Parcel: 050 185.02 and 185.02 

County: Loudon 
Owner: CORNELL RICHARD S ETUX 
Address: DAVIS FERRY RD 1280 
Parcel Number: 050 185 .02 
Deeded Acreage: 1.73 
Calculated Acreage: 1.7 

\ 



Loudon County Commission 

Agenda Item 6-B 

RE-ZONE 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON 
COUNTY. TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 
OF THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE A 5.0 ACRE 

PORTION FROM A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO M-1 
GENERAL INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT, HWY 411, TAX MAP 084, PARCELS 

044.00, SITUATED IN THE 3rd LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 



RESOLUTION 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE 

CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE A 5.0 ACRE PORTION FROM A-2, RURAL 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO M-1 GENERAL INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT, HWY 411, 
TAX MAP 084, PARCELS 044.00, SITUATED IN THE 3"1 LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, § 13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundaiy, area or any regulation 
of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the amendment 
to the Zoning Map of Loudon County. Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon County 
newspaper, News Herald on May 5. 2021 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-
105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning Map of 
Loudon County. Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at 7431 Hwy. 411 S situated in the 3rd Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 084, Parcel 044.00, 
be rezoned a 5.0 acre portion from A-2, Rural Residential District to M-1, General Industrial District, being 
specifically shown on the attached illustrations. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public welfare 
requiring it. 

ATTEST: 

LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: 

June 7, 2021 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as follows: 

APPROVED: _O_ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: S- / 3 2021 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE A 5.0 ACRE PORTION FROM A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL 
DISTRICT TO M-1, GENERAL INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT REFERENCED BY LOUDON 

COUNTY TAX MAP 084, PARCEL 044.00 LOCATED AT 7431 HWY 70, 
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 3Ro 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 



Loudon County Commission 

Agenda Item 6-C 

ABANDONMENT 

RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
CLOSING A PORTION OF RIGHT-Of-WAY, AT OLD MUDDY CREEK 

ROAD, LOCATED ON LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 016, PARCEL 152.00 



RESOLUTION _____ _ 

RESOLUTION ADOPTED BY THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
CLOSING A PORTION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY, AT OLD MUDDY CREEK ROAD, 

LOCATED ON LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 016, PARCEL 152.00. 

WHEREAS, the chief legislative body of the county has the authority, tmder 
Tennessee Code Annotated, to accept the dedication of roads, close existing roads, adopt 
standards for the acceptance of new roads and reopen previously closed or abandoned 
roads; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Regional Planning Commission has received for 
review a request from owner ofprope1ty located at Old Muddy Creek Road, requesting 
the closure of a portion of that right-of-way, Map 016, Parcel 152.00; and 

WHEREAS, applicant feels the described roadway has no present nor future 
public use, and desires that any county encumbrance caused by the presence of the right
of-way be removed; and 

WHEREAS, identified affected property owners were notified and a public 
notice and description of the request appeared in the Loudon County News Herald on 
May 8, 2021 consistent with the provisions of Loudon County ' s procedure for closing a 
public road; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Regional Planning Commission has reviewed 
this matter, including the recommendation of the County Road Superintendent, and based 
on its investigation has determined that the closure of said road will not adversely affect 
any property owners or the present or future function of the County's roadway system, 
and recommends the closure a portion of said road, described as follows : 

A pmtion of Old Muddy Creek Road., located at Parcel 152.00, Tax Map 016, situated in 
the 61

" Legislative District, being more specifically shown on the attached illustration, 
incorporated herein. 

WHEREAS, the County Commission feels the closure of the roadway is not 
detrimental to the community or to the present or future function of the County roadway 
system; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County 
Commission, in regular session assembled on this 7th day of June 2021 that the afore 
described section of the roadway is hereby closed, with any interest the County has in the 
roadway being hereby relinquished as provided by law. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall take effect 
immediately, the public welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 



The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are 
as follows: 

APPROVED: 11 

DISAPPROVED: -~O __ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

Dated: S-- / 3 ~ d.o ;;)_/ 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

A PORTION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY CLOSURE 
BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 016, PARCELS 152.00 LOCATED AT OLD MUDDY CREEK 

ROAD, LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 6TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

Loudon County - Parcel: 016 152.00 

County: Loudon 
Own er: JORDAN MICKEY HUGH ETUX 
Address: MUDDY CREEK RD 
Parcel Number: 016 152.00 
Deeded Acreage: 3.53 
Calculated Acreage: 3.53 

Mr1. 



Loudon County Commission 

Agenda Item 7-A 

BOARDS & COMMITTEES 

TASS Board of Directors - James Brooks 

3-year term 

• 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 060721-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD 

OR COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural Regulations, 
the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, Appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a three (3) year rotation 
term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

Appointee 
James Brooks 

TELLICO AREA SERVICE SYSTEM {TASS) 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS - LOUDON COUNTY 

Term Expiration 
June 2024 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular session 
assembled this 7th day of June, 2021 hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) the said 
appointments. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee are 
as follows : 

Appointee 

Chip Miller 
Bill Satterfield 

Term Expiration 

June 2022 
June 2023 



Loudon County Commission 

Agenda Item 8-A 

TELLICO VILLAGE LOTS 

DELINQUENT ON TAXES 

Agreement 



AGREEMENT 

This Agreement is made this __ day of ____ , 2021, by and between the Tellico 

Village Property Owners Association, Inc., a Tennessee non-profit corporation ("TVPOA"), TV 

Holdings, LLC ("THL") and Loudon County, Tennessee ("Loudon County"). 

WHEREAS, TVPOA serves as the property owners association for the planned residential 

and commercial community known as Tellico Village, which is located in part within the confines 

of Loudon County ("Tellico Village"). 

WHEREAS, Tellico Village lots are subject to the Declaration of Covenants and 

Restrictions for Tellico Village (the "Declaration"), which is recorded in Trust Book No. 209, page 

96, et seq, in the Register ' s Office for Loudon County, Tennessee. 

WHEREAS, Section 1 of Article X of the Declaration entitled "Covenant For Maintenance 

Assessments" enumerates the obligations of Tellico Village lot owners to pay assessments to 

TVPOA ("Assessments") and states (in pertinent part) as follows: 

Section 1. Creation of Lien. . .. each Owner of a lot, Living Unit, or 
Associate Membership, other than the Developer, by acceptance of a deed 
or certificate therefor or by entering into a contract of purchase with the 
Developer therefor, whether or not it shall be so expressed in any such deed, 
certificate, contract of purchase or other conveyance, shall be deemed to 
covenant and agree to pay to the Association: (1) Annual Assessments, and 
(2) Special Assessments, such Assessments to be fixed, established and 
collected from time to time as hereinafter provided. The Annual and Special 
Assessments, together with such interest thereon and costs of collection 
thereof, including a reasonable attorneys fee, as hereinafter provided, shall 
be a continuing charge and lien upon the Lot, Living Unit and Associate 
Membership against which each such Assessment is made. Each such 
Assessment, together with such interest, costs and reasonable attorneys fees, 
shall also be the personal obligation of the Owners of such property at the 
time when the Assessment fell due. The personal obligation for delinquent 
Assessments shall not pass to successors in title unless expressly assumed 
by them. 



WHEREAS, Section 7 of Article X of the Declaration entitled "Covenant For Maintenance 

Assessments" enumerates the rights of the TVPOA to seek collection of delinquent Assessments 

from Tellico Village lot owners and states as follows: 

Section 7. Non-Payment of Assessments. If any Assessments are not paid 
on the date when due, then such Assessments shall become delinquent and 
the Association shall have the right to declare the Assessments for the entire 
year due and payable, together with such interest thereon and costs of 
collection thereof as hereinafter provided. The Association may bring an 
action at law against the Owner personally obligated to pay the same or 
foreclose the lien against the property and both actions shall be cumulative 
and neither shall preclude the other. No Owner may waive or otherwise 
escape liability for the Assessments by non use of the Common Properties 
or abandonment. 

If Assessments have become delinquent, such Assessments shall bind such 
property in the hands of the then Owner, his heirs, devisees, personal 
representatives and assigns. The personal obligation of the Owner to pay 
such Assessments shall remain his personal obligation and shall not pass to 
successors in title unless expressly assumed by them. Such delinquent 
Assessments shall bear interest from the date of delinquency at any lawful 
rate as determined from time to time by the Board of Directors of the 
Association or, if not so determined, the rate of I 0% per annum. In the 
event a judgment is obtained, such judgment shall include interest on the 
Assessments as . above provided and a reasonable attorney's fee to be fixed 
by the Court, together with the costs of the action. 

WHEREAS, Loudon County is charged with levying and collecting real property taxes 

for all real prope11ies located within the confines of Loudon County, which include all Tellico 

Village Jots located in Loudon County. 

WHEREAS, the owners of certain Tellico Village lots located in Loudon County have 

become delinquent in the payment ofreal property taxes owed to Loudon County. 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann. § 67-5-2405, Loudon County filed a tax sale 

lawsuit in the Loudon County, Tennessee Chancery Court styled Loudon County vs. A4 

Enterprises et al. (Case No. 12749) against, among others, the owners of certain Tellico Village 

lots located in Loudon County that were delinquent in the payment of real property taxes owed to 

2 



Loudon County, seeking collection of all real property taxes due to Loudon County (the "Tax Sale 

Lots") and for enforcement of its tax liens against the subject Tellico Village lots (the "Delinquent 

Tax Lawsuit"). 

WHEREAS, the Tellico Village lots included in the Delinquent Tax Lawsuit and their 

respective owners are identified on the list attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein 

by reference (the "Tellico Village Lots"). 

WHEREAS, the owners of the Tellico Village Lots have also become delinquent in the 

payment of Assessments owed to TVPOA under the Declaration, and TVPOA has therefore 

recorded Assessment liens on the Tellico Village Lots to enforce its right to seek collection of all 

Assessments due with regard to the Tellico Village Lots. 

WHEREAS, Loudon County has scheduled on October 21, 2021, a tax sale (the "Tax 

Sale") of the Tax Sale Lots, including the Tellico Village Lots, that are encumbered with a tax lien 

in favor of Loudon County based upon the failure of the owners of such properties to pay all real 

property taxes owed to Loudon County . 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann. § 67-5-2501 et seq., Loudon County has the 

right to enforce its tax liens against the Tax Sale Lots by conducting the Tax Sale to satisfy the 

amount of delinquent taxes owed on such properties (including associated interest, penalties, costs, 

and fees), subject to the equity of redemption. 

WHEREAS, pursuant.to Tenn. Code Ann. § 67-5-2501 et seq., Loudon County has the 

right to bid at the Tax Sale the amount of the tax debt ascertained to be due to Loudon County on 

the Tax Sale Lots for taxes, interest, penalties, and the costs and fees incident to the collection 

thereof (the "Minimum Bid Amount"). In the event Loudon County chooses to include a parcel 

delinquent in taxes and chooses to bid and where no other bidder offers the same or larger bid at 

3 



the Tax Sale for any of the Tax Sale Lots, Loudon County obtains title to those Tax Sale Lots for 

which it was the high bidder upon confirmation of the Tax Sale. 

WHEREAS, upon obtaining title to any Tellico Village Lots acquired at the Tax Sale, 

Assessments due to TVPOA for any such Tellico Village Lots in accordance with the requirements 

of the Declaration continue to accrue after the acquisition by Loudon County . 

WHEREAS, the financial obligations associated with the Tellico Village Lots exceed the 

values thereof, and in order to avoid the potential liability for Assessments due to TVPOA for any 

Tellico Village Lots acquired by Loudon County at the Tax Sale, Loudon County desires to transfer 

any such Tellico Village Lots to TVPOA, through its designee, TI-IL. 

WHEREAS, Tenn. Code Ann.§ 67-5-2516(b) provides, as follows : 

b) Whenever a tax entity acquires any unimproved or undeveloped property at a tax sale, 

at any time during its ownership of the property, the tax entity may transfer such property to the 

non-governmental entity claiming contractual rights to the payment of fees or assessments duly 

recorded in covenants and restrictions, which shall be in full satisfaction of such fees and 

assessments; provided, that the tax entity and non-governmental entity shall jointly approve the 

transfer and may negotiate a suspension or resolution of any such fees and assessments from the 

date the tax entity takes title at the tax sale until the transfer to the non-governmental entity is 

complete. In the event that such transfer is jointly approved, then prior to the date that the non

governmental entity takes title to the property, no judgment shall be entered against the tax entity 

regarding the payment of assessments or fees, nor shall any lien for such assessments or fees 

claimed by the non-governmental entity be enforced. Any transfer of the property shall not affect 

any rights of redemption pursuant to part 27 of this chapter. 

4 



WHEREAS, pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann.§ 67-5-2516(b), TVPOA, through its designee 

THL, has agreed to accept any Tellico Village Lots acquired by Loudon County at the Tax Sale in 

accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the mutual promises contained 

herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the parties agree as follows: 

I. Transfer of Tax Sale Lots . Pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann. § 67-5-2516(b ), TV PO A, 

through its designee TI-IL, agrees to accept conveyance from Loudon County of all Tellico Village 

Lots that are acquired by Loudon County as a result of the Tax Sale, upon compliance with the 

additional procedures set forth in Tenn. Code Ann. §67-5-2507(b) pertaining to disposition of 

Loudon County surplus property (the "Surplus Sale"). Subject to the outcome of the Surplus Sale, 

Loudon County shall convey all Tellico Village Lots acquired by Loudon County at the Tax Sale 

to THL for which the Minimum Bid Amount is not exceeded by any third party offer at the Tax 

Sale. All transfers of Tellico Village Lots located in Tellico Village from Loudon County to THL 

shall be subject to all rights ofredemption set forth in Tenn. Code Ann. §67-5-2701 et seq. Loudon 

County shall transfer all Tellico Village Lots acquired by Loudon County at the Tax Sale within 

thirty (30) days following the written waiver or expiration of the applicable redemption period set 

forth in Tenn. Code Ann. §67-5-2701 et seq. and completion of the contemplated Surplus Sale .. 

With respect to any such Surph1s Sale, the parties stipulate that 18 months of TVPOA assessments 

at the 2021 approved rate payable in credit against TVPOA assessments represents a fair price for 

each tract comprising the Tellico Village Lots ("TV's Surplus Bid"). Loudon County shall convey 

all Tellico Village Lots, with respect to which TV's Surplus Bid is not exceeded by any third party 

offers, to THL by quit claim deed. The quit claim deed shall be prepared by THL at its expense. 

The cost ofrecording the quit claim deed shall be borne by TVPOA and THL. 

5 



1.1 . Further Assurances. The Parties agree to use reasonable good faith efforts to 

(i) take all actions necessary or appropriate to consummate the transactions contemplated hereby; 

(ii) provide the other party with reasonable cooperation and take such actions as such other party 

may reasonably request in connection with the consummation of the transactions contemplated 

hereby; (iii) to the extent applicable, execute and deliver such additional instruments, resolutions, 

assignments, conveyances, assurances, affidavits, certificates and other documents as may be 

required to transfer the applicable Tellico Village Lots to THL or other designee of TVPOA or for 

purposes of issuing title insurances policies and take such further actions as may be reasonably 

required to carry out the provisions hereof and give effect to the transactions contemplated hereby 

and (iv) cause the fulfillment at the earliest practicable date of all of the conditions to their 

respective obligations to consummate the transactions contemplated hereby. 

2. Release of Assessment Obligations. All Tellico Village Lots in the Tax Sale that 

are acquired by Loudon County and transferred to TVPOA, through its designee THL, pursuant to 

Tenn. Code Ann. § 67-5-2516(b ), are conditioned upon the following: 

(a) TVPOA shall release, acquit and discharge Loudon County of any and all obligation 

(whether contractual, statutory or by court order) to pay to TVPOA any Assessments accrued on 

all Tellico Village Lots during the time period from the date Loudon County bids on the Tellico 

Village Lots until the transfer of such Tellico Village Lots to THL and thereafter. 

(b) TVPOA shall inderimify and hold harmless Loudon County for any Assessments that 

it may incur as a result of this transfer. 

3. Real Property Taxes. In consideration for TVPOA's agreement to accept transfer 

of all Tellico Village Lots located in Tellico Village from Loudon County, through its designee 

THL, pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann. § 67-5-2516(b) (the "Transferred Lots"), Loudon County will 

6 



set the minimum bid for all Tellico Village Lots inclusive of real property taxes, fees, and interest 

owed for tax years 2018 and prior. 

TVPOA covenants that while during such time as TVPOA, THL, or any associated entity 

owns said Transferred Lots it will be liable as a personal debt, pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann. § 67-

5-2101, for any real property taxes, fees, and interest accrued on the Transferred Lots from January 

1,2019. 

Loudon County retains all remedies at law and in contract to collect any real prope11y taxes 

owed on any Transferred Lots held by TVPOA, THL, or any associated entity, including, but not 

limited to, enforcement of its statutory tax lien rights by conducting a future tax sale and selling 

such properties pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann. § 67-5-2501 et seq. or by bringing suit for breach of 

this contract, plus court costs and attorney fees. 

If TVPOA or THL sells any Transferred Lots to a non-subsidiary, non-affiliate, or non

associated third pai1y, TVPOA shall be relieved of its personal obligation for the payment of real 

property taxes for the year following such sale. 

4. Ratification. The Loudon County Commission shall enter a formal Resolution to 

memorialize its rights and obligations under this Section. TVPOA and THL shall enter board 

resolutions approving the terms of this Agreement. In the event that any portion of this Agreement 

is determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to be unenforceable or violative of any 

applicable laws or ordinances, the transfer of all Tellico Village Lots from Loudon County to THL 

pursuant to Section 1 herein shall be deemed void and all such Tellico Village Lots shall be 

conveyed back to Loudon County, but in that event, Loudon County shall have no obligation to 

pay Assessment on the reconveyed lots and the release set forth in paragraph 2 hereof shall remain 

in full force and effect. 

7 



5. Entire Agreement. The parties agree that this Agreement contains the entire 

agreement and understanding of the parties with respect to the entire subject matter hereto, and 

there are no representations, inducements, promises warranties or agreements, oral or otherwise, 

not embodied herein. 

6. No Modification or Waiver. This Agreement shall not be modified or amended 

except by a further written document signed by all the parties hereto. No provision hereof may be 

waived except by an agreement in writing signed by the waiving party. A waiver of any term or 

provision of this Agreement shall not be construed as a waiver of any other term or provision. 

7. Advice of Counsel. The paities agree and represent that they have had the advice 

of counsel in executing this Agreement and no promise or representation of any kind, other than 

those contained in this Agreement, has been made by the parties released in this Agreement or 

anyone acting for them. 

8. Effective Date. This Agreement shall become effective immediately upon 

execution by the parties. 

9. Not Construed Against Any Party. Neither this Agreement nor its tenns will be 

construed against any of the parties by reason of their participation in the drafting of this 

Agreement. 

I 0. Tennessee Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of 

Tennessee and shall be construed in accordance therewith. Any legal proceeding to enforce or 

interpret the terms of this Agreement shall be brought in Loudon County, Tennessee. 

11. Existence and Authorization. The parties hereto warrant and represent that they are 

valid and existing legal entities at the time of the execution hereof and have appropriate 

authorization to enter into this Agreement. 

8 



12. Binding Effect. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of 

the parties and their respective successors, assigns, divisions, subsidiaries and related entities, and 

their officers, directors, employees, agents, and representatives. 

13. Headings. Headings in this Agreement are for convenience only and shall not be 

used to interpret or construe its provisions. 

14. Execution in Counterparts. This Agreement may be signed by the parties in 

counterparts and such counterparts shall be binding as if signed together. 

TELLICO VILLAGE PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC. 

TV HOLDINGS, LLC 

By: ________ _ 

9 



LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESEE 

Its : ----------

Date: ---------

10 



Loudon County Commission 

Agenda Item 11-A 

TCSA LEGISLATIVE 

CONFERENCE UPDATE 



Tennessee County Service Association 

2021 Legislative Session Wrap-Up 

County Government Generally 

Electronic Meetings 

Under a proposal originating in Knox County, county 

commissioners who are unable to attend a meeting in 

person for certain limited reasons would have been 

able to participate electronically in regularly 

scheduled commission meetings. SB301/HB327 

(Briggs/Wright) provided that a commissioner who is 

out of the county for work, is dealing with a family or 

medical emergency, or has been called into military 

service could participate remotely. If the reason is 

work related, the commissioner must notify the chair 

at least five days prior to the scheduled meeting. The 

bill limits the number of meetings a commissioner can 

participate in electronically to two per year unless the 

is absence is due to military service. The bill requires 

a physical quorum to be present in person and also 

requires the county commission to develop a policy 

for electronic participation. Multiple proposals like 

this one were discussed this legislative session, with 

many of them being opposed by the Coalition for 

Open Government and the Tennessee Press 

Association. This bill was still alive and scheduled for 

debate on the Senate floor late in the legislative 

session when the Governor allowed his executive 

orders permitting electronic participation in public 

meetings to expire. After that decision, the bill was 

taken off notice in the House Finance Subcommittee 

and re-referred to the Calendar Committee in the 

Senate. 

OUTCOME: DID NOT PASS 

Redistricting 

A bill brought by the Comptroller's Office would allow 
for some flexibility in the deadline for redistricting 
after the 2020 census. Under current law, local 
governments must take certain redistricting actions 
by January 1, 2022. However, due to COVID-19, the 
U.S. Census Bureau does not expect to release census 
data to the state until September 2021 at the earliest. 

SB786/HB853 (Briggs, Carr) would grant the 
comptroller the discretion to extend the deadline as 
a result of these expected delays. 

OUTCOME: ENACTED AS PUBLIC CHAPTER 262 

County Regulatory Authority 

Regulation of Junkyards 

Legislation brought by legislators from McMinn 

County authorizes counties to regulate junkyards. 

Under the provisions of HB1558/SB1364 (Cochran, 

Bell), a county could regulate junkyards within their 

boundaries by rule, regulation, ordinance, zoning or 

private act, as long as the regulations are at least as 

stringent as those established by the Tennessee 

Department of Transportation under state law. 

OUTCOME: ENACTED AS PUBLIC CHAPTER 343 

Smoking, Vaping in Parks 

A proposal allowing local governments to prohibit 
smoking or the use of tobacco or vapor products on 
the grounds of a public park, SB28/HB1028 (Powers, 
Kumar), was approved by the House and Senate. A 
majority vote of the county legislative body would be 
required to enact any prohibition, which could also 
include a ban at public playgrounds, greenways, or 
any public property accessible to use by persons 
under 21 years of age, as long as the property is 
owned or controlled by the local government. It does 
not apply to buildings, sidewalks or roads. 

OUTCOME: PASSED AND SENT TO THE GOVERNOR 

Corrections 

Jail Transition Centers 

SB489/HB240 (Swann, Ramsey) authorizes counties 

to enter an interlocal agreement to jointly develop 

and operate a transition center offering inmates 

reentry programs and to partner with community 

colleges and colleges of applied technology on 

workforce development programs. This proposal 

Page 1r10 



Tennessee County Service Association 

2021 Legislative Session Wrap-Up 

brought by Blount County was moving last year, but 

was derailed when the session ended early due to 

Covid. The bill passed both chambers and has been 

signed by the Governor. 

OUTCOME: ENACTED AS PUBLIC CHAPTER 390 

Community Corrections 

One of the Governor's two primary criminal justice 

reform bills this year, 58767 /H8784 (Johnson, 

Lamberth), as originally drafted, initially proposed to 

eliminate local community corrections programs. As 

passed, the bill outlines a list of crimes for which the 

Board of Paroles is authorized to deny parole, 

removes the definition of ineligible inmates as it 

relates to mandatory reentry supervision and makes 

other changes relative to probation and parole. The 

bill also revises the information a magistrate must 

consider in determining whether a defendant should 

be released based on a pretrial risk assessment. The 
bill expands the meaning of a technical violation of 

probation and authorizes the judge to revoke 

probation upon a finding of a zero-tolerance 

violation. As the bill passed, it does not eliminate 

community corrections. 

OUTCOME: ENACTED AS PUBLIC CHAPTER 409 

Reentry Success Act 

This legislation, 58768/H8785 (Johnson, Lamberth), 

creates a new program to encourage reentry 

programs to reduce recidivism. It creates a process 

whereby a county can receive additional 

compensation for housing state prisoners if it 

achieves Tier 1 or Tier 2 accreditation. These 

accreditation standards are established by the board 

of control of the Tennessee Corrections Institute. 

Counties achieving Tier 1 are eligible for an additional 

$3 per day/per state inmate. Those at Tier 2 are 

eligible for an additional $6. To achieve accreditation, 

the county must administer a Department of 

Correction approved risk-needs assessment within 45 

days of an inmate entering the facility. The county 

must further provide evidence-based programming 

tailored to the individual inmate and serve a 

substantial portion of the felons in the facility, rather 

than a narrow subset of felons. The county must also 

be compliant with PREA standards or be making 

reasonable efforts to comply with PREA. 

OUTCOME: ENACTED AS PUBLIC CHAPTER 410 

Education 

BEP Hold Harmless 

Legislation presented by the administration HB777/ 

58774 (Lamberth, Johnson), creates a funding floor 

for school systems that would otherwise receive 

reduced funding. The bill provides that, if the BEP 

calculation for a local education agency (LEA) for the 

2021-2022 school year generates less funding that 

the LEA received for the 2020-2021 school year, then 

the LEA receives the same funding as the prior year. 

The Department of Education is instructed to make 

the comparison prior to any adjustments to the 

instructional salaries and wages category of the BEP. 

These provisions will only be used in calculating 

funding for the 2021-2022 budget year. 

According to the Tennessee Organization of School 

Superintendents, public schools in Tennessee 

experienced a reduction of more than 30,000 

students this year in comparison to the prior year. As 

BEP funding is based on a prior year's student count, 

the loss of students in the current academic year 

would affect a school system's funding in the 2021-

2022 budget. 

OUTCOME: ENACTED AS PUBLIC CHAPTER 398 

Closure of Schools During Emergency 

5B103/HB225 (Kelsey, Vaughn) provides that, during an 

emergency, local boards of education may consult with the 

state and local health departments when determining 

whether to open or close a school to in-person learning and 

Page 2 ;j 1Q 



Tennessee County Service Association 
2021 Legislative Session Wrap-Up 

instruction. Further, notwithstanding an executive order of 

the governor or an order issued by a local health board or 

other public health official, a local board of education has 

the sole authority to open or close a school to in-person 

instruction during an emergency. The board may delegate 

such decision-making authority to the director of schools. 

OUTCOME: ENACTED AS PUBLIC CHAPTER 96 

Elected Superintendents 

HB1228/SB1010 (Sherill/Bowling) would have set up 
a process to allow communities to choose to return 
to electing school superintendents. The bill was 
ultimately sent to summer study. This proposal was 
the latest version of a bill that has been filed almost 
every year since the office of elected school 
superintendent was changed to an appointed 
director of schools in the early 1990's. This version of 
the legislation allowed a county or a city with a school 
system to vote by a 2/3 referendum of the governing 
body to call a referendum on the issue of whether to 
return to the practice of electing the superintendent. 
If the majority of votes in the referendum are for 
changing the process, the superintendent would 
appear on the ballot at the regular August election, 
with the winner taking office September 1 for a four
year term. 

OUTCOME: DID NOT PASS 

Open Enrollment 

This bill, SB788/HB1305 (Lundberg, White), requires 

each LEA to have an open enrollment period in which 

a parent or guarding of a student may seek to transfer 

a student to a school in the LEA that the student is not 

zoned to atte.nd. The enrollment period must fast at 

least 30 days. School systems are required to identify 

all schools with available space and the number of 

available spaces for each grade at least 14 days before 

the start of the open enrollment period. The bill takes 

effect for academic year 2022-2023. 

OUTCOME: PASSED AND SIGNED BY THE GOVERNOR 

BEP Salaries and Wages 

This bill, SB1338/HB865(Hensfey, Haston), directs 

the state board of education to determine the 

percentage increase in funds appropriated to the 

instructional salaries and wages component of the 

BEP for a fiscal year, as compared to the prior year, 

and increase the state minimum salary schedule by 

that percentage. The fiscal memo on the legislation 

indicates that any affected LEA required to raise 

salaries as a result of the change to the salary 

schedule will receive sufficient funds to cover the cost 

of any increases. The memo also indicates that school 

systems using BEP instructional salaries and wages 

funding to cover the cost of instructional benefits may 

have to increase funding for salaries in order to 

maintain the same funding level for benefits. 

OUTCOME: PASSED AND SENT TO THE GOVERNOR 

Financial Management 

1981 Act Conflicts of Interest 

The General Assembly passed legislation this year to 

bring the conflict-of-interest provisions of the 1981 

Financial Management Act in line with other similar 

laws. Currently, the law prohibits the county from 

doing business with any company in which an official 

or any employee of the county has a direct or indirect 

"personal beneficial interest." That term has been 

interpreted to include having a member of their 

household who works for a company, regardless of 

whether they have an ownership interest. Some 

counties have had audit findings recently because 

they purchased from a large corporation like Wal mart 

or Tractor Supply when an employee of the county 

had a spouse or family member who worked there. 

Finance directors, as well as the Comptroller's Office, 

have complained that the provision is unenforceable. 

SB656/HB616 (Bowling, Rudder), removes county 

employees from the conflicts provision, except for 

those working in the finance department or involved 

Page 3; I lff 



Tennessee County Service Association 
2021 Legislative Session Wrap-Up 

in the purchasing process. Those employees, along 

with county officials, would still be prohibited from 

having a direct interest in the purchase. They would 

also be required to disclose any indirect interests, 

either in a public meeting or by reporting them to the 

county mayor to be recorded. 

OUTCOME: PASSED and SIGNED BY THE GOVERNOR 

Bid Limits 

SB1125/HB235 (White, Littleton) proposed to 

increase the bid limit for local boards of education 

from $10,000 to $25,000. Purchases under this 

threshold may be made in the open market but shall, 

whenever possible, be based on at least three 

competitive bids. An additional provision of the bill 

clarifies that counties operating under the 1981 

Financial Management Act or the 1957 Purchasing 

Law or a similar private act are deemed to have a full

time purchasing agent. Current law allows a county 

government to raise the bid limit to $25,000 if it has 

a full-time purchasing agent. 

OUTCOME: ENACTED AS PUBLIC CHAPTER 310 

Bank Co/lateralization 

With multiple large deposits of American Rescue Plan 
(ARP) funds expected over the next year, local 
government associations worked with the Tennessee 
Bankers Association to ensure those funds could be 
easily accepted and properly invested by local public 
depositories. SB1406/HB505 (Powers, Moon) began 
the session as a caption bill on an unrelated subject. 
The bill was amended to extend the time a local bank 
has to collateralize large public deposits. Current law 
requires that to happen within two business days. The 
legislation extends that timeframe to 10 calendar 
days from the date of the deposit. With significant 
deposits of federal funds expected over the next 18 
months, the Tennessee Bankers Association expected 
some banks to have difficulty getting them 
collateralized within the two-day window. 

OUTCOME: ENACTED AS PUBLIC CHAPTER 393 

Highway Dept. and Infrastructure 

Rights-of-Way 

Legislation that threatened to limit local 
governments' ability to require right-of-way 
dedications returned this session. SB1604/HB366 
(Bailey, Williams) was opposed by county 
associations in 2020, only to see it come back this 
year. The bill, as originally filed, negatively impacts 
county highway departments and the way they 
handle road improvements to accommodate 
increased traffic from planned developments. Under 
current law, when a developer submits a plat for 
approval of a subdivision of land, the developer may 
be required to dedicate land for a right-of-way 
adjacent to public roads. This requirement is in 
anticipation of the possible need to widen the road, 
put in turn off lanes or make other improvements to 
the roadway. Under the language of SB1604/HB366, 
the developer would only be required to reserve the 
area and not build structures in it. If a time comes 
when the county needs to widen the road or make 
other improvements, the county would be required 
to purchase the right-of-way from the developer 
using taxpayer funds. 

According to local estimates and the original fiscal 
note on the legislation, this change was expected to 
cost local governments more than $1 million. A 
revision to the fiscal note reduced the estimated price 
tag of the legislation to an amount in excess of 
$250,000. This number was based on an estimate of 
25 instances of a local government needing to use 
eminent domain to acquire the right-of-way, with the 
cost of acquiring the right-of-way estimated to be 
$10,000 per project. The fiscal note also points to an 
increase in business revenues of more than $100,000 
a year to the developers, because of a presumption 
that they will be able to sell the lots for more if there 
isn't an easement on the property. 

After being scheduled and not presented repeatedly 
throughout the session, the House sponsor 
eventually asked for the bill to be referred to TACIR. 

OUTCOME: DID NOT PASS 

Page 4110 



Tennessee County Service Association 
2021 Legislative Session Wrap-Up 

Litter Grants 

This year, legislation was introduced to extend the 

temporary tax on bottles of soft drinks and barrels of 

beer to 2028. SB26/HB53 (Yager, Marsh) would 

continue the SO-cent per barrel of beer tax and a 0.4 

percent tax on gross receipts of bottled soft drinks 

sales for another six years. The funds are dedicated to 

the state highway fund for litter collection and 

prevention. The program, which dates back to 1981, 

draws down $4.5 million in federal matching funds. 

OUTCOME: ENACTED AS PUBLIC CHAPTER 158 

Underground Utilities Board 

SB374/HB54 (Walley, Marsh) is a bill that makes 

some changes to the existing Underground Utility 

Damage Prevention Act, primarily to the 

administration process and its board. The bill is 

similar to one introduced last year that was put off 

because of the pandemic. TCHOA had negotiated 

some of the changes then to make sure much sought

after provisions in the original statute remained 

intact. This year's proposal matches the language 

negotiated by TCHOA last year. 

OUTCOME: ENACTED AS PUBLIC CHAPTER 307 

Eminent Domain - Greenways 

The House Civil Justice Subcommittee deferred 
consideration of 581352/ HB1542 (Gardenhire, 
Weaver) to 2022. As proposed, the bill prohibited the 
use of eminent domain by a local government to 
acquire privately owned real property for trails, 
paths, or greenways unless the property is parallel to, 
runs directly along the length of, and extends in the 
same direction as a highway, road, or street. 
Committee members argued that the bill appears to 
arise from a local issue and should be dealt with 
locally instead changing state law. 

OUTCOME: DID NOT PASS 

Local Government Litigation 

Opioid Settlement Legislation 

After extensive negotiations, legislation ultimately 
passed that will create a structure for the receipt and 
oversight of funds from certain settlement 
agreements with manufacturers and distributors of 
opioids. SB558/HB1132 (Haile, Farmer), as amended, 
sets in place a structure and processes for 
administering funds that Tennessee is expected to 
receive from on-going opioid litigation. 

SB558/HB1132 creates an opioid abatement fund 
which is established as an irrevocable trust 
administered by the State Treasurer. Amounts 
deposited into this trust cannot revert to the general 
fund of the state. Funds in the trust can only be spent 
on prospective opioid abatement and remediation, 
expenses incurred in operating a newly established 
opioid abatement council that will overseethe funds and 
expenses associated with administer-ihgthe funds. 

The opioid abatement council will be a 15-member 
council of experts in public health policy; substance abuse 
tr.eatments, mental health services, drug abuse 
prevention; drug court diversion and substance use and 
its impact on the criminal justice system .. The Governor, 
Speaker of the House andlt. Governor each appoint four 
members of the counciL Of the remaining three 
members, two are appointed by TCSA and one is 
appointed by the Tennessee Municipal league. The 
provisions of the legislation that caused the most 
concern among counties and law firms representing 
them were release of claims provisions. According to 
Attorney General Herbert Slatery, these provisions 
are necessary to maximize the payout coming to state 
and local governments in Tennessee. He testified that 
the defendants have conditioned the size of the 
settlement on a state being able to ensure that as 
many claims as possible by governmental entities are 
released. Slatery proposed that once a critical mass of 
local governments have entered an agreement with 
the state on how to distribute the funds, the state 
should release all claims from governmental entities 
in order to maximize the funds Tennessee will receive 

Page 51'10 



Tennessee County Service Association 

2021 Legislative Session Wrap-Up 

from the defendants. He indicated that future 
lawsuits brought by governments in Tennessee would 
jeopardize negotiated settlements with the 
defendants. The concerns from counties currently 
involved in litigation were resolved by limiting the 
release of claims to antieipated settlement agreements 
with fotir specific ·defendants - Johnson & Jdhnson, 
McKesson Corporation, Cardinal Health, Inc. and the 
AmerisourceBergen Corp. 

Legislative leadership proposed that 70% of all funds 
received be deposited into the trust. Of that amount, 
the council is directed to disburse 35% to counties 
based on their population and health statistics related 
to overdoses and opioid prescriptions. An additional 
15% of the total settlement would be distributed to 
local governments outside the trust and would be 
unrestricted. These two pots of funding would give 
counties control of roughly 40% of the funds. 

OUTCOME: PASSED AND SENT TO THE GOVERNOR 

Local Government Lawsuits 

With the help of key legislative allies, local 
government associations were able to hold off a 
challenge to the ability of cities and counties to sue 
the state. SB915HB1072 (Kelsey, Curcio) began the 
session as a caption bill. In April, an amendment 
rewrote the bill to prohibit local governments from 
bringing suit or funding a suit against the state that 
challenged whether a statute was constitutional. The 
bill also included a provision that if a trial court rules 
a state statute unconstitutional and enters an 
injunction, that injunction would be automatically 
lifted if the state appealed. This means that any 
plaintiff (whether a local government or private 
citizen) who was successful in challenging the state at 
the trial court level would not be granted relief until 
getting the court decision ratified by an appellate 
court - a process that could take years. 

In the House Civil Justice Committee, the provisions 
regarding local government were deleted after TCSA 
and TML objected. The bill moved forward and 
ultimately passed in the House as other groups did 
not raise significant objections. 

The Senate sponsor refused to remove the 
prohibition on local governments suing the state. 
While the bill passed out of the judiciary committee 
with that provision, the sponsor encountered 
significant problems on the Senate floor with veteran 
Senators and champions of local government like 
caucus chair Sen. Ken Yager speaking against the bill. 
He was joined by others like Sen. Paul Bailey and new 
Sen. Page Walley, who argued that the bill would have 
prevented significant litigation in the past such as the 
small schools for equity lawsuit in the 1990's that 
improved education funding for rural school systems. 

After filing a half dozen amendments in an attempt to 
garner support, the Senate sponsor finally agreed to 
language that simply granted the state the right to 
appeal if a trial court ruled a statute unconstitutional 
in a declaratory judgment action. Currently, the state 
can appeal, but a court has discretion to decide 
whether to grant the appeal. The bill passed in that 
limited form in the Senate, garnering only 17 votes -
the bare minimum needed for passage. When the bill 
returned to the House in that form, the House 
sponsor moved to concur in the re-write and the bill 
passed in that limited form. 

OUTCOME: PASSED AND SENT TO THE GOVERNOR 

Officials' Salaries 

County Officials' Raises 

SB848/HB838 {Pody, Sparks) failed in the House 
Cities and Counties Subcommittee. The bill would 
have eliminated the statutory increases in county 
official salaries that have been in place since 2000. 
The amount of those salaries is currently based on 
state employee compensation increases and are 
automatically implemented in the fiscal year after the 
state raise takes effect. The proposal would have set 
minimum compensation levels based on population 
for future county raises. The bill was assigned to 
Senate State & Local Government but was not 
scheduled for a hearing. 

OUTCOME: DID NOT PASS 

P a g e ,6 :I .10 



Tennessee County Service Association 
2021 Legislative Session Wrap-Up 

Salary Suits 

Legislation was proposed this year to place a cap on 

attorney's fees in salary suits brought by county 

officials and set limits on the timeframe for such 

litigation. SB282/HB1386 (Rose, Todd) requires 

salary disputes to be set within 90 days, limits the use 

of discovery during dispute proceedings and limits 

attorney's fees for such petitions to a maximum of 

$15,000. The legislation passed the Senate, but was 

delayed in the House when the Sheriff's Association 

and other county officials raised concerns. The 

sponsors worked on several amendments to try and 

resolve the issue, but ultimately could not reach an 

agreement on the bill. 

OUTCOME: DID NOT PASS 

Pandemic Related Legi; lation 

Executive Orders Closing Businesses 

The Senate State & Local Government Committee 
heard SB850/HB700 (Pody, Hulsey) then sent it to 
summer study. The proposal would have prohibited 
the governor or a chief executive officer of a local 
government from requiring a law enforcement 
agency to enforce a provision of an Executive Order 
requiring private businesses to close, restricting the 
freedom to assemble peaceably, or restricting travel 
freedom. A study committee is charged with looking 
at ways to manage emergencies like the pandemic, 
while balancing the constitutional liberties of citizens. 

OUTCOME: DID NOT PASS 

Health Board and County Mayors 

As amended, SB858/HB575 (Bowling, Ragan) 

converts local health boards to advisory boards 

during emergencies that may recommend rules and 

regulations that may be necessary or appropriate to 

protect the health and safety of the citizens of the 

county. The bill defines "quarantine" and also 

provides that the state or a local government agency 

shall not require proof of vaccination as a condition of 

utilizing government services or entering the 

premises of a state or local government facility. They 

are also prohibited from mandating a private business 

to require proof of vaccination as a condition of 

entering the premises. 

OUTCOME: PASSED AND SENT TO THE GOVERNOR 

Powers of Local Health Boards 

SB1368/HB1163 (Bell, Lamberth) A bill backed by the 

Tennessee Farm Bureau makes it clear a local health 

department or county health board cannot regulate 

agriculture unless otherwise authorized by state law. 

The actions of some health boards in response to 

COVID-19 led some communities to question how 

many other activities could be regulated by a local 

health boards. Due to concerns that a board could try 

to regulate agricultural operations, the Farm Bureau 

requested this bill to clarify the law. 

OUTCOME: ENACTED AS PUBLIC CHAPTER 106 

Essential Employees 

SB1573/HB37 (Bailey, Hulsey), as amended, creates 
The Essential Workers Act and makes clear that a local 
governmental entity or the executive head of a local 
government cannot create categories or classes of 
nonessential businesses, trades, professions, or 
industries for the purpose of suspending lawful 
commerce, encumbering trade, or denying citizens 
the right to work if such activities are otherwise lawful 
in this state. The only exception would be when an 
explicit order of the local fire marshal or a court of 
competent jurisdiction declares that the business 
operating poses a clear and present danger to the 
citizenry of this state. 

OUTCOME: ENACTED AS PUBLIC CHAPTER 384 

Regulation of Churches 

A bill, SB467/HB35 (Ogles, Rose), that would prohibit 

the governor, counties or cities from mandating or 

limiting the number of people who can peaceably 

assemble at a residence or a place of worship was 

Page 71:10 



Tennessee County Service Association 
2021 Legislative Session Wrap-Up 

deferred after being considered by the House Cities 

and Counties Subcommittee. The bill does preserve 

the ability of the state fire marshal to set occupancy 

limits on places of worship, but would otherwise 

preempt state and local regulation. During the 

pandemic, the vast majority of local governments in 

the state were never empowered to regulate places 

of worship. The bill was never scheduled for 

discussion in the Senate. 

OUTCOME: DID NOT PASS 

Revenue 

Hotel/Motel Taxes 

SB1030/HB1515 {Briggs, Cochran), as amended, is 

expected to correct a longstanding problem with the 

enactment of local hotel/motel taxes, over time 

approved at varying tax rates by the General 

Assembly at the request of the local government. 

When first enacted, the law allowed either the city or 

the county to levy such a rate, whichever proposed it 

first, creating a first-come, first-served situation that 

forbade both governments from collecting the tax on 

the same property. Over time, numerous exceptions 

have been enacted to this general prohibition on 

stacking the taxes, by narrow population classes. 

After an Attorney General's opinion last year 

indicated these exceptions were all constitutionally 

suspect, legislators began working on a solution. 

The bill ratifies all existing city and county hotel/motel 
taxes as currently enacted or authorized, preserving 
both the current rate and authorized use of the 
revenue. The bill sets a cap of 4 percent for any new 
tax adopted after passage of this bill. Going forward, 
a local governing body could enact the new tax at the 
local level, without having to go to the legislature for 
a private act to authorize the tax. The bill applies to 
all cities and counties, with the exception of counties 
with a metropolitan form of government. It 
authorizes hotel occupancy taxes to be levied, 
modified, and repealed by passage of an ordinance or 
resolution; removes the ability to initiate such tax by 

referendum; and removes current restrictions on 
how such taxes can be stacked. Revenues derived 
from any new taxes initiated after the effective date 
of this act must be used for tourism and tourism 
development, as defined in the bill. The bill also 
prohibits local governments with a preexisting tax 
from changing the use of the revenues for which the 
tax was imposed, unless the change is to use the 
revenues for tourism or tourism development. 

OUTCOME: PASSED AND SENT TO THE GOVERNOR 

Online Sports Betting 

If it had passed, SB1056/HB48 {Southerland, Hawk) 
would have created a recurring source of revenue for 
K-12 education capital projects from a portion of the 
revenue generated by the tax on online sports 
betting. Of the total amount of revenue generated by 
that tax, this bill proposed that 80 percent would be 
dedicated to K-12 construction and maintenance. 
This portion of the tax is currently directed to the 
Tennessee Lottery Scholarship fund. The money 
would be allocated outside the BEP formula, meaning 
no matching funds are required. It would be 
disbursed based on a school system's student 
population at the end of each school year. The 
remaining 20 percent of the revenue is distributed as 
follows: 15 percent of the funds go to local 
governments' general funds based on population for 
infrastructure projects, such as roads, bridges, and 
public buildings. The remaining 5 percent of the 
revenue goes to the Department of Mental Health to 
address gambling addiction. Though it was supported 
by county associations, this bill ran into problems in 
the finance committees. Ultimately, legislators grew 
concerned about altering the distribution of these 
funds before there was a clear understanding of how 
much revenue the tax was expected to generate. The 
state began collecting this tax after sports betting 
vendors came online in Tennessee in November 2020. 

OUTCOME: DID NOT PASS 

Page'8110 



Tennessee County Service Association 
2021 Legislative Session Wrap-Up 

Sales Tax Commission 

Legislation requested by Knox County proposed to 

reduce the amount counties pay the Department of 

Revenue for collection and administration of local 

option sales tax. SB0160/HB192 (Briggs/Wright) 

proposes to decrease, from 1.125% to 0.5%, the 

comm1ss1on the department receives for 

administering the local option sales tax. The fiscal 

note for the legislation projected that the current 

commission generates $36 million for the state. That 

would be decrease to $16 million under this proposal, 

resulting in a $20 million per year reduction in state 

revenue. The total budget for the department of 

revenue in the Governor's proposed budget this year 

was $122 million, meaning almost 30% of the 

department's budget comes solely from the 

commission on local option safes tax. With the 

significant reduction caused by the legislation not 

accounted for in the state budget, the bill ultimately 

stalled in the finance committees. 

OUTCOME: DID NOT PASS 

Ambulance Services 

Essential Service 

Ambulance service would be recognized as an 
"essential service" under SB 1597 /HB719 (Bailey, 
Keisling) and counties would be directed to ensure at 
least one licensed ambulance service is operating in 
the county. As initially introduced, the bill simply 
mandated that counties make provisions for 
ambulance service. County associations met 
repeatedly with representatives of the state 
ambulance association to craft an amendment that 
specifies that the county does not have to fund the 
service and may meet the requirement through a 
franchise to a private company; contracting with a 
public, private, or nonprofit entity for the service; 
entering into an interlocal agreement with one or 
more local governments; or entering into an 
agreement with a hospital or other healthcare facility 
for ambulance services. Under the language of the bill 

as amended, a county is not required to appropriate 
county revenues for ambulance service if the service 
can be provided by any other means. The amendment 
preserves the current local relationships between 
counties and cities that provide ambulance service. 

According to the fiscal note for the legislation, 
ambulance service is currently being provided in all 95 
counties. In 86 counties, the service is either provided 
directly through a county department or indirectly 
through a contracted service. In the remaining 
counties, service is provided through a privately
owned company or hospital which does not contract 
with the county government. Proponents of the 
legislation have stated that designation as an 
"essential service" will open up additional sources of 
funding for ambulance service. 

OUTCOME: ENACTED AS PUBLIC CHAPTER 212 

Ambulance Funding 

A second bill related to ambulance funding, 
SB345/HB461 (Yager, Reedy); extended the ground 
ambulance provider assessment to June 30, 2022. This 
assessment is estimated to generate over $10 million in· 
revenue which draws down almost $21 million in federal 
matching funds. 

OUTCOME: ENACTED AS PUBLIC CHAPTER 122 

Page 9I,10' 



Tennessee County Service Association 
2021 Legislative Session Wrap-Up 

Comptroller's Office Initiatives 

Lease Purchasing 

Local governments often enter into lease purchase 
financing agreements for necessary items such as 
vehicles, computers, heavy equipment, energy 
efficiency equipment, etc. According to the 
Comptroller, the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board's Statement Number 87, which 
becomes effective in 2021, treats lease purchase 
financing as traditional debt issuance. Under 
traditional debt or note issuance, local governments 
are likely to get a lower interest rate and overall 
better deal when purchasing necessary items. 
Traditional debt or note issuance also provides for 
transparency and requires Comptroller approval. The 
law regarding lease purchase financing needs to be 
updated to reflect the GASB standards. 
SB547/HB1462 (Crowe, Cochran) requires lease 
purchase financing to be treated like traditional debt 
issuance and requires Comptroller approval. This 
legislation aligns state law with the GASB standards 
regarding leases. It does not prohibit lease purchase 
financings, but ensures rates are disclosed. It applies 
to leases with a principal of $100,000 or more. 

OUTCOME: ENACTED AS PUBLIC CHAPTER 196 

Budget Modernization Bill 

Another bill intended to provide greater consistency 
in Tennessee's local government budgeting and utility 
finance laws establishes greater uniformity among 
various types of public agencies. According to the 
Comptroller, there are currently many 
inconsistencies in Tennessee's local government 
budgeting and utility finance laws. Utility authorities 
and utility districts have different budgetary laws 
than other local governments that provide the same 
or similar services, such as cities and counties. For 
example, most local governments are required by law 
to pass balanced budgets and submit the budgets to 
the Comptroller's Office for approval. However, 
utility authorities are not required to pass balanced 

budgets or submit their budgets to the Comptroller's 
Office for approval. Likewise, utility districts are not 
required to receive budget approval. SB534/HB652 
(Haile, Hazlewood) removes the outdated 
requirement of cash basis for budgeting and makes 
budget requirements uniform for all local 
governments based on generally accepted accounting 
practices. It provides better financial management to 
utility districts and utility authorities by requiring 
Comptroller approval of their budgets. This bill makes 
the budget laws of utility authorities consistent with 
those for other local governments by requiring 
balanced budgets. Finally, this bill allows the 
Comptroller's Office to provide budget guidance to 
local governments. 

OUTCOME: ENACTED AS PUBLIC CHAPTER 256 

Debt Modernization Bill 
Another proposal makes various changes to the 
process of issuing debt. According to the 
Comptroller's Office, the current law regarding short
term notes is confusing and overly complicated. It 
contains provisions that make it difficult for local 
governments to borrow money. Local governments 
will often use temporary short-term financings, like 
capital outlay notes, to circumvent the bond notice 
and possible referendum requirement that is set in 
statute. SB539/HB657 (Watson, Baum) provides 
consistent Comptroller oversight of short-term notes. 
It contains several cleanup provisions that remove 
outdated terms and expired dates. It streamlines the 
debt reporting statute and the capital outlay note 
statute. Specifically, outdated thresholds and types 
of sales for capital outlay notes have been updated. 
It clarifies the Comptroller's authority to provide 
guidance on internal loans (interfund) and updates 
the refunding statute to allow entities to refund 
variable rate into fixed rate as well as defines 
reissuance. Finally, an exception to the referendum 
requirement is added for capital projects that have 
been ordered by a court. 

OUTCOME: ENACTED AS PUBLIC CHAPTER 128 



AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT ELIGIBILITY OVERVIEW 

I. AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT {ARPA): 

The American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) signed into law on March 11, 2021 established the 
Coronavirus State Fiscal Recovery Fund and Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Fund (FRF), which 
provide a combined $350 billion in assistance to eligible state, local, territorial, and Tribal 
governments to aid in responding to the pandemic, supporting economic recovery, and 
strengthening financial stability. 

Under the FRF, eligible local governments in the State of Tennessee are set to receive over $2.2 
billion in federal FRF funds. Counties and large metropolitan cities will receive funding directly 
from Treasury, while non-entitlement units of local government will receive funding through a 
transfer from the state. These funds must be spent on eligible expenditures, which are 
summarized in the memorandum below. Unlike funding received from the Coronavirus Relief 
Fund, all local governments who receive funds under the FRF will be responsible for reporting 
requirements imposed by Treasury and will be financially liable for any expenditures that are 
deemed ineligible. Local governments may eliminate this financial risk by electing to transfer its 
FRF funds back to the State for administration and management. Localities who transfer their 
funds back to the State will also shift their reporting burden, subrecipient monitoring, and risk of 
potential claw back to the State as the manager of the funds for the locality. 

II. TENNESSEE ARPA FRF LOcAL GOVERNMENT PROGRAM: 

In an effort to minimize the administrative burden and financial risk placed on local governments, 
the State of Tennessee is working to develop a program which will allow local governments to 
receive funding through a program administered by the State. To participate in this program, a 
local government must transfer its FRF funds to the State and submit requests for expenditures 
against those funds. Under this program, the State will determine the eligibility of expenses 
proposed or incurred by a participating local. government prior to releasing funds for use or 
reimbursement. This would transfer the risk of recoupment of funds deemed ineligible by 
Treasury from the local governments to the State. The State would also take on responsibility for 
all reporting and any subrecipient monitoring required by Treasury. 

Local governments participating in the program will be allocated funding in an amount that is 
at least equal to ·the amount of FRF funds transferred to the state by the local government. 
Additionally, no additional restrictions outside of those imposed by Treasury will be placed on 
the funds administered under this program. Local governments will be eligible to receive funds 
through advancement or reimbursement. Advances will be remitted after the local government 
submits a spend plan detailing the proposed use of the funds. The spend plan will then be 
reviewed and vetted for eligibility under ARPA, and once approved, funds necessary to meet 
immediate needs will be distributed to the local government. Documentation of expenses 
substantiating the advanced funds will be submitted to State's system and reviewed for 
completeness and eligibility before additional funds will be made available. Reimbursements will 
be paid to the local government once all documentation required to substantiate a request is 
submitted and has been determined to be eligible. 

1 



D1::par·tin2i··t ~-if 

Finance& 
---,.Administration 

We encourage all local governments eligible to receive funding under FRF to consider participating 
in the State's local government program. Local governments that wish to participate will be 
required to transfer their FRF allocation to the State resulting in a cancellation or termination of 
the award from Treasury and the related obligations on the part of the local government. The 
local government must provide notice of the transfer to Treasury in a format specified by 
Treasury. If the local government does not provide such notice, it will remain legally obligated to 
Treasury under the award and remain responsible for ensuring that the awarded funds are being 
used in accordance with the statute and program guidance and for reporting on such uses to 

Treasury. Further guidance on how to notify Treasury of the transfer will be provided once more 
information is made available by Treasury. 

Ill. REPORTING REQUIREMENTS AND RECOUPMENT RISKS: 

In the event a local government elects not to transfer its allocation back to the State of Tennessee 
for administration of the funds, the locality will bear the burden of complying with all ofTreasury's 
reporting requirements for funds expended under the FRF of the ARPA. These reporting 
requirements are detailed and frequent in nature including, but not limited to, annual and/or 
quarterly expenditure reports as well as regular performance reports . If the local government, 
however, chooses to transfer its funds back to the State for management, the State will assume 
both the reporting burden and the risk of potential claw back of funds by Treasury. 

IV. ELIGIBLE EXPENSES: 

Treasury made clear that the overall goal of the ARPA funds is to continue ·to support the overall 
public health response, while also addressing the vast negative economic impacts caused by the 
COVID-19 pandemic. To achieve.these goals, the ARPA identified the following specific categories 
of eligible expenses which are applicable to local governments in the State of Tennessee: 

1. Efforts to support the public health response to the COVID-19 pandemic, including 
mitigation and prevention activities: 

• Eligibility Test/Faetors: 
1. Identify a need or negative impact of the COVID-19 pandemic; and 
2. Identify how the program, service, or other intervention addresses the identified 

need or impact. 

2. Efforts to address negative economic impacts of the pandemic: 

• EligibilitvTest/Factors: 
1. A negative impact or harmful consequences of the economic disruption resulting 

from or exacerbated by the COVID-19 public health emergency; and 
2. The intended program, service, or other intervention would address and 

specifically responds to the harmful consequences. 

3. Replace public sector revenue loss: 

• Eligibility Test/Factors : 

2 



~]r~ p:: : (~ , rH~· ·; ( ·.:: 

Finance& 
-..-....-.Administration 

1. Recipients may use this funding to provide government services to the extent of 
the reduction in revenue experienced due to the COVID-19 public health 
emergency. 

2. Funds may be used to provide continuity of vital government services by filling 
budget shortfalls. 

3. Revenue loss is calculated relative to the expected trend, beginning with the last 
full fiscal year pre-pandemic, and adjusted annually for growth. 

4. Premium pay for essential workers: 

• Eligibility Test/Factors: 
1. Recipients may use this funding to provide premium pay to eligible workers 

performing essential work either in public sector roles or through grants to th ird
party employers. 

2. Essential work involves regular in-person interactions or physical handling of 
items that were also handled by others. 

5. Improvements and/or investments in water, sewer, and broadband infrastructure: 

• Eligibility Test/Factors: 
1. Water/Sewer: 

a. Includes improvements to infrastructure, including building or improving 
existing water and/or s·ewer facilities, transmission, and storage systems, 
including the replacement of lead service lines. 

b. Includes eligible uses that align with EPA's Clean Water State Revolving 
Fund and Drinking Water State Revolving Fund. 

c. Investments in wastewater infrastructure projects. 
2. Broadband: 

a. Projects that deliver reliable broadband service to unserved or 
underserved communities: 

b. Assistance to households to support internet access or digital literacy. 
c. Focus on households and businesses without a wireline connection 

capable of delivering 25Mbps download/3 Mbps upload. Encouraged to 
pursue fiber optic investments. 

d. Must reliably deliver a minimum 100 Mbps download/100 Mbps upload 
speeds unless impractical. Then, 100 Mbps download/20Mbps upload 
and scalable to the minimum. 

6. Provide equity-based services: 

• Eligibility Test/Examples : 
1. Treasury will presume the following additional activities are eligible when 

provided to disproportionately impacted communities: 
a. Addressing health disparities; 
b. Investing in housing and neighborhoods; 
c. Addressing educational disparities; and 
d. Promoting healthy childhood environments. 

3 



There are numerous examples of programs/expenditures that fall within the above-referenced 

eligible categories . This section simply serves to provide a broad overview of allowable programs 

and expenses by category. For more information on allowable expenses please see the Treasury 

FAQs located at: https://home. treasury .gov/svstem/fi le s/136/SLFR PFAQ.pdf. 

V. FOR QUESTIONS OR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONTACT: 

Eugene Neubert, Deputy Commissioner 

Department of Finance and Administration 

Eugene. f\J eu be rt@tn.gov 

(615) 770-3990 

4 



Loudon County Commission 

Agenda Item 12-Al 

BUDGET RECOMMENDATION 

Resolution to transfer funds from General Purpose School 

Fund to School Federal Projects Fund for Fiscal Year Ending 

June 30, 2021 



Drraft 
RESOLUTION TO TRANSFER FUNDS FROM GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND TO FEDERAL PROJECTS 

FUND FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2021 

WHEREAS, Federal Projects grants operate on a reimbursement basis and funds are requested from the 

State of Tennessee by Loudon County School District for non-payroll expenditures on a monthly basis; 

and 

WHEREAS, the Federal Projects Fund operates with a cash deficit at various times throughout the fiscal 

year due to a slow turn-around time for reimbursements from the State of Tennessee; and 

WHEREAS, Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) consider a cash deficit in any fund to be a 

significant deficiency in internal control; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County School District does not desire to operate any fund with a cash deficit. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Education of Loudon County School District, a. 

school district in Tennessee, meeting in regular session on this __ day of __ , 2021, and by the 

County Commission of Loudon County, a county in Tennessee, meeting in regular session on this 7th day 

of June 2021, that: 

SECTION 1. The General Purpose School Fund transferred $160,000 to the Federal Projects Fund on 

December 8, 2021. 

SECTION 2. The $160,000 transfer shall remain in the Federal Projects Fund as a designated fund 

balance from the General Purpose School Fund and may be repaid at any time as noted in a resolution 

passed by the Board of Education and County Commission. 

SECTION 3. Ratification of this Resolution by the Board of Education of Loudon County School District 

and by the County Commission of Loudon County constitutes approval of the aforementioned transfer. 

SECTION 4. This Resolution will take effect immediately. The Secretary of the Board of Education shall 

include this Resolution in the miriutes of the Loudon County School District. The County Clerk shall 

include this Resolution in the minutes of Loudon County. 

Adopted by Loudon County Commission this 7th day of June 2021. 

APPROVED: APPROVED: 

Chairman, Board of Education Chairman, County Commission 

ATIEST: ATIEST 

Secretary, Board of Education County Clerk 



Loudon County Commission 

Agenda Item 12-A2 

BUDGET RECOMMENDATION 

Resolution to reimburse General Purpose School Fund for 

$ 160,000 Transfer to Federal Projects Fund for Fiscal Year 

Ending June 30, 2021 



RESOLUTION TO REIMBURSE GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND FOR $160,000 TRANSFER TO FEDERAL 

PROJECTS FUND FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2021 

WHEREAS, Federal Projects grants operate on a reimbursement basis and funds are requested from the 

State of Tennessee by Loudon County School District for non-payroll expenditures on a monthly basis; 

and 

WHEREAS, the Federal Projects Fund operates with a cash deficit at various times throughout the fiscal 

year due to a slow turn-around time for reimbursements from the State of Tennessee; and 

WHEREAS, Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) consider a cash deficit in any fund to be a 

significant deficiency in internal control; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County School District does not desire to operate any fund with a cash deficit. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Education of Loudon County School District, a 

school district in Tennessee, meeting in regular session on this __ day of __ , 2021, and by the 

County Commission of Loudon County, a county in Tennessee, meeting in regular session on this 7th day 

of June 2021, that: 

SECTION 1. The General Purpose School Fund transferred $160,000 to the Federal Projects Fund on 

December 8, 2021. 

SECTION 2. The intent of the $160,000 transfer from General Purpose School Fund to the Federal 

Projects Fund was to provide cash flow until grant revenue was received. 

SECTION 3. The Federal Projects Fund reimbursed General Purpose School Fund on January 27, 2021. 

SECTION 4. Ratification of this Resolution by the Board of Education of Loudon County School District 

and by the County Commission of Loudon County constitutes approval of the aforementioned 

reimbursement. 

SECTION 5. This Resolution will take effect immediately. The Secretary of the Board of Education shall 

include this Resolution in the minutes of the Loudon County School District. The County Clerk shall 

include this Resolution in the minutes of Loudon County. 

Adopted by Loudon County Comr:nission this rh day of June 2021. 

APPROVED: APPROVED: 

Chairman, Board of Education Chairman, County Commission 

ATTEST: ATTEST 

Secretary, Board of Education County Clerk 



Loudon County Commission 

Agenda Item 12-B 

BOE/ MOE Adjustments 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
~icr:.I Vear Endinl! June 30. 2021 

~~~~;.Jll~-;.;;~~~~~~-;J;i~~~~;;L:;;lt~i~~~---------------
1 r I · , 

~~~~~;~==:-~==-=!it=~-:~~-=~p==r~~-=r=~~---- : 
~~~ ~~- ------ ----40ffd--i g::n\ ~:~! ~::::: ~-~-=---=-=--=-=-=-=--=-=-·==-=---9.727-.686t~~-==-==0t=-=_-:-9.127~686 -----==---id-~----~;,21~68-6-~ 
------------- 40122.i_ [~~e!£o_!!~~~~~r_Y~a~---------- I 187,000 i 0 \ 187,000 (87,000) \ 100,000 

==----=-~~~~=~~~=~~=~==t~~-==-!t:=~!,1!~1=J~?~t==~~~~ 
40125 1 tBankruptcy 1 20,000 ! 0 i 20,000 (5 ,000)1 15,000 

-,~~=~i~~:s~~~~=~~~;:=~~~~;1=---=~~=====~r =-=='~"Q'4======t--:=~ 
=-:-=~- =~~:==~=~*6lj~~t;~!f~~;~~-i~i=:\~£~~~!=~-~~~~-====~=-J·· ·-- ~-~-~---4~~~~1------ -~-~~-~=-~r====- I ~:~~ -1=--~~-=-···· (~~~~~:H1====Itf~~~ 

40163-TATE i I Payments in-Lieu ofTaxes -Tate & Lyle I 324,645 i 0 i 324~ 0 I 324,645 

~~-~:=:==:~-====t=~~~=:=~,~~t=?~~~=:::'~ 
·---- - ---- - --·-- --402i-6Ti'Lo~I optio; &iles"T;- - - - - - - - - - - - - -i---4-,o-o-o-,o-o_o _____ o-+----4-,0-o-o-,o-o-o+----8-00-,-oo-o-+----4-,8-0-0-,o-o-o 

~;~~~~~~1~~~1~~~:~ 
------------ 403soi1intersrate "TeTeC:offi~~fii~litio-~si~--------·---------r-·------2.900!--------- ---·01---------2,90o-1 --------f2Yoo)1 ------ -- --···0 

-~--~-2~~.t~~~~~l~~f:~~~~~~~l=~~~-~-=_=_--·_:-_:--_~;f ::t- - -~- ~~!~~~;_:_~ 
1 ~ ! 

Amendments to Local Revenues - Increase MOE 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 

County Commission Jun 7,, 2021 1 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
c: ......... 1 Vo::ir Endina l11no -:::tn .,n..,1 ------·-·······------------- +··f----- ·~-----~P~:::e~~~*!:.~_!§ _______ · \-----~--------L---·------+- -=----=--:=:.~+----- -----------+-----·-···-·····-· 

A~"-~~L~!'lbe!:_ _______ l-1----·· -------=~----?!_l_§~~Q~-~ -l-~:}_~--- ---------~~=--- --1~-;ig~~;~-~~-!g~t f--A;~!-!~!;;1;·t··A;;:!~0;::-ge~--A~~~~~!~t;--TA~~;:1i!;i;~;-

~!~~~~===:==~~==~=-~1t=~~~e~~=~~~!~~:~5:==~==~:-==~==--~=~~====~~:-.~====~-~1l::·:-~-:~.:==::~~:=:~-:::t~=~=~=-~==::=F=~:=====~--===1=~=~ :_.=-:::=:~=1b=- =~ 41100 ' licenses 1 
: I 

=====~=~~uB~~~~~~=:::::::::::::::c==~~£~~==~-f~===~t=====I1=~=~~ 
411401 iCable TV Franchises I Oi 0 \ 0 I 0 . 0 

:===:=~~- .. -===~=--==:-~:=~=j:r··:~:~:======= --~-===~~:=:====--===~ ====--~-~===~=~=]____________ _ __ _[ ___________________ ) ___________________ \_________ ·-·---------+·--- _________________ _ 
_____ _ _____ _L ,.!~!!!.1 Licenses _ __j_ ___ ____ ... l~Q.91 JLl _ 1,200 j Q_ ._ _ __ 1,209__ 

: 1· I : ! I I 
·-·-·········-···-···········--··------····· -···---·-··-·······················-··················--·-···-----·-···············-----·-············---·;--···--·----·--····-·-+-········-····---- -·:·--··············-·-········---·····-·1··········-·--·--···························•-·-·-···················-···-·-···--·-·-· 
Total Licenses and Permits =1 1,200! 0 i 1,200 0 I 1,200 

~;~~7L~~~~~:E~tA~~-=~1~~~ 
1 

_ 435421 Contr~~~!<?E.!~~-truc_tional Services with Other LEA's I ____ --~ 0 i 0 I 0 :- -- - 0 

==~~~~~t;'i:~:-~~;;m~ -- --F~ ~==- 15.0~ 1===-=:!1=- 1~.o_o~ 
43583 1 1TBI Criminal Background Fee Oi 0 ! · 0 I 0 t 0 

~:J~11::z;~~~~~2==~-=t~~~~~~~~-~~l~~-=~~~ t~~- ~:~~~:::~ 

Amendments to Local Revenues - Increase MOE 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 

County Commission Jun 7,. 2021 2 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fi<~;il VP;ir Fnrlinl7 lunP ~n . 7071 

-- -- ------- - ------- - --+-1------- ~Q!?_~~;~~~R~~!_~-----···--·-·· ······l -- - ··--·---·-·----·--·---·-··;··· ···-- .. ·--·--------f-···-- ············· ··-- --···---·-····-~·-·····-----------------\- ·----· -- -· -·--····--
Al:_~_u_~t Num~~!: ... ~=1_i_ ___________ __ ~_l~_?_Q21 _!_?_:}_?__ ______________ ~-- ---J----~-~0-20~--l__~20-~~--~P2E~ed _L _ __!'E~~~_I Propose_'! __ _ 

~~ill~~~~~Fr~~ .. ~~~~7:~~_:~~~~~=:=:=~~=~~~ 
441 !0 j IInvestment Income I 30,000 i 0 I 30,000 45,000 75,000 

... .. ... ····- --·· ····-·--· ·-·-··----- -· -·· ... --··--·- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 4-·---·--·---··--·---~-----· .. ·- --·-__: ...... - ---·------- --··-- -·--··---------- --·----·-····----- ·-·- -···----=-~~~ • ~\~:l~:~:!~~~t~~~;~t'" ==-=-~-==~ -1 · ~ •- ::-- --• -:: • ••• m m : -------ti-- • •• t 
-~~~-44160-~f~nf:i,f!Jk~ii-~~~~- 1n;ti";a;;-ce-I>~~~ent5 -~~~=~~---=-------------- -- 5-o~o~ol _______ ---0· :- -- ----- 5o~oooT _____ - ---·-- ----0-J ·- -- ----- --- -5-o,o-oo-

___ ---*H~:N:I~~~~ l ~~:~:~:::: ~~:~:~~-}:Y~:~i~--- ------·----- -·----------\------1~~~~ ~------ ----~- 1--- ----- ~:~~%1------{l------- ~~-6~-__ .. ____________________ .. ____________________ ,, ____ .. __ .. __ .. ____ ............ J'. .......... ----·-·---......... _ ... _ .. ________ .. ______ .... ___________ .. __________ .. ____ .. ___________ .. _______ .. ___________________ .... --........ _ .. _______ .. ___________ .. _______ L ____________ .... _____ __ _ 
4416 I-COBRA-DEN \ I Cobra Insurance Payments I OI 0 i 0 0 \--· 0 

44170-TNRMT! Miscellaneous Refunds -TN Risk Management I O! 0 i 0 i 0 I 0 

--~-~-=--~--------------U------- ---- -- --- ·----- --~-~-~~=--=---:-::-~---=-=---:~~- ---_ 1\_ -- ·----- ---- - l -- --- -- -- ___ l ----- ----______ 1_ ---_______ !__ ____ --- ---- -- - -
:jTotal Recurring Items 94,400 ; 480 I 94,880 45,000 I 139,880 

·:;~-~-=-~--~-:-,:-~-l-~-;~-~~ >~~--=--~=~~~~+~~;-4-~-~~~~~;-~~~~~~_:;t~~ 
1i .. ~~2~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~= 

Amendments to Local Revenues - Increase MOE 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 

County Commission Jun 7,, 2021 3 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Endinl! June 30. 2021 

------- ·--- --------·· i _L· -----~!!.Q5?f!n-;~-~~~~_!§_ ___________ j _ _____ : __________ i-----------·--- -f-------· ---~- --+--=~=~-=--------!---·--·- · ------ -----·----
-~~~~:!11!! _~_'!~1!.e..i: ___ ~: ... \-l-------------------·--~~-~~~-Q~_l __ !_?}_~--------------~]~ ___ 1.:~~:~02.! __ J ___ ~-~_2_-_()_---~_0 _ _?. _ _! _ _ !_-_-_-_~-P-_i:>-_i:_o_ve-d ___ _ l=:--~ _ _!'!_~posed I Proposed 

I I 46000--------···-··-·····-- ------rl s"t-a-ie-of 
~·-··-··-····-· ·- ···-------·-·-····-

1 •. . .. -··. ··-·-·- · . ··-·-·-·-··- ···-··-· 
.46500 

~-r;:----------- ------- -------- ' ---,--- · 
--------465921.J!_n-t;~et conn~~iivity-·--· -------r---·--·-·-----o;------·--o--1 --------0---------0 1 

=·=~=~::~:==-~~~~]~If t.[f~~~~f f ~i~~f g~~~=~-~:~~-~:-::·=~==~~=:~~=--.~:~~:-_ -.-+= : ·:-=--~~:--.1~~MF=~_::--._-._-.=~1=E=:~==~~~f f ~f-1~=:~-=--.==~~~~:~:-.:1l:=-.=-:~:===--=1f~f 
466401 jVocational Equipment · ! Oi 0 ! 0 , 0 I 0 

==~~-~=:~~-~~--=~-_-:=:-= ~:~:==:tc-.: =~===:::~~=~==~~-~=-.:_:~=~ :==:::~====:::.~-~ :=:.::~--~~:-~= ::: :~l- ---·-·------------!----···--- -- _J ----- ·--------·· _11··-···-···-····---·-··-····---····--·-·········-·····I- ··-·-····-··--······-···-·- ······--·--·-··-····-
! !Total State Education Funds · 23,318,618 ; (175,084) 1 23,143,534 0 ! 23,143,534 

;~;~~:=-~-====~~~--=11~~~;:~;;~:;~-====:~=~=:~===::= __ :_=-~==~--==-.:1[==~- r=====t==-=-=f_-_-==--:=--y =::==== 
46840! [J\koholic Beverage Tax . 0 \ 0 i 0 , 0 0 ·--·----·-----------------.,...- - - - - - - - "':"' - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - , - -- ' . -r-------------·--- . 

_______________ _4_~-~L.1~t~e_E-~v~n~e~~~~!;~~----------- 1 1,150,000: 0 I 1,150,000 I 0 I 1,150,000 
. : I I ··········-··········--··- ·····--···-[-·-·-·-·--···-·- ···················-····-··-···-·-····1····- ···--·--·····-·····-······-·- ···--·---··· ..... ·····-·---···-····--·-··-···-····-·····-·-·-··---

0 i 1,150,000 0 1,150,000 

1-- ·····-- ·· ···-·-··--------· --f·-··-----------· ·----
\ 24,468,618 \ (175,1 
1···-·········-·····-·-·-···-··---····-··-·-·-·-1------

1

-·-··- ·--·-·-- ··- ·- ---·····-- ·:- ·-·--------
0 ! 10,1 r- ----- ----·- ar·---- s6~ 

46990 1 ro·u~e~State-R.evenue r --- --· -·· ar·-·- -· ·12,452 l 12,452 l o I 12,452 
·-·-···-····-·-··-····-········- ····--···-···-···-·····--··-····-r-·1--············---··-·-····---·-·----·-·---···-··- ·····-·-·-········--······-···--·-··-······-·-·······-·····-·-···· ·········-····---·-·· -··-·-· 1 I I ~ I 

-----~=n~==============~==~r~==~=~==~~~==~~i~~--~~=-~===~~~ 

Amendments to Local Revenues - Increase MOE 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 

County Commission Jun 7,, 2021 4 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year EndinE! Jun., :in ·.n.,1 

--- - ·-------·-- ---- ; [._ ------- ~~!:!_!>~~~ -~-~~ ~~'!-~ -· ________ L _____________ ! ______ __l __ _________________ : __ .. 1 _________________________________ •• 1---------·------·-···--··---' 
i I General Fund 141 i i 

~~:-r=~s~,~~~~~~~t~~r~~~31~
1

~~-~~~~~ 
47143 i I Special Education - Grants to States F 0\ 45,000 : 45,000 0 45 ,000 

=====---~21~I!~f~ and !?._~g-Fr~~-~hoo!s State Grant -~~=:=~--

1
1_ ____ _].?_~?El___ 58,552_L _ ____ 24~J-~_~ _ _L __________ 9_J _ _______ ~~9,284 _ 

==:_~~~t~~~1~======1==:a-l.~-:::.J~~~~=~==:~~+==----~ 
~=~====r~;=~=~:~ =~~~t=~71= ~~~t-=_:_1~=~~ 
52~0 -~---T?J~f ~~~ ~:~:;:~~;;;~;e ·----~=-~:=~ ---·----66:0ao+----oi--- -"66,0oo\----------0\-----66,0oO 
- --- - -- ------ -- - --- _)1- - ----- ------- --- ---- - --------- ------ -- ==t-- -- - - -------- ---- __ : ------- ----- !. ------- ---- --- --1--- ----- ----- __ .[_ -- ---- -- -- -----

: Total Direct Federal Revenue 66,000 i 0 ! 66,000 0 I 66,000 

-==-~~~~-:~~1 _____________________________________ : __________ ==--===r=-=- ! -=====~=r~-=-==i1 ______ ____ _ 
Total Federal Government I 543,051 I 319,798 ' 862,849 I 0 862,849 
--··-····-·········-··-···-·····--·····-.. ·---·· ······-·-··-----rr··---- -·-·-·---····-····-·-···-·-··-·····--····----·-···---------· ·---·······--·--··-.. -·· -·-···------ 1 , 1 1 1 

Amendments to Local Revenues - Increase MOE 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 

County Commission Jun 7,, 2021 5 



------ ----·-- · - 4si-3oflca;;1~;\;~iio;;~ - ---- ·-···· -·----- -

-·-------··· 

-··----····-·- ··-· 
48 

' 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fi~r:.I VP:>r FnrlinP hmP ~n 7071 

---------- 48610-CL! I Donations - CL I OI 

~iilli.i~~.~.~.--~1§1~.~1~~~~t.:~-=.~J~==~.·.~.~ 
48610-NMS J Donations - North Middle School Oi 0 I 0 ! 0 I 0 

:==-·::·_· :·:_-.=_-.-.:~16-IO..~~fi[i?:q~~~=~-~~-~II=======:·==~----=-=-----=~~~== :: =]== ::.~-= :=:·:=::: --Q:====:·:=-.:===q=[=~-=:===-=~:r1.-=-= •=:: ::.:_-.=_-=-. -.:_::9.=C~---==:::=-.=== · · =:: _[ 
48610-SHOE / Donations - SHOE I OJ 0 I 0 0 l 0 

==~~~~~====:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:::_-=J~~-=±-=::1=~===-=~~-- · ··· ti~~' 
; ; i ' l : 

-. :=::=====::::::::: ::::-.:_-.I:ti~-1~1~iti~~~-0~9~~==:= _---.-.-:::: ==-=--===-==--=-:::.:: :==:::[:::.: : ::~:::.====::::: 2:c-.=:::.:::::::~~~;Q301:.-.===:===~s.~l~-~t=::::::::::::::.::=:::9c:=--=::==:::_·_ ~~-;9:~9. 
i I I ! i I I -- - --····--··-··-··-······· ·· ······-·····-·-· ·-. ·-;·· ·-·--··-······-·- ·-- ···-··-· - ········-··-· ···-·------- --···-- ···-··-·-·-·-···-·-··· -----·---··-·- -··-·-· -·-··· ··- .. . ...... ----·····-··--·-····-·--·-c- · - ··-·---·--·-·-. ---·-·-···--··- ·--··---··-- -[ ·- ··· ... - ·--····--··. ----- .. -··I- --------·--------·--·---·------

48990 l Other i ' ·----------·-····· ····-----------·-·--!·-·-- ---·· -- -·------·- - -----···· - - ---··--·---····---------- ···········-·······-··1················ ---- -······--·-···· ---1 ··----··--- ------1-·-·--·---···················-······---- ·- In ere a se MOE ·--····----· 
--------4g-9951·1at1;~-;.--------- ---r--- o; -- o l o $746,100 o _JQ~···-·····-- ·· · · · · · · ·· · ··· ···· · ·- ·· ··----·· ····----···· -·-------··------ ·- --· ···-····-- - - · · ····--- ·· -·-·- --···-·· · - ··· -··-- ···---- - .-!- -··· -·· · · ····· · ·· ··-··- - ··· ·-----····· · · ·-·--·- >-··· -------------·------·····-·-- ····-··- · - ······ ------··-·---.1- L----···· 

0 

=:::::::.·::=::::=::_:Jl :=_·:=:·.=: ::.::·::=·.::=:==:==:==-===-::=::::::.:-=::::.:::
1
f :·:::====----=_::i:·=-=::::::: ::===:L::===:-==:~_=:=·:-L:= -~:::::: __ -.-.~-==::_:i7~==:-::::::.:: ::=::::-= 

Total General Purpose School 39,663,500 ! 435,696 ! 40,099,196 ! 746,100 I 40,845,296 

~-_-_::_ ---_:--~---~~ :-=-==r i---~- :· __ -_-~ -- -~~------~::~=-==~-·:·---~==· :~==--:~-~~~-·::=-~~~=-:--::-_ :, .... _____ -----···---·-··---·-i-----·-- ··--- ·-·---··-f---·------ -·- ---------1----··-·-··--··--·--- -------···I----------·-------····- ·--· 

Ame'ndments to Local Revenues - Increase MOE 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 

County Commission Jun 7,. 2021 6 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Endine' June 30. 2021 

~ 
- . BUffGEi AMENDMENTS I i - - --1 - i 1 

-····-····-··--.·- · - ···----·------c;~~~1F~-;cii4l-·---······----··--- -- ---1····------·-· · · ---·-····--·· 1--- ······------ ---·1--·------ ··- ----·--------·j------- ·- --···- ---·---· ---r··-----· · ··~ -· ·- -

A~count N~n!:~ ---- --- -- ---- 5116/2021 15 :~_?___________ 2020-20_~_L__ 2020-2021 I -~~p.!ov_~ __ L Proposed I !'rol!osed _ _ 

~~~~~~~~-: ~=t"·~~:~~==r~~~l~;:~~r===~ 
~~~~~n~~---------l-~1~l---~--~~~ -~ ~81~ 
-·-··-·······-···-·--·-············--·····-······-···-··-········-i--i---- ··-----····-······-··-··--·--··--- ·--·-·--···----·---·- ····---··········---------- ·-+------- --··----····--·-·· ·-t-···-- ---- ----· -----1--···--·-·-····-·---·--·-1-·------·· ··----. -- --· ]------------------ -- ---
-- -- i \ -- I . I ' 

~~;====:tt~ =-=-~ =~-==~~,~~t-~~···~~~~~~~ 
}'ot_!l:!_~~!!!!~~~~-Fun~.~+1---- ------- --- -- _ . ---- - ---- ---- -\---- 44,7~~-!~~1---4~5,69§__l _ _ _ i?_._!_80,~~------ 74_§2-l_'!._0_L_ __ 4?,92§i2_?_~ 

ll~~~~~=i===========t=~~T~ii~;_;_~=-~~ 
- ------- -- i I 1---- ! - i I I 
····-·-·---··-·--·---···-···--················----- -. --·--·---·-------··--------------·--··------·-----~···-·-·-··-·----·-·-·- · -- ··· ·- - -------·--T---·-·----1-- ·---------·----·-·--- --·----·-------·-·----'---·- --··-----·--· 
Estimated Ending Fund Balance _ 3,112,144 ! (1,019,657) ! 2,092,487 l 746,100 I 2,838,587 

i ; I 
·-·-·---·--·-·---·----··----···-········-----t-i----·------·--- -···---··--··-··-----·-----·····-··---·---··-··-·-·-·----··----···-------1---·-···-·--- --r·---·-----·--·-··· ·--·---- ·-·-·-··-·-·-········-,------·----···----··-····------··-

-·--- ---·--·----11 * $300,000 was transferred to sub fund 999 of fund 142 that can be pulled back for regular fund b -alance purposes at any time. ! --

Amendments to Local Revenues - Increase MOE 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 

County Commission Jun 7,, 2021 29 



Loudon County Commission 

Agenda Item 12-Cl 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

County General Fund 101 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 
~ 

5 Revenue 
v 

7 40000 
8 

9 40100 
10 40110 
11 40120 
12 40125 ..,____ 
13 40130 
14 40140 
15 40150 
16 40163 - DELCA 
17 40163 - DUPOT 
18 40163 - GOODS 
19 40163 - SPRPL 
20 40163 - MORGN 
21 40163 - OVRLK 
22 40163-TATE 
23 40163 -VANHO 
24 
25 

26 
27 40200 
28 40210 
29 40220 
30 402200CCUP 
31 40250 
32 40260 
33 40270 
34 40275 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 

41 
42 40300 
43 40320 
44 40330 
45 
46 -
47 

48 Total Local Taxes 
49 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

I 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c D 

General Fund 101 I ! ---- ·------r-
5/17/2021 15 :16 ' 2020-2021 

Org Bgt 

I 

Local Taxes 

Countv Pronertv Taxes 
Current Property Tax 11,756,269 
Trustee's Collections Prior Year 75,000 
Trustee's Collections-Bankruptcy -· 8,668 
Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year 125,000 
Interest and Penalty 25,000 
Pick-Up Taxes 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (DelConca) 60,033 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (Dupont) 

l!'.~T.:e~ ~};i~u~O'~J~~~~~[fe~=:: :J 21 ,395 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (Springplace) 15,000 
Pavment in Lieu of Tax (Morgan Olson) 75,215 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (Overlook) 1,000 
Payment in Lieu of Tax (Tate & Lyle) 293,207 

PayT.:e~ ~ };i~u~[T~ J~~~~e:f0:::::: I 24,545 

Total County Proper!! Taxes 12,480,332 I 

Countv Local Ontion Taxes 
Local Option Sales Tax 265,100 
Hotel/Motel Tax 440,000 
Hotel/Motel Tax - VRBO (Occupancy Tax) 0 
Litigation Tax - General 100,000 
Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 290,000 
Business Tax 536,400 
Mixed Drink Tax 29,000 I 

I 
Total County Local Option Taxes 1,660,500 

I 

Statuto!J!. Local Taxes 
Bank Excise Tax s1.n2 I 
Wholesale Beer Tax 95,000 

I 
176,9221 Total Statutory Local Taxes -

~4,317,754 

I 

E F I G H 
' I 

I 

2020-2021 Approved Proposed I --p~;;,-;;sed · --
Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

- -- ~---·-

----

11 ,756,269 11 ,756,269 
75,000 105,000 180,000 

8,668 (6,668) 2,000 
125,000 125,000 
25,000 25,000 

0 0 
60,033 (57,431 )' 2,602 

0 0 
21,395 21 ,395 
15,000 15,000 
75,215 75,2~~ 

1,000 1,000 
293,207 293,207 

__,...-
- 24,545 I 24,545 I 

0 12,480,332 40,901 I 12,521 ,233 

1 
--

134,900 t· 265,100 400,000 
440,000 440,000 

0 10,000 10,000 
100,000 (10,000 90,000 
290,000 (80,000) 210,000 
536,400 536,400 

29,000 29,000 

0 1,660,500 54,900 1,715,400 

--
--

·-
9,844 91,766 91 ,766 

95,000 25,000 120,000 

9,844 186,766 25,000 211,766 

9,844 14,327,598 120,801 14,448,399 -

Page 1 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A 181 C I D I E F G I H 

~ 
1 I -Genera-1Fui.:Cffo1~· - 1 - I I -------F==- 511112021 15: 16 . 2020·.~2021·-r 2020-2021 Approved Proposed·-- · ·--P--;:;;;o~-

Account Number - -----·------ ·1 
I _ _ _ _ Org Bg!_ ___ ~mds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

5~ 41000 . 
1 

Licenses a~~ P~rmit~ - +-- I -~---·j-=-== 
"I - I --+·- ·----
52 41100 licenses & Rel'istrations [ I 

~,_ 41110 Marriage Licenses . O i 0 _ _J___°---·-·-a 
54 41120 Animal Registration . 57,000 I 57,000 : 57,000 

55 __ . 41120-TEST Animal Registration-TEST -· 6,500 I 6,500 ·1 6,500 I 
56 41140 Cable TV Franchise 332,000 332,000 I 332,000 

57 41140-FY Cable TV Franchise I 0 0 i 0 
Sa I 
Ss ---· Total Licenses 395,500 0 395,500 ot 395,500 

1 

60 -r--- --
~ 41500 Permits I - ~ 

1 
62 41510 Beer Pennits 3,500 3,500 ; 3,500 
~ 41520 BuildingPennits 380,000 70,000 450,000 25,000 ! _475,000 1 

64 41590 Other Pennits 30,000 I 30,000 (7,000)1 23,000 
""65 I I -- - ~ 
~ Total Licenses and P_~rmits 413,5001 I 70,000 483,500 18,00~.-! -- s~I 

67 - - -------- , I 
68 Total Licenses and Permits _ ·- 809,000 70,000 879,000 18,000 J ___ 897,000 
69 I I 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 Page 2 



A IBI 
1 I I ,___ 

Account Number ! \ 2 -
3 
~ 

70 -
71 42000 
72 

73 ..___.. 
74 

75 --
76 

77 

78 -79 ,___ 
80 ...---
81 

82 

83 

84 42200 -
85 

86 

87 

~ 
89 

90 

~ 
92 

93 

94 

95 - ,_ __ 
96 - - -----
97 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

I 

42100 
42110 
42120 
42150 
42151 
42180 
42190 
42191 

42210 
42220 
42230 
42240 
42250 
42280 --· 
42290 
42292 

I 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c D E 

General Fund 101 I __ l ___ .. 
- ·~-2021 T2020-2021 5/ 17/2021 15: 16 

Org Bgt Amds 

---- ----!-· 
I 

Fines, Forfeitures, and Penalties 

Circuit Court ·-· 
Fines 01 
Officers Costs 0 
Jail Fees 0 

I Interpreter Fee 250 
DUI Treatment Fines 2,600 
I Data Entrv Fee - Circuit Court 1,200 
Courtroom Security Fee 5,000 

Total Circuit Court 9,050 

Criminal Court 
Fines 10,000 
Officers Costs 20,000 
Game and Fish Fines -r 
Drug Control Fines 1 2,200 
Jail Fees 1,560 
DUI Treatment Fines I 
Data Entry Fee - Criminal Court - I 1,000 
Victims Assistance Assessments I 3,450 

~---Total Criminal Court 38,210 

I I ·-· 
I 
I 

F G H 

! -,--------
Approved Proposed ! Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds - i Amded Budget 

·- ·----I 
I ·-
i -r--+----

0 -+----
i 0 

0 J ___ 0 
0 0 --

250 (250) 0 
2,600 (1 ,015) 1,585 
1,200 (5822.J 615 
5,000 I 5,000 I 

0 9,050 (1,850) 7,200 

10,000 2,000 : 12,000 
20,000 (5,800) 14,200 

0 ! 0 
2,200 1,000 . 3,200 
1,560 (~~ 920 

0 ' 0 I 

1,000 700 l 1,700 
3,450 (600) 2,850 

0 38,210 (3,340) 34,870 

i 
I 

Page 3 



A 181 c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D 

1 General Fund 101 

---~0-'"21 - -----U= 2 
Account Number I- -- 5/17/2021 15:16 -

3 Org Bgt .. -98 
99 42300 
100 42310 
101 42320 ,___ - -
102 42330 ,___ --- · 
103 42340 ,_____ __ 
104 42350 
105 42351 ,___ r-
106 42380 ,_____ --·-
107 42390 ,_____ 
108 42391 ,_____ 
109 42392 
110 
111 ,_____ 
112 

.....!£ 42400 
114 42410 -
115 42440 
116 42480 - ··---
117 42490 
118 -119 -120 - --·--
121 42500 
122 42520 - -----
~ 42530 --------·-
124 42591 - ----- -
125 - - --- - ---
126 - --------·· 
127 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

---.. ----t 
- - ,--General Sessions Court 

Fines 
------1 

45,000 
Officers Costs i 113,000 -----
Games and Fish Fines I 500 
Drug Control Fines 7,500 
Jail Fees 5,200 -------· 
Interpreter Fees I 

DUI Treatment Fines 15,000 ---
Data Entry Fee - Gen Sessions Court 18,000 ---
Courtroom Securitv Fee 100,000 
Victims Assistance Assessments 18,0001 

Total General Sessions Court 322,200 

Juvenile Court -----·-
Fines 
Drul!. Control Fines 1,700 
DUI Treatment Fines I 
Date Entry Fee - Juvenile Court 6731 

--~ 
Total Juvenile Court l 2,373 ----

I 
Chancerv Court -
Officers Costs ! 33 ,000 
Data Entry Fee - Chancery Court I 13,900 -
Courtroom Security Fee 2,580 I 

____ _J__ I 
Total Chancery Court + 49,480 

I 

E F G H 

! 
2020-2021·t Approved 

-j----------
Proposed I Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds ! Amded Budget 
I __ T _______ 
r-----

45,000 (16,60021 28,400 
113 ,000 (54,000)j_ __ ~ - 59,000-

500 (250)1 250 
7,500 (4,5~1__~- 2.920 
5,200 (1,200)! 4,000 

0 0 
15,000 (3,000) ___ 12,000 
18,000 I 18,000 

100,000 J!b.000) '88,iiOO 
18,000 (3 ,700) 14,300 

_J_ 
0 322,200 (95 ,330)! 226,870 

~ 
I o 0 

(~------a 1,700 
0 1 ·--·---0 

673 I 673 

i -
0 2,373 (1,700)1 673 

I 

33,ooo I (25,400) 7,600 
13,900 (9,900) 4,000 
2,580 (1 ,080)! 1,500 

01 
49,480 (36,380) 

-------
13,100 

Page 4 



1 -
2 -
3 
~ 

128 
129 
130 ,__ 
131 -
132 -
133 -
134 
135 
136 

A 181 c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

0 

~ General Fund 101 i ---------- -
5117/2021 15:16 I 2020-2021 

Account Number ----· 
I I Org Bgt 

42600 I Other Courts in CountJ! I ~.ooo I 42610 Fines I ---·- · 
42640 , Drug Control Fines 0 
42670 DUI Treatment Fines 0 ---

Total Other Courts in County I 5,000 
- · 

42800 Judicial District Drug Pro~ram 
42871 Courtroom Securitv Fee 

E 

2020-2021 

Amds 

0 

f--- __ __j_ 137 ,__ ----· 
138 I Total Judicial District Drug Program ,__ 
139 ,___ 
140 42900 Other Fines, For(§itures, & Penalties 
141 42910 Proceeds from Confiscated P~ - - -· 
142 42990 Other Fines, Forfeitures & Penalties 
143 - ---·---- ---· 
144 I Total Other Courts ---
145 I ·-f--- --
146 
147 Total Fines, Forfeitures, and Penalties 
148 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

I 

0 

0 
0 

0 0 

426,313 0 

I F G H 

I I _J__ ____ . __ 

Approved Proposed i Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

I 

5,000 2,500 I 
·-

7,500 
0 0 0 
0 0 

I 
I 

5,000 2,SOOT _2~.QQ_ 

0 0 

I 
0 0 --

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 __ _Q_ 

'426,313 (136,100) 290,213 

I 

Page 5 



A 

1 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D 

General Fund 101 ~ 
E 

,_ r 2020-2021 2 
Account Number 

5/1712021 15: 16 2020-2021 - ~c--------------· 

3 Org Bgt I 
____:_ I 

149 ~~==----=-· --++------··------· . - I I 

-
150 I 

151 43000 Charges for Current Services 
~ -

153 43100 General Service Charges =t=-ot 154 43140 Zoning Studies 
Other General Services Charges 

-
155 43190 ' 35,000 r-
156 
157 Total General Services Charges 35,000 
'"o --
159 43000 Fees ..__ 

43350 Copy Fees I 160 0 ,__ 
------43370!I~e~2:~£o~!~)~~n~:::: :::::::: :::: :::: :::::::::::: :::: :::: :::: J 50,000 161 

162 43380 Vending Machine Commissions +--,__ 
163 43392 Data Processing Fee - Register 21 ,000 ..__ 

l 164 43394 Data Processing Fee - Sheriff 6,000 
165 43395 Sex Offender Registration Fee - Sheriff --=t=- 3,000 -----
166 43396 Data Processing Fee - Coun~ Clerk 1,000 ..__ 
167 ----~~129 Vehicle Registartion Reinstatement Fee 1600 
168 ~ -- _Total Fees 169 -
170 - Total Charges for Current Services 171 -
=-~-- I t---~ 

173 - -- -++--174 -
175 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

I 
82,600 

117,600 -, ·-

--

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

Amds 

0 

0 

0 

F G H 

i i --- --
Approved Proposed Propose~ 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
J_ I - ·- - --- ----I 

I ·-
----- --

--
---- -

---I 
0 I 0 

35,000 35,000 

35,000 0 35,000 

0 0 
50,000 20,000 70,000 

0 0 
21 ,000 9,000 30,000 

6,000 6,000 
3,000 3,000 
1,000 1,000 

1600 400 l 2,000 

82,600 29,400 ! 112,000 

117,600 29,400 147,000 

Page 6 



A 

1 I 
>-----

Account Number I 2 -
3 
~ 

176 
177 44000 
110 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

0 E 

General Fund 101 I I 
I 

i .,--
5/1712021 15: 16 2020-2021 2020-2021 ---

Org Bgt i Amds 

·--· - -j---· 
Other Local Revenues 

179 44100 1 Investments -
160 44110 Investment Income ---
161 44120 Lease/Ren ta ls 
162 44130 Sale of Materials and Supplies -+ 163 44131 Commissarv Sales 

184 ,____.. 44140 Sale of Maps 

165 44145 Sale of Recycled Materials 

166 44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments 
>----- ---

167 44 160-RET-LIF Retirees' Insurance Pa}'ments-Life 

166 44160-RET-MED Retirees' Insurance Payments-Medical 
169 44160-RET-DEN Retirees' Insurance Payments-Dental I 190 44161-COBRA-DEN COBRA Insurance Payments-Dental 

~ 44161-COBRA-MED COBRA Insurance Payments-Medical 
192 44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 
193 44170 AFT Misc Refunds - AFT 
194 44170WKCMP Misc Refunds - Workers Comp I 

>----- - -
195 44170 BELLS Misc Refunds - (Bellsouth) -
196 44180 Expenditure Credi ts 
197 44530 ANIMA Sale of Equipment 
196 44530 GOVDL Sale of Equipment 
199 44540 Sale of Property 
200 44560 Damages Recovered from Individuals -
201 44570 - ASHL T Contributions and Gifts 
202 44570-A WARE Contributions and Gifts - Community Awareness 

203 44570-FDBOX Contributions and Gifts - Food Boxes (al Sr Center 

204 44570 - LADDS Contributions and Gifts - Laddies Program 

205 44570-LFSVR Contributions and Gifts - Project Lifesafer 
206 44570-RESER Contributions and Gifts - Reserves 
207 44570-PETSM Contributions and Gifts - PetsMart 
206 44570-SRCTR Contributions and Gifts 
209 44570-SRCTZ Contributions and Gifts 

210 44990 Other Local Revenue 
211 
212 Total Investments 
213 

214 Total Other Local Revenues 
215 -
216 - -
217 -
216 

1---

219 
>-----

220 
221 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

---- I 

100,000 
2,600 
2,200 

23 ,000 ' 
500: 

4,065 
42,298 
16,895 

108 ' 
2,765 
2,500 

395 

7,693 ! 

3,642 ! 
500 

4,005 

1,635 

18,700 
510 

4,013 

2,000 
825 

100 
4,000 

5,ooo I 
0 

0 

245,936 4,013 

245,9361 4,013 

i 

~ 
-

F I G H 

I ! -------
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

·- ·---

·-
·-

100,000 100,000 
2,600 -22~ 
2,200 --~·200 

23,000 23 ,000 

500 500 
0 0 
0 _ _Q_ 

4,065 46 4,111 
42,298 953 43,251 
16,895 281 17, 176 

108 54 162 
2,765 911 -- 3,676 
2,500 2,500 

395 395 
7,693 (3 ,323) 4,370 

0 0 
3,642 3,642 

500 500 --
4,005 7,282 11,287 

0 165,229 165 ,~ 
1,635 1,635 

18,700 4,000 22,700 

510 3,190 3,700 
4,013 4,013 
2,000 2,000 

825 4,545 5,370 
JOO (100) 0 

4,000 3,000 7,000 
5,000 (5 ,000 0 

0 0 
0 0 

249,949 181,068 431,017 

249,949 181,068 431,0!! 

--

--
' 

Page 7 



A 

1 -
2 

Account Number 
3 .. -

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D 

General Fund 101 I 

I I ---·-
! 5/17/2021 15 : 16 2020-2021 I - ·----------· -·--
I i Org Bgt I 

----· 

E F 

2020-2021 Approved 

Amds Amded Bgt 
_J__ _____ 

I I 222 i ·--t-----i---
45000 Fees Received from County Officials i I 223 ----· 

224 
>----

455101 225 County Clerk ·-
_ _ 483,000 

226 45520 Circuit Court 95,000 
r-----· 

227 45540 General Sessions Cr. Clerk 428,250 
228 45550 Clerk and Master I 80,000 

229 45580 Register I 328,000 
230 45590 Sheriff 25,000 -231 45610 Trustee 858,000 ' 
232 I 

233 Total Fees Received from County Officials I 2,297,250 
234 ! 

235 
236 - -
237 
238 ----------~ ------·----· 

239 -
240 

~ Total Fees Received from Coun~ Officials 
242 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

I ·- I 
I 

I ··--·r---
I 

J 
2,297,250 -

I 

483,000 
95,000 

428,250 
80,000 

100,000 428,000 
25,000 

858,000 

100,000 2,397,250 

100,000 2,397,250 

G H 

I I --t--·- --------
Proposed ! Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

-·-··--

·--
·-

37,000 520,000 
25,000 120,000 

(88,250) 340,000 
5,000 85,000 

72,000 500,000 
(7,000 18 ,q~ 
22,000 I 880,000 

---·-
65,750 2,463,000 

--
·-

·-
·------

' ·-

65,750 2,463,000 

Page 8 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F 

2020-2021 I 2020-2021 I Approved 

Org Bgt r Amds I Amded Bgt 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

46140-TCAD ( ----
46160 

46190 PRIM ( 
251 

258 

259 

0 444,200 444,200 444,200 267 I ! Total Health and Welfare Grants ! 
268 --- -1 \ I I ! 

0 

-I 1 Other State Revenues I -I - I I 
468201 IIncomeTax I 400,000 I 400,000 (400,000) I 0 
46830 I I Beer Tax I 20,000 I 20,000 I 20,000 1 

273 46835 COCLKI I Vehicle Certificate ofTitle Fees I 9,000 I 9,000 i 9,000 
; 46840 Alcoholic Bevera e Tax 64,975 ' 64,975 31,025 ___ 96,000 

275 46850 Mixed Drink Tax 0 O 

276 ----- 46852 State Revenue Sharing- Telecommunications 40,000 40,000 20,000 60,000 
L.EZ. 46855 State Shared Sports Gaming -f- 0 I 0 10,000 10,000 

278 46915 Contracted Prisoner Boarding i 203,000 I 203,000 (53,000) 150,000 
~ 46960 Registrar's Salarv Suoclement -,-- 15,000 I 15,000 15,000 

280 46970 State Shared Sales Tax - Cities ! 6,000 I 6,000 6,000 
~-- 46980-ELECT 
12s21- 46990 

283 I 46990-CONFL 
284 I 46990-HGUN 
285 I 46990-PRIM 

Other State Grants I I I 0 I I 0 
Other State Revenues 1 5,300 I 5,300 (5 ,300)1 0 
Other State Revenues - Confiscated License Fee ! 400 j I 400 I I 400 
Other State Revenues I 180 I I 180 I 720 I 900 
Other State Revenues- Presidential Primary I 0 0 

286 __ 46990-FANTAI !OtherStateRevenues _ 416 I 416 416 

287 * I ~::-----~~= --- --~otalOth:rStatcR~~~nucs ___ -t- 7~,271 l 0 764,271 J?JG,SSS)>- 367,716 

290 Total State of Tennessee i 1,271,199 1 7,400 1,278,599 (396,555)1 882,044 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 Page 9 



1 

2 -
3 

___:'.__ 
291 -
292 

293 

294 
~ 

296 

297 ........_ 
~ 

299 

300 

301 -302 

303 

304 -305 

306 

307 

306 -309 -310 

311 
>---

312 -
313 

314 -
315 -
316 

317 

A :81 c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

I D E 
i General Fund 101 I L _ _ .J I 

I 2020-2021 I 
511712021 15: 16 1 2~20-2021 

Account Number I -- ·· - - - ··j- .... 
I I ! Org Bgt I Amds 

- ··-------++---·- ·- ·- - -- -·· I I ____ _j_ - -----·-·tt-- I 
I --11 . i 

47000 I I Federal Government 
------·-i-· ·- ·-

I: . ·-+--·- · 
47200 I Federal Through State 

-,--
--1.. 

47220 Civil Defense Reimbursement l 0 

+-~·500 47220EMPG Civil Defense Reimbursement - --· 
47220 DOE20 Civil Defense Reimbursement I 16,000 -· I 47230 Disaster Relief I 

47235 . Homeland Securitv Grant I 0 17,000 
47235 12.5K Homeland Security Grant ! - ----,--47301 COVID-19 Grant (County Cares) 0 795,809 

47302-ELECT! 
·- -

COVID-19 Grant (Election Commission I 0 
47301-SRCTRi -[ COVID-19 Grant 0 14,410 

47306-UNEMP COVID-19 Grant A (Unemployment reimb) I 0 1,464 
47590-SRCTR Other Federal through State - Sr. Center ~ 40,333 23,360 

477101 Public Safety Partnership (COPS & Tech) I 0 ---- ----t ! -
I Total Federal Through State 9_5,833 852,043 

I ! I 
_J_ 

=-==~=-Tl- i 
! - ----1 i 

------·· ! l 
-;--

-- - ------ - I 

_ _________ _LJ__ I - I I I -+ Total Federal Government I 95,833 I 852 043 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

F G H 
I _J_ ____ 

Approved Proposed i Proposed 
·-

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
---· 

I 
--+---= 

I 

-
·-
·-

0 0 
39,500 39,500 
16,000 16,000 

0 0 
17,000 17,000 

0 0 
i 795,809 795,809 

41,301 I 0 41,301 
14,410 14,410 

1,464 1,464 
63,693 63,693 

0 0 

947,876 41,301 I 989,177 

=F 

947,876 41,301 I 989,177 

Page 10 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A 181 c 
1 I General Fund 101 

I : 5/1712021 15:16 2 ,_ Account Number 
1
-,------- --·----

3 

-=- ~-0~-0-------- I I other Go:-rnments and Citizens 
318 
319 
JLV 

321 48/00 Other Governments 
322 48110 Prisoner Board ,__ 

48130 SRO Contributions - BOE to SRO Program 323 ,_ 
324 48130 LOANI Contributions - Loudon for Animal Shelter 
325 48130 LEAN! Contributions - Lenoir City for Animal Shelter ,__ 
326 48140 Contracted Services/A!l!:eements 
327 48140LOPLN I Contraced Services/Loudon Citv Planning -328 48140 LOPTX Contracted Services/Agreements --
329 48140 LEPTX Contracted Services/ Agreements 
330 48140 PHCTY Contracted Services/A!lreements 
331 
332 I 
333 Total Other Governments 
334 - --·----, 335 -
336 48600 Citi=en Grouns and Other 
337 48610-DIVE Donations (Dive Team Resolution) 
338 48610 - LUNCH Donations (Sr. Center Lunch Program) 
339 48610 SRCTR Donations - Sr Cntr 
340 48990 Other {HIDTA) ,_ - ··--· 
341 
342 Total Citizens Grou~s and Other 
343 
344 
345 Total Other Governments and Citizens 
346 

347 Total Revenues 
348 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

I 1 

-
' 

I D 

! t- 2020-2021 
, Org Bgt 
I 

---== I 

-~+-
i 0 ' i 5,000 

1. 0 
I 2,500 --r--
I 85,000 

I 0 -
! 0 
I 0 _J 
I 0 I - · 

1 92,500 -t-
i 

--~------
_j_ 

I 0 
I 5,000 
I 11,000 ·-1 0 

l 
i 16,000 

=F 108,500 

I -
I 19,689,385 
I 

E F G H 

2020-2021 I I 
I 

-
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt ' Amds Amded Budget 

+----= 
·-

·-
0 0 

5,000 5,000 
0 0 

2,500 - 2,500 
0 0 

(85,000 0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

(85,000 7,500 0 7,500 
I 

Revenue from HIDTA , __ . 
reimburses Sheriff Dept O/T 
In 
54110-187 

0 0 0 
[19Apr_03May2021] - 000 5,000 

11,000 ---- 11,000 
3,150 3,150 I 3,150 

3,150 19,150 0 19,150 

(81,850 26,650 0 26,650 

961,450 20,650,835 (76,335) 20,574,500 

I 

Page 11 



1 

2 
~ 

3 
~ 

349 ,_..__ 
350 
351 

>--
352 

A IBI c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

I D 

-H- General Fund 101 
ho20-2021 5/ 17/2021 15: 16 

Account Number H I Org Bgt I 

- --~ -_-H- ~ 1 
-

! 49000 Other Sources ---
49500 Other Loans Issued 
49700 Insurance Recovery 
49800 Transfers In (From Gen Cap Projects Fund 171) I 

E 

I 
2020-2021 

Amds 
I 

I 

13,060 

Insurance recovery for >-- ,-

13,060 I 
353 -i+ Sheriff vehicles 
354 Total Transfers In Expensed@ 

J~ 
355 -
356 --357 - ~ 

358 Total Revenues and Transfers In 
359 
360 

- - · 
361 

-- - ·-
362 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

l ---' I 

54110-338 

-·- [19Apr_03May2021] 

974,510 

i 

$= 
I ·- · 

I ·-
I ·----r I 

F G H 

I I 
! --

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

' -+- I 
n , 

13,060 
0 0 

13,060 I I 
-o 13,060 

20,663,895 (76,335) 20,587,560 
I 

' 

Page 12 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A IBI c D I E F G H 

1 . I +- ~eneral Fund 101 ___ _J _______ __j \ __L __ 
2 A t N blH 511712021 15:16 I 2020-2021 I 2020-2021 I Approved proposed ' Proposed 

r--- ccoun um er ·-------+------t-~-'----
3 ! Org Bgt J Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

~ _I I I -------· I ---+-------
363 i ~l ____ _ 
364 Total General Expenditures ·- ~------- i -+------·+------+-------! 

~ l I 
366 Account Number ---------------~------+i------+------+-----+--------

367 .---=i:=:-______ -+------+------+--------1--------l 
368 50000 General Government 

i--- --~------r-------r-------+------+-----1 
369 

370 51000 General Administration 
m I r 
372 51100 County Commission --~'------+------+-------+------+------! 
373 I 0 I . County Officials * 80,210 80,210 80,210 
374 201 Social Security _ .. 4,973 4,973 4,973 
375 204 State Retirement 5,382 5,382 5,382 
376 206 Life Insurance ---1-.m 1,181 (44) 1,137 

377 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance- Retirees t 144 144 (5 139 
378 207 Medical Insurance 32,034 32,034 458 32,492 
379 207-COBRA Medical Insurance - COBRA 0 0 701 701 

380 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance-Sr Health ~ 10,266 _ 10,266 (2,269) 7,997 
381 208 Dental Insurance I 2,869 2,869 514 3,383 
382 208-RET-DEN Dental - Retirees 951 - 951 (80) 871 
383 212 IEmployerMedicare 1,163 1,163 1,163 

384 308 I Consultants I 
-----+-----~------+-------+-------

385 308 Consultants - SITUS ... 44,686 44,686 44,686 
386 320 Dues & Memberships 11,600 11,600 11,600 
387 349 Printing, Stationery & Forms 500 500 500 
388 355 Travel 2,500 2,500 2,500 
389 399 Other Contracted Services 2,375 I 2,375 2,375 
390 435 Office Supplies 100 100 100 

'391 499 Other Supplies and Materials 2,200 2,200 2,200 
392 513 Workers'Compinsurance 9,123 (2,963) 6,160 6,160 
393 524 In Service/Staff Development 1,000 1,000 1,000 
394 709 , Data Processing Equipment 0 O 
395 719 Office Equipment 0 I O 

396 1 · 
397 !Total County Commission 213,257 (2,963) 210,294 (725 209,569 
398 I 
399 I 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 Page 13 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A IBI c 
1 11 General Fund 101 

----

Account Number I \ 2 5/1712021 15: 16 -
3 I I .. ---t ~-· ---· 

400 ,.._ ----· 
401 51210 Board of Equalization 
402 191 i Board and Committee Member Fees ,_ 
403 -~ trra~!_ . __ 
404 I 

405 Total Board of Equalization 
406 ·--· 
407 I ,_ 
408 51220 Beer Board 
409 191 Board and Committee Member Fees ,___ -----· 
410 201 Social Security 
411 204 State Retirement ,_ 
412 212 Employer Medicare 
413 302 Advertising -
414 331 Legal Services 
415 I 

416 ---------+!Total Beer Board 
417 

- 512401 IPl'""'"1'@2A BoMd (191) 
418 -
~ 

_ l9 L : Boo~ "' Comm'"" M•m•l<o f= 420 -
421 5241 I In .. Service/Staff DeveloEment -
422 
423 I! Total Plannin2/BZA Board 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

D I E 
I I 

-+------j_ ___ 
-i-~~0-2~~_3020-2021 -

Org Bgt Amds 

+-------i -
-r=··2J"aaj 840 

i 500 I 

·-'---· I 
2,600 I 840 

I · --· 
i 

---l--··- L---· I 
2.000 I 

I I 
·-----

I __ _j__ 

! I 
! -+--· 

3,ooo I I 

·--··· I 
----1-----~ooo __ ~ 0 

I I 
I I 

--+---·--~ -+ -
I . 6,600 I 
I 550 

I 
7,150 ! 0 

F G H 
I 

·-
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

--

2,940 t 
I 
I 

! 2,940 
500 500 

I I 
3,440 0 3,440 

2,000 2,000 

I 0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

3,000 3,000 

I ·-
5,000 0 5,000 

0 0 
6,600 6,600 

550 550 

7,150 0 7,150 

Page 14 



A 181 

-----~-1 

2 - Account Number 
3 ! ' 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E 

General Fund 101 I I 
5/17/2021 15: 16 f :io2o-:.-2021 I 2020-2021 

Org Bgt ; Amds 

F I 
I 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 
,___:__ - -- ---·---- ----t--=-~== 

i r---· --· ; 
424 ! ,____ 
425 ._ 1--· 

426 
427 
428 -
429 - -
430 

_£!_ 
432 
433 
434 
435 
436 -
437 -
438 -
439 
440 
441 
442 
443 ._ 
444 
445 
446 
447 
448 
449 - --
450 -
451 
452 
453 
454 
455 
456 
457 
458 
459 
460 
461 
462 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

-·- ----
51300\ County Mavor 

101 County Official/Administrative Officer 
!OS ! Supervisor/Director 
161 1 Secretary( ies) 

162 Clerical Personnel 
168 Temoorarv Personnel 
169 Part-Time Personnel 
187 Overtime Wages 
201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 

207COBRA Medical Insurance - COBRA 
207-RET-MED I Medical Insurance - Retirees 

207-SRHTH I Medical Insurance - Sr Health 
208 Dental Insurance 

208-RET-DENi Dental Insurance - Retirees 
212 Employer Medicare 
307 Communication 
320 Dues and Memberships 
330 Operating Lease Payments 

3381 jVehicle Maintenance 
348 ! Postal Charges 
349 i j Printin1:1, Statione'.}'. & Forms 
355 !Travel 
414 , Duplicating Supplies 
425 Gasoline 
435 Office SU[>[>lies 
499 Other SU[>[>lies & Materials 
508 I ! Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 
513 Workers' Comp Insurance 
524 Staff Development 

711 1 iFumiture & Fixture 
719 Office Egui[>ment 

Wr?tal County Mayor 
I , 

I ' 
I i ----,-
I 98,429 3,228 101,657 

+~--~ 4~:~~~ ·-
114 4,693 

1,019 41 ,184 

I 25,SQQ I 25,500 

I -3,467 3,467 
0 

I 0 
10,673 270 10,943 -
11 ,318 525 11,843 

337 337 ----
499 499 

s,m I 5,785 ·- -
i 712 712 ·-· -

7,054 7,054 
4,281 4,281 

·-----· 
214 1 274 

1,311 1,311 -- ---
i 2,496 63 2,559 
I 3,500 (1 ,000 2,500 -···---

1,825 1,825 
1,797 
-~-

1,797 
70 70 

-1 300 300 
1,500 1,500 

~ 2,500 I 2,500 

l 162 162 
---· 

2,400 800 3,200 

-+-- 1,000 1,000 

I 0 200 200 

I 367 367 
2,737 (273) 2,464 

I 400 I 400 
1,000 1,000 

I i 2,000 2,000 

I 
! ·---~~.438 6,946 243,384 

G H 
I 

_J__ 
Proposed 1 Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 
_l ________ 

--

101 ,657 
4,693 

41 , 184 
25,500 

3,467 
0 
0 

10,943 
11,843 

136 473 
(239) 260 

7,631 13 ,416 
354 1,066 
(76) 6,978 

(4,281) 0 
554 828 

(879) 432 --
2,559 
2,500 
1,825 
1,797 

70 
300 

I 1,500 
2,500 

162 
3,200 
1,000 

200 
367 

2,464 

400 -
1,000 
2,000 

3,200 246,584 -
I 

Page 15 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A 181 C D E F G H 

1 t=- General Fund 101 _ I . I I I _ 
2 A N b ~ S/1712021 15 : 16 I 2020-2021 I 2020-2021 I Approved Proposed Pro~~sed - ccount um er --· ·--t-----·-~ 
3 1 1 ! Org Bgt ! Amds I Amdcd Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 
<+ I I I I I ! 

~---=-------LL ------- -+--=:_-~-=~-::__J - __ --------f-- ··---·1------
~ ---- --· 513101 'Personnel Office .j. ____ ,_ .. __ _l_ I·-----
~ ______ JOSL Suoervisor/DirectorofLibrarians I _ ,, ____ .. _ i 0 -----i~ ____ O_ 

466 162 I Employee Benefits Administrator \ ---r 0 ~ O 
~==---- 169 Part-time Personnel +-. -~- 28,0~+-=·-- 71 I 28,804 28,804 

468 I 87 Overtime Wages , O O 
'469 __ .. _ 201 I Social Security ~-------- ·--· 0 O 

470 204 State Retirement -·1- O O 

'471" 206 RET Life Insurance - Retiree f--~~1Jq__ 192 192 
472 207 Medical Insurance ' 0 0 

'473 208 RET Dental Insurance - Retiree -· 333 ; 333 (36) 297 
lo--- .. --

474 210 UnemploymentCompensation ' 0 0 
~ 212 E_mployer Medicare _J_,_,_~-- 40?T I I 418 _ __i!!_ 
~ ____ ._. ____ _320 Dues & Memberships ! 200 l _ 200 200 

477 330 Operating Lease Pavments I ,25Q_L_ I ,250 1,250 

2--- 337 Maintenance & Repair Equipment '- · 0 0 
~ _ ______ 340 Medical Services (Drug Screens/Health ChecJ1__ -t-·-rn ___ _?,600 j __ 5,600 5,600 

480 348 !Postal Charges ____ 200 ! 200 200 
~ ___ 349 Printing, Stationery, & Forms __ 1 ___ _ 500 j __ , 500 500 

482 355 Travel 1,000 ! 1,000 1,000 
~ - -· 399 Other Contracted Services - 5 Points ACA Compli_~~-- 6,000 [ _ 6,000 6,000 

484 414 Duplicating Supplies 27 I 27 27 
~ --· 435 Office Supplies ·-f----·- 500 ! 500 , 500 
~ 499J OtherSupplies&Materials ____ ! _ ____ _ _!!~ 800 800 
~ 513 Workers' Comp Insurance --r.____ , O O 

~ 524 ! In Services/Staff Development --~-=-+-- 600 600 600 
489 71I11 Furniture & Fixtures 1 J 0 0 
~ ________ 7 !~Office Equipment 200 200 200 

491 =+1 I I 
492~T_!l.~al Personnel Office +-- 45,702 922 46,624 (36) i6,588 

493 , I I 

~--· '!_ =:=r= ---- I ·-
~ --··----=tt . -+-------;----+---------+-----i----1 

496 51400 1 j ~al Fees 1 ------+i---- ·-+-·-----r-----+-------1 
497 331 I 1· Legal Services I I 05,000 I I 05,000 ! I 05,000 
498 399-KIMBc! Other Contracted Services I 50,000 50,000 I 50,000 

;~~ 5Qiff~dgments ---· _ +I 0 0 

501 ====----+rT~tal Legal Fees .. 155,000 0 155,000 ~+-- 155,000 
502 I I 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 Page 16 



A 181 
1 - I 
2 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D 

General Fund 101 
! 

E 

: 5/ 17/2021 15: 16 2020-2021 2020-2021 
1-- Account Number ! ·-

3 Org Bgt i Amds 
__:__ .. ·-----+---· 
503 i ---- -

I 
----·-r- ·· 

504 51500 Election Commission - ---- ---· 
505 IOI County Official/Administrative Officer (Election Offij 75,191 - - ----
506 161 Administrative Assistant 41,663 1,042 
507 168 Temporary Personnel 17,500 -
508 187 

1--
Overtime Pay 4,500 (2,000 
Election Commission (Payroll; but no TCRS) 509 192 13,770 

1--

510 193 Election Workers (Some payroll; SS & Med; NO Ti_ 94,ooo I 6,474 

~ 201 I Social Security I 15,291 ! 64 - -· --- - 11 ,783 I 512 204 State Retirement 

I 513 206 Life Insurance 380 -
514 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 260 -
515 207 Medical Insurance 9,159 
516 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance 6,680 -
517 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance 2,054 
518 

1--
208 Dental Insurance 916 

~ 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance - Retirees 323 
--~-

520 210 Unemplovment Compensation -
521 212 Employer Medicare 3,576 15 
522 302 Advertising 550 

1--- ·-
523 307 Communication I 4,000 
524 320 Dues and Memberships 450 --
525 330 Operating Lease Payments 5,000 
526 332 Legal Notices, Recording and Court Cos 3,100 ' (318) 
527 333 License (Hardware) I 3,500 ! (2,500) 
528 336 Maintenance and Repair Services - Office §juiementl 2,500 (1,974 
529 348 Postal Charges _ 6,000 (2,750 
530 349 Printing_,_~ationery, and Forms 4,500 ··- -
531 351 , 1 Rental ! 2,600 (1,284) 

1--

532 
533 

534 

535 

536 
537 

538 
539 

540 

541 
542 -
543 -
544 

545 
546 
547 

548 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

-

355 [Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 
414 Duplicating Supplies 
422 [Food 
425 Gasoline 
435 Office Supplies 
451 Uniforms 
499 Other Supplies & Materials 
513 Workers' Comp Insurance 
524 In-Service/Staff Development 
711 Furniture and Fixtures 
719 Office Equipment 
731 Voting Machines 

731-ELECT Voting Machines 

-~~:!:~tal Election Commission 

i 10.000 I (6,224' =r== 29,000 1,773 

$ 
500 

0 2,957 
0 67 

4,500 7,150 -
1,200 (1,200) 

318 
1,777 (545' 

JOO 

-
1,011 

---- - · i I 

· ----=~+--· 376,3231 ___ 2_,0l§_J 
I I 

F G H 

I 
Approved Proposed I Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
_L 

+-
' 75,191 75,191 

42,705 42,705 
17,500 17,500 
2,500 2,500 

13,770 13,770 

I 100,474 100,474 
15,355 15,355 
11,783 11,783 

380 (14) 366 
260 260 

9,159 (3,321) 5,838 
6,680 298 6,978 
2,054 (146 1,908 

916 (126 790 
323 (26) 297 

0 0 
3,591 3,591 

550 550 
4,000 4,000 

450 
' 

450 
5,000 5,000 
2,782 2,782 
1,000 1,000 

526 --1500}: 26 
3,250 t 2,450 t 5,700 -
4,500 1 (1,200 I 3,300 
1,316 l (100): l,216 
3,7761__ (750)1 3,026 

30,773 1 100 1 30,873 ---
500 500 

2,957 2,957 
67 67 

11 ,650 11 ,650 
0 0 

318 318 
1,232 1,232 

100 100 
0 0 

1,011 1,011 
0 0 
0 0 

378,399 (3,335 375,064 

I 

Page 17 



A Bl 
1 

11 -

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D 

General Fund 101 I 
--+--

E F 

I 2 I . 5/1 7/2021 15: 16 2020-2021 -~020-2021 Approved - Account Number r-1-- -
' 3 Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt 

-2..... -- -----· 
549 - ---· 
550 51600 - - ·----
551 101 - - -
552 162 -
553 187 
554 201 -555 204 -556 206 -557 206-RET-LIF - --
~ 207 

559 207-SRHTH - f--

560 208 
561 208-RET-DEN 
562 212 - - -
563 307 -564 320 
565 330 
566 348 - --· 
567 355 -568 399 - - --- · 
569 414 
~---

570 435 -571 508 
572 513 - -------
573 709 -574 711 - - ----
575 719 -
576 

577 -
578 --
579 

580 

581 -
582 -
583 -
584 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
Cou'!ty Commission Jun 7, 2021 

- ··--···- -·----I 

-
Register of Deeds 
County Official/Administrative Officer 
Clerical Personnel 
Overtime Pay 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 
Employer Medicare 
Communication 
Dues and MembershiEs 
Operating Lease Pavments (Copier) 
Postal Charges 
Travelffraining 
Other Contracted Services 
Duplicating SueJ:llies 
Office Supplies 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
Data Processing EquiEment 
Furniture 
Office Equipment 

Total Register of Deeds 

I 

I 

_______ l __ _ i 

i I --t ---1·------ -
i 

! 83,545 ! -- · 
83,5451 

110,303 i 2,787 113,09~ : 

·-f--

12.019 I 172 12,191 

.JJ .007 ,_ 187 13 ,194 
696 696 --..,--

88 I 88 ----
34,100 I 34,700 -- - · 
13,386 i =+= 13,386 
2,679 l 2,679 

----~-L ____ 0 

2.811 I 40 ' 2,851 -
2,400 ' (112 2,288 
1,000 ! 1,000 
6,600 I 6,600 
1,600 1,600 

2,000 I 2,000 

17,000 ' 5,000 22,000 
175 175 -

3,000 3,000 
700 700 

3,649 I (1 ,185) 2,464 r --- 0 or--- 612 612 

I 0 0 
0 -

311,358 7,501 318,859 

-

I 
I 

' 
----·- I 

G H 
I 

-i----
Proposed I Proposed 

Amds . I Amded Budget 

---

I ·-
-·· 

I 83,545 
113,090 

I 0 
12, 191 
13,194 

696 ·----
(20) 68 

(6,929) 27,771 
(32) 13,354 -
(75) 2,604 -
243 243 

2,851 
2,288 
1,000 
6,600 
1,600 
2,000 

22,000 
175 

3,000 
700 

2,464 
0 

612 
0 
0 

(6,813) 312,046 

Page 18 



A IBI 
1 

A«Onn<Numboc 11 

.....___ 
~ 

3 .. 
585 ,...._ 
586 51720 
587 105 .....___ 
588 162 -
589 201 - -----
590 -
~ 

592 ,__ 
593 

594 

595 

596 

597 -
598 -
~ -· 

600 -
601 

602 ,...._ 
603 

604 

605 

606 

~ 
608 -
609 -
610 

611 - --
612 -
613 
'--

614 ,...._ 
615 

616 

617 

616 

619 -
620 
621 

622 

623 ,__ 
624 

625 

626 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

204 
206 

206-RET-L!F 
207 

207 SRHTH 
207-RET-MED 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

212 
307 

307-WIRE 
308 
320 
330 
338 
348 
349 
355 
399\ 

399 HICRK 
399-STORM 

414 
425 
435 
450 
513 
524 
711 
719 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c D E 

General Fund 101 

I 
I 

I -:zo-20-2021 5/17/2021 15 : 16 2020-2021 

Org s-;;-T Amds 
I -
I 

··---r----Planning ! I -r------
Suoervisor/Director 60,000 : ------1---
Clerical Personnel 27,~ 707 

Social Securi~ 5,430 . 44 

State Retirement 5,877 i . 47 

Life Insurance 299 
Life Insurance-Retirees 362 

Medical Insurance 11 ,566 ! -
Medical Insurance j_ __ 2,4091-
Medical Insurance 7,054 --
Dental Insurance 802 : -· 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 562 ! 
Emolover Medicare 1,270 10 
Communication 992 
Communication 1,008 
Consultant Services (Stormwa~ 
Dues & Membershios I 1,700-.~-

Ooeratin!! Lease Pavments ( Cooier) 2,500 
Maintenance/Repair Vehicle 1,000 
Postage l,OQQ_ 
Printin!!, Station•rv & Forms 1,000 
Travel 3,000 I 

Other Contracts I 
Other Contracted Services - Hickorv Creek Park 18,000 I 
Other Contracts 5,ooo I 
Duplicating Supplies 150 
Gasoline 1,000 
Office Supplies 2,000 
Tires 
Workman's Como Insurance 912 320 
In Service/Staff Development 1,200 -----
Furniture 1,000 
Office Equipment 3,000 

I 
Total Planninl! 164,674 4,128 -

I 
I 

·-

--

F G H 

I 
Approved Proposed ~- Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 
.1-. 
l ·---

--

-i 60,000 60,000 
28,288 28,288 

5,474 5,474 
5,924 5,924 

299 (48) 251 
362 154 516 

11 ,566 (7,399) 4, 167 
2,409 2,893 5,302 
7,054 {76)1 6,978 

~ 802 200 
562 5 1,167 

1,280 i 1,280 
992 992 

1,008 1,008 
0 0 

1,700 1,700 
2,500 2,500 
1,000 1,000 
1,000 1,000 
1,000 1,000 
3,000 3,000 

0 0 

5,000 I 5,000 
150 150 

1,000 1,000 
2,000 2,000 

0 0 
1,232 1,232 
1,200 1,200 -
1,000 1,000 --
3,000 3,000 

I 
168,802 (4,473) 164,329 

-·-

-

---·--

Page 19 



A 

1 

2 ,___ Account Number 
3 
~ 

627 51750 ....__ ----·-
628 103 - - - -
629 105 -
630 161 --
631 201 
632 204 
633 206 
634 207 - ----
635 208 -
636 212 
637 307 
638 307-WlRE -
639 320 
640 330 
641 338 
642 348 -
643 349 
644 355 -
645 399 
646 414 
647 425 
648 435 
649 450 ,...._ 
650 451 
651 513 
652 524 
653 711 ,___ - -
654 719 ....__ ----
655 
656 ,___ -----· 
657 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

E c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E 

General Fund 101 --t ' I ~ -------- - ---· 
F ii2D=:2021 I 5/ 17/2021 15: 16 2020-2021 

I Amds I Org Bgt 
I __ .L _________ _L 

F 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

!Codes Compliance I , I 

1 1 oo,9431--- ·:-- 34~ Assistant(s) 101,287 -
Supervisor/Director 61,000 i 61 ,000 
Secretary( ies) I 

~ 
37,336 I 167 37,503 

-·· 

Social Securi~ 12,355 32 12,387 ----
State Retirement 13 ,372 ! 34 13,406 
Life Insurance ~~· 622 
Medical Insurance 44,722 I 44,722 ·- -
Dental Insurance 2,702 ! 2,702 
Empl~ Medicare _ 2,890 7 2,897 
Communication 2,140 I 2,740 
Communication 1,160 ! 1, 160 
Dues and Membershi[lS 850 I 850 -
Ooerating Lease Payments 3, 100 ! 3,100 

- · 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Vehicl I 2,800 2,800 
Postal Charges 700 700 
Printing, Statio_i:iery and Forms 1,600 -- 1,600 
Travel 2,000 i 2,000 
Other Contracted Services - Dirty Lot CleanuE 

I '°·t --- 10,000 
Duplicating Supplies 200 
Gasoline i 6,000 6,000 
Office Supplies 1,100 I 1,100 
Tires and Tubes 1,500 i 1,500 

450 I --,~ 
Uniforms 450 
Workman's Compensation Insurance 2,737 i (273) 2,464 
In-Service/Staff Development 3,200 3,200 

Furniture and Fixtures 600 600 

Offici:._§g~ment I 1,500 1,500 I 
I 

316,679 1 · I Total Codes Compliance 1,811 318,490 

I 

G H 
I 

---+---··----
Proposed ' Proposed 

j Amded Budget Amds 

------!--- ·-----
I --r----- -
! 101,287 

I 61,000 -
37,503 -
12,387 

.. 13_,_406 

95 717 
(338) 44,384 
415 ___ _]_JJJ_ +- 2,897 

j 2,740 

~~ 
. 850 

I 3,100 

-~·800 
700 

1,600 

I 2,000 
10,000 

200 
6,000 
1,100 
1,500 

450 
2,464 
3,200 

600 
1,500 

172 318,662 

Page 20 



A fN c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

0 1 E F G H 

_ I I __________ General Fund 101 ----1 ! _ r 1 ___ _ 1F 5/17/2021 15:16 I 2020-2021 2020-2021 I Approved Proposed I Proposed Account Number ·- -- -- _T _____ _ 
i Org Bgt Amds I Amdcd Bgt Amds 1 Amdcd Budget 

i-...3..... 
3 
~ - -!-----==-__r..:....:::_- -- .. - ! ------ -

1 658 51760 Geograohical Information Systems I _ i . ! . 
659 105 !Supervisor/Director 43 ,722 I 3,050 46,772 ± 46,772 
660 I 05 Supervisor/Director (2.5% COLA approved 9/8/2020 0 l I, I 02 I, I 02 I, I 02 1 
661 201 Social Securitv 2,711 I 257 2,968 I 2,968 
~ 204 State Retirement I 2,934 T 278 3,212 3,212 
I 663 206 Life Insurance 180 \ I 80 (20) 160 

664 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance-Retirees 192 I 192 (76) ----li6 
665 207 Medical Insurance 5,785 I 5,785 224 6,009 

~ 207 SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health - 4,281 1---· 4,281 (465 I 3,816 
~-- 208 !Dental Insurance I .. _ 274 __ _ 274 (14) 260 
~ 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance- Retirees J__ __ 978 I____ 978 (107) ____ ___!ll_ 

669 212 Employer Medicare I 634 I 60 694 694 
~ 337 Maintenance & Re~ Office Equip [ . 0 i ·-·---0 

671 349 Printing 100 I 100 100 

672 355 Travel 700- -·-- 700 1 -(325}j 375 

673 399 Other Contracted Services 3,00Q-f-··---· 3,000 I I 3,000 I 
~
674 - · 425 Gasoline -- · I 0 : : 0 

435 Office Supplies 995 : 995 325 1 1,320 
----- 513 Workers' Comp Insurance 912 ! (296) 616 ----- 616 

677 524 In Service/Staff Development __ ?QQ__(__ 200 200 
678 719 Office .Equipment I 1,000 1,000 1,000 

679 I I I ! I 0 0 .I 
680 ------ !Total Geographical Information Systems I 67,598 i - 5,451 j 73,049 (458) 72,591 I 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 Page 21 



A 181 c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F 

-
·ovcd 

d Bgt #= 
General Fund 101 J i I 

A N b 
- -· 5/17/2021 15: 16 i 2020-2021 -,-.I -2020-2021 Apo• 

ccount um er ---·- -- , ---:----i---
1 Org Bgt ; Amds I Amd1 

~ 
3 

-i 

:j 
~83 

::i----=--s1800i !Plant ~-a-in-t-en-a:~::(~o~-nty-8-uild;~----l____ 
1

1 

683 l 051 1 Su ervisor/Director 56,861 l 1,4_2_2-+----5-8-. 

684 1671 Maintenance Personnel - 338,666 \ 18,886 357 .552 
685 187 overtime Pa _ 6,ooor~ ·---· 6.c 00 
686 201 . Social Security 24,895 I 1,259 26. 154 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

2 
307 

307' 
3: -----
3: 
336 

-
45 
49 
5 
5; 

711 
717 
71 ~ 
72( 

305 
50 
20 

314 
49 

337 
)60 
86 

) 

89 
6.117 

17,000 
8,000 
4.000 

100,000 
3.000 
3,500 

10,000 
205,000 

8,800 
1,5QQ. 

100 
250 

20.000. 
500 

1,500 
6,000 

285,000 
0 

6,160 
1.000 

250 
7.500 
1,000 

0 
) 

1,876 

G H 

Page 22 



1 

2 -
3 

__:__ 
725 -726 

727 

728 
>--

729 

730 

731 -
732 

733 

A 181 c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E 

I I General Fund 101 I I I -+ ---
2020-2021_ µ20-202_!~ 

Account Number ! 5/17/2021 15:16 I -·- -
I Org Bgt i Amds I 
I ' · ·~· --------s 190QJ_ ! I Other General Administration I 

332 Legal Notices 10,000 
359 Disposal Fees 10,300 ! 

600 I 499 Other Supplies & Materials 
I 285,000 ! 8,63 LI 502 Building and Contents Insurance 

711 Furniture & Fixtures I 
' 

Total Other General Administration 305,9..Q!_ 8,631 
f--- ·-

! I -

F 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

10,000 
10,300 

600 
293,631 

0 

314,531 

734 51910 Preservation of Records --+- + - -----
735 355 Travel I 1,000 -
736 -737 Total Preservation of Records 
738 

739 Total General Administration 

740 

741 

742 -
743 

744 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

I 

-11 

1,000 

I 
3,483,293 19,605 I 3,562,898 

I 

-i-

G H 
I i I I 

Proposed I Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

' i 
·----·---

' --
10,000 
10,300 

--~ 

(600) _ ___Q_ 
293,6~!_ 

0 

(600) 313,931 

I 

(2,519) 3,560,379 

--

Page 23 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A 181 c 
1 I I General Fund 101 
2 

Account Number ~·---- 5/17/2021 15: 16 

3 .. I ---· 
745 5200011 Fi;~nce 
746 52100 Accounting --747 103 Assistant - -- --

1051 748 Supervisor/Director -- ----
749 119 Accountants/Bookkeepers 
750 140 Salary Supplement 
751 168 Temporary Personnel 
752 169 Part-time Personnel - ---
753 187 Overtime Pav 
754 201 

1 

Social Security -755 204 I 'State Retirement -756 206 -757 206-RET-LIF 
758 207 -759 207-RET-MED -760 207-SRHTH 
761 208 - - -· 
762 208-RET-DEN 
763 210 - -764 212 -765 302 
766 305 
767 307 -768 317 --· 769 320 - -------·330 
770 - -
771 332 - - · 
772 337 
773 348 -
774 349 - ----
775 355 
776 399 --· 
777 414 -
778 435 -779 471 
780 499 - -
781 508 - - ------
782 513 -
783 524 - - · 
784 599 - --·-----
785 711 - - · 
786 719 - ----
787 - ---------
788 - --------
789 - -----· --------
790 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 

I Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 
Unemployment Compensation 
Employer Medicare -
Advertising 
Audit Services 
Communication 
Data Processing Services 
Dues and Memberships 
Operating Lease Payment (Copier) 

Legal Notices 
Main! & Reoair Office Equioment 
Postal Charges 
Printing, Statlonery and Forms 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Duplicating Supplies 
Office Supplies 
Software 
Other Suoolies & Materials 
Premiums on Corporate Bonds 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
In Service/Staff Development 
Other Charges 
Furniture & Fixtures 

Office Equipment -

Total Accoun~Bud~ting/Payroll 

I 
I 

I 
=t 

' 

D E F G H 

2020-202rl-2020-2021 I 
i 

Approved Proposed 1--p,:oposed--

I -,------
Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds i Amded Budget 

I I I ·--

--+-===--=--=+----- I I 

I 
·- ·- ----

52,199 l,3o51 53,504 53,504 
83,545 83,545 83,545 -· 

266,227 (2,548) ! 263,679 263,679 
2,455 2,l~Q-+-. 4,605 4,605 

I 0 0 
8,000 I -r- -

I 8,000 8,000 =r==:: 5,000 5,000 5,000 
25,880 57 I 25,937 25,937 

61 I 27,472 27,533 27,533 
1,614 I ---~-- 1,614 (134) 1,480 

4681 468 32 500 
104,686 I -t- 104,686 (22,367) 82,319 

(816) 7,794 7,794 6,978 
14,043 14,043 (689) 13,354 
5,992 i 5,992 (1,421) - 4,571 

972 972 (82) 890 
0 2,000 I 2,000 2,000 

6,053 si1= 6,105 6,105 

I -T 0 0 
19,000 I 19,000 425 19,425 
2,200 2,200 88 2,288 

O! 0 

3.;~~ I I 300 300 
3,500 

I 
3,500 

-
500 :----(500)1 500 0 

O I I 0 
4,200 4,200: 500 I 4,700 
5,000 -- 5,000 I I 5,000 
3,000 3,000 I I 3,000 

18,000 4,100 22,100 : 100 I 22,200 
I 

2,200 2,200 l I 2,200 
9,000 9,000 I (500)1 8,500 

1,201 1,201 ~ 75 I 1,276 
0 0 I 200 I 200 

400 400 I I 400 

4,93~ I 7,298 (2,366) 4,932 
2,500 - 2,500 L (1,000)1 1,500 

0 0 I 522 I 522 
90 I --

0: 90 --
3,00%-t-

----1 3,000 3,0QQ__ 
0 0 

I 

698,stoi-(25~ I 

689,498 9,012 673,033 

I I 

Page 24 



A 

1 ....-- -
2 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D 

General Fund 101 

s111no21 1s:16 2020-2021 - Account Number >-+ ----· 
3 .. -791 ,__ 

792 52200 
793 105 ,___ 
794 122 
795 169 -
796 187 
797 201 --
798 204 
799 206 
800 206-RET-LIF 
801 207 
802 207-RET-MED 
803 207-SRHTH ,...__ 
804 208 
805 208-RET-DEN 
806 212 -
807 307 -
808 307-WIRE -
809 320 
810 330 
811 338 
812 348 
813 349 
814 355 ,...__ 
815 399 
816 399 GOVDL 
817 399 SPLUS 1 - ---
818 -
819 
820 - --
821 
822 ,._____ 
823 

824 ,__ --· 
825 

826 
827 - --
828 
829 

830 ,._____ - - ··· -
831 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

414 
425 
435 
437 
451 
499 
508 
513 
524 
711 

719 ---

Org Bgt 

Purchasing 
Suoervisor/Director 56,701 
Purchasing Personnel 111 ,366 
Part-time Personnel 11,545 ---
Overtime 1,000 
Social Securitv 11,198 -
State Retirement 11,344 
Life Insurance 630 
Life Insurance 192 
Medical Insurance 21,909 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 2,141 
Dental Insurance 1,062 
Dental Insurance 333 
Employer Medicare 2,619 
Communication 2,300 
Communication 1,200 
Dues and Memberships 960 
Operating Least Payments (Copier) 2,800 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Vehicl 800 
Postal Charges 200 
Printing, Statione!l'. & Forms 200 
Travel 3,500 
Other Contracted Services 1,400 
Other Contracted Services-GovDeals 400 
Other Contracted Services - Surplus 500 
Duolicating Suoplies 500 
Gasoline 300 
Office Supplies 3,000 
Periodicals 600 -
Uniforms 
Other Supplies and Materials 200 
Premiums on Corp Surety Bonds 350 
Workers' Comp Insurance 3,649 
In Service/Staff Development 3,000 
Furniture & Fixtures 

··- ·· 
Office Equipment 

I 
--· 

------
Total Purchasing 257,899 I -

1 1 I 

E F G H 
I 
I - -------

2020-2021 i Approved Proposed I Proposed 
Amds i Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

_ _j_ __ 

i - ---
------! 

1,4181 
------

58, 119 58, 119 
2,847 ! 114,213 114,213 

~---- 11,834 1,000 12,834 

I 1,000 (1 ,000) 0 
282 11,480 11,480 

---~_L_- _ _ 11 ,631 11,631 
I 630 630 
t 192 192 

21 ,909 314 22,223 

j_ 0 0 

I 2,141 (233) 1,908 

I 1,062 1,062 
333 (36) 297 

66 2,685 2,685 
2,300 2,300 
1,200 1,200 

I 960 960 
2,800 2,800 

800 800 
200 200 

I 200 200 ---, 
3,500 3,500 -t- 1,400 1,400 

400 400 
500 500 

=i= 500 500 
I 
I 300 300 

3,000 3,000 
600 600 

0 0 
200 200 
350 350 

(1,185) 2,464 2,464 
3,000 3,000 

4,500 4,500 4,500 
0 0 

8,so4 I 266 ,403 45 266,448 

I 

Page 25 



A Isl c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F G H 

~ ~ 
General Fund 101 ! i I ] 

- ·- 5/17/2021 15:16 =+ 2020-2021 I 2020-2021 ( Approved Proposed I Proposed ·-
Account Number - --------- 1· 

, Org Bgt J Amds 1 Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 

870 508 Premium on Corporate Sur~onds I 299 j 
871 513 Workers' Com Insurance 5,474 , (- ·-,, 

872 ==----=- 524 In Service/StatTD~~~~!. - 1,999 J 
873 _ __ 71 l Furniture and Fixt~~---- I 495 ____ _ 
874 719 Office Equipm!.n_!.______ __ . _ _ 

875 
876 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

Total Prooertv Assessor's Office 463,223 • 

368 16 

83 ,54~ 

184,45_~ 

0 
750 

0 
16,663 
I 7,983 

1,001 
384 

39,834 
6,978 
3,816 
2,416 
1.168 

100 
3,897 
1,499 

499 
R ~so 

1 099 

2,564 
1499 

199 
13,499 

149 

17,000 
1 ?70 

0 
1 115 

17 500 
l64 -

2,000 

~,200 

0 
600 

50 
299 

4,928 

1,2_?.2_ 
495 
950 

470,217 

Page 26 



A 181 
1 ! ! 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D 

General Fund 101 I I I u__·--------- 5/1712021 15:16 I 2 2020-2021 
Account Number --- --- ----

1 1 3 
__.::__ 
877 -
878 
879 

880 ,____ 
881 
882 

883 
884 
885 
886 

887 
888 
889 

890 
891 
892 ,..__ 
893 
894 
895 
896 
897 
898 

899 
900 
901 

902 -
903 

904 
905 
906 

907 
908 

909 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

I 
52400 

101 
162 
187 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-SRHTH 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
210 
212 
307 

32Q.(__ 
330 

332-AFT 
334 
348 
349 
355 
399 
414 

4351 
508 
513 
524 
711 
719 

Org Bgt 
----

i 
Trustee's Department I 
County Official/Administrative Office 83,545 
Clerical Personnel 130,514 
Overtime Pav 
Social Security 13,272 
State Retirement 14,363 
Life Insurance 874 
Life Insurance 260 ---
Medical Insurance 48,154 
Medical Insurance 2,141 
Dental Insurance 3,208 
Dental Insurance 333 I 

I Unemployment Compensation I 
I 

Employer Medicare 3,104 I 
Communication 

I 
3,299 I 

Dues and Memberships 670 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 1,699 
Legal Notices 2,399 
Maintenance Agreements 6,999 
Postal Charges 17,600 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 5,699 
Travel 2,499 
Other Contracted Services 21,549 
I Duplicating Supplies 80 
Office Supplies 4,999 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 7,999 
Workers' Comp Insurance 4,561 
Staff Develor.ment _ 449 
Furniture 649 ----
Office Equipment 

Total Trustee' s Department 380,918 

E F G H 

i --
2020-2021 

I 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
--

- ----·--

83,545 i-- 83,545 
3,301 133,815 133,8_!2_ 

0 0 -
204 13,476 I 13,476 
222 14,585 14,585 

874 (138) 736 
260 (4 256 

48,154 (14,374) 33,780 
2,141 (233 1,908 
3,208 (1,013 2,195 

i 333 (36) 297 -
I 0 0 

48 3,152 3,152 
3,299 3,299 

-198 I 868 868 -
1,699 1,699 
2,399 2,399 
6,999 6,999 

17,600 I 17,600 
126 5,825 5,825 

2,499 2,499 
21,549 21,549 

88 168 168 
(412) 4,587 4,587 -

7,999 7,999 
(1,481) 3,080 3,080 

449 449 
649 649 

1,499 1,499 1,499 
0 0 

3,793 384,711 (15,798) 368,913 

Page 27 



1 

2 -
3 

A 181 c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D 

! i General Fund 101 ---~ l ···- ;-+-- -·- - ---· 
I ' 5/17/2021 15: 16 I 2020-2021 

Account Number h---- ----- I Org Bgt I 

E 

2020-2021 

Amds 
__.::__ 

---------~-Ji ---==--==~------------+--=~--910 

911 52500 County Court Clerk , 
912 l 0 l ! Cou~ty Official/ Administrative Officer -
913 162 Clerical Personnel 
914 16!)_ Temporary Personnel -
915 1691 Part-time Personnel 
916 201 I Social Security 
917 2041 State Retirement -

206! 918 Life Insurance 
919 206-RET-LIFj ~fe Insurance-Retirees 
920 207f Medical Insurance 

>---
207-RET-MED! TRetiree Medical Insurance 921 

1---

207- SRHTHI -922 Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
923 2081 Dental Insurance 
924 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees 
925 212 Emolover Medicare 
926 3071 !Communication 
927 307-WI~ !communication 
928 3~01 Dues and Me_mbershi2s 

1----

929 330 Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 
930 348 ! Postal Charges ,__ 
-------~21 I Printing, Stationery & Forms 931 -

932 _ 355 ! Travel 
933 399 1 

934 414 - -· 
935 435 - -----
936 508 - ------
937 

938 

939 

940 

941 

942 

943 

944 

945 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

513 
524 
711 

711-COCLKj 
719-COCLK 

719 

------

Other Contracted Services 
Duplicating Supplies 
Office Supplies 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
In Service/Staff Development 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Furniture & Fixtures - Clerk's Reserve 
Office Equipment - Clerk's Reserve 
Office Equipment 

~~I County C_ourt Clerk 

83,545 
276,932 7,678 

8,008 . 
32,032 
24,832 476 
24,188 515 

1,742 
614 

120,183 
6,680 
2,141 
6,531 

815 
5,807 112 

I 

2,090 
410 

1,000 I 
I 
I 12,000 

15,000 I 

I 
3,200 I 
2,500 

20,000 
3,000 -
6,000 (600 

550 
7,298 (1,138 
1,800 

i 1,000 2,950 
0 1,520 
0 26,945 

150 

669,898 38,608 -

F G H 

I 
- Approved J ' I 

P-roposed -·r·-Proposed 

Amded Bgt I Amds i Amded Budget 
I I 
i i --

--I 

83,545 83,545 
284,610 284,610 

I 8,008 8,008 
32,032 32,032 
25,308 25,308 
24,703 24,703 

1,742 (62) -~ 
614 (IOI) 513 

120,183 ( 12,590) 107,593 
6,680 (1,447) 5,233 
2,141 188 2,329 
6,531 (1,103 5,428 

815 56 871 
5,919 5,919 
2,090 2,090 

410 410 
l,000 l,000 

12,000 12,000 
15,000 15,000 

··-~ 

3,200 I 3,200 
2,500 2,500 

20,000 20,000 
3,000 3,000 
5,400 5,400 

550 550 
6,160 6,160 
1,800 1,800 
3,950 3,950 
1,520 1,520 

26,945 26,945 
150 150 

I -
708,506 (15,059} 693,447 

Page 28 



A 181 c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

I D E 

1 11 General Fund 101 I 
2 H-Account Number 

1 

511712021 15:16 

3 
__..::.._ -
946 ! I -
947 526001 Data Processing -
948 120 Com2uter Programmer 
949 I ~U [Data_ Processing Person el 
950 187 -~rtime Pay 

951 201 Social Security 
I-

. \State Retirement 952 204 
953 206 Life Insurance 
954 207 Medical Insurance -
955 208 Dental Insurance -
956 ,__ 212 Emolover Medicare 
957 307 Communication ,__ 
958 307 WIRE Communication 
959 
I-

320 Dues and Memberships 
960 348 Postage 
961 -----355r Travel 
962 399 Other Contracted Services 
963 435\ Office Supplies -
964 471 Software -
965 513 Workers' Como Insurance 
966 524 Inservice/Staff Development 
967 709 Data Processing Equipment 
968 711 Furniture & Fixtures 
969 7.!2.J Office Equipment 
970 I 
I-·-- ! Total Data Processi~ 971 -

~, .. ,Fi'=- l . 972 

973 

974 

975 -976 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

-
--i 2020-2021 2020-2021 

Org Bgt Amds 

----+-
! +--· I 
I 

52,9381 F 1,324 
44,138 I 1,123 

6,019 151 
6,514 164 

337 
17,350 

274 
1,408 35 
8,000 

2,20~-· 

100 
1,000 --

33,500 
250 -

3,500 
1,825 (593) 
3,000 

9,683 

1,717 

I 
182,353 13,604 

2,643,789 79,085 

F G H 
I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amdcd Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 

-- --- I 

54,262 I 54,262 
45,261 - __ T_._45,261 

0 0 
6,170 6,170 
6,678 6,678 

337 (1) 336 
17,350 (751 16,599 

274 (8) 266 
1,443 1,443 
8,000 8,000 
2,200 2,200 

0 0 
I 

>--· 
1,000 1,000 

33,500 33,500 
250 250 

3,500 3,500 
1,232 1,232 
3,000 3,000 
9,683 9,683 

0 0 
1,717 1,717 

0 0 
195,957 I (760) 195,197 

2,722,874 (55,619) 2,667,255 

Page 29 



A IE 
1 I 
2 

Account Number -
3 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D 

General Fund 101 ·-t I --- --· I 
5/17/2021 15: 16 2020-2021 I ---- - ·· 

I Org Bgt .. 
530001 IAdministration of Justice 

·-- I I 977 - I 

83,5451 

978 

979 53100 - ---- - -
980 

981 ,____ _ 
982 -
983 

984 

985 ,____ 
986 - ·-
987 

988 

989 

990 

991 

992 

993 

994 

995 

996 

997 

998 

999 

1000 

1001 

1002 

1003 

1004 ,_ 
1005 ,_ 
1006 ,_ 
1007 

1008 

1009 

1010 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

101 
162 
169 
187 
201 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
208 

208-RET-DEN 
212 
307 
320 
330 
348 
349 
355 
399 
414 
435 
508 
513 
524 
709 
711 
719 

-
Circuit Court Clerk 
County Official/Administrative Officer 
Clerical Personnel 195,500 i --
Part-time Personnel 11 ,801 
Overtime Pay__ ____ 5,000 
Social Security 18,342 ·--
State Retirement 19,059 -
Life Insurance I 1,076 ---· 
Life Insurance-Retirees 192 
Medical Insurance 52,27I 
Medical Insurance-Retirees 7,054 
Dental Insurance 3,013 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 333 
Employer Medicare 4,290 ---· 
Communication 3,200 
Dues and MembershiEs 1,300 
Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 5,000 
Postal Charges 3,500 -----· 
Printing, Statione'}', and Fonns 4,880 
Travel 2,500 -
Other Contracted Services 22,252 -
Duplicating Supplies 1,000 
Office Supplies 6,500 
Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 500 
Workers' Comp Insurance 4,561 -
In Service/Staff Development I,200 
Data Processing Equipment 5,000 
Furniture and Fixtures 500 
Office EQuipment ·- --

I 
Total Circuit Court Clerk i 463,369 --

E F G H 

2020-2021 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds J Amded Budget 

-~~ 
--·----

--

83,5451 83 ,545 
4,929 200,429 . 200,429 

11,801 11,801 
5,000 5,000 

306 18,648 18,648 
331 19,390 19,390 

-~ 1---

1,076 (22) 1,054 
192 192 

52,271 (2,544) 49,727 
7,054 (76) 6,978 
3,013 7 3,020 

333 (36) 297 
71 4,361 -~ 

3,200 3,200 
1,300 I 1,300 
5,000 

I 
5,000 

3,500 3,500 
4,880 4,880 
2,500 2,500 

22,252 22,252 
1,000 1,000 
6,500 6,500 

500 500 
(865 3,696 3,696 

1,200 1,200 
5,000 5,000 

500 I _500 
500 500 ! 500 

0 0 
S,272 468,641 (2,671) 465,970 

Page 30 



A 181 
1 I 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D I 
General Fund 101 

I I 2 ~ 5/1712021 15:16 2020-2021 ,....__ Account Number - - -- ------ -·- -· 
I 3 Org Bgt 

'+ j__ 

1011 -
1012 53300 
1013 162 
1014 169 - - -
1015 ,....__ 
1016 ,....__ ---
1017 
>-----
1018 

1019 

1020 

1021 

1022 

1023 

1024 

1025 -
1026 

1027 

1028 

1029 

1030 

1031 

1032 

1033 

1034 

1035 

1036 ,...._. 
1037 

1038 

1039 

1040 

1041 

1042 

1043 

1044 

1045 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

187 
201 \ 
204 
206 

206-RET-LIF 
207 

207-RET-MED 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

212 
307 

307-WIRE 
320 
330 
334 
337 
348 
349 
355 
399 
414 
435 
513 
524 
709 
711 
719 

- -- ! 
--

General Sessions Court 
Clerical Personnel I 410,675 
Part-time Personnel i 5,000 
Overtime Pav I 5,000 
Social Security 26,082 
State Retirement 27,892 
Life Insurance 2,006 
Life Insurance - Retirees 526 
Medical Insurance 104,498 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 2,141 
Dental Insurance 6,597 
Dental Insurance-Retirees I,598 
Employer Medicare 6,100 
Communication 2,750 
Communication 1,000 
Dues and Memberships 436 
Operating Lease Pa~ments (Copier) \ 7,904 

- ---- --,--
Maintenance Agreements 2,000 
Maintenance & Repair - Office EQuipment 
Postal Charges 12,000 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 10,000 
Travel 2,500 
Other Contracted Services (LGDP) 18,000 
Duplicating Supplies 1,400 
Office Supplies 10,500 
Workers' Comp Insurance 9,123 
In Service/Staff Development 1,200 
Data Processing Equipment 5,000 
Furniture and Fixtures 3,000 -
Office Equipment 

Total General Sessions Court 684,9281 
I 

E F G H 

I 
2020-2021 Approved ' Proposed I Proposed 

Amds I Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I ·-

10,675 421,350 (7,210) 414,140 
5,000 3,800 8,800 
5,000 ' 5,000 

662 26,744 26,744 
716 28,608 28,608 ---

2,006 125 2,131 
526 526 -

104,498 (24,633~1 79,865 

I 0 I 0 
2,141 (233 1,908 
6,597 (1 ,851) 4,746 
1,598 (134) 1,464 

155 6,255 6,255 
2,750 2,750 
I,000 1,000 

436 436 

-- - 7,904 7,904 
2,000 2,000 4,000 

0 0 -
I 12,000 12,000 

10,000 10,000 
2,500 2,500 -

18,000 18,000 
1,400 1,400 

10,500 1,310 11 ,810 
(I, 115) 8,008 8,008 

1,200 100 1,300 
5,000 5,000 
3,000 I 3,000 

0 0 
0 0 

ll,093 696,021 (26,726) 669,295 

Page 31 



A Isl c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F G H 
. --- , I 

I \ General Fund~_!-----+-- - I ___J__ ~:-----
--Ti-------~!7~21 15:16 

1 

2020-2021 I 2020-2021 Approved Proposed I Proposed 
Account Number 1r---- --- --- Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

'I I I I ·---_:::_:i_:::_ 1 - - - --1 

1046 _Jj __l I - I ·-·--
1047 533 TOl !General Sessions Judge -- ·----·----· , 
1048 10 lllCoun!Y_Qfficial/Administrative Officer (Judge) 330,458 330,458 . I 330,458 
~ 162TTC1erical Personnel (Judicial Comm./Asst.) ____ _j5,286 ___ _____!_22!_ 56,680 j' 56,680 
1050 168 Temp Personnel (Substitute Judges) 1,500 1,500 1,500 
1051 ·m- Overtime Wages 3,000 3,000 ·- 3,000 
1052 201 Social Security 24,102 87 24,189 24,189 
1053 2041 State Retirement 26,085 93 26,178 26,178 
1054 206 Life Insurance 538 538 I . 538 
1055 206-RET-LIF I !Life Insurance - Retirees 0 1 0 
1056 207 Medical Insurance 26,557 I 26,557 380 26,937 
1057 207-COBRA Medical Insurance - COBRA 0 0 
1058 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health - I _ 0 ·---0-
1059 208 Dental Insurance 1,604 1,604 (45) 1,559 
1o6o-- 208-COBRA . Dental Insurance - COBRA - _J__ 0 0 
1061 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance - Retiree 0 0 

1062 -=-TIIJ Employer Medicare 5,637 20 5,657 I 5,657 
1063 307 Communication 816 816 816 
1064 307-WIRE Communication l,600 1,600 l,600 
1065 320 Due~ and Memberships 2,500 2,500 ·-r--- 2,500 
1066 322 Evaluation and Testing · 4,500 4,500 4,500 
1067 334 Maintenance Agreements 600 600 I 600 
~ 349 Printing, Stationery, and Forms 500 500 I ~ 
~ 355 Travel _ 2,500 2,500 , ---7 '00 
1070 399 10ther Contracted Services 0 , 

'1ii'71 4351 IOffice Supplies --· 2,500 2,500 
1072 45 l Uniforms 600 600 
1073 513 Workers' Como Insurance - 2,737 (889 l,848 

0 
2,500 

600 
l,848 

1074 5_24 Inservice/StaffDevelopment 750 750 750 
~ 711 Furniture & Fixtures 0 . 
~ 719 Office Eauioment 500 500 _. 

0 
'00 

1077 I o 
1078 Total General Sessions Judi?e 494,370 1,205 495,575 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

0 
335 I 495,910 

Page 32 



1 

2 

3 
_.:_ 
1079 -
1080 
1081 
1082 
1083 

1084 
1085 
1086 

1087 
1088 
1089 
1090 
1091 
1092 -
1093 
1094 

1095 

1096 

A 181 c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D 

! I General Fund 101 I I 
·11 5/ l7/202l 15: l6 

··- -----, 
2020-2021 I Account Number r-:- ----------- I Org Bgt ! I 

-· I I I . ! ----
53400 ! Chance!)'. Court 

1011 Cou_!l_l)'. Official/Administrative Officer _ 83,545 
162 Clerical Personnel 70,533 
169 Part Time Personnel I 26,800 
201 Social Security I 11 ,214 
204 State Retirement tq,339 
206 Life Insurance I 538 -

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 308 
207 Medical Insurance 36,696 

207-RET-MEDI Medical Insurance 
207-SRHTH Medical Insurance 10,266 

208 Dental Insurance 2,338 
208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees 2,224 

212 Employer Medicare 2,623 
307 Communication 1,500 

320 Dues and Memberships 900 
330 3,800 

E 

2020-2021 

Amds 

---· 
1,789 

670 
153 
120 

35 
2,000 

I 

Operating; Lease Pa;rments {Coeier) 
1097 331 Legal Services -r 
1098 
1099 
1100 

1101 
1102 
1103 
1104 
1105 

1106 
1107 

1108 
1109 

1110 -
1111 -
111 2 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

334 
337 
348 
349 
355 
399 
414 
435 
508 
513 
524 

719 FY20 

719 

Maintenance Agreements 
Maintenance & Repair - Office Equipment 
Postal Charges 
Printing, Statione!)'., and Forms 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Duolicating Suoolies 
Office Supplies 
Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 
Workers' Como Insurance 

J In Service/Staff Development 
Office Equipment 
Office Eouipment 

Total Chancery Court 

9,20.0 (9,200 
0 1,614 

8,000 
1,500 
3,700 

11,200 5,586 
700 

1,500 
500 

1,825 639 
1,700 

---r- 0 

3,000 

I 
I 303,449 I 6,406 

F G H 

I 
i 

Approved Proposed 1 Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

I -r-·-
83,545 83,545 
72,322 72,322 
27,470 27,470 
11,367 11,367 
10,459 10,459 

538 23 561 
308 308 

36,696 2,504 39,200 
0 0 

10,266 (727) 9,539 
2,338 98 I 2,436 
2,224 (185 2,039 
2,658 2,658 
3,500 I 3,500 

900 ----200 I 1,100 
I 

3,800 I I 3,800 
01 I 0 
0 I I 0 

I -I 
1,614 I I 1,614 
8,000 I 300 I 8,300 

1,500 : {500)1 1,000 
3,700 I I 3,700 

16,786 I (2,000 I 14,786 
700 I (550)! 150 

1,500 I 550 I 2,050 
500 I I 500 

2,464 I -r 2,464 
1,700 I (I ,6.QQ2J._ 100 

0 I ---~600 I 3,600 
3,ooo I I 3,000 

ol I 0 
309,855 I 1,113 I 311,568 

Page 33 



1 

2 -
3 .. 

1113 -1114 

1115 

1116 

1117 

1118 

1119 ,__ 
1120 -1121 -1122 

1123 

1124 -1125 

1126 -1127 -1128 

1129 

1130 

1131 -1132 

1133 

1134 

1135 -1136 

1137 

1138 

1139 

1140 

1141 

1142 

1143 

1144 

1145 -
1146 

1147 

1148 

1149 

1150 

1151 
,.-..-
1152 

1153 

1154 

A 181 
I 
+---- -

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D 

General Fund 101 I 

--12020-2021 ! I 5/1712021 15: 16 
Account Number '"! -------- -, Org Bgt 

I i -
I +----+ -----

53500 Juvenile Court 
l05T SuEervisor/Director -+ 71,742 
111 I Probation Officer(s) 80,205 
161 Secretary(ies) --=F-=- ~~:;:~ --
169 Part-time Personnel 
187 Overtime Wages i-- 10,000 
201 Social Security ---±= 13,623 
204 State Retirement ___ 13,470 

206 Life Insurance I 718 
206-RET-LIF Life Insurance -- -+- 116 I 

207 Medical Insurance I 21,380 I 
I--- ·- ----

208 Dental Insurance ____j 1,6221 
208 RETDEN Dental Insurance - Retirees J _ - -

212 Employer Medicare 3,186 
---

212-BKPAYI Employer Medicare - _Back ~~ __ j__ 
307 Communication 6,600 

307-WIRE I Communication 2,400 
309 Contracts with Gov't Agencies 5,000 --
320 Dues and Memberships 100 

--
330 Operating Lease Payments (Cooier) 1,500 
336 Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 
338 Vehicle Maintenance 3,000 
340 Medical & Dental Services -----
348 Postal Charges 200 
349 Printing, Sationery & Forms 200 
355 Travel 3,000 
399 I Other Contracted Services 3,500 
414 Duplicating Supplies 135 
425 Gasoline 1,500 
435 Office Supplies 1,500 
450 Tires 700 
451 Uniforms 1,000 -
499 Other Supplies and Materials 1,500 
513 Workers' Comp Insurance 3,649 
524 In Service/Staff Development 3,000 
711 Furniture and Fixtures 500 
719 Office Equipment I -------
790 Other Equipment 0 

------_ - - I !Total Juvenile Court 
I 
! ·-···· 

----------~ 318,828 
I 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

E F G H 
I 

2020-2021 Approved -t----Proposed 1 Proposed 
Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds J Amded Budget 

__J_ ___ ! 
I 
I --

1,794 73 ,536 73 ,536 
2,018 82,223 82,223 

978 39,770 39,770 
475 19,465 19,465 

10,000 10,000 
327 13,950 13,950 
321 13 ,791 13,791 

I 
718 718 
116 (48) 68 

T 27,380 391 27,771 -
(46)1 

7J 

1,622 1,576 -
0 0 

f-- -

3,262 3,262 
0 0 

6,600 6,600 
2,400 2,400 

5,000 10,000 4,760 14,760 
100 JOO 

1,500 f" - - -c 1:411>; 83 
0 I I 0 

3,000 I I 3,000 
Or I 0 

200 I I 200 
200 I I 200 

3,000 I I 3,000 
---

3,500 I I 3,500 
135 I I 135 

--4 
1,500 I I 1,500 
1,500 I I 1,500 

700 I I 700 
1,000 I I 1,000 
1,500 I I 1,500 

(1,185 2,464 l-----l 2,464 
3,000 I ____ I 3,000 

500 I 1 500 
4,500 4,500 I __ !_:'!.!_7 I 5,917 

0 1 0 
0 0 

14,304 333,132 s,os1 I 338,189 

i 

Page 34 



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

181 C I D I E F G l H 

[±] I ' General Fund 101 I I f-l 511712021 15:16 2020-2021 2020-2021 Approved Propose<!____J__ Proposed 
Account Number I --- -

O r g Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 3 

~ 
11551 I I I -t- I _L_ 

_________ 53700 Judicial Commissioners I rl 

___ I 05 Su ervisorfDirector . 0 . I v "I 0 
169 Part-time Personnel (2 Pff Magistrates 

204 I I State Retirement 

I 

~4,653 
3,388 

I 3,667 -
• 792 

11591 20 I I I Social Securitv 
1160 
1161 

56,020 ' 56,020 
3,473 - 3,473 
3,759 3,759 

~ - 812 

1,367 
85 
92 
20 2121 IEmplover Medicare 

11621 307-WIRE I !Communication 2,000 2,000 2,000 
11631 435 I I Office Supplies 300 300 300 

[ 1164\ 524 I I In-Service{ Staff Development --l----5 _00 500 500 

-- . 
1,200 I 1,200 

68,064 I ol 
j 1165j 719 I I Office Equipment _ , LUU , , LUU , , n•u , 

111661 I I I 65,3 oo I 68,064 
1167 
1168 
1169 

15,000 
1,527 

_2,233 
0 
0 :r= 

1176 0 18,760 o I 18,760 
1177 --
1178 --1179 --
1180 

1,500 

1183 
1184 
1185 
1186 0 1,500 0 1,500 
1187 
1188 
11891 _____. 
1190 
1191 
1192 53930 Victim Assistance Programs 
1193 358 Remittance of Revenues Collected 22,000 22,000 22,000 
1194 I I 
1195 --- ! 

- - ·- Total Victim Assistance Pro ram - --1-22,000 I 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

0 22,000 0 22,000 

----··1--- -- ----t-------t 
~~--------------=-==-~~--- 2_,}_'G.504 _ ~4 2,413,5481 __Q2,292)1 - - 2,391~~ 

! I 

Page 35 



A 181 
1 

A;"""' N"mb<c 11 

-
2 - 3 

" I 
1203 540<22.j 
1204 I -1205 54110 ,____ 

1011 1206 
I----
1207 103 ,.____ 
1208 106 
1209 108 ,__ --
1210 109 
1211 110 
1212 115 
1213 120 
1214 140 
1215 ,__ 161 
1216 162 
1217 166 ,__ 
1218 ,__ 169 
1219 170 
1220 187 
1221 187-GHSOG 

~ 201 
1223 201-GHSOG 
1224 204 
1225 204 
1226 204-GHSOG 
1227 206 
1228 206-RET-LIF 

~ 207 ---
1230 207-SRHTH 
1231 208 
1232 208-RET-DEN 
1233 210 -1234 212 
1235 212-GHSOG 
1236 307 -1237 307-WIRE 
1238 320 
1239 330 
1240 330-SHERF 
1241 332-AWARE -
1242 334 
1243 334-RADIO -
1244 336 -
1245 338 - ---· 
~ 340 
1247 348 - ---·-----·-·-

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D 

General Fund 101 I I -
5/17/2021 15:16 I 2020-2021 I 

E 

2020-2021 - -
I --.--------

Org Bgt I Amds I 

I I ·- - - .. 
Public Safe~ I I 

I 

I 
Sheriffs Department I I 
County Official/Administrative Officer (Sheriff) 93,742 I 3,074 
Assistants (Chief Deputies) 121,069 I 3,196 
Deputies (XTRA = $41,000) 1,353,089 33,843 
Investigator(s) 155,017 3,924 
Captain(s) 56,544 1,414 -
Lieutenant(s) 158,013 3,996 
Seq~eant(s) 155,033 9,308 
Computer Programmer (XTRA = $3,400) 47,023 1,042 
Salary Supplement (lnservice_~imb by State) 39,200 I 
Secretary(ies) 

I 
35,176 897 

Clerical Personnel 104,065 2,641 
Custodial Personnel I 29,236 740 
Part-time Personnel (D~uties) 50,000 (5,400 
School Resource Officer (XTRA = $15,500) 496,334 11,974 
Overtime Pay 155,000 3,150 
Overtime Pay (GHSO Grant) 4,243 
Social Security 189,382 4,442 
Social Security (GHSO Grant) ' 263 
State Retirement 11,305 287 
State Retirement - Improved Benefit 55125 289,562 6,879 
State Retirement (GHSO Grant) 433 
Life Insurance 10,116 
Life Insurance-Retirees 1,309 
Medical Insurance 748,433 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 9,279 
Dental Insurance I 38,169 I 

Dental Insurance-Retirees 1,732 
Unemployment Compensation 
Employer Medicare ! 44,291 1,039 -
Employer Medicare (GHSO Grant) 61 
Communication 13,045 
Communication l 7,955 
Dues and Memberships 4,000 
Operating Lease Payments 3,000 
Operating Lease Payments (From Restricted funds) i 3,000 
Legal Notices (From Committed Funds) I 

I 

Maintenance Agreements 13,000 ---· 
Maintenance Agreements - Radios I 14,000 

·-j Equipment Maint & Repair i 5,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles __ J 200,000 13,060 
Medical and Dental Services I 4,000 3,000 ----- ·-----t-----
Postal Charges I 7,500 

. ------···----- ·--t 
1248 3491 1 Printing, Stationerv, and Fonns I 4,000 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

I Amded Bgt Amds / Amded Budget 
I I 

I i=--t----
96,816 -=F 96,816 

130,265 130,265 
1,386,932 1,386,932 

158,941 158,941 .. 
57,958 57,958 

162,009 162,009 
164,341 164,341 
48,065 I 48,065 
39,201 I 39,200 
36,07 Reimbursed in Revenue 36,073 

#48990 
106,701 106,706 
29,971 [19Apr_03May2021] 29,976 
44,60 44,600 

508,308 I/ 508,308 
158,150 158,150 

4,243 4,243 
193,824 193,824 

263 263 ---
11,592 I 11,592 

296,441 296,441 
433 433 

10,116 (285) 9,831 
1,309 182 I 1,491 

748,433 (15,727). 732,706 
9,279 (301) 8,978 

38,169 (1,170) 36,999 
1,732 313 2,045 

I 0 0 
45,330 45,330 

61 61 
13,045 13,045 

4,000 4,000 Insurance Recovery 
3,000 @49700 3,000 
3,000 3,000 

0 [19Apr_03May2021] 0 
13,000 I 13,000 ---
14,000 I 14,000 
5,000 .! 5,000 

213,060 213,060 
7,000 7,000 
7,500 7,500 -
4 000 1 4,000 

Page 36 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number -

3 .. -
1249 349-LFSVR -
1250 353 
1251 355 
1252 355- LFSVR 
1253 399 
1254 412 
1255 413 
1256 414 
1257 422 -
1258 425 
1259 431 
1260 435 
1261 450 
1262 451 
I-

1263 499 
1264 499-AWARE 
1265 499-CITZN ,..__ 
1266 508 
1267 513 
1268 524 
1269 524 LFSVR -
1270 708 - ----
1271 711 
1272 716 
1273 716 SRO 
1274 716 SRO 
1275 716 GHSOG 
1276 718 
1277 719 
1278 719-SHERF 
1279 
1280 
1281 
1282 
1283 
1284 
1285 ,..__ 
1286 
1287 -1288 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

Bl 
I 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c D 

General Fund 101 I 
I 

5/17/2021 15: 16 2020-2021 

Org Bgt 

Printing, Stationery, and Forms 1,000 I 
Tow-in Services 7,000 
Travel I 12,000 

Travel 500 
Other Contracted Services 25,000 
Diesel Fuel 500 
Drugs and Medical Supplies 
Duplicating Supplies 2,000 
Food Supplies 2,000 
Gasoline 200,000 
Law EnfSupplies 1,500 
Office Supplies i 10,000 
Tires I 25,000 
Uniforms 35,000 
Other Supplies and Materials 12,000 
Other Supplies and Materials (From Committed Fund 3,000 
Other Supplies and Mat~rials (From Col!lmitted Fund 3,000 

I 250 I Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 
Worker's Comp Insurance I 47,728 I 
In Service/Staff Development 25,000 
In Service/Staff Dev-Project Lifesaver 
Communication Equipment 
Furniture and Fixtures 2,000 
Law Enforcement Equipment 
Law Enforcement Equipment - BOE cont to SROs 0 
Law Enforcement Equipment - BOE cont to SROs I 0 
Law Enforcement Equip (GHSOG) I 

Vehicles 0 
Office Equipment 
Office Equipment (From Restricted Funds) 10,000 

Total Sherifrs Department 5,101 ,097 

I 

I 
I --___ -=i-
I 

E F G H 

i 
2020-2021 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

1,000 1,000 
7,000 7,000 

(3,000) 9,000 9,000 
500 500 

-- · 
3,000 28,000 28,000 

500 500 
0 0 

2,000 2,000 
2,000 2,000 

200,000 200,000 
1,500 1,500 

10,000 10,000 
25,000 25,000 

5,000 40,000 40,000 
3,500 15,500 15,500 

3,000 3,000 
3,000 I 3,000 

250 . 250 
(10,767) 36,961 36,961 
(11,500) 13 ,500 13,500 

0 0 
12,000 12,000 12,000 

2,000 2,000 
20,000 20,000 20,000 

5,000 5,000 5,000 
1,150 1,150 1, 150 

0 0 
30,000 30,000 30,000 

2,000 2,000 2,000 
10,000 10,000 

-
163,889 5,264,986 (16,988) 5,247,998 

-

~-·-

I 

Page 37 



A 181 
1 11 
2 I I 

Account Number 11 
3 

_::_ 
1289 -
1290 

1291 

1292 

1293 -
1294 

1295 -1296 -1297 

1298 

1299 -1300 

1301 ,__ 
1302 

1303 

1304 

1305 

1306 -1307 --1308 

1309 

1310 -131 1 

1312 ,__ 
1313 

1314 -1315 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

I 
54 1201 

307 WIRE 
340 
431 
451 
524 
708 
716 

54130 
399 
452 

54160 
355 
499 
719 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E 
General Fund 101 L 

I 511712021 15:16 2020-2021 I 2020-2021 I 

I Org Bgt I Amds 

+- I t Soecial Patrols - Sheriffs R_e~~rves 
Communication I 1,000 
Medical & Dental Services I 2,000 -
Law Enforcement Supplies 5,000 
Uniforms 3,000 
Staff Development +-- ! 

I Communication Equioment 
Law Enforcement Equipment i 8,000 

I 
Total Special Patrols -- 11,000 8,000 

I i 

Traffic Control 
Other Contracted Services 20,000 
Utilities (Traffic} 

I 
14,500 I 

Total Traffic Control 34,500 0 

Administration of Sexual Offender Reg_ 
Travel 250 
Other Supplies and Material~ 250 
Office Equipment 1,000 

Total Adm of Sexual Offender Registry I 1,500 0 

I 

F G H 

i i -- - --
Approved Proposed Proposed 

I Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

+--------I I 
I --1--------

-=+= 1,000 1,000 
2,000 2,000 
5,000 5,000 
3,000 3,000 

0 0 
0 ' 0 I -

8,000 8,000 
I 

19,000 -o1 19,000 
i 

-
0 0 

20,000 20,000 
14,500 14,500 

I 

34,500 0 34,500 

I 250 250 --
250 250 

1,000 I 1,000 

1,500 0 1,500 

Page 38 



A 1£04 

1 I 

2 ...._ Account Number 
[ 

3 
~ 

1316 ...._ ---
1317 -
1318 

1319 -
1320 

1321 

1322 

1323 

1324 

1325 

1326 

1327 

1328 

1329 

1330 

1331 

1332 ,...___ 
1333 

1334 

1335 

1336 

1337 

1338 

1339 

1340 

1341 -
1342 

1343 

1344 

1345 

1346 

1347 

1348 

1349 

1350 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

I 
54210 

109 
115 
160 

160-CRSEC 
169 
187 

187-CRSEC I 
201 

201-CRSEC 
204 

204-CRSEC 
206 

206-CRSEC 
206-RET-LIF 

207 
207-CRSEC 

207-RET-MED 
207-SRHTH 

208 
208-CRSEC 

208-RET 
212 

212-CRSEC 
330 
331 
334 
336 
340 
348 
349 
355 

355-EXTRA 
399 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c D 

General Fund 101 I 
I -

5/ 17/2021 15:16 2020-2021 

Org Bgt 

-1-

Jail Department 
Captain(s) 56,545 
Corrections Sergeants 130,728 
Guards (Xtra = $28,200) 1,823,936 
Guards (Xtra = $5,000) 120,427_ 
Part-time Personnel I 
Overtime Wages I 82,500 
Overtime Wages 3,500 
Social Security 129,810 
Social Security 7,683 
State Retirement 140,488 
State Retirement 8,316 
Life Insurance 8,609 
Life Insurance 357 
Life Insurance-Retirees 375 
Medical Insurance 668,785 
Medical Insurance 17,566 
Medical Insurance - Retirees 14,104 -
Medical Insurancd - Sr. Health 3,895 
Dental Insurance 33,840 
Dental Insurance I 1,089 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 1,274 ---· 
Employer Medicare 30,359 
Emolover Medicare 1,797 I 

Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 2,500 I 
Legal Services I 5,000 
Maintenance Agreements i 10,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services- Equipm ' 5,000 
Medical and Dental Services I 300,000 
Postal Charges i 200 
Printing, Stationery & Fonns I 500 
Travel 1,000 
Travel - Extradition 3,000 
Other Contracted Services i 7 ODO 

E I F G H 

I I 
I 
I 

2020-2021 I I Proposed 

I 
Approved 1- Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I 

I --r---
1,413 57,958 ! 57,958 -·--
3,268 133,996 ± ----i-33,996 

(!31,048) ~92,888 1,692,888 
2,705 123,132 I 12~,132 

0 I 0 
191,000 273,500 i 273,500 

3,500 3,500 
4,007 133,817 133,817 

168 7,851 7,851 
4,337 144,825 144,825 

181 8,497 8,497 
8,609 (922)1 7,687 

-~ 

357 177 534 
375 C3 I 372 

668,785 (229,361) 439,424 
17,566 4,649 22,215 
14, 104 (158) 13,946 
3,895 (2,367) 1,528 

33,840 (10,813) 23,027 
1,089 222 1,311 
1,274 (106) 1,168 

937 31 ,296 I 31 ,296 
39 1,836 1,836 

2,500 2,500 
5,000 5,000 

10,000 10,000 
5,000 5,000 

300,000 300,000 
200 200 
500 I 500 

1,000 1,000 
3,000 3,000 
7,000 7,000 

Page 39 



A fB c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

1 D E F G I H 
. I ' 

~ ~t=--~eneralFundlOl I t-·---:+----
- -·-- 511712021 15 : ~6------~- 2020-2021 2020-2021 Approved Propose'!_ ; Proposed 

Account Number - Ora Bat I Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 
I " " ~ I l I I 

~- 4101 Custodial Supplies I 30,000 30,000 ! =i 30,000 
I 1352 413 Drugs and Medical Supplies (Inmates) =F 210,000 I 210,000 ___ ____l!Q,000 
I 1353 414 Duplicating Supplies 500 500 500 
1354 421 FoodPreparationSupplies 1 3,000 3,000 ---!----3,000 

~ _ 422 Food Supplies (Inmates) - I 250,000 250,000 I I 2~0,000 • 
~ 431 [Law Enforcement Supplies 2,000 2,000 2,000 

1357 435 Office Supplies 8,000 8,000 ----·-± 8,000 
1358 451 Uniforms i 24,000 I 24,000 . _ __2_4,000 
1359 468 Chemicals 0 O 
1360 . 499 Other Supplies& Materials (Inmate Supplies) i 50,000 50,000 -·--:----i==- 50,000 

~
"" 513 W0<k<<> O>mo io•=o~ + 27,0l 6 i 5.017 32.033 --+- 32.033 

2 ______ 524 In-Service/Staff Development 3,000 3,000 L 3,000 
3 599 Other Charges 100 100 I 00 -----

'"' 708 Comm""''"'°" Eoo;,moo< $ 2.000 2.000 ' 2.000 
1365 710 Food Service Equipment 3,000 3,000 I 3,000 I 
1366 711 Furniture and Fixtures _ 5,000 5,000 __J 5,000 
1367 716[ Law Enforcement Equipment 0 4,000 4,000 I 4,000 
1368 719 Offic~ Equipment 0 1,000 1,000 I 1,000 
~ o I o 
I 1370 I I Total Jail Department 4,232,799 92,024 4,324,823 (238,682)1 4,086,141 I 
1311 I I I 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 Page 40 



A 18 
1 

2 
Account Number 

3 

~ 
1372 

1373 

1374 

1375 

1376 -
1377 - ---
1378 

1379 

1380 

1381 

1382 

1383 

1384 - -
1385 

1386 

1387 
1--

1388 

1389 

1390 

1391 -
1392 

1393 -
1394 

1395 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

I 
54240 

189 
199 
201 
204 
212 
355 
460 
499 

54320 
316 

316-LAND 
316-PHIVF 

316-GREVF 
316-TELVF 

316-LCFR 

I 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D 

General Fund 101 ~2021 5/ 1712021 15:16 

I Org Bgt I 
I I 

Juvenile Program 
-r- --

I 

Other Salaries and Wages 0 
Other Per Diem & Fees 01 
Social Security I 0 I 

State Retirement I 0 
Employer !y!edicare i 0 
Travel 0 
Travel/Reservations I 0 ·-
Other Suoolies & Materials I 0 

Total Juvenile ~rogram ! 01 

-
! 

Rural Fire Protection 
Contributions 0 
Contributions 
Philadelphia Fire Department 35,000 
Greenback Fire Department 45,000 
Tellico Village Fire Deoartment 50,000 
Loudon County Fire Rescue 120,000 

I I 
Total Rural Fire Protection _j 250,000 

I 

E F G H 

I ! 
2020-2021 Approved I Proposed I Proposed 

I I Amded Budget Amds Amded Bgt Amds 
__L ___ .l 

I I 

+----~: ------
' 

0 
-- ,--- ---0-

---------
0 0 
0 0 -
0 0 
0 0 --
0 0 

_ _Q_ 0 --0 0 

' 
0 o I o-+--___ o_ 

I 

~----1-
·----

I 

0 0 
0 0 

35,000 i 35,000 I 

45,000 45,000 
50,000 50,000 

120,000 120,000 

0 250,0001- - 0 250,000 

I 

Page 41 



A 181 c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D 
1 I. General Fund 101 ! ! -

Account Number R== --t -2020-2021 2 5117/2021 15:16 -
3 I Org Bgt I 
~ -

1396 
1397 54410 
1398 I 
-
1399 105 
1400 161 
1401 201 
f--

1402 204 
f--

1403 206 
1404 206-RET-LIF 
1405 207 ---·-· 
1406 207-RET-LIF - ---·--
1407 - - -
1408 -1409 
1410 
1411 -1412 ,___ 

~ 
1414 
1415 ,___ 
1416 
1417 
1418 
1419 

1420 
1421 
1422 
1423 
1424 
>-
1425 
>-
1426 
1427 
>-
1428 
1429 
1430 
1431 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

208 
208-RET-DEN 

212 
307 

307 Wire 
320 
327 
3301 
333 
334 

334-RADIO 
336 

336-BOAT 

338 
348 
349 
355 
399 

399 DIVE 
399 HYPER 

409 
412 
414 
422 
425 

Emergency Management +~-
Supervisor/Director ' 52,500 
Secretary(ies) 42,000 
Social Securitv 5,859 
State Retirement 6,341 
Life Insurance 337 
Life Insurance - Retirees 0 -
Medical Insurance 17,350 
Medical Insurance - Retirees ------L 0 
Dental Insurance 1,075 
Dental Insurance - Retirees 0 
Employer Medicare 1,370 -
Communication 2,820 
Communication - Wireless 2,400 
Dues and Memberships __ 110 
Freight Expenses 250 I 

Operating Lease Payments 1,100 
Licenses 
Maintenance Agreements 671 
Maintenance Agreements 1,200 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipm 1,000 
Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipm 2,000 

Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 6,500 
Postal Charges 130 -
Printing, Stationery and Forms 800 
Travel 1,500 
Other Contracted Services 8,500 
Other Contracted Services - (Marine Rescue Team) 8,750 
Other Contracted Services - (!PAS - J:!yper Reach) 5,000 
Crushed Stone 1,000 
Diesel Fuel 2,000 
Duplicating Supplies 760 -
Food Supplies 620 
Gasoline I 7,000 

E F G H 

_L 
2020-2021 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

--_t_----
I -- ----1-------

1,313 53,813 ' _53,813 
(12,000) 30,000 30,000 

(663) 5,196 5,196 
(717) 5,624 5,624 --- --

337 {36) j 301 
0 192 I ---

17,350 (6,006) 11,344 
0 581 581 -

1,075 (283)1 792 

01 297 297 -- I 1.215 (155) 1,215 (----~ 
2,820 2,820 
2,400 - 2,400 

110 ! 110 
--~--1 250 250 

_ _l_,_!QQ I 1,100 
0 0 

671 671 
1,200 1,200 
1,000 1,000 
2,000 2,000 -----
6,500 I 3,326 I 9,826 

130 I I 130 
800 I I 800 

1,500 I (870)1 630 
8,500 I 1,000: 9,5q_Q_ 
8,750 I I 8,750 
5,000 I I 5,000 
1,000 I (1,000 ,I 0 
2,000 I I 2,000 

760 I I 760 
~o' ' ~o 1-----1-----

7,000 I I 7,000 

Page 42 



A 

1 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D 

General Fund 101 
2 

Account Number I 
1

-
511712021 15: 16 2020-2021 -

3 Org Bgt 
~ 

~ 
1433 
1434 

1435 
1436 
1437 
1438 
1439 
1440 
1441 
1442 
1443 
1444 
1445 
1446 
1447 
1448 
1449 
1450 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

434 
435 -
450 

451 
451-DIVE 

499 
499-DIVE 

508 
513 
524 

524 DIVE 
708 
711 
719 

'.90-BOAT I 
790-DIVE 

Natural Gas --
Office Supplies 2,600 
Tires 2,500 I 

-
2,000 I Uniforms 

-+ 2,500 ! Uniforms 
Other Supplies & Materials 2,000 
Other Supplies & Materials 2,000 
Premiums on Comorate Suretv Bonds 
Workers' Comp Insurance 1,825 
In Service/Staff Development I 3,000 
In Service/Staff Development 4,000 
Communication Equipment 
I Furniture and Fixtures 500 
Office Equipment 
Other Equipment 
Other Equipment 

I 
Total Emen!encv Mana!!ement 203,868 

E F G H 

--
2020-2021 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 
··~I~----

0 I I 0 
2600 I ---, 2,600 ' I --1 
2,500 L--j~'!.?_6) 44 
2,000 2,000 

·-1---·· 
2,500 2,500 
2,000 2,000 -
2,000 2,000 

0 0 
(593) 1,232 I,232 

3,000 3,000 
4,000 I 4,000 

5,000 5,000 ! 5,000 
500 i 500 

3,500 3,500 
-------,-· 

3,500 
1,500 1,500 1,500 
7,000 7,000 7,000 

I 

4,185 208,053 (5,255) 202,798 

I I 

Page 43 



A 181 
1 ! I 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

I D 

General Fund 101 ' 
E 

-i 2 j l 5/1712021 15: 16 2020-2021 I 2020-2021 - Account Number rt--- - _ _____, 
3 I Org Bgt Amds 
~ 

1451 - - -
1452 

1453 

1454 

1455 
1456 - -
1457 

1458 

1459 
1460 -
1461 

1462 -
1463 -1464 

1465 

1466 

1467 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commiss;on Jun 7, 2021 

I 
54490 

399 -
422 
435 

435 DOE20 
450 
708 

708 12.5K 
708 DOE19 
711 DOE20 
719 DOE20 

790 

I 

-+- --·-· 
. Other Emergency Mgmt (HLS & DOE~ 

Other Contracted Services 0 
Food Supplies ! 0 
Office Supplies 

=t 
0 

Office Supplies 0 741 
Tires 0 
Communication Equipment ] 0 17,000 
Communication EguiEment I 0 
Communication Equipment i 16,000 (16,000) 
Furniture i 0 6,427 
Office EguiEment I 0 8,832 
Other Equipment I O' 

I 
Total Other Emergenc)'. Management I 16,000 17,000 

I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

-~------

0 --± 0 
0 ___ j__ ___ __Q_ 
0 i 0 
0 I 0 

741 I 741 ------
0 I 0 

17,000 I 17,_QQQ__ 
0 I 0 
0 I 0 

6,427 - j 6,427 

=F~=--- 8,832 8,832 
0 

I 
33,000 01 33,000 

I 
' 

Page 44 



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

C D E F G H 
I 

----------+ ~--------H--~ -- - - - --,'--'-- -

I i General Fund 101 __J___ I 
l-t-------·· 5/1712021 15:16 I 2020-2021 uo20-2021 Account Number 

Proposed i Proposed Approved 

3 I i Org Bgt I Amds 

I I 

Amds I Amdcd Budget Amded Bgt 
~ ________ ......, __ _ 
1468 ~=-- I 
1469 546101 \County Coroner/Medical Examiner ! 

\ 1470 131 \ \Medical Personnel (Medical Examiner) 9,000 9,000 \ 9,000 
I 1471 1081 \Investigators 0 16,000 16,000 -16,000 
1472 399\ \Contract w/UT for Autopsies 100,000 100,000 - · 100,000 

114731. - I I I I 0 I 0 
1474 
1475 Total County Coroner/Medical Examiner I 109,000 I 16,000 125,000 I -0 I -=--- 125,000 
1u6 i I I 
1411 I I I i 
1418 ! I I I i 
1479 
1480 54900 I I Other Public Safetv 

1 
i 

14811 207-RET-MEDI I Medical Insurance-Retirees r----o 
----

14821 3 16-LCECD I I Contributions - Loudon Co E-911 _540,000 
1,500 

i----
. 0 

1483 316-RBA Y Contributions - Rarity Bay First Responders 
1484 316-DIVE Contributions - Loudon Co. Div~-~~cue _ , 
1485 I 

OI _541,500 1486 __ ---=1jTotal Communication/E-911 I 

1487 -tJ ---------+--------+------1--------+-------+-------i 
1488 

~Total Public Safety I I l 10,501,2~ 301,098 I 10,802,362 I (260,925)1 10,541,437 I 
14sD1 I r---

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 Page 45 



A 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

fBI c I D I E F G 1 H 

~ 
1 j General Fund 101 I I J 
~ • 511712021 15: 16 I 2020-2021 12020-2021 Approved Proposed -1- · · p,:·~·~ 

Account Number - ------ I -+- , 
, _ Org Bgt ! Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

14~1 =i± -- - - -+--- i_ - ---- ----+---=-~-= 

~ 550001 t"""""'fu"dWolrare _ I t _____ , 
1493 ! 

1494 551101 !Local Health Department . [ - r==-=-~- - O_ 

"" 208 RET DMral In"ra"" -"'''"' =_ 324 324 (27>1 __ 222._ 

"" 206 RET · I c;r. '"™" R"'"~ ~ 961 96 -1-- 96 
1496 207 RET Medical Insurance - Retirees 0 ~---------0-

1498 307 Communication 3,000 3,000 ! 3,000 
~ 307-WIRE Communication 2,000 2,000 L--~~ 2,000 
1500 316 Contributions 4,635 ; 4,635 _l___ 4,635 
1501 320 Dues & Memberships 300 300 ~ 300 
1502 330 Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 4,500 J 4,500 \ I --4,500 
1503 3 3 3 1 'Licenses ' 210 I 210 i 210 
1504 337 Maintenance & Repair - Office Equip 300 · 300 1---300 
1505 · 348 Postal Charges --· 1,500 1,500 ---r----1':500 
~ 349 Printing, Stationery & Forms --------~- 1,678 1,678 l---=-----l,678 
1507 355 Travel \ 1,532 1,532 I 1,532 
~-- 399 OtherContractedSeryices 11,395 11,395 r 11,395 i 
1509 413 Medical Supplies 1,000 1,000 I 1,000 -t-----
1510 414 DuppJicatingSupplies 323 323 -+---~ 
1511 422 Food Suoolies 600 600 600 
1512 435 Office Suoolies 1 - 4,087 I 4,087 --r---4,087 
1513 499 I Other Supplies & Materials I 908 1 908 I 908 

64 15141 508rlPremiums on Corporate Surety Bonds I 64 ! 64 I 1 
1515 524 1 In-Service/StaffDevelooment 1,200 r -- - - 1,200 - -- T 1,200 

11516 _ _ 711 Furniture and Fixtures 426 I- 426 --+-- 426 1 
719 OfficeEquipment ---J 510 510 1 510 

11518 ______ 790 _ Other Eq~~nt i 800 800 I 800 1 

151s i o I o 

1520 Total Local Health Department 40,078 \ 1,310 41,388 (27)1 41,361 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 Page 46 



A IBI 
1 

;----

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D 

General Fund 101 I 

I ! i · t2020-202 l 2 5 / 17/2021 15 : 16 I - Account Number H---
3 ! Org Bgt 
~ 

1521 
1522 
1523 

;----

1524 
1525 
1526 -
1527 
1528 
1529 
1530 
1531 
1532 
1533 
1534 
1535 
1536 
1537 
1538 
1539 
1540 
1541 
1542 
1543 
1544 
1545 
1546 
1547 

;----

1548 
1549 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

++--·--- I 

- I -- - -
55120 Animal Control I 

103 Assistant Director 0 
105 Supervisor/Director 50,877 
169 Part-time Personnel 29,120 

187 Overtime Pay 10,000 

189 Staff Wages 146,101 

201 Social Securitv 14,694 

204 State Retirement 13,948 

206 Life Insurance 967 
207 Medical Insurance 36,733 
208 Dental Insurance 1,758 
212 Emplo~er Medicare 3,436 

307 Communication 2,100 

307-WIRE Communication 2,066 
320 Dues and Memberships 50 
330 Operating Lease Payments f--- 800 
333 Licenses 220 
338 Maintenance and ReEair - Vehicles 1,500 

340 Medical & Dental Services (Vaccinations for employ1 1,000 
348 Postal Charges - 200 ' 
349 Printing, Stationery & Forms 1,327 

349 PETSM Printing, Stationery & Forms ~ 1,000 ; 

3551 Travel ·- - 2,000 
355-PETSM Travel - PetsMart 1,000 

357 Veterinary Services 29,754 
357-ASHLTR, Veterinary Services 500 

359 Disoosal Fees 100 -
399 Other Contracted Services 1,000 

E F G H 

I ·-
2020-2021 Approved Proposed ~ Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds ! Amded Budget 

I --t--------
·-··- ··----·-

i -
0 0 

1,272 52,149 I ____ 52,149 
720 29,840 I 29,840 

10,000 ·-t 10,000 
2,911 149,012 149,012 

248 14,942 I 14,942 
221 14,169 14,169 

967 (8) 959 -·------
36,733 (4,879) 31,~ 

1,758 (33) __ 1,725 
59 3,495 3,495 

2,100 l 2,100 I 

534 2,600 2,600 
50 50 

800 -- 800 
220 I 220 -

5,600 7,100 - 7, 100 
300 1,300 i 1,300 

200 +------wo 
1,327 i 1,327 
1,000 1,000 
2,000 2,000 

5,000 6,000 6,000 
29,754 29,754 

500 500 
210 310 310 

1,000 1,000 

Page 47 



A 181 c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D 

1 

A"mtN"mb" 1f -
General Fund 101 --·--1-2 5/171202 1 15: 16 2020-2021 

>-----
3 Org Bgt 

--=-- - - ------·-
iAnimal Food & SuEE'lies 

l_ _ _ 

1550 401 I 
t-1551 

1552 
1553 
1554 ,__ 
1555 ,__ _ 
1556 
1557 -
1558 ,__ 
1559 
1560 
.--~ 

1561 
1562 
1563 
1564 -
1565 -
1566 
1567 
1568 
1569 
1570 
1571 -
1572 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

401ASHLT 
401 BQUST 

401-LADDS ! 

401-PETSM : 
401-TEST 

410 
414 
425 
435 
450 
451 
452 
499 
509 
513 
524 
718 
719 

791 CATRM 
790ANIMA 

Animal Food & SuEE'lies -----J--
·Animal Food & SuE'E'lies 

---~=f Animal Food & SuE'Elies 
Animal Food & Supplies -
Animal Food & Supplies I 
Custodial Supplies 
Duplicating SuEEiies 
Gasoline 

Officc:~es 
Tires -
Uniforms 
Utilities 
Other SuEEiies & Materials -------+ Refunds 
Workers' Comp Insurance ·- ---
In Service/Staff Development 
Vehicles 
Office Equipment -- --

·---· 
Other Eouipment I 

Total Animal Control ·+-

28,000 I 
15,ooo I 
22,600 I 

3,ooo I 
5,ooo I 
6,500 I 

5,000 
269 

8,000 
1,500 
2,000 I -
1,500 
9,000 
1,500 

80 
4,561 
1,000 

500 

467,261 I 

E F G H 

I 
2020-2021 Approved Proposcd==l==.Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

-+------
200 28,200 I I _18,200 

(6,500) 8,500 I - · 8,500 
22,600 I 22,600 

500 3,500 -~=- _},500 
5,000 i 5,000 

2,050 8,550 T--8,550 r --5,000 5,000 
269 269 ----

8,000 8,000 
1,500 I 1,500 
2,000 _=r=-_ 2,000 
1,500 I 1,500 
9,000 9,000 
1,500 -·- 1,500 

80 I 80 
(865) 3,696 ~ 3,696 

1,000 1,000 
0 0 

754 754 754 
2,900 2,900 2,900 

500 500 

--
16,114 483,375 (4,920) 478,455 

Page 48 



1 

2 

A 181 c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D 

____ J_l_ _____ General Fund 101 ~20-2021 
I 
I 
i 
I 

E 

2020-2021 ! l___ 5/ 17/2021 15: 16 - Account Number r l ------ T - Amds 3 Org Bgt 
__::__ 
1573 11 -
1574 55150 
1575 105-TOBAC-PRE 
1576 201-TOBAC PRE 
>--f-

1577 204-TOBAC-PRE 

~ 212-TOBAC-PRE 
1579 302-TOBAC-SHS -
1580 349-TOBAC-BAM I 
1581 355-TOBAC-PRE 
1582 355-TOBAC-SHS 
1583 399-TOBAC-PRE 
1584 399-TOBAC-SHS 
1585 499-TOBAC-BAM 
1586 499-TOBAC-PRE 
1587 499-TOBAC-SHS 
1588 524-TOBAC-BAM 
1589 524-TOBAC-PRE 
1590 719-TOBAC-PREI -
1591 -
1592 
~ 

I 1593 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

Material and Child Health Services 
Supervisor/Director 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Employer Medicare 
Advertising 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 
Travel 
I Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Other Contracted Services 
Other Suoolies and Materials 
Other Supplies and Materials 
Other Supplies and Materials 
In-Service/Staff DeveloEment 
In-Service/Staff Develoement 
Office Equipment 

I -
I 

----~ 
0 

I 0 ---
I 0 

i 0 

! 0 -
I 0 --r-- o! -=r 0 

0 

-+ 0 
__ _i_ 0 

I 01 ; -
I O! 

0 
I 0 I 

I 
I 0 _ __J_ 
I 
I I 

F G H 
I I 

I --
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 ------
0 0 ·-
0 0 
0 0 
0 I 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 0 

Page 49 



A Isl c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

I D E F G 

2:.---==---__u_ ------1------- +'--------ii------·-+------+ 
~ 551 ~O I Other Local Health Services (DGA Grant) __L _____ I 
~ ~ 189 Wages/Salaries 1 .~§5,600 T __ _ 
1596 _ 201 Social Security ! 17,000 +------+----~ 

?/;<; 600 
17 000 

1597 204 Retirement f 21,549 21,549 
1,600 ~ ______ 206 Life Insurance ]~=~-~= 1,600 I 

1599 206-RET-LIF\ Life Insurance I 96 ___ .,__ ___ _ CJ6 
1600 207 Medical Insurance : I 06, 114 . __ 

16o1" 207- SRHTH J0edical Insurance ! -----·-i,141 - .. 
10,; 114 

? 141 
~ __ 208 I Dental Insurance _J=~--7>oo I I . , . 
1603 212 Medicare ____ _J ___ ~~~ ··-

7 700 
I! "00 

~ __ 307 Communication __J I 
1605 355 Travel ---i------10,200 

0 
10,200 

0 ~ 506 Liability Insurance i 
1607 _ ____ -ffi - ~orkman's Comp Insurance --l ___ 7,700 -1-------1----~-7 700 

~ -------~11 Furniture and Fixtures I ·---··--- ·-0-+------"i----

~-------- --· -·-·- · Total Other Local Health Services ____ f1, ---- ~~~~~~-----1---
1611 
1--- ··---- -----t 

0 
I 

01 444.200 

-
~ ___ 55900 Other Public Health &Welfare - Healthy EnviroJ!~ent grant __j 
1613 316-ACTIV ~ntributions- Improvements at Phila Park i +\-----i-------'--+------

1614 _J ! -+-l-----+------1----

0 

~ ______ ii I Total Other Public Helath & Welfare r- O -

1616 . ! · _j_ _,_1 ___ --+------+----+-
1611 Total Public Health and Welfare i 951,539 I 17,424 I 968,963 --ii- ~-~~\ 
1618 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

H 

Page 50 



........:__ 
~ 

3 .. -1619 

~ 
1621 

1622 ....._ 
~ 
1624 

1625 

A Isl c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

I D I 
General Fund 101 I 

I I .. 

E 

-:cou~~ Nu-mber ~~ 5117/2021 15 : 16 2020-2021 i 2020-2021 

I I I Org Bgt I Amds 
I I ·-·-·--- - - -- I 

01 56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services ! 

! I 
56100 AdultActivities l -----=F 

- ---- 316 Contributions (Adult Community TrainingL_ _l ___________ -----______ IT____ _ I ! 

I ITotalAdultActivities ---· -T·-~-=--- -4 0 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

F G H 

I 
I Approved I Proposed Proposed 

I -
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

I 
- I 

--------
0 0 

-
0 0 0 

I 

Paae 51 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A IBI c D E F G H 

1 I i General Fund 101 I i I I 
-;- A N b ! 5/17/202115:16 I 20Z0-2021 : 2020-2021l __ A_p_p_r_o_v_cd--il---P-ro_p_o_s_cd-+l--P-ro_p_o_s_cd-- I 
>------ ccount um er -- -- ---1--- --------'•-----r--~~------+---

3 ! I Org Bgt Amds I Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

16~6----------- ---t------- __ ____L_ __ ------t-------- +------
~--- - "'"1 '"'~rn•~"''"''""'' ~I----- ;r:- · ~--±------
1628 105 Supervisor/Director __J____ ___ -~2,824 1,070 43,894 43,894 

~---- 161 OfficeonAginiDirector -----4----- 25,501 _ 645 26,146 26,146 
1630 189 OtherSalariesandWages I 61 ,610 1,581 63,191 63,191 
1631 201 Social Security _ J ___ -8,056 204 8,260 8,260 
1632 204 Retirement ,--I 8,719 221 8,940 I 8,940 

'1633 206 . Life Insurance ----- 680 J 680 (6) 674 
1634 206-RE~ife Insurance -Retir~~------- _____ _ ___: __ ~u_ 392 260 652 

~----- -207fTMedicalinsurance __ j ___ _38,311 i 38,3 11 (4,999) 33,312 
1636 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees I 6,682 ! 6,682 (6,682) 0 
'1637-· 207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health ! -- 6,422 6,422 (521) 5,90 I 
ms 208 Dental Insurance -r--- 2,406 2,406 (68) 2,338 
~ 208-RET-DEN, Dental Insurance-Retirees ---r _ _::--- 648 _ I 648 (54) 594 
1640 212 EmoloverMedicare -!- 1,884 i 48 1,932 1,932 

"'1641--- 307 Communication - 4,833 4,833 4,833 
~ 316-FDBOX Contributions -Food Box Program _ 0 ! 4,013 4,013 4,013 
1643 330 Operating Lease Payments (Copier) , 2,200 I 2,200 2,200 
1644 333 Licenses +: 2,000 I 2,000 2,000 
~- 336 !Maintenance and ReoairServices-Equipment - I --- 1,637 1,637 1,637 

~ -------- 338 Vehicle Maintenance ! 3,000 I 3,000 3,000 
~ -------- 348 J Postal Charges I _ 900 ! 900 900 
~ 3491 Printing, Stationery, and Forms : 2,500 I 2,500 I 2,500 
1649 355 Travel i 900 · 900 900 
1650 399 Other Contracted Services ---- J 5,500 5,500 5,500 
1651 _ 410 Custodial Supplies _::]____ 900 900 900 
1652 414 Duplicating Suoolies 200 200 200 
1653 ---· 422 LUNCH Food Supplies 8,000 8,000 8,000 
1654 425 Gasoline 4,500 4,500 4,500 
1655------ 435 Office Supplies 1,350 ! (20) 1,330 1,330 
1656 450 I Tires & Tubes 1,000 1,000 1,000 
1657 4521 Utilities 15,000 15,000 I 15,000 
1658 499 Other Supplies and Materials 600 600 600 
1659 513 Workers' Comp Insurance 3,649 (1 ,185 2,464 2,464 
1660 599 Other Charges 1,500 1,500 1,500 

1661 599-SRCTZ Other Charges -· 0 0 
1662 735 Health Equipment 0 20 20 20 
~ - 719 Office Equipment 0 0 0 
1664 0 0 

~ =----·-·- Total Senior Citizens Assistance____ I 264,304 . 6,597 270,901 (12,070) 258,831 
1666 I I oo --------S6700 Parks and Fair Boards --------=r 0 I -+----· -i 
1668 316 Contributions -------+--; ____ O-+------;--------+-------;-------i 

~------=1- ----~-~-~~---=_j____ 0 I I _ _ j__ +-__ -_-----i 
1671 Total Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services I 264,304 I 6,597 i 270,901 i (12,070)1 258,831 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County.Commission Jun 7, 2021 Page 52 



A 1a 
1 

o I 
! I - -- - ---

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D 

General Fund 101 I -- I 

E 

2020-2021- --f 2020~2021 + 2 
Account Number 

5/17/2021 15: 16 

I - OrgB~ Amds 3 .. 

r~=t= -1672 I - - ---
1673 57000 Agriculture and Natural Resources --
1674 - ---- - -
1675 57100 Agricultural Extension Service I _____ I - 140 Salary Supplement I 0 1 1676 

1677 307 Communication 4,600 ! ,_____ - -
! I 1678 307-WIRE Communication · ,_____ -

1-167,079 1679 309 Contracts w/Gov't Agencies 
1680 330 Operating Lease Payments I 1,550 

·-
1681 399 Other Contracted Services 1,650 --·--
1682 435 Office Suoolies 770 
1683 499 Other Supplies and Materials r-- 670 
1684 719 Office Egui2ment I I - i I 1685 

1686 I Total Agricultural Extension Service ;-116,319 
1687 

I 1688 57300 Forest Service I 
1689 316 Contributions (TN De2t of Ag/Div ofForcst!XL_ ol 
1690 I 

I- -··-
1691 Total Forest Service 0 -1692 I 
1693 57500 Soil Conservation 
I-

1694 140 Salary Supplements 0 
1695 162 Clerical Personnel ! 16,010 
1696 2011 Social Security I 993 
1697 204 State Retirement I 

I 
1698 212 Emolover Medicare 

I 
232 

1699 307 Communication 1,600 
1700 316 Contributions 2,000 ,_____ 
1701 355 Travel 500 I 

1702 399 Other Contribution 0 
1703 

~ Total Soil Conservation 21,335 
1705 - -
1706 57700 Flood Control I 

~ 316 Contributions (Sweetwater Water Shed) 2,000 
1708 

I 
I 

1709 Total Flood Control 2,000 -1710 

1711 57800 Storm Water Management 
4,000 I - I-· 

1712 361 Permits -- --c-r--· 
I 1713 

---L 

1714 Total Storm water Management - - I 4,000 

--------- ----) 1715 -
171 6 Total Agriculture and Natural Resources I 203,654 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

I 
! 

4, 177 

2,070 

I 
6,247 

0 

.... 
I 

400 
25 

6 

431 

---

I 

0 

i 
I 

o\ --
I 

6,678 i 

F G H 

--
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
--

I 

=f 
0 0 

4,600 4,600 

171 ,256 171,256 
1,550 1,550 
1,650 1,650 

770 770 
670 670 

2,070 2,070 

182,566 0 182,566 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 
16,410 16,410 

1,018 1,018 
0 0 

238 238 
1,600 1,600 
2,000 2,000 _ 

500 500 --
0 0 

21,766 0 21,766 

2,000 2,000 

2,000 0 2,000 

4,000 4,000 

4,000 0 4,000 

210,332 I 0 
--

210,332 

Page 53 



A IBI 
1 11 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D I 
General Fund 101 I ; 

' ; 
··--·---

E 
I 

I -- 'I 
T2o20-2021 t 2020-2021 2 

Account Number H---- 5/17/2021 15:16 I -
l I 3 I. Org Bgt ! Amds 

~ 

--f-
I ---+ I 1717 

±-=-~~=+-=+ -1718 58000 Other General Government ,___ 
1719 58110· Tourism 
1720 316 Contributions (Visitor's Bureau) I -_~l?Jl~ooo I -. --
1721 316 Contributions (Visit~r's Bureau2 I oj I 

1722 I I . I 
,___ -+-~120,oooi 1723 Total Tourism 0 

1724 I i I 
I >---

1725 58120 Economic and Industrial Agencies i ___ ~ 
1726 320 Dues and Memberships j ,___ --------
1727 320 Dues & Memberships (E TN Economic Dev Agency) __ 

>---1------
1728 320 Dues & Memberships ( E TN Dev District) 3,8_~ _ 

>---
1729 316 Contributions ,___ 

Contributions (Loudon Co Ee Dev Ag2 --t-=--l 6~,54~ 4 ---1730 316 
>--------
1731 316 Co~tributions ~Innovation Valley) 

>---
1732 I 

1733 ' Total Economic and Industrial Agencies 166,430 i 0 ' ,___ ' ---·-----1 ---
1734 I 

j 
______ j_ 

' -
1735 58130 General Welfare Assistance __j_ 
1736 316 , Contributions __J 3,ooo I 
1737 ----
1738 

1739 

1740 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

341 Pauper Burials 

Total General Welfare Assistance 

!--- 3,750 i 

i I I 
-

o I -----l!itl 
I i I I 

F G H 

I 
1--p;:~osed Approved Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds , Amded Budget 

' 

120,000 
f-----

___ _!12RQ_Q_ 
0 0 

--
120,000 0 120,000 

0 0 --·-
0 0 

3,885 3,885 
0 0 

162,5~ 162,5_~ 

0 

166,430 0 166,430 

·-

3,000 3,000 
3.750 I 3,750 

6,750 0 6,750 

l 

Page 54 



A 181 
1 l \ 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D I 
i 

E 

General Fund 101 l ---+------I 
I 
I 

2 I . 511712021 15:16 2020-2021 I 2020-2021 i 
Account Number H---- ---- I ,-------,-

Amds 3 I Org Bgt : 
___:'.__ 
1741 

1742 -
1743 ,_____ 
1744 - --·---
1745 

1746 ,___ 
1747 

~ 
1749 

1750 -
1751 

1752 -
1753 -1754 ,___ 
1755 

1756 

1757 - - -
1758 -
1759 -
1760 

1761 -
1762 -
1763 

1764 

1765 

1766 

1767 
t-- -
1768 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

I 

58300 
169 
189 
201 I 

204 
206 
207 
212 

307 
307WIRE 

316 -
320 
330 
334 
338 
348 
349 
355 
414 
417 
425 
435 
4991 
513! 
719 

_L__ __ 

Veterans Services 

+-IJ~sJ I 
Part-time Personnel 249 

Other Salaries & Wa~s 31,803 : 812 
2,183 T Social Security 66 

------ ~,l3~~~~---Retirement 54 

Life Insurance 60 : -
Medical Insurance 10,948 I 
Employer Medicare 651 I 15 

Communications I '·!~~ : Communications 
----~ 

Contributions - Veteran's Honor Guard ~ 
Dues and Memberships 950 I 

--- - -----::-::-::-t-
Operating Lease Payments 250 I 
Maintenance Agreement - TOVA Claims Mgmt Prog1 898!--
Maintenace and Repair Services-Vehicl I 
Postal Charges !Qtl__ 
Printing,Stationerv, and Forms 600 I 

5,ooo r-----Travel _J 
Duplicating Supplies I - 1621 
Software 300 
Gasoline ----t-
Office Supplies l,OO__g._j--
Other Supplies & Materials 01 
Workman's Comp ----or 616 
Office Equipment OT 3,100 

I 
Total Veterans Services 72,473 4,912 -

F G H 

-
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

-t--_-== 
13,333 13,333 
32,615 -+--32,615 

2,849 2,849 
2,188 2,188 

60 120 180 --
10,948 (10,948) 0 

666 666 
1,300 1,300 

450 450 
0 0 

950 950 
250 250 
898 898 

0 0 
100 100 
600 600 

5,000 5,000 
162 162 

I 300 300 
0 _Q__ 

1,000 1,000 
0 0 

616 616 
3,100 3,100 

77,385 (10,828) 66,557 

Page 55 



A fij c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

I D I E I F I G H 

GJ ! _[_______ General Fund 101 J ------+- _i -=r-=-~=- I ___ _ 'rl 511112021 15:16 i 2020-2021 +-' 2020-2021 I Approved Proposed! Proposed Account Number ----------- , ------ - -
3 ! I Org Bgt j Amds Amded Bgt Amds J Amded Budget 

*9 ____ 58500' ~:;"'"''"' "-o." Ag;,; .. , - f--=~:___t- r- +-' - ___ _t-- I 
~---- 3161 Contributions ~------_Q_L_ 
1771 316 Loudon County Health Education Alliance ! ________ i ---· 0 I I 0 

~ ----- 316 Loudon County Education Foundation r -- 2,500 L-- (2,500)! 0 ~-----==:- 0 
1773 3161 Loudon County Health Improvement Council T i 0 I O 

316 Smoky Mountain Service Dogs I 2,0~~J_____ (2,000) 0 ---! ------0-

1775 316 Child Advocacy Center I 42,000.l___ 42,000 ·---r---::-:- 42,000 . 
~ _ 316 Sr. Citizens Home Assistance ___ _______ : 0 ----T _ O 

1777 316 UT Speech & Hearing J l 0 O 

1774 

1778 316 Little TN Valley Educational Coop ! 3,000:- 3,000 3,000 
~ 316 Loudon County Community Channel J 6, 100 I 6, I 00 6, l 00 

~---- 316 Iva's Place +---__!~ 8,000 8,000 1 
~ 316 Good Samaritan Center of Loudon County 1 13,000 i 13,000 13,000 

~ ~~-----Total Non Profit Organizations ~-----7-G~ (4,500)1 72,10~ _ ---~ 72,10~ 1 

+Ws-------------i-~ -+----1 I -+----- ----- -1---------
1786 ------~-E_mployee Benefits i ___ __l_ ' 
~ 2051 Employee and Dependent Insurance I 2,500 ' 2,500 __ __ 2,500 

1 
~ 513 i Workman's Compensation Insurance I ___ 0 J 
1789 530 Fines, Assessments, & Penalties r-- 0 0 0 l 
ffio- - ! i 
1791 I Total Employee Benefits I 2,500 --- O 2,500 O --2,Sool 
1792 

Budget1Cammittee May 17, 2021 
Caunty\Cammissian Jun 7, 2021 

I 

Page 56 



A 181 
1 ---··---H-2 ,_ Account Number I----· 
3 I 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E 

General Fund 101 I ! -
I 2020-2021 -T-i-020-~io21 511712021 15: 16 ---r-

Org Bgt I Amds 

F 

Approved 

Amded Bgt .. -- ---' _____ __L_ I 

1793 58801 COVID-19-Grant l I 

+-
1794 499-SRCTR Supplies & Materials - Sr. Center COVID ---i--- 14,410 - i 1795 499 Supplies & Materials -COVID o· 50,000 - -·--- of-1796 708 Communication Equipment 15,000 
1797 711 Furniture 0 1,000 
1798 719 Office~ipment o ! 5,000 

>----

I -r 1799 
1800 i ,__ - ··----·-· 

i 1801 
>---- ·------·- --;;--r---I 1802 Total COVID-19 Grant-1 0 ' 85,410 .__ ------- --=-+ t-1803 - --
1804 

1805 58802 COVID-19 - Grant 2 - Election Commission I I - ·--
1806 168 Temporary Personnel ! 0 
1807 187 Overtime 0 0 
1808 193 Election Workers 0 0 ,...._ 
1809 201 Social Security 0 0 ,__ -

~I -·-1810 204 State Retirement 
1811 206 Life Insurance 
1812 207 Medical Insurance ~ ,__ 
1813 208 Dental Insurance 0 , 
1814 212 Employer Medicare I -~ ----=u=-
~ 348 Postal Charges Oi 
1816 351 Rentals O! 
1817 355 Travel OT -
1818 435 Office Supplies 0 -
1819 - 719, Office Equipment I 0 0 
1820 
1821 I -

o I 
1822 

'I I 
1823 ! :Total COVID-19 Grant-2 0 
1824 I 
1825 
1826 + ~ ----· 
1828 58900 Miscellaneous I Building & Contents Insurance -1829 309 Contracts with Government Agencies 0 
1830 510 Trustee's Commission 250,000 
1831 540 Tax Relief Program 95,000 

~~- --

1832 599 µother Charges 
1833 I 
1834 I To_~! Misc./Building & Contents Insurance - 345,000 0 
1835 ·----·-·-1---·-

183 6 Total Other General Government . 1s9,153 I 85,822 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

14,410 
50,000 
15,000 

1,000 
5,000 

0 

85,410 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 -
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
o, 
0 
0 

' 0 

0 

I 

0 
250,000 

95,000 
0 

345,000 

875,575 

G H 

I .------
Proposed I Proposed 

JAmded Budget Amds 

14,410 
50,000 
15,000 

1,000 
5,000 

0 

I 
o I 85,410 

I 

3,207 3,207 
8,107 8,107 

17,172 17,172 
966 966 ·-
638 638 

21 21 
278 278 - · 

11 II 
30I 301 

3,211 3,211 
100 lOO 
114 114 

3,874 3,874 
0 

0 

38,000 38,000 

0 
50,000 300,000 

95,000 
0 

50,000 395,000 

77,172 ' 952,747 

Page 57 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A IBf C I D E F G H 

~ It= 
General Fund fol I 

---------- . 5/1712021 15:16 ---- I 2020-2021 i 2020-2021 Approved Proposed Prop-o~1 Account Number ---1 -
1 Org Bgt . Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

------

1837====--_LI __ - -- ------ I I I- -·---
1838 ------------- 821001 I ,,,.o;,.1 00 °'" -~: - I -· ' I -1 .~ 

I 
50,000 i 25,9781 75,9781 I ~ 

_l_ I I I ~ 
18391 821 IO i j General Government Principal nn r non< 

1840 612 Principal on Other Loans -
1841 

----- .. -.-- -- --- - --- I _:·oool 25,97q -~:978 -01=-+-----1~978-

1845 ___________ 8~;iol la'~~-e-r~I G·o~-~terest on Loans r --i------+-------<-------<-----I 

1842 Tnt~I Prinr:in~I nn nPht 

I 
~---- 82?nn I I TntPrP~t nn nPht 4 

1846 ___ ___ H____ 613 I I Interest on Other Loans 0 ! 0 0 

1847 I [ I 
1848 =-_-:________ I Total Principal on Debt I 0 I 0 I 0 I -Q, 0 

1849 I i ' I 
1850 Total ~rincipal/lnterest on Other Loans 50,000 ! 25,978 75,978 I 0 I 75,978 _ 
1851 I 
1852 Total Expenditures : 21,260,100 J 643,331 21,903,431 (281,200) 21,622,231 
1853 -------- I 
1854 I --~ -
1855 --- 99000 Other Uses ! 

-- - -
1856 
~- 991001 Transfers Out 
~----- 590 Transfers to Other Funds 
1859 

118601 ~I Transfers Out 
1861 
1862 

I 18631Total Expenditures and Transfers Out -

~- lj 
~-------+-!----
1866 

Budget1Committee May 17, 2021 
CountviCommission Jun 7, 2021 Page 58 



A Bl c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E 

1 J_L_ General Fund 101 I ______ J_ 

I 
-

2 
Account Number ~---· 5/1712021 15 : 16 -

3 
__:._ 
1867 ,__ 
1868 Estimated June 30, 2020 FB 
1869 Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned Items 
1870 Estimated Available Fund Balance July 1, 2019 -
1871 

1872 

1873 -
1874 - ---
1875 

1876 Total Revenue 
1877 Transfers In 
1878 ,___ 
1879 Total Revenue and Transfers In 
1880 

1881 ---
1882 - --
1883 Total Available Funds -
1884 

1885 Expenditure Budget 
1886 Transfers Out 
1887 

11 

-
1888 --· 
1889 

1890 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 
1891 

1892 Budget Effect (Revenue - Expense) -
1893 -
1894 Ending Fund Balance 
1895 -
1896 
~-

1897 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

I 
I -

2020-2021_~20-2021 

Org Bgt i Amds I 
' i --

8,494.401:1= 
1,101,430 I 

I 
1,386,911 I -·-

I __l_ 
I ! 

I 
I 

J 
19,689,385 I 961,450 I 

0 I 13,060 --.--
I 

19,689,3~ 974,510 -

27,076,356 974,510 I 

21,260,100 ! 643,331 
0 0 

I I 

21,260,100 643,331 

(1,570,715) 

5,816,256 I 331,119 I 

I I 

F G H 
i 

--
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I_ 

7,386,971 7,~86,971 

20,650,835 (76,335) 20,574,500 
13,060 0 13,060 

20,663,895 (76,335) 20,587,560 

28,050,866 (76,335) 27,974,531 

21,903,431 (281,200) 21,622,231 
0 0 0 

21,903,431 (281,200) 21,622,231 

(1,239,536) (1,034,671) 

6,147,435 204,865 6,352,300 

+-

Page 59 



Loudon County Commission 

Agenda Item 12-C2 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

Public Libraries Fund 115 



Budget Commirree May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A IE c I 0 
1 Public Library Fund 11 5 I 
2 5116121 9:23 PM 2020-2021 

3 Adopted 

4 Budget 

5 
6 I 

>--- r. ',....:r,,..,~n,......,;: -::':.o <~ .......... ·WJ-._,.~r':'~·~~ ................ ~ ... .....,.....,,.~.~'u'<:>~,:o"::·~·T.41$'·_-

7 s:ab~F,9aa~€~1JE1t14.. €0htr:ibi.itioo·:t1€~:'~ · J'f''tm'f."'%' 
>--- ..,_~,. .,, .,. ., - - --~. - '"-' r"••_,.__,-4 ..i,.•-- --''•C..U -· .J:.Y.a .. ··-.:.."..;"•' 

8 
9 40000 Local Taxes 
10 
11 40110 Current Property Tax 310,283 

12 40120 Trustee's Collections· Prior Year 3,500 

13 40125 Trustee's Collections · Bankruptcy 200 

14 40130 Clerk &. Master Collectiom • Prior Year I 2,000 

15 40140 Interest and Penalty 900 

16 40163·TATE Payment in-Lieu of Tax · Tate &. Lyle 10,300 

17 40320 Bank Excise Tax 400 

18 
19 !Total Local Taxes 327,583 

20 
21 
22 44000 Other Local Revenues 

23 
24 0 

25 44160 DEN Retirees Dental Insurance Payments 638 

26 44160 LIF Retirees Life Insurance Payments I 40 

27 44160 MED Retirees Medfcal Insurance Payments 493 
28 44170 CIGNA Miscellaneous Refunds 
29 44170·WKCMP Misc Refunds - Workers Comp 
30 Total Other Local Revenues 1,171 

31 
32 I 
33 49000 Other Sources (non•revenue) 
34 
35 49800 Transfers In I 0 
36 

.E.. ==i= 
Total Other SourcesfTransfers In 0 

38 -
I .2,!!. 

40 Total Revenues 328,754 

41 
42 
43 

44 

E ' F I G H 

I I 
2020-2021 Approved Proposed 
Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

I 

I 

310,283 310,283 
3,500 3,500 

200 200 
2,000 2,000 

900 900 
10,300 10,300 

400 400 

I 
0 327,583 0 327,583 

I 
0 0 

638 657 1,295 

40 I 153 193 
493 5,322 5,815 

I 
0 1,171 6,132 7,303 

I 
I 

01 I 0 

I 
0 0 0 0 

! 

0 328,754 6, 132 334,886 

I 
---'--

I 
I 

Page 1of12 



Budget Commi!!ee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

1 
2 
3 

4 
45 ...,_ 
46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 
52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 
59 

60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

65 
66 

67 
68 
69 
70 ...,_ 
71 

72 

73 
74 

75 

76 
77 

78 
79 

00 
81 

82 

83 

A c 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D 
Public Library Fund 115 

5/16/21 9:28 PM 2020-2021 
Adopted 

Budget 

~~_Ql!.Q._R£s:?sUS!_On'<l.f~t;@!ity~n_~!§'.!l~f;i..:~~:~.;~~~tr"Jri 

56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 
56500 Libraries 

162 Clerical Personnel· Wages 146,312 

168 Temporary Personnel 7,708 

169 Pan-time Personnel 43,635 

186 Longevity Pay 

187 Ovcnimc Pay 500 

188 Bonus Payments 

201 Social Security 12,286 

204 State Retirement 9,818 

206 Lire lnsur:mce I 853 

206 Llf Life Insurance Retirees 192 

207 Medical Insurance 35.173 
207 RIIT Medical Insurance Retirees 7,054 

207 SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr Health 8,562 

208 Dental Insul'ilJlcc 2.1so 
208 DEN Dental Insurance· Retirees 999 

210 Unemployntent Compensation 
212 Employee Medicare 2,873 

316 Contributions 10,000 

355 Tr.n·d 1.500 
499 Other Supplies 
510 Trus1ces Commission 6,500 

513 Workman's Comp Insurance 4,600 

524 StafTDevclopmcnt 1.206 

599 Other Ch11rges 

Total Libraries JOl ,921 

58000 Other Operations 
58900 Miscellaneous 

510 Trustee's Commission 

Total Other Operations 0 

84 Total Expenditures 301,921 

~ 
86 Total Revenue 328,754 

87 Total Expenditures 301 ,921 

88 I 
89 Effect on Fund Balance 26,833 

90 
91 Estimated Beginning Fund Balance 184, 536 

92 - .Em/MTED\:Eil~~FQ~Dfet;l!A~~iiiii:.u~iotr:!'>:u ·;«~~~~l~'f!I-)~ 211,369 93 

E F G H 

I 
2020-2021 Approved I Proposed 
Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

I 

146,312 146,312 
7,708 7,708 

43,635 43,635 

0 0 

I 500 500 
0 0 

12,286 12,286 
9,818 9,818 

853 (32) 821 
192 192 384 

35, 173 8,423 43,596 
7,054 5,688 12,742 
8,562 (370) 8,192 
2,150 453 2,603 

999 188 1, 187 

0 0 
2,873 2,873 

10,000 10,000 
1,500 1,500 

0 0 

4,600 4,600 
1,206 1,206 

0 0 

0 301,921 14,542 \ 316,463 

\ 
$14,542 increase in MOE 

[17May_07Jun2021] 
0 

0 

I 
0 301,nt I 14,542 I 3 t 6,463 

0 328,7541 6, 132 334,886 

0 301,921 14,542 316,463 

0 26,833 (8,410) 18,423 

18-4,536 184,536 

211,369 202,959 

Page 2of12 



Budget Commirtee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

A 

1 

2 
3 

c 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D 
Public Library Fund 115 

5/16121 9:23 PM 2020-2021 
Adopted 

E 

2020-2021 
Approved 

4 Budget Amendments 
~ s'· or ·· cf~Et-f"""i;· - • T ·crf&''t'tf" _.,,_~~*'~r-··~ 94 : u , _un ,fi • • ~0er.10 !Tuo "I · '.I;' -I · r;a!!}'.t· - ;i-"<l, · :~. ·'.§:*.-
>--- iEV'ENliEs . . --·~"- "" ,~.-- . " . --~- ··1 

95 
96 43000 Charges for Current Services 
97 43350 Copy fees 1,000 

98 43360 Library fees 500 

99 44130 Sate of Materials &: Supplies 

100 44570-HAIDN Contributions · In Memory of Haiden Bounds 0 

101 44570 Contributions & Gifts ISO 

102 

103 Tota l Charges for Current Services 1,650 0 

104 
105 48000 Other Governments and Cit izens Groups 
106 48130 Contr from Govt's (Library Board) I 10,000 

>--
107 47301 ·CARES COVID· 19 Grant 0 1,700 

108 4861 O·PETIW Donations from Citizens Groups 3,000 (3,000) 

109 Total Other Governments and Citizens Croups I 13,000 (1,300) 

111 Total Revenues 14,650 (1,300) 
11 2 11 
113 EXPENDITURES 
114 56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 
115 56500 Lfbraries 
116 307 Communications (S l 00 per month) 2.000 

117 307 Communications (Balance of CARES Gram) 0 1,815 

118 307-CARES Communications· CARES Grant 0 1,700 

119 330 Operating Lease Payments 1,250 500 

120 348 Postal Charges 200 

121 349 Prin1ing · Library Cards & Applications 200 

122 399 Other Contrncced Services so 
123 4 14 Duplicating Suppl ies 0 200 

124 422 Story Time (food Supplies) 200 

125 432 Library Books 5,500 10,050 
126 432-PETrW Library Books/Medi3. - Peuw::i.y Gran1 J ,000 (3,000) 

127 432·AUDIO Audios and Videos 

128 435 Office Supplies I 1,000 
129 437 Periodic.a ls 600 

130 499 Other Supplies & Materials 150 500 
131 719 Office Equipment 500 1,100 
132 Total Libraries 14,650 12,865 

134 Total Expenditures 14,650 12,865 
•o• 11 
136 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2020· Includes Cash on Hand 72,074 
137 Less Cash on Hand (50) 
138 Less PY Encumbrance (177) 

139 Total Revenue 14,650 (1,300) 
140 Total Expenditures 14,650 12,865 
141 
142 Effect on Fund Balance 0 (14, 165) 

m . . I 
144 _ES;i:lM..\'J:ED !E~Q!)'!G[~ulio~l!_~~E$t:JBF,U1:1.DJ.lrai~W:~1~~ 71 ,847 (14,165) 

F G H 

Approved Proposed 
Amended Proposed Amended 

Budget Amendmtnts Budget 

I 

1,000 1,000 
500 500 

0 0 
0 1,031 1,031 

150 2,000 2,150 

01 0 

1,650 I 3,031 4,681 

10,000 1,000 11,000 
1,700 1,700 

0 0 
11,700 1,000 12,700 

13,350 4,031 17,381 

2,000 2,000 

1,815 I 1,815 
1,700 1,700 
1,750 1,750 

200 200 
200 200 

50 50 
200 200 
200 200 

15,550 15,550 
o, 0 
0 0 

1,000 1,000 
600 600 
650 650 

1,600 1,600 
27,515 0 27,515 

27,515 0 27,515 

72,074 72,074 

I 
13,350 4,031 17,381 
27,515 0 27,515 

(14, 165) 4,031 (10,134) 

57,9091 4,031 I 61,940 

Page J of 12 



Budget Commillee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A '"' c D 
1 

11 
Public Library Fund 115 I 

2 5/16/21 9:23 PM I 2020-2021 
3 11 Adopted 

4 Budget 

145 Subfund .LOU - Loudon Public Library 
>-- I 146 REVENUES 

147 43000 Charges for Current Services 
148 43350 Copy Fees 2,500 
149 43360 Ubrary Fees ! 2,600 

150 Total Chnrges for Current Services 5,100 

151 
152 44000 Other Local Revenues 
153 44130 Sale or Materials & Supplies 250 
154 44570 Contributions & Gifts 225 
155 Tot:\I Other Local Revenues 475 
156 -·-
157 47100 Federal through State I 
158 47301 ·CARES COVID-19 Grant 0 
159 47590-TECH Other Federal through State Revenues 500 
160 Toral Stale of Tennessee 500 
161 
162 48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 
163 481301 Contributions from Governments (From Library Board) 9,550 
164 48610-PETTW Contributions from Citizens Groups (Pettway Grant) 2,500 
165 486101 Donations from Citizens Groups (Rotary Club) 200 -
166 Total Other Governments and Cilizens Groups 12,250 

167 
168 Total Revenues 18,325 

169 

E F G H 

2020-2021 Approved Proposed 
Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budg•t Amendments Budget 

I 
2,500 2,500 
2,600 I 2,600 

0 5, 100 0 5, 100 

250 250 
225 225 

0 475 o[ 475 

255 255 255 
640 1,140 1, 140 
895 1,395 i 0 1,395 

I 

9,550 1,000 10,550 
(2,500) 0 0 

200 200 
(2,500) 9,750 1,000 10,750 

(1,605) 16,720 1,000 17,720 

Page 4of12 



Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

A IB c 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

0 
1 Public Library Fund 115 
2 5116/21 9:23 PM 2020-2021 

3 Adopr.ed 

4 Budget 

170 EXPENDITURES 
171 56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 
172 56500 Ubraries 
173 307 Communications 850 
174 330 Operating Lease Payments 0 
175 333 Licenses (Software) 725 

176 334 Maintenance Agreement 1,200 

177 348 Postal Charges 50 
178 349 Printing 350 
179 399 Other Contracted Servfces I 400 
180 399 CARES Other Contracted Services - CARES Grant 0 
161 410 Custodial Supplies I 300 
182 414 Duplicating Supplies 0 
163 432 Library Books 6,JOO 

164 4l2AUDIO Library Books J,500 
165 432-DIGIT Library Books 750 

~ 432-PElTW Library Books - Pettway Grant 2,500 
167 435 Orf ice Supplies 1,250 
166 437 Periodicals 200 
189 499 Other Supplies & Materials 1,200 
190 499·FY20 Other Supplies & Materials 0 
191 599 Other Charges 0 
192 711 Furniture and Fixtures 750 
193 719-TECH OHice Equipment 0 
194 719 Office Equipment 500 
195 Total Libraries 20,825 
196 

11 197 : Total Expenditures 20,825 
198 I I 
199 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2020- Includes Cash on Hand 17,815 
200 Less PY Encumbrance 
201 Less Cash on Hand (50) 
202 Total Revenue 18,325 
203 Total Expenditures 20,825 
204 Effect on Fund Balance (2,500) 
205 -206 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE SUBFUND-LOU 15,265 

E F G H 

2020-2021 Approved Proposed 
Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

850 0 850 
1,200 1,200 1,200 

ns n5 
1,200 1,200 

50 so 
350 350 
400 400 

255 255 255 
300 300 

200 200 200 
6,300 1,000 7,300 

(2,666) 834 834 
(750) 0 I 0 

(2,500) 0 

I 
0 

750 2,000 2,000 
200 200 

1,200 1,200 
36 36 36 

100 100 100 
750 750 

1,140 1,140 1,140 
1,130 1,630 1,630 

(1,105) 19,720 1,000 20,720 

(1, 105) 19,720 1,000 20,720 

17,815 17,815 

(1,605) 16,720 1,000 17,720 
(1, 105) 19,720 1,000 20,720 

(500) (3,000) 0 (3,000) 

(500) 14,765 o 14,765 

Page Sof 12 



Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

' 
2 
3 -4 -

207 -208 

209 

210 
211 

212 

213 

214 

215 
216 

217 
218 

~ 
220 

221 

222 
t-
223 
224 

225 
226 

227 
228 

229 
230 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A c ' D 
Public Library Fund 11 S I 

5/16/21 9:23 PM I 2020-2021 
Adopted 

Budget 

:~~te~Cltri:!~-- .e~i!~Q:eJP.fiJ~ ... qor:~!Y ·:: . ~:-;~~!- ... · -~:; 
I 

43000 Charges for Current Services 

43350 !Copy Fees i 150 I 
i 200 433601 :Library Fees 

Total Charges for Current Services I 350 

i 
47100 State of Tennessee 

46980-GRANT Other State Grants I 0 

To1al State of Tennessee 0 

44000 Other Local Revenues i I 
44130 Sale of Materials ft Supplies I 
44570 Contributions & Gifts 5 I 

Total Other Local Revenues 5 I 
I I 

48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 

48130 Contributions from Governments (from Ubrary Board) 1,900 I 

48610·PETIW Donations from Citizens Groups - PETTW 2,800 

Total Other Governments and Citizens Groups 4,100 I 

Total Revenues 5,055 
I 

E F G H 

2020·2021 Approved Proposed 
Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

I 
100 250 250 
100 300 300 

0 0 

200 550 0 550 

0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 
895 900 900 

8951 900 I ol 900 

1,900 1,000 2,900 

(2,800) 0 0 

(2,800) 1,900 1,000 2,900 

(1,705) 3,350 1,000 4,350 

Page 6 of 12 



Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

A Id 

3 I I 

c 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D 
Public Library Fund 115 

5/16/21 9:23 PM 2020-2021 
Adopted 

E 

2020-2021 
Approved 

Budget Amendments 
231IEXPEHDITURES 
232 56000 I I Social, Cultural, and Recreatfonal Services 

233' 565001 !Libraries 
234 302 I !Advertising 
235 3071 !Communications 
236 320 I I Dues ft Memberships 

237 3301 I Lease Payments 
238 348 I I Pasta I Charges 
239 3491 !Printing 
2401 355 Summer Reading Program (Travel} 

2411 410 Custodial Supplies 
2421 414 Duplicating Supplies 
2431 429 Instructional Supplies &. Materials 

2441432-PETIW Library Books 

2451 435 Office Supplies 
2461 4991 I Other Supplies ft Materials 

[2~71 711 \ \Furnlture and Fixtures 
12461 719 Office Equipment 
2491 719 GRANT I !Office Equipment - Technology Grant 
250ITotal Libraries 
251 
252 Total Expenditures 
253 

2541 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2020 • Includes Cash on Hand 

~I I I Less Cash on Hand 
256 

I.JOO 

400 
100 
250 

200 

ol 
200 

2,800 
300 
300 

70 

0 

s,no I 

5,920 

9,121 I 
(50) 

250 

50 

(2,800) 

(2,500) 

(2,500) 

G 

I 
Approved I 
Amended I Proposed 

Budget Amendments 

1,300 

400 
100 

500 i 

200 
50 

200 

300 

300 

7~ I 
0 

3,420 0 

3,420 0 

9,727 

H 

Propo:s•d 
Amended 

Budg•t 

1,300 
0 

400 

100 

500 

200 
50 

200 

300 
300 

70 
0 

0 

3,420 

3,420 

9,727 

257 Total Revenue 5,055 I (1,705)1 3,350 I 1,000 I 4,350 
2581 Total Expenditures I 5,920 I (2,500)1 3,420 i 0 I 3,420 

1 
259 
2601 I I Effect on Fund Balance I (865)1 I (70) 1,000 930 

~·-~~~--H·--~~---- -·-·------··- ----·--=·-· "= ----,~~.I . I -1 - : I I r262J!'STI~T,~f) ,ENDJNGjf..UNQ.B~~NCE'. ~U.BF..Uf!D1 P,l:ll """'."."'.:7-"i ;:~'-''."-'""''.~~,. , 8,812 9,657 1,000 10,657 

Page 7of12 



Budget Commiflee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

A IPI 
1 

2 

c 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D 
Public Library Fund 115 

5/16/21 9;23 PM 2020-2021 11 ,___ -
I 3 Adopted 

4 Budget 

263 5,CiBfArfo[G~~§l~@§.fil§~itfrrfil:Y~J;;ii~t~~~ 
264 REVENUES 

265 43000 Charges for Current Services 
266 43350 Copy Fees 325 

267 43360 Library Fees 325 

268 Total Charges for Current Services 650 

269 

270 44000 Other Local Revenues 
271 44570 Contributions 6: Gifts 100 

272 43360 Library Fees I 
273 Total Other Local Revenues 100 I 
274 
275 46000 I State of Tennessee 
276 46980 Other State Grants 

277 Total State of Tennessee 0 

278 
279 48000 Other Governments and Citizens Groups 
280 48130 Contributions from Governments (From Library Board) 1,765 

281 48610-PETlW Donations rrom Citizens Groups (PETlW) 0 

282 Total Other Government< and Cirilens Groups 1,765 

283 
284 Total Revenues 2,515 

285 
286 EXPENDITURES 

287 56000 Social. Cultural, and Recreational Services 
288 56500 Libraries I 
289 307 Communications 600 

290 333 Licenses 550 

291 348 Postal Charges 

292 399 Other Contracted Services 

293 429 Instructional Supplles 200 

294 432 Library Books 500 

295 432 PETIW Library Books · Pettway Grant 
296 435 Office Supplies 500 

297 4)7 Per1odlcals 
298 499 Other Supplies 165 

299 711 Furniture &: Fixtures 
300 719 omce Equipment I 
301 Total Libraries 2,SIS 

302 11 
303 Total Expenditures 2,515 

304 

305 Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2019 - Includes Cash on Hand 6,555 

306 Less Cash on Hand (50) 

307 

308 Total Revenue 2,515 ,__ 
309 Total Expenditures 2,51 5 

310 
311 Errect on Fund Balance 0 

312 I ,__ 
ffi:iMA150,"rE~D.ING,l!ll1.f1 D;8AtAN~~'tGR~{f£!~~ 313 6 ,505 

314 
.. -r ·-·- __ ,_______ ·- ··- ~. - -'"· 

I 

E F G H 

I 
2020-2021 I Approved Proposed 
Approved I Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments l Budget Amendments Budget 

I 
325 325 
325 325 

0 650 ol 650 

100 100 
0 I 0 

0 100 I 0 100 

0 0 
0 0 

I 
1,765 1,000 2,765 

0 0 

0 1,765 1,000 2,765 

0 2,515 1,000 3,515 

600 I 600 
550 550 

0 0 
0 0 

200 I 200 
500 500 

0 0 
500 500 

0 0 

0 0 

o: 0 

0 2,515 0 2,515 

0 2,515 0 2,515 

I 
6,555 6,555 

I 

0 2,515 1,000 3,515 
0 2,515 0 2,515 

0 0 1,000 1,000 

0 6,505 1,000 7,505 

Page 8of12 



Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A El c I D I 
1 Public Library Fund 11 5 I I 
2 I 5/16/ 21 9:23 PM 2020-2021 

3 I I Adopted 

4 i Budget 

315 t~~~e!i4~(§lr~m~!!!a9"t~~~,~~ffi!&.:~t~?~§!:.i1~,2;rt_'t,_: -316 
317 43000 Charges for Current Services 
318 433501 Copy Fees 950 
319 43360 Library Fees 950 
320 44570 Contributions &. Gifts 

321 Total Charges for Current Services 1,900 I 
322 
323 44000 Other Local Revenues ! 
324 44570 Contributions ft Gffts 0 
325 Total Other Local Revenues 0 
326 I 
327 46000 I State of Tennessee 

al -328 46980-GRANT Other State Grants 
329 Total State of Tennessee 0 
330 I 
331 48000 I Other Governments and Citizens Groups 
332 48130 Contributions from Governments (From Library Board) 8,200 
333 48610-GRANT Donations from Citizens Groups {Rotary Club) 
334 Total Other Governments and Citizens Croups I 8,200 
335 1 1 I >--
336 Total Revenues 10,100 
337 I 1 I 

E F I G H 

2020-2021 Approved Proposed 
Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget I Amendments Budget 

950 950 
950 950 

0 0 
0 1,900 0 1,900 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

8,200 1,000 9,200 
0 0 

0 B,200 1,000 9,200 

0 10,100 1,000 11,100 

Page 9 of12 



Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

1 

2 
3 
4 

338 

339 

340 

341 

342 

343 

344 

345 

346 

347 

348 

349 

350 

351 

352 

353 

~ 
355 

356 

357 

358 

359 

360 

361 

362 -
363 

364 

365 

366 

367 

368 

369 

370 ,...._ 
371 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A c 0 
Public Library Fund 115 

5/16/21 9:23 PM 2020-2021 
Adop<ed 
Buds•t 

EXPENDITURES I 
56000 Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

56500 Libraries 

302 Advertising 
3301 Operting Lease Payments 0 

333 Licenses 825 

337 Office Equipment Maint & Repair 300 

348 Postal Charges 

349 Printing 0 

359 Disposal Fees 
399 Contracted Services 
410 Custodial Supplies 250 

415 Electric 
432 library Books 4,~00 

435 Office Supplies 1,000 

437 Periodicals 2,500 

454 Water&: Sewer 

499 Other Supplies I.ODO 

719 Ofrice Equipment 0 

Total Libraries 10,375 

Total Expenditures 10,375 

' 
Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2018 • Includes Cash on Hand 

I 
7,030 

Less Cash on Hand (50) 

Total Revenue 10,100 

Total Expenditures 10, 375 

I 
Effect on Fund Balance (275)1 

ESTI/MTEBiENDIN(;'F.JJHO;il~i;fce\Suei'\'.lND'"i:a1J:,t·~ .-::,,;···· ~' 6,705 .,.,_,,c· ·,·.• 
,.,. ... ... --o<.;....&~ .... n"""• ·- "'' '-"'"""- ..... __ ._,_.,..,. __ , ........ ~--'.. R < •A ;<.;'. t_'>.• 

E F I G H 

I I 2020-2021 Approved Proposed 
Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Buds•t Amendments Budset 

0 0 
400 400 400 

825 825 
300 300 

0 0 
1,005 1,005 1,005 

0 I 0 

0 0 
250 250 

0 0 
995 5,495 5,495 

1,000 1,000 

100 2,600 2,600 
0 0 

1,000 1,000 

0 0 

2,500 12,875 0 12,875 

2,500 12,875 0 12,875 

7,030 I 7,030 

0 10, 100 1, 000 11, 100 

2,500 12,875 0 12,875 

(2,500) (2,775) 1,000 (1,775) 

(2,500) 4,205 1,000 5,205 

I I 

Page 100112 



Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

A ]~ 

11 I 
2 I I 
3 I I 
4 I I 

c 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D 
Public Library Fund 115 

5/16/21 9:23 PM 2020-2021 
Adopted 
Bud jet 

F G H 

2020-2021 Approved Propos•d 
Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Bud jet Amendments Bud jet 

372 ""'-"""'~;;;;Ii,,,i;;~r~·1~~~· ~r-t.;:~""'· 
~~!~~~~;S~~_!~QJ.r-iJ?~~~c~~~~i!lti 1 

I 
375 49000 I I Other Sources - Non· revenue 

376 498001 !Transfer< In 

377 

378JTotal Other Sources 
379 
380 
3811Total Revenues 
382 
3831 EXPENDITURES 

~ 
3851 

386 
387 

56000 I I Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 
56500 Libraries 

388!Total Libraries 

~ I !Total Expenditures 390 
391 

l~Estimated Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2018 

13931 I I 
3941 I I 
3951 I !Total Revenue 
3961 I ITotal Expenditures 
3971 I I Effect on Fund Balance 

01 

0 

0 

0 

0 

60,000 

0 

0 

0 

~1 ,-~ 
0 

01 01 
0 

0 0 0 0 

~I 0 

I 
0 

:1 :1 
0 

0 

0 

0 

60,000 I 60,000 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

Ln nnn I ol 60,000 
398 

~L5ll~Efil~~DIB!'.lfANCElSJJB!i.ll.N'Oif,!:~J;'gf~~~~. 60,000 I 0 I --.--- I I I 
~ II 

Page 11 0112 



Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

1 

2 
3 

4 
401 
402 

403 

404 

405 

406 
407 
408 

409 
410 -411 

412 
413 -
414 -415 

416 -41 7 -
!!.!' 
419 
420 
421 

422 
423 

A IEI 

I 

I 

I 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c D 
Public Library Fund 115 

5/16/21 9:23 PM 2020-2021 

I Adopted I 
I Budget 

I 
TOTAL REVENUE & TRANSFERS IN 379 , 399 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES I 356,206 

EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE 23, 193 

EST BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 711/20 357,737 

Less Cash on Hand and PY Encumbrances (177) 

Available Fund Balance 7/1/2018 357,560 

ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE ! 380,753 

I 
I 
i 

I 
I 

I 

E F G H 

2020-2021 Approved Proposed 
Approved Amended Proposed Amended 

Amendments Budget Amendments Budget 

I 

(4 ,610) 374,789 14, 163 388, 952 

11,760 367,966 15,542 383,508 

5,444 

357,560 357,560 

364,383 363,004 

Page 12of12 



Loudon County Commission 

Agenda Item 12-C3 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

Recycling Centers Fund 116 



Loudon County 
Recycling Centers 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A B c E 
1 Fund 116 

2 05/16/21 
3 

I -4 
5 
6 REVENUE 
7 40000 Local Taxes 
8 40110 Current Property Tax 
9 40120 Trustee's Pr Yr 
10 - 40125 Trustee's Coll.-Bankruptcy 
11 40130 Clerk and Master Delq Tax 
12 40140 Interest and Penalty 
13 40210 Sales Tax 
14 40320 Bank Excise Tax 
I-

T 15 
16 Total Local Taxes 
17 

18 44000 Other Local Revenue 
19 44145 
20 44145-FY20 
21 44160-RET-MED 
22 · 44160-RET-LIF 
23 44160-RET-DEN 
24 44170-WKCMP 
25 44570 ,___ 1--

26 44530 
27 ,___ 
28 
29 

May 17, 2020 Budget Committee 
Jun 7, 2021 County Commission 

Sale of Recycled Materials 
Sale of Recycled Materials 
Retirees' Insurance Pmts - Medical 
Retirees' Life Insurance PMTS 
Retirees' Dental Insurance PMTS 
Misc Refunds - Workers Comp 
Contributions & Gifts 
Sale of Equipment 

Total Other Local Revenue 

F G H 

2020-2021 2020-2021 2020-2021 
Original Approved Approved 
Budget Amends Amended Budget 

0 
0 
0 

/ 59.66% estimate of 0 
I.( Sales Tax 0 

656,260 656,260 
ol I 0 

656,260 0 656,260 

75,000 75,000 
0 0 

0 
0 

82 82 
0 

0 0 
0 

I 75,082 0 75,082 
I 

I J 

2020-2021 2020-2021 
Proposed Proposed 

Amendments Amended Budget 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

343,740 1,000,000 
0 

343,740 1,000,000 

40,000 115,000 
5,383 5,383 

54 54 
111 111 
188 270 
225 225 
250 250 

0 

46,211 121,293 

Page 1 



A B c E 
1 Fund 116 

2 05/16/21 
3 -
4 

30 46000 State of Tennessee 
31 46170 Solid Waste Grant 
32 46430 Litter Grant 
33 46990-REBA T Other State Revenues 
34 

35 Total State Revenue -
36 

37 49000 Other Sources 
38 49700 Insurance Recovery 
39 Total Other Sources 
40 

41 46990 Other State Revenues 
42 

43 

44 TOTAL REVENUE 
46 

47 

48 TOTAL REVENUE AND OTHER SOURCES 
49 

50 

May 17, 2020 Budget Committee 
Jun 7, 2021 County Commission 

Loudon County 
Recycling Centers 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

F G 

2020-2021 2020-2021 
Original 

I 
Approved 

Budget Amends 

49,100 

49,100 

i 
0 
oj 

0 
0 

780,442 

180,442 I 

H I J 

2020-2021 2020-2021 2020-2021 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

I 
0 0 

49,100 49,100 
0 0 

0 49,100 0 49,I 00 

0 3,909 3,909 
0 0 3,909 3,909 

0 0 
oj 0 0 0 

0 780,442 389,951 1,170,393 

0 780,442 389,951 1,170,393 

Page2 



Loudon County 
Recycling Centers 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A B c E 
1 Fund 116 

2 05/16/21 
3 -
4 
51 EXPENDITURES 
52 55732 Convenience Center 
53 103 Assistant 
54 105 
55 141 
56 164 -
57 169 
58 187 
59 201 
60 204 
61 206 
62 206-RET-LIF 
63 207 
64 207-SRHTH 
65 208 
66 208-RET-DEN 
67 210 
68 212 
69 I 307 
70 307-WIRE 
71 I 312 
72 320 
73 330 
74 ! 332 
75 336 
76 338 
77 347 
78 348 
79 351 
80 355 
81 359 
82 362 
83 399 
84 402 
85 410 

May 17, 2020 Budget Committee 
Jun 7, 2021 County Commission 

Supervisor/Director 
Foremen/Teamleaders 
Attendants 
Part-time Personnel 
Overtime Pay 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance - Retirees 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance-Retirees 
Unemployment Compensation 
Employer Medicare 
Communication 
Communication 
Contracts with Private Agencies 
Dues and Membership 
Operating Lease Payments 
Legal Notices, Recording, and Court 
Maintenance Repair Equipment 
Maintenance Repair Vechiles 
Pest Control 
Postal Charges 
Rentals 
Travel 
Disposal Fees 
Penalties 
Other Contacted Services 
Asphalt 
Custodial Supplies 

I 

I 

I 

F G H 

2020-2021 ! 2020-2021 2020-2021 I 

Original i Approved Approved i 
Buel get I Amends Amended Budget 

0 
55,746 274 56,020 
94,162 2,392 96,554 

104,083 2,663 106,746 
119,431 2,986 122,417 

3,500 3,500 
23,369 516 23 ,885 
17,278 357 17,635 

1,368 1,368 
164 164 

76,952 ' 76,952 
4,408 4,408 
4,829 4,829 

i 0 

I 0 
s,524 I 62 5,586 
5,465 5,465 

900 900 
0 

500 500 
500 500 
200 I 200 

15,500 15,500 
5,200 $55,000 - Paving at 5,200 
1,500 Greenback facility 1,500 

100 [16Nov_07Dec2020] 100 
0 

l ,000 / 1,000 
135,000 I 135,000 

I / 0 
68,000 I 68,000 .: 

0 55,000 55,000 
3,800 3,800 

I J 

2020-2021 2020-2021 
Proposed Proposed 

Amendments Amended Budget 

0 
56,020 
96,554 

106,746 
122,417 

3,500 
23,885 
17,635 

(106) 1,262 
70 234 

(12,523) 64,429 
3,401 7,809 
(203) 4,626 
297 297 

0 
5,586 
5,465 

900 
0 

500 
500 
200 

15,500 
I 5,200 

1,500 
100 

0 
1,000 

135,000 
0 

68,000 
55,000 

3,800 

Page3 



Loudon County 
Recycling Centers 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A B c E 
1 I Fund 116 I 

I 
05/16/21 2 I 

3 -
4 
86 412 Diesel Fuel 
87 422 Food Supplies 
88 423 Fuel Oil 
89 425 Gasoline 
90 435 Office Supplies 
91 442 Propane ,__ 
92 443 Road Signs 
93 450 Tires and Tubes 
94 451 Uniforms 
95 452 Utilities 
96 499 Other Supplies and Materials 
97 510 Trustee's Commission 
98 513 Workers Comp Insurance 
99 524 In Service/Staff Development 
100 599 Other Charges 
101 707 Building Improvements 
102 711 Furnitures and fixtures 
103 718 Vehicles 
104 719 Office Equipment 
105 733 ·Solid Waste Equipment 
106 733-REBAT Solid Waste Equipment - Rebate 
107 
108 

109 
110 

May 17, 2020 Budget Committee 
Jun 7, 2021 County Commission 

790 Other Equipment 

TOT AL CONVENIENCE CENTER 

F G 

2020-2021 I 2020-2021 
Original I Approved 
Budget Amends 

500 

5,700 
1,000 
5,000 

2,000 
6,000 

11,000 
5,000 
7,500 4,500 
7,300 700 

500 

10,000 

1,000 
13,666 

5,000 

799,979 99,116 

H I J 

2020-2021 2020-2021 2020-2021 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 
500 500 

0 0 
0 0 

5,700 5,700 
1,000 1,000 
5,000 1,000 6,000 

0 0 
2,000 2,000 
6,000 6,000 

11,000 11,000 
5,000 5,000 

12,000 12,000 
8,000 8,000 

500 500 
0 0 

10,000 10,000 
0 0 
0 0 

1,000 1,000 
13,666 13,666 

0 0 
5,000 5,000 

899,095 (8,064) 891,031 

Page4 



A B I c 
1 I 
2 
3 ,__ 
4 

111 

E 
Fund 116 

05/16/21 

Loudon County 
Recycling Centers 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

F G 

2020-2021 2020-2021 
Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

112 55720 Sanitation Education/Information {Litter Grant) 
113 105 
114 160 
115 169 LITED 
116 185 ,__ 
117 201 
118 201 LITED 
119 204 
120 204 LITED 
121 206 
122 207 
123 208 
124 212 
125 212 LITED 
126 338 
127 355 
128 399 LITED 
129 412 
130 422 
131 425 
132 429 
133 443 
134 450 
135 451 
136 499 
137 599 
138 718 
139 719 
140 733 
141 
142 
143 
144 

May 17, 2020 Budget Committee 
Jun 7, 2021 County Commission 

Supervison/Director 
Guards 7,500 
Part-time Personnel 1,500 
Educational Incentive 

500 I Social Security 
Social Security 93 
Retirement 800 
Retirement 146 
Life Insurance 100 
Medical Insurance 1,400 
Dental Insurance 300 I 
Medicare 108 
Medicare 22 
Vehicle Maint & Repair 1,500 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 18,239 
Diesel Fuel 4,000 
Food Supplies 
Gasoline 
Instructional Supplies & Materials 
Road Signs 
Tires 
Uniforms 
Other Supplies & Materials 12,892 
Other Charges (Litter Education) 
Motor Vehicles 
Office Equipment 
Solid Waste Equipment 

TOTAL LITIER GRANT 49,100 

H I J 

2020-2021 2020-2021 2020-2021 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 
7,500 7,500 
1,500 1,500 

0 0 
500 500 

93 93 
800 800 
146 146 
100 100 

1,400 1,400 
300 300 
108 108 
22 22 

1,500 1,500 
0 0 

18,239 18,239 
4,000 4,000 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

12,892 12,892 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

I 
0 49,100 0 49,100 

Page 5 



A B c E 
1 Fund 116 

2 05/16/21 
3 -
4 

145 55751 Recycling Education/Information (Oil Grant) 
146 399 Other Contracted Services 
147 499 Other Supplie and Materials 
148 733 Solid Waste Equipment 
149 
150 TOTAL OIL GRANT ,____ 
151 
152 58900 Miscellaneous 
153 510 Trustee's Commission 

Loudon County 
Recycling Centers 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

F G 

2020-2021 2020-2021 
Original Approved 
Budget Amends 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

154 TOT AL MISC/TRUSTEE COMM 0 0 
155 
156 82110 General Gov't Debt Service 
157 610 Principal on Capital Leases 
158 Total Debt Service 
159 
160 Total Expenses 
161 
162 99100 Transfers 
163 590 Operating Transfers 
164 Total Transfers 
165 
166 TOTAL EXPS AND TRANSFERS 
167 
168 TOT AL REV and TRFS IN 
169 TOTAL EXPS AND TRFS OUT 
170 EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE 
171 
172 EST (UNAUDITED) AV AILABEL FB JUL 1, 2020 
173 
174 
175 EST END OF YEAR BALANCE 

May 17, 2020 Budget Committee 
Jun 7, 2021 County Commission 

0 
0 0 

849,079 99,116 

0 
0 0 

849,079 99,116 

780,442 0 
849,079 99,116 
(68,637) (99,116) 

540,594 

I 471,957 

H I J 

2020-2021 2020-2021 2020-2021 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

I 
0 o· 0 

0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 0 

948,195 (8,064) 940,131 

0 0 
0 0 0 

948,195 (8,064) 940,131 

780,442 389,951 1,170,393 
948,195 (8,064) 940,131 

(167,753) 398,015 230,262 

540,594 

I 770,856 

Page 6 



Loudon County Commission 

Agenda Item 12-C4 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

Highway Department Fund 131 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A B c I D E 

1 Highway Dept 131 I t-- - ·- ·· ---.--
2 Account 5/17/2021 15:16 I 2020-2021 2020-2021 -
3 Number I Org Bgt I Amds .. -
5 Revenue 
~ 

7 40000 Local Taxes I ,___ 
8 

t--

l 9 40100 County Property Taxes 
t-- - - --·-

10 40110 Current Property Tax 549,799 I 
11 40120 Trustee's Prior Year 15,000 

- --·--
12 40125 Trustee's Collections-Bankruptcy 540 

- ---
13 40130 Clerk & Master's Prior Year 5,500 - r--

14 40140 
t--

Interest and Penalty 2,000 
15 40163-TATE Payments in Lieu of Taxes 18, 155 ,___ ----

~ 590,9941 
16 
17 Total County Property Taxes 0 

t-- ---- -
18 
19 40200 I County Local Option Taxes -
20 40280 Mineral Severance Tax 60,000 -
21 I 

22 Total County Local Option Taxes 60,000 0 
23 
24 40300 Statutory_ Local Taxes 
25 40320 Bank Excise Tax 2,000 
26 40390 Other Statutory Local Taxes I 
27 

28 Total Statutory Local Taxes 2,000 0 
29 
30 Total Local Taxes 652,994 0 

t-- -
31 

32 43000 Charges for Services 
33 43190 Other General Service Charges 01 ,___ 
34 
35 Total Charges for Services_ 01 0 - ___,_ 
36 I I 

1 . "' 
I 

t.<; I .• l..Ullll uct< May 
Jun 7, 2021 County Commissions 

F G H 

--
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

--

I 
--

549,799 549,799 
15,000 15,000 

540 540 
5,500 5,500 

-
2,000 2,000 

18,155 18, 155 

590,994 0 590,994 

60,000 I 60,000 

60,000 0 60,000 

2,000 2,000 
0 0 

2,000 0 2,000 

652,994 0 652,994 

0 0 

0 0 0 
-------

Page 1 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A IB c 
1 i Highway Dept 131 - -----
2 Account 5/17/2021 15:16 

-
3 Number -
"I 

37 44000 Other Local Revenues 
-:3'8'" ---

39 44100 Recurring Items -
441201 40 Lease/Rentals - - -

41 44130 Sale of Materials & Supplies -
42 44135 Sale of Gasoline -
43 44145 Sale of Recycled Materials 
44 44160 Retirees' Insurance Payments -
45 44160-RET-LIF Retirees' Life Insurance PMTS 
46 44160-RET-MED Retirees' Medical Insurance PMTS 
47 44160-RET-DEN Retirees' Dental Insurance PMTS 
48 44170 Miscellaneous Refunds 
I-

49 44170-WKCMP Miscellaneous Refunds - Workers Comp 
50 44170-CIGNA Miscellaneour Refunds 
I-

51 44520 Insurance Recovery 
I-

52 44530 Sale of Equipment 
53 44530-GOVDL Sale ofEquipment-GovDeals 
I-

54 44540 Sale of Property 
I-

55 44560 Damages Recovered from Individuals 
-
56 44990 Other Local Revenue - -
57 
58 Total Other Local Revenues 

59 
60 
61 
62 - . -
63 
64 Total Other Local Revenues 

May 17, 2021 Budget Committee 
Jun 7, 2021 County Commissions 

D E 

~- 2020-2021- - ! 2020-2021 

I Org Bgt Amds 
I 

I I 

22,711 1 

626 
21,160 

-
3,749 
3,000 

I -
i 
I 

s.ooo I 
I 

I 

59,2461 01 

I 

- -
59,246 0 

F G H 

Approved +------Proposed I Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds i Amded Budget 

. 
0 

I 
0 

22,711 22,711 
0 0 .... __ 
0 ! 0 
0 0 

626 82 708 
21,160 (7,205) 13,955 

3,749 65 3,814 
-

3,000 3,000 
0 I 0 
0 I 0 

-
0 I 0 
0 0 

8,000 8,000 
0 0 

c---

0 0 
0 I 0 

I 

59,246 (7,058) 52,188 

--

I -
59,246 . (7,058) 52,188 

Page 2 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A IBI c 
1 -··-··------ 11 Highwity Dept131 - · ----- -
2 Account 5117/202115:16 ....__ 
3 Number 
'+ 

t---

65 46000 State of Tennessee 
66 ---·-
67 46400 Public Works Grants 
68 46410 Bridge Program 
69 46420 1sti't; Airp~g;~ (A<ld-17o°i'.'" STBGP) - - i 
70 46420 STAID ~ti't;ArJP~g;~-----------1 

71 46440 STBGP ~ §~§§:1InJi~~~u~ !r~g~~-]fBE3 
72 46490 Other Public Works Grants 

--------
73 

74 Total Public Works Grants 
75 
76 

t---

77 ....__ 
78 46800 Other State Revenues 

-· 
79 46920 Gasoline & Motor Fuel Tax ------
80 46930 Petroleum Special Tax 
81 -
82 
83 Total Other State Revenues 
84 

85 Total State of Tennessee 
86 
87 

88 47000 Federal Revenue 
89 47100 Federal Through State 
90 47590-STBGP Other Federal Through State 
91 47590-BMILK Other Federal Through State 
92 47230 I Disaster Relief (FY 2011 & 2015) 
93 
94 Total Federal Revenue 
95 

May 17, 2021 Budget Committee 
Jun 7, 2021 County Commissions 

D E 
I 

2020-2021 2020-2021 

Org Bgt Amds 

-

410,000 
328,927 i (328,927) 
266,658 297,478 
230,653 31,449 

1,236,238 0 

I 

- I 
1,863,6711 

31,458 ! 

1,895, 129 I 0 
I 

I 
3,131,367 0 

943,618 128,362 

I 
0 

943,618 I 128,362 

F G H 

Approved Proposed-t· · Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 
I 

I --

410,000 410,000 
0 I 0 

564,136 564,136 
262,102 262,102 

0 0 

1,236,238 0 1,236,238 -

1,863,671 1,863,671 
31,458 31,458 

0 0 

1,895,129 O' 1,895,129 

3,131,367 0 3,131,367 

1,071,980 1,071,980 
0 0 
0 0 

1,071,980 0 1,071,980 

I 

Page 3 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A IE C D E F G H 

_2_ __________ Highway Dept 131 _ l ______ __ ~_ _J_ / _____ _ 
2 Account 5/17/2021 15 :16 I 2020-2021 1

1 

2020-2021 . Approved Proposed I Proposed 

3 Number , I I Org Bgt 1 Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 
q I I 

~·-- I 7~ : I : -~~-=~-~ _ 
_ ===1= I I 

99 I I 
100 ----· I ~-------

101 1 I , --

102--· 48000 Other Governments & Citizens Groups I I I ! ____ _ 
103 48140-PHIL Contracted Services 0 · 0 I 0 
104~ I 1 -- --- I _T ___ ______ _ 
~--- I I 
106 Total Other Governments & Citizens d 0 0 0 0 0 w I 
f.-- --- - ----- -+-----+------+-------<-------+---------! 
108 --i- - -----!---·---+------+------+--------1 
109 I m-- 49000 Other Sources ___ _,_! ____ _ m -· 49700 Insurance Recovery i -----0-+------1-------0 +------+-- - - ---0__, 

112 49600-TRADE Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets I 92,000 92,000 92,000 
113 49600-TRADE Proceeds from Sale of Capita\ Assets 190,000 190,000 190,000 
114 i 
-------~ I 
115 Total Other Sources 1 0 282,000 282,000 0 282,000 

116 I I I ~ Total Revenues 4,787,225 410,362 I 5,197,587 I (7,058) 5,190,529 
118 I I I I 

May 17, 2021 Budget Committee 
Jun 7; 2021 County Commissions Page 4 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A IB c 
1 Highway Dept 131 

!---- - ·-

2 Account 5/17/2021 15:16 
>---- --

3 Number I .. 
>---- -Total Highway/Public Works Expenditures 119 
- -
120 60000 Highways 
121 61000 Administration 
122 101 County Official -
123 103 Assistant - ----
124 142 Mechanics - ~-----

125 144 Equipment Operators - Heavy 
>----
126 145 Equipment Operators - Light 

>---- - ··---
127 147 Truck Drivers 

--
128 161 Secretary - ----- -
129 169 Part-time Personnel - -----
130 187 Overtime Pay 
131 302 Advertising 
r--
132 320 Dues & Memberships 

>----

133 331 Legal Services 
·•· 

134 337 Maintenance - Office Equipment 
135 348 Postal Charges 
r-- ---· 
136 349 Printing, Stationery & Forms 
137 355 Travel - -----
138 435 Office Supplies 
-c-· 

139 5241 In-Service/Staff Development 
140 599 Other Charges 
141 7191 Office Equipment 

>----

142 
r--
143 Total Administration -
144 ! - --· 
145 I I 
146 - i 
147 I 

May 17, 2021 Budget Committee 
Jun 7, 2021 County Commissions 

D E 

I I 
I 2020-2021 2020-2021 

Org Bgt Amds 

I 

93,742 3,074 

_L 72,800 1,831 
39,604 208 

193,607 977 
276,724 1,518 
109,658 582 
42,432 208 
14,980 

I 
15,000 

150 +· 5,500 . 

I 500 

150 
800 

I 4,000 (4,000) 
1,500 ! 

I 2,000 

500 

873,647 4,398 

i 

F G H 
I 
I 

--
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

i-----

' 

96,816 96,816 -
74,631 74,631 
39,812 ! 39,812 

194,584 194,584 
278,242 278,242 
110,240 110,240 
42,640 42,640 
14,980 14,980 
15,000 I 15,000 

150 150 
5,500 5,500 -

500 500 
0 0 

150 I 150 
800 (300) 500 

0 0 
1,500 (200) 1,300 
2,000 (2,000) 0 

0 0 
500 500 

878,045 (2,500) 875,545 

Page 5 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A IBI c 
1 Highway ~ept 131 - --·--·-·-----·-t ---
2 Account 5/17/202115:16 -
3 Number 

1 ... _J 
~ - ------·-
148 62000 Highway and Bridge Maintenance 

- - --··--- -
149 321 Engineering Services - - - - -
150 323 Explosive and Drilling Services - ---
151 351 Rentals 

-----·--·-
152 399 Other Contracted Services 

>----- - -···- -··- -- --
153 402 Asphalt 

>----- -·-·- - --- -
154 403 Asphalt - Cold Mix - ---
155 404 Asphalt - Hot Mix 

>----- -·---·--·---·-------- -- -- I 
156 408 Concrete 
157 409 Crushed Stone ----· 
158 436 Other Road Materials 

>----- - -- ----- -----
159 438 Pipe ,___ ------ --
160 443 1 

>-----
Road Signs I 

161 444 Salt ,___ ---···· =r 162 445 Sand 
>----- - - --- -
163 468 Chemicals 

>----- -··- ··-----
164 499 Other Supplies & Materials 

- --··--·-··- - · 
165 - ------
166 Total Highway & Bridge Maintenance 
167 i - - -
168 I 
169 

--- ·- ----, 
- - ----- --
170 - ---- --
171 I 

. May 17, 2021 Budget Committee 
Jun 7, 2021 County Commissions 

I 

D E 

I 2020-2021 
I 

2020-2021 

Org Bgt Amds I 

500 I 

_J__ 

~ 
4,000 1,500 

30,000 77,500 i 
308,546 500,000 

6,000 
150,000 

7,000 
45,000 
15,000 6,000 
30,000 
15,000 2,000 
20,000 (20,000) 

1,000 
1,500 I 

10,000 ' 2,000 
I 

643,546 569,000 

i 
I 

F G H 

- --
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

-·------- ········---

500 (500) 0 - ·---
0 0 --

5,500 5,500 
------'----

107,500 I 107,500 
I 808,546 I 

- - _ T __________ 
65,069 I 873 ,615 

6,000 I I 6,000 ---
150,000 I (~~6~)! 84,931 

- ---
7,000 (4,000) 3,9.QQ_ 

45,000 4~,000 

21,000 21 ,000 -----
30,000 30,000 
17,000 I 17,000 ·-----

0 0 
1,000 1,000 

·--
1,500 1,500 --

12,000 12,000 

-----
1,212,546 (4,500) 1,208,046 

I 

Page 6 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A Bl c 
1 I Highway Dept 131 

>---- ----·--------
2 Account 5/17/2021 15:16 -
3 Number 

' ... - ------· 
172 63100 Operation & Maintenance of Equipment 

-
173 336 Maintenance & Repair - Equipment 

>---- - ·------
174 338 Maintenance & Repair Vehicles 

>---- ----------
175 353 i . Towing Services - -- --·· ·· - -·- -
176 359 Disposal Fees - -----· 
177 399 Other Contracted Services - -----·· 
178 412 Diesel Fuel ------
179 --· 416 Equipment Parts - Heavy 
180 417 Equipment Parts - Light 
181 418 Equip/Mach Parts 
182 425 Gasoline - --------- -
183 433 Lubricants - -----··· 
184 446 Small Tools -
185 450 Tires and Tubes 

>---- >---

186 499 Other Supplies & Materials 
187 ~------S99j !Other Charges 

>---- - · ·-
188 

··--· 
189 Total Operation & Maint of Equip - ---·- ··- ----
190 - - ---- -· -·· 
191 

May 17, 2021 Budget Committee 
Jun 7, 2021 County Commissions 

I D E 

I 2020-2021 2020-2021 

Org Bgt Amds 
I -

I 
I 

40,000 
10,000 ! 

1,500 
5,000 3,000 

.. 
50,000 
50,000 (3,000) 

120,000 

21,000 I 
8,000 

25,000 (500) 
8,000 5,000 
2,000 

346,500 4,500 

F G H 

.. 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
·- ---------- ---

40,000 (15,000) 25,000 
10,000 (4,000) 6,000 

1,500 1,500 
---····-----· 

8,000 --~!.~~Q__ 
0 I 0 -------

50,000 50,000 
47,000 (24,000) __ _l}_,o~ 

120,000 __ J20,00Q_ 
0 0 

27,000 27,00Q_ 
8,000 8,000 

0 0 --
24,500 24,500 
13,000 I 13,000_ 

I 2,000 2,000 

·-
351,000 (43,000) 308,00_Q__ 

---·--
I I 

Page 7 



1 
>--

2 
>--

3 
<t 

192 
>--
193 -
194 
195 -
196 -
197 -
198 -
199 -
200 -
201 
202 -

A Bl c 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E 

-·- ----------+t- Highway Dept 131 ± I L 
Account ~ 5117120~1 15:16 ---- 2020-2021 ~ 2020-2021 I . 
Number 1 I I Org Bgt i Amds I 

_______ 65000 I ·Other Charges 
307' Communication 14,000 

----
347 Pest Control 941 I 

399 Other Contracted Services 4,0~ 
I 

------ - -
410 j I Custodial Supplies 1,000 

1,200 I-________ 413 i Drugs and Medical Supplies 500 
I 415i Electricity 10, 100 

----------424:1 Garage Supplies 6,000 5,000 
-------- --

427 Ice 600 
---------

451 Uniforms 20,000 
--

506r 
I 

Liability Insurance 94,000 I 
- ·-----·--· 

F G 

I 
Approved + Proposed I 

Amded Bgt Amds I 

14,000 
941 

4,000 
1,000 
1,700 

10,100 
11,000 

600 
20,000 
94,000 

203 508 Premiums on Bonds 700 -1- 700 
--- -

30,000 I 204 510 Trustee's Commission 
----·· 

205 511 Vehicle & Equip Insurance 
1------- -------~ 
206 ------~Jl I Other Charges 
207 
208 Total Other Charges ,___ ------------1 
209 

May 17, 2021 Budget Committee 
Jun 7., 2021 County Commissions 

' 

I 
30,000 

I 0 I I 

4,ooo I T 4,ooo I I 

I I 
! 

186,541 5,500 192,041 0 

I I 

H 

-- ----·-

Proposed 
·-

Amded Budget 

-·-·---

---~000 
941 

----~000_ 
1,009_ 
1,700 

lOzlOO 
11,000 --

600 
20,000 

_ ?_~,009_ 
700 

3Q_;_QQ_2_ 
0 

----------
4,000 

192,041 ---

Page 8 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A IBI c 
1 

I I 
I I Highway Dept 131 

- ··· -·-
! 2 Account 5/17/2021 15:16 - I 3 Number .. _____ __J_ 

210 _ 6600011Employee Benefits 
211 18~_uBonus Payments 
212 188-RET-MED \ !Bonus Payments 
213 201 Social Security 
214 204 ' State Retirement- Pensions 
215 205 Employee & Dependent Insurance 
216 206 Life Insurance 
>-
217 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees 
218 207 !Medical Insurance 
219 207-RET-MED! __ .::::::..L Medical Insurance - Retirees 
220 207-SRHTHI Medical Insurance - Sr Health 
221 208 Dental Insurance 
222 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance - Retirees 
223 209 ! I Disability Insurance 
224 210 Unemployment Compensation 

-
225 212 Employer M_edicare -
226 513 Workman's Compensation Insurance 
227 
228 Total Employee Benefits - --·- -

I 229 
>-

230 

231 -
232 I 

233 
234 

May 17, 2021 Budget Committee 
Jun 7, 2021 County Commissions 

D E 

2020-2021 2020-2021 

Org Bgt Amds 

I 

53 ,230 521 
55,597 1,570 

2,000 
3,303 i 
1,262 I 

209,890 i 
I 43,4951 

18,495 
12,853 I 
3,748 I 

5,000 
12,449 122 

58,000 ' 

479,322 2,213 

i 

F G H 

--
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

--
0 0 
0 0 

53,751 53,751 __ 
57,167 57,167 

2,000 2,0Q_Q__ 
3,303 (42) 3,261 
1,262 225 1,487 

209,890 7,818 _?_!7,708 
43,495 (15,586) 27,909 --
18,495 877 I 19,372 
12,853 126 12,979 
3,748 (67) 3,681 

0 0 
5,000 5,000 

12,571 12,571 
58,000 58,000 

481,535 (6,649) 474,886 

Page 9 



A Isl c 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E 

- t n1 I -1----r-
F I G I H 

I 
·-I Pro~osed I Anoroved Proposed ~--Acco~~-t- ---1-+ Hig:r~~:2~1:~16 -----·-·----·- 2020-2021 2020-2021 I .. 

Gl Number !l I Org Bgt Amds ! -
-- ·· 

I I Amded Bgt Amds AmdedBud~ 

~ L --------=i:=-------+------+-------;------+----------

~ I 

---
0 -
0 
0 

I 0 
3_515 I 3,51~ 
'\ R94 I i 5,894 

11.283 I 11,283 

9617R~ I I 
0 

963,780 

3,000 I 
I 

3,000 
410,000 410,000 

235 68000 i I Capital Outlay I I 1 

236 321-BMILK! ·;Engineering Services 
237 321-STBGP f I Engineering Services 162,400 
238 332-BMILKI I Evaluation and Testing 350 
~ . 33~ 1 !Matching Share-Add'! for STBGP I 6,578 
240 339-BRIDG I Matching Share I 3,515 , , 
~ 339-STBGP _,Matching Share 5,2321 662 I -,-- _ -
242 339-STJ\~ .

1

Matching Share I _6~,1_3_5--+1---5~,1_4_8_,1----~'---+------1 
243 404-BMILKI Asphalt - Hot Mix 
244 404-STBGP j Asphalt- Hot Mix _]_ 777,218 I 186,562 _ __ , __ 
245 409 Crushed Stone ! 3,000 

(162,400) 
(350) 

(6,578) 

-

~I I 0 

~----- -- 705 Bridge Construction . . 410,0_0_0~j-----+--· 

247 706 Building Construction =f ----+---------+-----+----

248 JJ_Q_, _ _9ther Equipment (Plotter) t 
I --

0 249 7111 Furniture & Fixtures 
1 oo ooo I :"iOOOO r---250 714 \ Highway Equipment - 100,000 _,. _ _ _,. __ 150,000 

01 I 0 

I 
----~ 717 MaintenanceEquipment __ 1------+-------+----+--------

0 0 
104,412 104,412 

252 718 Motor Vehicles l---___!_2._7, I l _7 ( 107, 117), 
253 718-TRADE Motor Vehicles I 104,412 
254 718-TRADE 1MotorVehicles I 194,391 194,391 194,391 
255 726 I State Aid Projects - Add'I for STBGP 328,927 (328,927) 0 0 
256 726-STAID I State Aid Projects 266,658 297,478 564,136 564,136 

262102 257 726-STBGP JState Aid Projects 229,673 32,429 __ ,- _ 262,102 

2,622,5131 - 50,000 I 2,672,513 

258 ' ' 

2591 I !Total Capital Outlay 2,406,803 
2601 i 

215,710 

(6.649)1 5.737.680 I 5,731,031 

-- 1 
_J 

~~~TOTAL H-I~~r-s______ J _ _ ·:3_6,_3-59-+-I --8-01-,3-2--1-+------l---,----+----

265 ~ ! 
May 17, 2021 Budget Committee 
Jun 7, 2021 County Commissions 

_J 

Page 10 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A IBI c D E 
1 

, I Highway Dept 131 ----t- 2020-2021 
I 

2020-2021 I 
I , ,_.__ ·--+-:--··--

2 Account I I 5/17/202115:16 ,_.__ LI . 

I Number 
! I 

Org Bgt Amds 3 ! I 
I ' ... _L 

266 80000 I i Debt Service I 

267 H 268 - -
82120 1 IHighways and Streets 269 - -

270 6~-h-, Principal on Bonds 0 ,_.__ 
602, !Principal on Notes o\ 271 

- - o/ 272 612 j ;Principal on Other Loans 

273 ________ -:f I -
274 I Total Principal on Notes 0 0 
-
275 - I ! I 276 ---,---
277 -1 278 82220 I Highways and Streets 
279 0 I 604 !Interest on Notes 

280 -,-- ·1 
-ft 

281 _J_ 1Total Interest on Notes i 0 0 

282 l I i-
Total Debt Service 0 0 283 I 

284 ! 
285 99000 Other Uses 

286 99100 _ 1 Transfers Out 

287 590 T!ansfers to Other Funds (171 Tractor) 
288 ! 

289 I Total Transfers Out 0 0 
290 - -

a 291 

292 I 
293 -
294 Total Expenditures 4,936,359 801,321 

295 ---·-----LL __ I -
I 296 1 I 

May 11, 2u21 13udg 

Jun 7, 2021 County Commissions 

F G H 

I --
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

·- - -
I 

·-

---
0 0 --
0 0 --
0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 ----
0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 

5,737,680 (6,649) 5,731,031 

·-

Page 11 



A I~ 

~ 
I I 

-+1 Account rl 
Number . I 

c 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E F G H 

Proposed 

Amded Budget 

--
1 I ==-~==If-~~ Highway Dept 131 -- +' 2020-2021 - . j Amded Bgt 

- --- 5/17/2021 15:16 - Org Bgt j Amds 2020-2021 Approved Proposed 

Amds 
q ___ J_J-- --- I _J_ 

297 Estimated Total FB June 30, 2020 ___ _______ I 1,090,380 I I ----
298 Less Encumbrances ~ 517,671 . I --
299 -:r------ ----- '\ 267 ,648 J I 
~~~ E<timat~-""~'F~-R0<tdoted Fund Balanoe July I, 2020 : 840,357 I 3·---84-0-,~-5-7-11-----+-1----8-4-0,-357 1 

302 I ~ 
303 - ! I -- ~- 1 -- I 
304 1r- I I -~ 
305 Total Revenu~- ++-- 4,787,225 410,362 I 5,197,587 I (7,058) 5,190,529 
306 
307 ____ ___i I -- ! I I 
308 Total Available Funds ' 5,627,5821 410,362 - 6,037,944 (7,058) 6,030,886 

309 ~-=-_LI -
310 Expenditure Budget 4,936,359 801,321 5,737,680 (6,649) 5,731,031 

311 ~ I 
312 Total Expenditur~nd Transfer Out 4,936,359 I 801,321 I __ 5,737,680 (6,649) 5,731,031 

313 Tl I I I 
314 Estimated ~nding Fund Balance ~ 691,223 I (390,959) . 300,264 (409) 299,855 

315 I l ! I I 316 _________ I -----: I 

May 17, 2021 Budget Committee 
Jun 7, 2021 County Commissions Page 12 



1 

2 -
3 .. 

317 --318 -
319 -
320 -
321 ,_.__ 
322 --323 --324 -325 
326 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A IBI c I D E 

! l Highway Dept 131 I 
Account --- Lt- . -_------------ -- T 

5117/2021 15 :16 2020-2021 2020-2021 

I Number j Org Bgt Amds 
I I I I 

11 I I 
Projected Ending Fund Balance with 10% of the Expense Budget Remaining Unspent: 

10% of the Expense Budget= 304,419 

Revised Projected Ending FundBalance = 

* -+ i 

May 17, 2021 Budget Committee 
Jun 7, 2021 County Commissions 

F G H 

---· 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

458,482 

758,337 

I I I --

Page 13 



Loudon County Commission 

Agenda Item 12-C5 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Purpose School Fund 141 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

1 
______________ _l BUDGET AME_N_D_M_EN~~--- ·- - ----' ______ _j ________ , ______ -- -----------~- --------~---------- -·-!_·--------f 

:~~~~~·~~~~~='1==-~Hi~i~Bi}~-~-=-=~-=--=~--2020-2021- --\:=_2020-2~---~i!P!~~~cl--=±~---:p-;:~ii;;;cd -=j-- P;:-~j;~!~d -~J=:~-~~: _____ -, 1 

~~~-- ~=~~~= ---=~r~~::1:· .. ~m~=~~:;~~·'~t:·~=~:t~:·~-~., .. 
~Local Taxes ---]---- f- i i 

ic;;;;IV?roper/y Taxes - ---------r 
~-- · - --:~~~H¥t;f:.:~0:i~:i~::~r;or Year ---~,_: --9-.7-1~-~~~f-----~ f--~-----9·~~~-:~-~~ --f----_ -_-_ -(_8--7-.-0-0-~-=-)1==~--9-.~~~~~!F___ ! I I 
-------11-- ------------- ! I ,-
=:=--==-1Tota1 CountY Pr~Pcrty Tux~------ -~---j- ------9~9\~;68~-----·---- -o-j----- - - -9~~14,6-!_6-;-__:_::.==c87;0001}---~~--f8~?:6~==----\~--+--------1 
~-===- 40l_~: JB~~~p~~L ·----------------~ !--- 20,~ 01--- --i0,Qoo \ _____ (5,60o)l--------,5,0ooj-----l 

1 

-------L:---:_-___ _ __ I_ ~----1·---- _____ ; _____ ~-----d-----+-· 
+-------------------------1----~,goo r ______ _Q_ __ --1Q_,Q_Q_Q+-----~QQQ11 ______ _11,ooo -i--------

___ -1~;~0,-~~iv!~;--·----------1 __ ==-- --=[~~=-=~:--==·:-----, --: -~-·-· i I I 
____ 1!__Q.!_3.Q.llc1erkandMastersCollcctionsPriorYear J ___ 1_9Q_,OOOI_ 0 j 190,00..Q_.L_____ (15,000)\ 175,000 \-----' 

::_-.,[~~1~r~i;~"f.&~~fT~"""~~-==F---,:tm1---6:-----3}f.~~!-r- --- - --_l?_.Q~!-------1i-~-}!- ---- : , I 
==~~ jj~~:=:~:~·;~:"'-- ___ _c_~r---~1===-~;~=:-~~SSj~~~t-=~-=(E~!=':'_~~=~-
____ 4.Q~-~<1.Lj~cat_Qption S~I~~ T~------------ 4,000,000 0 4,000,000 800,000 4,800,000 ______ ±=±=! 
=--=-~=1_1:::::::~:·::"l_Qp~• T•>~ _____ j ___ 4.6:;:::1 -~~J11==~::::~t=-=- :::;:Ol-=-•;~:::=t::_ ' ---- I 

I I ' ' 
40300 -==~ ~(~1_0~!_!axes -~------·] _____ I __ j=~----·; _ \· ,-
=--=--- ~~H~1l¥ni~~i:f~~~~icatio~----~=~-=--F--~:~F--%-l----2r~·~+------~~)l----------_3-0,~F:~---t , 
------~p-:--- ______ J_ ______ _l~------+------i ___________ l _________ J_ ____ ! 
====--=-il.!_otal Statuto~!:-_ocal T!.~------ ~ _ -I 22,900 _ _Q_[ _____ 22,90_Q_~---- _______ 0_!.0~+------3_0,9.Q__o_\_ ____________ ! 1 

I_otal ~ocal '!'.~~c-T----- l 14,S4i,231 o I __ !_~1_2~1 ! 101,1001 l_s,242,JJr i 1 

41000------hLlccnscs and Permits -··-·-·--·! --[=_------·---!--------!---- Ti------\ 
==---~T H t I i ·--r- ·---1-r-----;--: ---t--l 

il_i_q9~~Twl~\t~;;:~~-s --------------~=~ ~==---0001--·----L-~-~~QQ~!---=-- o 1-~-=----~oo I-~----· 
--~' Cable TV Franc~ises - ---- : ol 0 I 0 ! 0 ell 
----·---=FlTot;iii~~--------------- -·-+ -- 1~00 ---,~ - -- j 200 ~ - -- --ol- ----~OQ 1= 
=-=---==ii ~~~=r- ---- ---=-~---==i-==-~--· _j_____ I 
:_r_o_!a_!_~i~!!.!1.!!.~s-~j~t__P_~!!!!.i:.!!!__________________ ___ . ___ -1-----_12~.l!_g _______ _o_i ---~~+-- ________ '!_\-----____ L':IJ_~-+---- -

Approved by BOE May 13, 2021 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 

County Commission Jun 7, 2021 1 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

jJ BUDGET AMENDMENTS ! j i : I [ i 

~ZI"~~l~~~:;~~r,~~~~:~~- ~!~i~~r;~~£0r~{~f5~8}~~:,~4~;_-.-:---+---, 
~o~ ~ll~l: g~g~:;~::::i~\~~~~~~E_"·~t~ - ~"00~=-~-~~f--- ~,~~!f-~- - :- :t-~~;~t--= -1 ' 
------ ----.!Jss3 TEI cri;:;;in~Ta-;;c·kg-~o;;;;J Fee------------ - · ------r--·----O~i-------o-! ---------- · -o-! -- ---··--·-of------ -----0 T--------i I ==--=---=--=---=---==----_:_ _______ --~ __ l_____ ·-· ____ ! __________ _ .. ____ : _________ , __ :__ _________ ! _ ___ --- -: 
--- ·------\ --iTot~E_c!_1:1!=_atio~ Cha~g~~-------------- --- ----1----__!?_,QQQI-- _o_j _____ ____ !~,QO_Q_f ___________ _o_l------ -J_~_Q_QO __ , _ _____ : I 

='~c··=Tc''"" ~="'--=---=~ --~~=1-==_:_ ''·'~ --- , t -~~·"'{_-=--_- l~~= - r;=s~-~==-1 
440~~-- _tOthcr ~cal Revenues _j __________ ; _______ 1 -----1--- ~1 ---+-r----<1 
:HJ_f!_!J_____ _ f!:ecurring Items ____ l____ I _____ J _________ : ________ _l_ __________ _L_____ ___ ! 

- --------1iH6r ~~~Sifa~a~:~cis~Rii~;---- --------- -------~----3Jl_,~i------6-j ___ _______ _3o,oq~-!--------- i~,QQ~\----------- J.~.QQ6- 1---- - -- - : 

~~l);fl~~f::.~==-= ::-:-i- so.Jf--=*~~J- ~: ---1[-- -=~;:J~-==-=: I I 
:i_'!.!_60~iY'T-_LIF _Retirees' Insuran~~p;_)llTlents ·-----~T--=- 7,JooJ O i ____ _2!~_: ---:=.=_ ___ J[j·-----~~I 

1 

'.!_'!_~§_0_-:_~T-VIS_ ~tirees'J_'.l_sura~~.fi!}'..'!1~~~---- ·· - --- -- -·-·---·-j- 51 ______ 0 _/ _ ___ .__ ·--~,_!_O_Q_i----·- __ 0_ , _ ____ ___ 5,!00 \-----
,_!__~~-Q_BRA_i)EN Cobra Insurance Payments -------- ___ 0 0 I 0 i _ _:_____ 0 ______ O_L-----~---+ 
--~) 70 Miscellaneous Refunds -·------·--+ 2,000 ____ @ ____ - _. __ 2,4~9J_ _____ o_L ____ ~,48Q I 

l~.1~¥~~\f - ti~~~~~~:- TNRis-k°Manage~e-ni~--1------% -----~-1------ ··------ci · · ·f-- ------~-f----------fl---_ i I I 
=~=~~---===~!.~~~!_~curr~g}!~~------------- ~-.~=~=~=----.--_-9~=-----_-_-_-~_-8Q-_1~====-==~i~i~q-_~-=:_--_-_::-_~s .. ooq_l ______ _:_l39~iso ~------~~~ 

Approved by BOE May 13, 2021 
Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
C?unty Commission Jun 7, 2021 2 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

__ ·--_______ u ·--~uo_G E'I'._:'._~~NDMENT~=---~----=-~-L---=~=r~:-- _---=:_ _______ : _______________ !r ____ -·-----·-- -··--· . L .. -·--... ____ , 
:~~-~~·~·~-=-=_-=:tl-------~i~~7i1f1ufN11·~- -- ------1- 2020-2021--!--2020_-2o~~J=~~i>i:.~;~d~=!---~~-P~~~-:_~-.--· --r7oii.i~~;i--- _:_L~=~-=-~i I 

11 I I ' I I I . 
44500---- -- --,~ N~--,,~~_-;;;;;,;y·~--- --- ------.. --- ····-· - ~=-==-J°--~1~=al l!~g"~-~-~=11.d~~::~:l~!"_<;11_<!_~<!_~~~~~~±=~-ll!C!l.!f:::-~~=J- -~~"!!d~~d~=u_<!gi;~F~: ~=:~:; I 

_4~3-Q.:.GOVDL _ §_~!.=_of Eq!!il'!Dcnt ______________ L -{l---~•3.Q-H ______ 6_,_3_Q_8 _ _! _______ o_C __ . _ _§,~_Q!__ ___ ____ _i 

---4451J-~s4& 1~::~~i?:~s~~<lGifiS ______ -------4-------&1-· ---E~!2-h - ----_1_!_~8-2tt--_---· ---+~---- ---116~~H--· · · -· : 1 

--=~~==~17·=~ :==~~=---:::1 -· --=1-- ~:.:::\-=:--.~·"f--_-:.-___ ~_·-=---·_··~-:-:~-~=----~~~!~ ---+1---1 
~iii-oo-_-_-=._-Jjstat~~!_Tcnn~----~~=--_- _ --_-_-_ ----c===----1 ---[-=----- --~---~------~------------=~----F----: 
~51c--::;::_

1

~::1~~~~:am --~-==--=-~1---:~'""or <•~.so£21J'"'~~ i _-- :-:;-:::_~;;,--;~~ -;:;, -
___ 4_6~E_a_£!y Childhood Education __ . 734,715 . 4,039 1 738,75.~_; __ O ---~8 ____ +--- ~~::e:c~::,:revenue _ 

=-:!!!l~g!!~~~~~~::~~~E~ ---~--------~ ---:J--- -:t~ H ~:,:;!t::::::_j =:_~_,,~~F ~i:::,~~ .. F 
____ 46590-B_~ -IBri~gc:_~~e_ _________________ ! ____ Ol _ ____ O_ i_ ________ _ 0 I ~7_,_4i~J--------~14~6_1 __ SMC-STREAM Mini E 

46590-FRCI ,FamilyResourceCenter r--- ol 0 I 0 ! 0 I 0 I camps 
~0-LEAP J.~E~S Gran_t --- _ c=~iS]_ __ (!l!_,~~1-----~~.oo?_l _____ o I =- 17~_,_Q02 \-

<~W~!! 
1

~~!~~f~~'.~~ ~==_j 160.oo!FJ,~ -:::;.~~~~~:::ok~ ------~!1!~ ~==i , 
,---::::: [_ ~;~=~~~. ;~:~:.~. : -·===--1------!~I ------:t=-_--f}I~! l ~ ,--~=r~~! E-- i I I 
I 

46640 Vocational Equipment I 0 O I O ! O O I I _ _ 

- - - i=~i:~.t~-~~:~:ds -=-~~=:r- 23,318,6181 c11s,084[-~~j~J43,534:-~11,098 ____ ,,~56o,§z: _-\ 
j6800 lQt~erState R_ev!!nues __ I I ~ ____ !-=----= ===~=l~- -- I I I 

46840 - Alcoholic Beverage Tax I 0 0 l 0 I --- 0 0 c __ I 
·--- 468~1 StateRevenueSharing-T.V.A. 1,150,000 0 ! 1,150,000 I --ol 1,150,000T I 

___ --::== 1~::~::~·t::::~:----~----+ l,150~0ciof ·al-----1:1so.oooi------o-~-- 1,150:000+-- § 

!_otal State ofTcfncsscc -- I 24,468,618 (175,084)1---=~~--4i7,098E---Z4,710~~} --=I I 
I .--~ I I , -- 1 = 46980.£~ _ Othll_!:_S_!ate Gran!S _____ ____ ·-------~- * _ _lQ,~QQ_ _-==10,QP_O ! ~- o i=---- 1o~oooi 

46981 Safe Schools ----- 0 86,867 ' 86,867 I . 01 - -- 86:861r·--- - -
46990 Other State Revenue ·------- 0 --12.4S2T___ - 12,452 i oi------1z.452t-·- I 

I , -----=------Ffotal - - ---- l-------- o1-----109)191-------- -1o9·;319+--- ----o!---- ----- --To9,319j------· --+---+---1 
i-- r----4---I - --- i I ,----

Approved by BOE May 13, 2021 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 3 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

--- . ______ JLI -- BUDGET AME~Q_~~N~§ ___ -··- .J. ___________ _J_ ____ - - . L __ ___________ :_ _________ _!, ______ ----·- -- - i- ------

~:~~~ ·.:~:·-jll:~~-=---=~-- -~;i~:fijj}f:_ ~-:~_- ----~~~-b~~;~~~:!_~;g~f1-=~::~:!~t:-!_~~-~:~;~~~~g~:E;_~~~~:s-}~:::::d~;~~;j~----:~--- 1 1 

47000 1 Federal Government i I I : 

!ii~~~-~-;-;~:lt-l;:-:~-f-!; __ -~tb~~~~----=-~--=F~~--1-~o-_,_1-3-t~~l::[~t~-------i;:r-_--_-~~-s!=--~~-~=:=,:;~t~~~: , 
-·· 47l~_::g_E~_' _ 1 Safe an~ Drug~~~~!!.~l~State _q_r~~-t -·----~- __ }4,2_5_Q_]__n_ 21,0~.!_J ___ ---~±Z_lj _______ 0_1

1

___ ___ ---·-'---·- .'

1

, __ _ Unempl~yment COVID 
~7_304 ,COVID-19 Grant __ _ ___ 0\ __ 196,§§~_J_ ____ !2§,_6_§~[_ ______ o_. ____ 19i,662 _reimbursement 

_47306-{.!NE~fHCOVID-19 Grant A ··-------- ~-----:JIL_ _______ o_L __________ Qj_ ___ 15,867 _I _____ lJ,!!_§_7_

1

1 __ 

.---4~_!!~1-!!~tS:7~agm~:mps-·------------- -==J----~t-~---------~t-=~~t~~tJ~·---~=~=.:~~it;~ ___ =-__ =_=_=~'""'__"": ===r==---l 

___ 4_?_~Q::_VR11Q~e~~~~~..!_T_hrou.~-~-~~a~~,Y_RG_r.~-------' . 212,0691 (1 ,437)1 210,632 I 0 i 210,63 : __ '-,:::.:-:.:·:.:-··:.t-i==:=t=:;--J 

~~--~ IT!>tal Fc_<!_~_u_g~-§~t_c__ = --477,osrl-319,798 i=---=--796,849 i __ ~_]i!J,4Sd=-~-=--i~i;f~8j---- ;~~~; cam_p revenue 

4i6oo------l~D~;~;,-R;~~~~; --- ~---·-- ·----·---- --------~-----i·-·· - ·--·-----~------------+------·------n - ---1--- (Fed~I portion): 

·---4764ol ·ifo.:rc -R.cimburse~c~i - ---- I · 66,ooo I o -;----66,0oot ____ o-i---· ··-·-66.ooo ~~~ _B;~~~~~:am1n9 
=-~-- -~~~:~E~!'.~::ii;~~c --_- -- __ - ~-- --· ----66;iliiof-----·-·--- 0 - 1 - -------- 66~000-\· --- - ··· ·· ·-· · -0 · 1~~==- -~~."iiiiol _ ~~?ssmEAM Mini 

Total Federal Go~nt · ·· ----, 54J,oSI!-- m;798f _ ___ s62,849T--24o:4591 ____ i:Io3.3o8T-~-----~ 
------ -----n==--~~=-~=---::----=-~---·-------+--- 1 _L : 1 _________ --+--· . 

1 

, 

i~_'!!.____ C.!_!izcns_fi!ou~--------------i- I l _________ j __________ I ----··-··---~- I 

[----~-_-±_-8-13_0_=\_Co_n_ti:_-i~~o-_ns_--_-_·=~~----- __ __Jl-----;;1--: 12,_0001 __ -_-_-_-1-2.-0~~-:_··· - ---~~---~-~0-J_-_-_-_=::iii~~-------_l 1 

- 4S6 l;-~~~[ ~~~~~~=-Altcm~ti~c-Sch~~-------~--~==---- --~l---=11·------l§_,_?JH-~=---- - ~ J:=_==--:--- 1~' 55~1---------i 
1 

-
484~~;ifj=· ~~~::~;~.;~i~~!i~!~ti~n _j=--- ==-=1--8,Sot~ 8,50l~==-i-~-~~j.ij ____ __.

1 
__ -+---l 

__ 48610-CLI Donatio~-C~-----·--- ~ _____ o ___ 3,50_0 • 3,500 ! O i-------~,?_QQ_L 

~~~:~~1 1~~~:R~~: ~[~------------------i-=-_ fy----_§,_~p-~±- ·-=:--~~Q~-----{-r ---~=----~~~~j~=-_:__.___-4--+---l 
:~~~~:~~ 1~:::~::::~";---- -i- -%1------~f------ ~ i -----~ --·-·--·-- ~ l _i 

. 48!fi~~;~l=·g1~:~~~f ~~~tiddi-:~~h=-------= ==---r ~-~$=- : i : I- ::-. :=:~ff--~---<---< 
-"',~::~~!!:!:~;: _::_ ==-~=-=~l===~ff : 1-:===--=~~F , 
===~t= - =====--=--- -~=L-----·--'- -· ------ - ·-·--·J______ i -------t---·- ---________ _J 

=--===~c~~~~ a~~~ii~- -====---- --{~-=-_Q_i----==-2~Q~9.I====- 58P.~~---=----Qf==:~ ~ --?~~§~_q\-~-=-~--- , 
Approved by BOE May 13, 2021 
Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
Cl)unty Commission Jun 7, 2021 4 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

! I BUDGET AMENDMENTS i I I i 1 ' 

~~ .. :~-,:~~~;,fv;r~~~~:-~~~l\ffeEj:~~::~f :~::~~·~~f--;~~~i:~~~:~J~~~r~~j; , 
~-~-~4970~~~~1=1,~;J:anc~~v~ry -----==--- -==-=~ ---b\----{-Fl ----- - ~ -----H-- ------6-1:~==---- -6-I===---\ 1 

49800 I Transfer In 1 • 0 , 0 0 i 0 : 0 I : 

,=_-_- _-_--_-_- _+E--------~==--==-=---_J-i--------+--------·-+-- ------- ---+-- ---------A---------------!- ----~-i I 

Total R~!!'es 'T-------------·---·------~~3,500 l ____ _i~ __ iQ,099,~ __ !,403,6~~l---~!i_~02,8531=___ _ _i 1 

=-·---·-]Total Other ~-=~~---===---=-·--!---·-oJ-----o-·\ O i ---- -----6 ·1------ ---o-\-----~!'-, --+----1 

_T_i;t_al_G_c_~-~_J-al-P~~Po-sc-· s--~-1;~--;;=1 =-------=-==--~~:-_----~----_-_-_---t=---=-~~-J-.-5-oJ=--=---.i-3s_-;--_6~---1----~~-9-,l-T-6-i--=-~~~~~!----_-_ ::~~~~~j-I------=~ 1 

- --- -rl I I I i I . 

Approved by BOE May 13, 2021 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 s 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

~·· · · - · -- -·- - -- _____ µ__ _____ ___ ~U_!?_Q.~I!\ME_NJJ~_If~~-s . __ _____ J__ ___________ J ___ __ J _____ . --·--··-·-··-___ ._: --···--·--- -- --·--L ..... --··--·-·-···-··· -· L--·--·-··-·-_:_ 

. ·~c~~~-~=~1- 1 -- ~-~~~- ·- -· --YJRjj~Mffi~({~=-~=-= ~=i~~!i~~-~~~~~~~~-1 -~~~::~ts~~-1-·::::~~~=~:~~~¥,d~cl~~·==~~·-- : 1 

7-UJQ _____ 
1 
~ 1 f~;~~a;;j"s_tr1Jc![o!1frog!'.am - ---------------l---145;i5;44-oT-- 385,36-/J· ----14,730-;807~---- -----·-d----- -- i~(730,8o7-I------ ; 1 

=· 1 :~~~~~ffi:~~:~: ~s~!~~:iing-c~m-Ps----=---==-~=1====~--~r~=--=-TJ------·--~-! ----~~{:Wo-ci-· l -==·~-2i~~°F~=--; 1 

----116-srvic'Tr~;;tii-;;;.~-:s::r'REAM M"i~;-c-;mps - -- ---···----i------01 ----o-i--- -- ---iil ____ s4:oooT--- -----·s4:oooT -- LcBoe: 
----ml. Caree~Ladder Pro ram----- -- - --------1-----50,0001 0 I --50,oooi---·-··-·-··-·a·-----so.oooT-- ~mm!tur:'.p t 
--·---12si-~o-m~"b~~dTea;;~r-;-·--- ---- -·---- - ----t----7.ofio1 

_______ oT 1,000 f -- --- ---o-!-· ----------?,oool___ pen 

-----163:.i-iE~~ii~;;;I/\~siS-~~;;---- - -- ------- ---· · ------1- ---ij88.o83-I-- 29,263T··--1~fr7S46_f _ ____ _ ---o- ·- - -- ---i)!7)4-6T ___ Be - Bridge Camp ----- ·--------- i----------;;i--------· ------· --·-·--·-- 1--------!-- SLC - Summer Leaming --~-BC -W-ducat'.o~a.!.__~~s'.st~nts - Bridge Camp . ___ ______ 0_1 _____ __9
0

1 ________ 0 !------12,~.2.1. . J--------'~J..!.J ___ Camps 1--

~---~~l~~ lf~Jfi~~E;~~~~~~;c~~~m~~~'.1-~~~~==---=- ------4sio-~L-==----ti--=-~-•§_Q_H . ~!"~~7bJ::__-==---~-=1~~~b~~I= ~~~sSTREAM Mini 

____ _ -~~~ __,_~_2!1·Ci:_rtified Su~titute_Teac~---- ·-----+--- 128,91~-----__Q_~ 128,914 I ______ _Q_ i ______ !.28,~t----·--

~- __,;~1~~1::::: :;~l~¥m~~~.-c.~~ ---+ :='=~F='.=~:r---!·'~'!t__: _ __:jiiflt~~~Jt:- -;-:---+1---1 
_ _ _?o i-s~~IJ.~-~~~~;~~~~~!-M M.m• ca"!P~- - - I - - - --1,558.ss~r- 31,02~ i--- 1,s9s:S7~ I ----:--_3-.3-

4H--------1.s9~:!~! ~---1 
~=_J,_04-BC li~le ~~_tirement- BriEg~ __ Camp -- -===t __ --- -~- o!==--=-_Q_ =- -~-=- 0 I ----- 9,2~~1-=----=--==---2:~_§_2_!===~i ----+-_-_-_-_-~ =-2~~~ J~:{~-~::t;:~~t~f~fr!;~~;;~p~--- -j------ ----- -~-1 - ~ I- --%-i------ 2~~~*-f -~-=--==--~~:~ -; - ;~~~based on final_ 

205-RET-VIS _\E_T!!~Y_Ee aE._c!_!)~pendent Insurance I ___ 2,8_Q~+--- 0 I 2,803 i . 1,800 !_ ______ 4,6031-= expected expenditures. 

~-i~l~~.:;~~~:~:~~__:=--==-- r~_1j!1-_----~1-----:~!t!~t;---~~~~~:~J ___ _1,~E!J~J--- · _~1 ---+---... 

_±Q?~~4o~-1-,~:t~N!~~~~~----- - ------1==-~I.tt~~il ==11-----1¥i~~f~-l-----(9-;6~>:l===&i:Htt-=·-- - i I 

208-RET-DENI I Dental Insurance I 36,800i 0 i 36,800 i 0 I 36,800 I · : 

_ -~:~1~~~:;~:~I~~~~---------- 1=---~--2~~~f- s~o~g·=-=-~~~~ t. --~-~~·s.·&~fr-=---==· 2~~1L ~~~::~e::~oyment ~ 
1 212-BC!~PJP.:tC::_fyiedi~~~ Bridge Ca'!!L__ _______ t ____ _____Q, 0 ______ Q_[ _____ J_,_3~1--- ·-- --1_.l_~.J_ 
-- --2~~~~~~ -r~~~l~~~~~~~:-~:;~:~/J-1~~::n~~~~~p~--l---· - --~r----%-1- ----- ~ : }~t~-!- --·-- -----.-3~~~~ I '----.,.---..,....-''-----! 

Approved by BOE May 13, 2021 
Budget Committee May 17, 2021 

C9unty Commission Jun 7, 2021 6 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

;,:,~:~~ _J! -~: - -=~!~~~E~~ = ~t~:~~~i::~~t~i:~~~~:~.i 2~~:~t~~~;;~~~:~i1F~--~l : 
===~~-~~:~~~

1

Contracted Servic~-----~~~==~==·-1--- 9~:~~----~·60b=:/-_--fs:~gg i=---=--~~~=t1=--=.~- 9~~·tl====~---
--!ii9-;~{1-I{~~:~~:: ~~~:f~ -Eaton J::ii~~~_6']~h~~1---.1==-~ ~:~~~1___J;:::!J------1t,~~j--~---=-~= ~ +-~~==-~;~~-!==~:~-\ --
---~2-9--_g_~LI Instructional Sul'_plies - E_!!.glish Lea.!:!!t'._l"S _L_ ____ _ _ o_. __ ___29_0 __ __2_q_Qj_ ____ _:_ ____ Q._J , 50o] ______ l.,___--+---l 

--- --!i~:~~~Lj{~~~i~~:: ~~~::::: ~ ~~~~~~i-~~~~~~-~~~-~2!\------j~:i~~ -------f.%~ ---·---H:i~~ ~-. ------- 6-1------~{:ii~~E---·-i,__--+---· 
429-HPS I Instructional Suep_!ies :_!iighla!!!!'~~ -Eier:nentary sd" 25,832 o I _- _ 25,831) ----·- ·--·-- -o l ____ ___ 2s:m+----~· -----+----• 

_ _ _ 429-J&~-I Instructional S_1_1pp. _l_i~!:_~u_don !.'!~~e~D·~~.2._o_!Jl __ __ ]~623l _____ _ O_ , _ _3_?.&2-3 ! ___ _Q_lt _______ 3?._&2-_3 __ \----~I ----+-----• 

1 429-LHS1 , Instructional Suep_!ies - Loudq~J:!!g_!!__School ·---~40 ___ (9,3~l.L_-~708J_ ______ _Q_ ______ _26,708_ --·--i---+----I 
-~9-~~}f.(!nstructional Sueplies- North Middle Sc~~q!_ ___ L__~~56[ 3,000_l _ _ ~.5-_~l ________ Q_.!_ ___ ~_,_256 I _ . ___ -;;----+---I 
_ __ '!±9-PE~J_iin~~!!!_~tion~ Suep_!ies :_!'_~i.l~~~Jp_Ei~-?~!!!.".!l~_§c:~A ___ __2~.7821 1,000 27,7~1-. --- · __ _Q_j ___ .. _ 27,782_l_ _ 
___ 429-S~J_ Ins!rn~tional~':!l'.!>lie~ -Steeke~lC:JE~~ School_j ___ __!l,975 0 __ __!1,9-ZU__ Q_i 13,975 I 
------~JJ_ T~!!'._oo~-------------~--·- 227,~ _ _ (75,Q.QO)! 152,156 I _ __ ()__1C ____ _!52,11q___ I I I 
----- ~~!~iv~~e S~ff0e~i(;"R;-~E! _ _:~~=-~·----~[=---_s_i:~6~-1---_!_3_._I~- - ----~*°-!-: ----- ~~(_i~Q91j_-=.-=-= 63 '_11~ +-----_l 
___ 5~- OtherCharg~--- - ·- I ____ ()_1 ___ 5,000 L__ 5,000 : _ O 1 5,000 i----~ 

___ ?~~~1~~~~-~~:~---·---- -- ------·- --r=---=--·---5------t~~~ !--------~]~j~J------=- ~ L ----·-N6K-1-----·i I 

_____ 790 OtherEg~ie.ment ___ 250,000\ 71,662 I 32.!_,662 I ---·-··--0_1 _ 321,662_1 ---;-i ---+---
___ 7~Q:§_~§_I\ OtherEq':!!p_lE~t_:_Eiton I?_l~'.!1~.n~_ry~~.2_ol _ _ ___________ g,7_~L 18,0Q_!_ 30,781 i __ ____ ___ 0_ , _____ _____ ]Q,781 I l I I 

790-FLM OtherEquipment-FortLoudounMiddleSchool 13,2721 3,656 16,928 ! 0 16,9281 i 
_ _ _ 790-GJ:!~J_l.Q!fierEg;;}Jlment-Greenback-Sct;;;"o_l _____ d=--- 9~037 _ 10,000 19,Qllj_ _____ __ _9 __ 

1
: - 19_,Q]? 1 i 

1 
_____ _ 7?.Cl_i!~~_Ll.Qther Eq':!Jpment ::..!:lig~~~__!'._~_!?lemt:!1~-S~~o.2!1

1 
_ _____ ?_,_77~F'.!_,_QOO __ ____lQJl?_L_ __ _ _____ __Q_L ____ _!.Q,Z?.§_l __ _ 

_ _ _ 790-L_!?~ Other Eq':!i1>ment - Loudon Elementary_~hoo_l _ ·- _ _ __ 9,369 2,000 11 ,369 ! O ! I l,36tt= 
___ 79_Q-LHS _ Qt!J~r Eq!!illment - Loudon HigE__~~~--- _____ 13,526 ----~'500 22,0_?._6_i _____ __Q_! 22,026 --;l----+1---1 
__ _:?9_Q_--~MS .Q~er ~~.!l'.!!lent_:-_ Noi:!.!1 Mi_~e Sc_!i.E_ol_ _ __ -::] _ ____ 30,8~ ----~'~\-----!!.~_95~! _ ___ ______ ___Q_ 1 _ _ _ __ 3_3.!.4_05 _

1 
! 

790-PESj OtherE9':Jl1>ment-PhiladelEhiaElement<lf)'School I _ 11,6191 5,999 17,618 ! 01-- 17,6181 ! 
__ ___220-SESJl°-therEquipment-Steekee~lementarySchool ___I 601 3,000 I 3,601 l O I 3,601 j _ _ 

- ·------ -+\Total Regular Inst.:-uction Proer;;;------\- - --22;611,42i~---529,sg9 -\- ----23:147:010 -\- · -- ---soo-:sli-\---- --23-;64i:sii-\---- - -f'---t----J 

Approved by BOE May 13, 2021 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 

County Commission Jun 7, 2021 7 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

-· ----------1--/- ------_!l_ODGJ-i-Ic~~~~~~~!'i.T.~=:_~--- -~--= --~--~~_L----~- ·-·-· ... j. ··- ·--- -·- ----~---------T- ·---- . .. ----r··-----·-: 
~ccu~ul _____ j_[ _ __________ 5/J m02 J lii4-· . .. ·- ---·- . n- . r-- 2020::-ioff- ~-ZOzO-iOii ---:-- ---;..-· p-~~-~~d---- -;--p;~--~~~d - --!---- ·-p-;.;-0-;~d - ..... :-- - -· .. -~---1 
~~~~=-:~==--=It:-~-- ·· -- ··-- ---\Origi~l Bud~~~ Am~d;;-;;;-;,~TA.m;;-;,pd~d Bud ct! Amcn~mcnts -·r Amcnd:d-Bud·-;;-;-!---- ·'-;--1---1----1. 

===--=---i~1-----=-=~=~=---~-~~-~~~=~--~ =~-~-~--1:=:~--=~---~1--~~-~~~~~t~~-=-~--··--~g -}---=:=~~~ :==L·~~:~~~~=~-- - ·~~~ -~1==:~:~~~J I 

=-'°··-;; 6·~~!:::d"~'fo"fO'<m'' -.... ::: .:.::::::.::+~::::~=-- ;;::~ f--·- · 1:4;~I::-:---_ ~~~=F=---- · 1:4-~'.!f~~:~=--=---! ' 
:_---- ----~~1H~- ~~::~-~~-~~~~~---------~---===~=--=F----2f.~~%I ___ (!-2,-0-0~-J----· J~fi--__ -----~=·11-··~-- 1 ~~~~=-~~=~ I 

~E.<!~cational Assistants ··-----------·--r __ __}_29_,3561 26,768 ~--- 397,124 ! _ ______ ~_l. ______ ~_1_2i_j _____ i 

__ _!~~-~T.W:~~~~~~----~~-=~-=~~=-_J=-=2H'.~~-k----/H~·-·--2~:~~-=---=- ri -1=~~-=-}H:~~~ +-=~- ·--··[ I 

=--iii1t~i~~E{~;z::~;;;,,~-= :-~:=:J_ -==~ti1 --=~~!9tt-=::JS ~=-::::J~~-i._ -- !~1]1==~-=·'-[ --__,__ __ _, 
______ 201 Social Security_ -------- ___ L ____ !}4,649 3,4861 _ __ _!~~~-!------ ·---~-----J2~J_3J_ __ LCBOE: 

-----29-~-~~ - ~~~~~~~~nt ~~=-=~~~ ~~~~:-·----1- --i~~~+--- t.ffi1-------21::~:~ +-~-- --=- ~j~~==2_ 1 },i~~J= :~~:~o~~ED 
204-VR StatcRetirement ______ _ _14,431 1,517 J . 15,948 l __Qj ______ ~48 I , , 

~~~o5-~q6~ ili:Tn~~~~P~~.e!!U~~~~~=~===-J==-~= 8.!~~ -~+!--- - -~~-----JJ==-=---~.}}it __ ·-·-· 1 
I j 

_ _lQ.6-RET-LIF _ Life lnsurance _ _____ ___ __________ ___ ~ _____ _ l,SJ..~ ---~ l,~------_Q_l _ _ ____ l_,_5_!_l_jl__ 1 

206-~~ ~!~::~~~~;~~R Grant ,-- --- 3sH~- _ ____ QQ~), ____ 3-57-,~:~ +-------}f --- -------357,~:~--i-- . 

207-RET-MED Medical Insurance ===·- 3,750 ! 0 f 3,7~0 ! ____ _ _Q_J-_ --- -3.750 l i I I 
207-VR Medical Insurance - VRGrant I -~0,820 __ (9..§~ ------~J.,?.?~_.!_ _ _____ 0 __ 

1
i _______ _2J_,!~ _ _L ___ ___ i I 

208 Dental Insurance ! __ 17,0001 0 ___ _ lUJ_O_O ! 0 17,00Ql_ _____ .i....i ---1----
208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance I 4,300 0 4,300 ; 0 l 4,3001 ; 

· · ~! 1!i:z:.:~g,."' · -· ·· -:.::_~l=~= -,r:::+=- ;i:1- - --~iJ:: : . -~-~:.=tE- -2rillJ==:::.:...; __ -+---

____ 42~-~~~!fo_n~I?PJ~------ ----- I~- _:1_h~~1----Q._ll __ __ 4_!.,2~?_'.______ Q_ I ___ '.!_1,752__
1
1 ____ l I I 

---~499 Other SuI?plies & Materials .i.... _ __ ~0,000 40,000 80,00Q_I______ 0 ___ 80,000 , _ ___ ; 
-~- Special Education E_9uipment I 103,5001 101,636 I 205,136 : 0 I 205,136 I ; =--·--- ~I Special Instr~ction-i.>-;:-ogram ---·--+--- --· j-;J42~si41 -·- --· 210;78oJ. ______ 3 ~s53;294T ·- -·----·---s;oOCi_.11 · - ----· ·3,561,294-l=---+;---+r---il -,- -- I ~------;----------, . . 

I I I ; ' I 

Approved .by BOE May 13, 2021 
Budget Committee May 17, 2021 

CC?unty Commission Jun 7, 2021 8 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

----------i-L BUDGET AMENJ?_~~~T_S_ =--J------------'[1 --- -----i---------·--------!- -----+--------j __ ,_____ , 1 

:,:~~~~~·----- -(;;fi~-7i6i?ffHl- . ---- ~=:::---1 i~2o:fo21 ~~LJ020~Qif_J:=~~P;~~~d _ ; P;~r;;;~~~~j=· -P~p~scd--J~~-~~--: ---+---
-----------.. L-'- ---··-·-- - - ----·- ···-- . -· .. ··- - . ... -... __ _J_Q.r:ig~11_ -~l~_tl.~llctl Amcn_d_~nts t~11_1.cnd_~d _}!':'_~g~L~_"-!!,<!_11_1_c11_!~J- ~_!l!C_l!~_c:d_B,!>_Eg_c:!,_! ___ ____ : I I 
11300 _ _ : :~ -'~:~:;~;d:;::;

0

,,;~~r!''"--=~~==~~i--=~L4~:~-~i! _ --3 1 -.0?~~==:z7::~~~ j-------rl==--=~--~::~cif 1=- • , 
-------163. -~E<l~c-a-tio-~itl Assis~1s---------~~~:~_-_- ---.. f--.---~~~20-.sor---62~0-=f-- --------21:-42H----- ----o t-=----=----·- 21.42°8-r-=~ ----- - , , 

195 !CertifiedSubstituteTeachers _ ___ ·------ _____ 5,7001 ___ 0_\ ______ 5,700 I (4,08~1\ _ ______ _!,~l_~_J __ 

1 ~1· N~n-Ce~Ubsti~e Teac_hers _ ___ -~· . ----i----__ lq_,QQ_~+-----o _]__ __ _!Q,OOO _L__Q,Qq_q_)_i-- ------ 1_,,q_9g__ \ ___ . 1---i 

201 Social Sccuri_ty_________ 1 48,752_L_ 1,964 ~ 50,716 ; ----°--!-----~- ! _ 
1 204 J~!e Reti~~---------------l----78,402L. 3,232 __ _ 81,634 I 0 !--- --- 81,634 1- LCBOE: _ 

~_Q5:~1§_ ]~ll!e.L~yee and De~~~-~!nsur~~e __ , _ _______ 
1

_ _ 173 ll 0 i------J..7.Ll_ _____ _Q_\ __ _______ .!._~- - \- Increased based on final __ 
206 _ Lifelnsurance __ _____ 1 2,714, 0 \ 2,714 ! 9_L_ ____ 2,714 _ expectedexpenditures. 

_ _J06-RET-Lii1. Life Insurance ------- --- -- --~ 400J 0 j_ 400 I ___ Q _ _l_ 400 I.__ 
___ 2071_ .Medical Insurance -- -----·----i 146,3601 __ o__F 146,360 ! 6,500 l---___!_g,_~60 l__'-__ -_-_-___ ..,.:----r--' 
_____ 2081 Qental Insur'!!!~------ .. ---------1-----2,~_Q_Q_ ____ Q_ _ _ __ _.:5:,400 .:---~-i-------~'2ifl\ ______ ~i ---+----< 

208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance I 810 1 0 810 ' 0 i 810 : 
--=~ 212 ~p_!2yerMedicare · ·--~-------j- 1!,40~~ 459 I ----11,861 I _ ----o-r----- 11,86_!.__j l 

---~ ~aintenanc_e and Rep~i:_Servi~~E_q~ip_lll<:!,lt __ ! 2,30Q 0 l-------2J_QQ_~-------it _2,30.Q_I i I I 
355 Travel I 8,000 _ 0 [ 8,000 , f[ ' 8,000 __ I ---+-· __ 

---~~~-1!:.~~onal suP.pl!_~ --==-~=-~-~~ -~~--==J ___ _i4,~~~r----~I - -=;Jfil=-_J__, _= __ :: 74,~~-L_ .. _ ,_. __ _,_ _ _, 
790 Othe·r Equipment ! 59,000I 6,308 I - 65,308 I 0 65,308 I i 

- -- --- ----- - I 1- I i I I -----, 

'Tot.I fo•tt""',i'"''' v"'""'~~""~-p~~=-=~-~- ::~:~:;~:f-~:==:::.:r~,~:.~f-- -~~:!~:~----\'----+---: 

Approved by BOE May 13, Z021 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 9 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

--·-------···-f-1-- - ~=!lUDG!~~~~~~d~~~N!~-----·t--- - . _ --+--··--·--·----!·--· ___ .... ----+--------!·--· -· · ··--· __ --f--
~ccu~ .. ,---1T--·-· - --·--···-57111202113~14·· ·· - - ·- ····- ········- ·T - 2oio~2o2i --!-i020-:2ii2i . r·- - A:rr;~;~ ---T-p;.-op-o~~ci- ---;-----·r;;~p-~~~-·- 1 · · - . ·· - -

: ~:~.~-=-=-~-~]-----·- ·- - -· · _ . . . . -- - ·- - -- -- r-Origi;,; IBudgctJ Am~ndmc~~~T~;;;~~d~d B~dg-;;-;! Amcnd~cnts -!A~~nd~dB:;--;~-r-· -i~--1----I 

:~:=±~!~~~~=-~-==~=l~=~-~- -~~ ~-:~~-t=~~=-l_~~~~t~~=*:=Lf ~~J , 
105 Supervisor /Director i ·----~,'.!.?lf·- ·--- ....!_,_?.}.5_j_____ 44,717 i ___ O _ _j_ _____ -~-~.712_~-- ___ _ i 1 

~~: ~r~~:~~:~!nt 1----1:~-~==- ii*:-----=!litt= -~=~:- ::d:!f:t--! I 
207 Medical Insurance I __________ 0!---·---- - 9_l _ ______ _!l+ ______ __ ()_!--·----·--··--- -·9-J ___ . LCBbe: J 
208 Dental Insurance I ___ q_~--- 0 J 0 : . 0 ! ~+-- Lowered to balance 

1 212 Employer Medicare I __ §l!. J-----~~ 649 l__ ____ O_L ____ ----~~-L _ ___ budget. _ 

~;! ~~Svee~ice/StaffDevelopment I --- - -2~08~ 1-- --··--fj-·----- 2,0~~ ~--· (2,0Cl~): -·--- · 5~+----

Total Attendance t-·--·- ·51}~i1=-===-~~Q?::~:: :~.=-~-=.:·-·~-'~?.[ ·· ----~'OiJQ111:~~:~~~~==~E:~~~ --~~: . 1 
I 1 I i . , 

Approved by BOE May 13, 2021 
Budget Committee May 17, 2021 

County Commission Jun 7, 2021 10 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

_ ___________ ~---- -~U_ffG-E_T_-_A_MAN~~~~]:~--·-·----i------_-__ -_-=-_-=-_::_-_1_-~~--=-~ i-·---· ---- ------: ________ _!_ ---------- - ---t----- --r 

~~~~~== r=:=~~ii~f m~:'-··: ~=-~l~~~~'.~i1!:.::l=~~~~il~~:,~:t~:::.+,;;.~1~=::~;:f ==-~~'-' ---1-----l, 

?.
2
!

20 _!Os-cs81JI;:~~;~~~--~-----:=::=-=_~J ____ 44}TD==.:\27}.~1=--- 4~d ______ o_~~::---~~~~~~;fifaj:- -··-- -f 1 

~~-~-~~-~-~ -~:~::-~::;-_: ~--~--:-~-~~;_:m_- _ini~~~~=~=i-1---==-~~~§\·-----~----~ ~=:~~-_
85

_.4_
2 0_~ _\ ______ /_1::J~:== l I 

____ l~~CSH Other Salaries & Wag_l'._s _________ __ ·------~~_,_!_52_1-- --1~,~~~-J 4:'J,114 I 0_ \----- ---~J.!~1--- LCBOE: 

198-CSH Non-Certified Substitute Teachers ,_ ___ 8,00Q.:_ __ (7,86.Q). ____ 140 . 0 ~-------~\-- ~:::1uC::.P 1_ 

201 Social Security I 17,696 \ 0 I 17,696 l 0 I ,17,696-1- · 

--2~~-~~~ - ~~~::: ~~t~~g~~~p--------·--1------4.ssil---~~s~~[----- 5,41 ~ I 1~~ L--=~--~~~---:~~+--~ ~~ _s;~!~C:~mlng -

I 201-SL~. _Soci~l Securi_ty-Summer ~il!_g_famps I oi--·----Q~---· -· 0 I 1,350 J ______ ___!2~Q_c_=:m:::ps=·===i:==--l 

-- 204-~E~~~~*~~~~c~p --===-i -.- 19~~~c:=-- -~-I 19,15~ \ -20~-\=:~-.=-------1=·¥o~-t-- _-_,_f __ -+---1 

204-CSH ~StateRetirement __ _J ______ _§_,~'ZQ.J _____ ~J_ll 7,467 I ~L---·---'•"7ci-- · 
205-~~I;-1~~~~l~~d~~l':~::ii~;:i::=~n]~-==I_- ____ _1~o%l--··-------+.------~t--_1_,'.1_6t-l--~=~-~--_!'T~; --- . I 

206 Life Insurance __________ I _____ l,635 J__ ____ Q_ __ I 1,635 j 0 +------l'fil+-

: 
206=~~~;EL~~~::~~:~Lc~--- -~~~----------1 ----:t!il=:~=:~ '~1-·---:.t!:! -ir_--=: ;j_!r i 1 1 

·--~91-c;0~ _ ~~~:1a~~~;a;:e_-------------~----- i ___ _=-"i:~~l------_J,60~-~ l;:!~~ I --~-l-----~-----_!J:~~~~l ____ i 
208-CSH Dental Insurance --------------~7~j___- 2821_ ______ 6~7_1 _ ____ _Q_·1---- 657 .. ___ !...._ _ __,_ __ _ 

: ~_0_8~!IB'f. -D~]~';L;:;~;.;:~----=--====\ ---,:1lt=- : ! •. ~::I -~----=:~~_:j-.;~h __ J I I 
212-BC Emp_!.2yerMedicare-Bri<!_~eCaml'________ _ ___ o\__ _ _____ Q_[ 0 I 44 I ___ 44 J _! 

---¥i~;~~ -~:~;:~ ~:~~=:- sun{;~-Lc-am-i~g C-.;-ml's ----- _ ____ l_,lJ~-1-· ------_!~-~-j-----_1 '26~ i 31~ F----·--·-- l ,~~~ 1-----: 1 

1

==----3-5sr Tra~ -- - ·-- --1 4001"_ __ o 4~ 01-------- 400 1 

1 
~ml- ~~~~1coniracted services__ ---=j=--!~~:------2Lio_~ -----!:m+---- -~1-==--=---- -~1~p----;:---+r---11 
399-CSHT Other Contracted S~'!i~~s _ I 6,000 l ___ (6,0001 _ 0 I 0 I _ _____ ~ i 1 

_____ 4!l_ll)rug£a_!1d Medical S~pplies ________ -----~•O_QQ_f-------_Q_ 1 14,000 I __ 0 r:=-______ _ _l_i,Q0~1 
__ 435 !office SuE_plies 1,000 0 1 1,000 \ 0 1,000 

499-CSH OtherSueplies&Materials ---- l----23i~_! _ _Jl,687 22,169 I 01__.=---22}69-
~ __ ln-Service/St!qDevelc_ipment _________ 

1 

______ _§_Q_Q\ ________ .Q_ _____ 600 ! _ ~-_____ ___ @O'J---
524-CSH In-Service/StaffDevel~pme_!_l! 10,00Q_:_ ___ _(~175l__ 1,525 L__ O _______ _!_,525 
735-CSH Health Equip~ent I 10,000J (1,000)l 9,000 ! 0 9'.0001 ---i----11---1 

------- - ------··--------------1-------____ j_ - ·--·- -- · - - ··- ·--i-____ ________ _! ___ ___________ !_ - ------- ______ J __ 
Total Health Services . 1 576,481 i 0 i 576,481 I 28,383 I 604,864 I 

Approved by BOE May 13, 2021 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 11 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

::~::~:~.-~--= l+=~~-~~~.=~!!~-~!!c~~Jfi-fil_~~~~~~:·.~=:J.~~~:~~~~~ ::·:: :=J~~~~~~==~~~~L-~~~~=~=-:: ~.~.~t=~-==:~-=~-J~=-=~~- - ~~=---~: -~~~~-~i==~~ I " .... Ii 5117/2021 13:14 ! __ 2020~021_[__ 2020-2021 __ ; ___ ;\P.P..!!>_Y_Cd ! Pro~~L_ ____ ~!:.~P.~~--t---- ' 

:.~~=-:--=-~-=~E~---~~=-~=-===~=~:_ :~~--=---~~~~:: __ ~igin_,'l_~~~g~~!=A==~::~~!'~S-l=rf!C.'!_dC.~_13_~~==f--A,1n~~=::~~~1~~=-~--~~~ ~~~~g~.t=:=:~; I 
72 ! JO 11 ilf ~:::~~St:~~:~ ~~~l?~:~ ·-----------------,-----(:000+- ------0 r------l,000!------0- l -- ---------- l:QOO~-- : I 

---------123-j-~~~~~~ Pe~~~;;,--=----· -------=~-=-::=t -· -----~is:;io4C·- - -i2.~'!QJ:=-~?aoj44. :-=.-=-~=~:J---=_~=-~Iiio)4D.~=----------;.-! ---1----

___ 123-ac _ Gu~d~<:~!'Esonnc!.:_Bridge Cam!J . ______ J _________ _Q J---------- C)__J _____ ___ _Q__: ___ 10,000 j ____ --·-· ... __ I O,O.Q.9_4 . I I 
=--Tfl_~~~ l~TJ~~:-f:~~~~~?RE~M~~~T~a~;P.~---=l-=---==~t-~ · -- -%-1- ----~--- ~ j 

2~'.~~~-_t-=~===~ -2 ~J5o L= ~~~~~Camp 
=-----!~~~1=l~~l1~~:i~~~~------------==~~1=~-~L~-~~-ii· · · · --=-1'.~~-r=-=-~=~:t~~~---- -·-.. ~ ~ -i==-~-~=:~t:t~f ~J:~-= :;:::~~mp _ ------1-------- ___ _J_ _______ ·--.---------1----~ ~--------·--i---- SLC ·Summer Leaming 
--·---~-01-BCI S~i~ecurity_:_Bridg_e c~~ -------1 ______ _QJ .... 0 ! 0 ! 6_2.Q_I------ -.. -· 620 1--- c.amps 

=~---20~!, ~~~:~~~~~£~-=-summer Leaming~p~--=--~- L.-=--~t===1J----- --·--2H------l~===~~=--1.~~~-I-= ~~~sSTREAM Mini 

--~_!.::_SMC Social Sccur~ty- STREAM Mini C~J!IPL ___ ~ _ ______ q_~ _______ O __ ! ______ p_l _. _ __ _E§_! __ . _______ _326_!_ _______ ! 1 

=~---~~!- !~:!:::=Bridge ca7np_~----~-== ---·-==~=~9-·2~_i~=-· 2.~~~~1=----J~-:~Jl ______ !:02~ t--~--- ~-~- . -~!:~1 -----.. -: , 
=_fa~~~~~ - ~~~*~~~~~~~f~~~~~;~~~~~-r------~.=_:::6~~=-~-=--tl~~-=--=-~1--- 2-~~~i=~~~~~-=-b~~~=:=j---1------
29.?.:!fil-VIS Eme_I~~~ and Depen~~Insuranc<:_ ______ . _______ l_q_~ _____ C)__~ . 102 ! _ _9J ________ !~j----·J 
-·-2o~REr.ii~1-l~f:-~~~~:------·-------- ----1------·- ·2'J:6-i- - ·---- -~ -1--·---;I~~~--------{!----·-- ---_ 2.·J:~ ----·-~~~~ based on final -

}9?.~-~~~ i~:~:~:: ~:~~;---=-~~--- --= --- =r=~~- -~~~ l~i= --=-~~f\l ISSJI: i :s11--= =!;J.s~t:= 9---·~ = 
---~ _ Denial Insurance___ 6,425L ___ ~ __ 0 6,425 ! 0 ____ _ 6,~~1----' I 
_2,08-RET-DEN Dent~ Insl!~!l~~-------------1-----~-~L ------Q__I 432 ! _____ _Q _ _L .. _____ ~j-----'-! --+----

=~~~~~~~!~ ~~j~:~;~·:r:~ridge Ca~p·=------j--=~:~~~~t-=-~~tr __ .. _ _g~~-r-----_=Jj~~~=-=_===~~=~-= ----·r I I 
---~-SL~ _E_n:iP!~y_erMedic~~.:.SummerLe~ing.f~.!!!P.~- .. -E·--·-·- -~I_ _______ oj_ 0 I __ _29-~-l ------~- 305 

1 
_____ __ _[ 

__ l!_2_:-SMC_ Employ_cr M~dic~- S~REAM Mini Carnes __________ QJ_ ______ _Q I___ 0 I ___ ]_6 ! __ 76 ----,...~ ---t----t 

---- 309-S~FE ~ontracts with _(_Jovemment Agcnci~-- I - _ _11 1 - ___ _ ,,ooo 1--- s.ooo_!------ 0 ! - -- 5,000 - -~LC_B_O_~-, --~~ 
=~----ffi- ~~~~~.!!_~_!~~g ___ -------~ ----------·-· 2J~~1~~=--%-1-·- ~~~t-----· -·+1--- --=-- ---=~~~O 

1
_ --~ ~~~:e~ to ba~nce i-

_l~~~;~ 1;::ra;~~~~;~);~a!cria_1s______ -r---=--=~~~§i~ =~-:--~ 1 ~:~~~-·~- ~~~L~~=-- ~--~1 1tril~-1-- - _ _ 
___ 4_29-SAFE O~erSu~plics&Materials ___ __ _Ql ___ l,QQ_C)__ 1,000 I _ 0 _____ 1,000 ·---+----+---

---~'CTE~Oili~ '"""~ & M.,~;w _ r:::--_____ ~l ____ .!.~~s2 _____ !1,452 _ _1 ___ o I ____ _g,452 I I 
=~~-19o=s1~~ -~~~~i~~:;fCent ~=------ -------.. --\------~'5·0~+----67.~t---6-}~l~,Q~)-I----- ---61.¥i~ :--: 

I I I i I ' 
-----i ITotaToii1crStudcntSuppo-~t- -----.. -,--i,168~247 :--- .. -140,649 I 1,308,896 i ----·43;ji9T __ __ l,357~iisf-

Approved: by BOE May 13, 2021 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 12 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2.02.1 

_________ l_l _ ___ ~_!:!DGET _AMENDME~°I~- - -- ___ L _________ j_ ·----·-- ·--1--·------- ---··---j__ ____________ .J.-- ----- --- --~---- ---- - . 
~~~~::___::::__··=} =~-=--~5~Ri~6ir~N1-1-··- -·~..:--==-:J--202o:ioii--l - · 1020=2021- - 1==-~~ri~~-;;d"---~---r~o~~d ---· l-=_=Pn~i~~~--=~~~--~=~----1 
-- ---- \- ---------- - ---·--·-····---· ... _ _ __19_.!:Jg~=!.!l~<!giotl.=:.-~~~~==-~-1:~:.=n~~=~~~==e~!- A~_e="._~mE_nts ~1--~=-~~~~:~!~':::~=[= ___ J 1 

-mio-·---- ·Regular Instruction Program --f ---L__ ____ '\ ; _l ____ ···- ·····- -·--1-----1 I 
·-· __ -----ffi-%~~~-~~~r~;:~~~-~ ·- ------===~r:-- 2I.~{~t-----1~?~r------~-~6*l -----H-- =:-18~:~~~+--- : 

1291 Librarians ___ [_~_._IJ~f-l-~.Q_1_3_\·- -- 513 ,2~ ____ _Q_! _____ Il},2Q!_l ____ _J 
~== 16 l j l~c;_cr;-ti"ry(ic5). __ ___L __ ~.?_.}~. ____ 1!.Q!5_ '----~3,.44_9_l _____ Q_[ ___ _ .±_93,449_ · ·--'-i __ _,_ _ _, 

201 I Social Sccur~ty ___ J ____ §5,860~,8~] ____ _ §!_,704 I ~---- 67,704 ! ______ ! 
_____ 204[ State Retirement ---1---- --~8,935 __ 2,88_~_\ _____ lQ_l_,_8~0 ! _____ Q_~ ____ __!_Q_!,82Q_j ----'-! ---1-1---1 
_205.::_~-~-fpm~l~y~e-~lld Deeendcnt Insur~~~---·---- _, _____ _ 4_6.?_ _________ .2_1---·--- 46-sr= 0 -l---- ·----__i6_5_l ! 

2o6fl_!,ife Insurance 3,448 i 0 i 3,448 I 0 I 3,448 ! 
206-RET-LIF!ffiire Insurance 1 ·1y901 o I 1,190 i o ------1.190 ! 

-_ _ : _ __ 2QI_ _1_~~~ical Insurance 1-· 190,~5.Q.I_ __ §J. __ __ !2.Q,!~[ _ ___ _ _Q_==J.~g.150_1 _,_l __ -+----1 

_107-RET-M~Q.RMedical Insurance ·-· ·------L-----~,oooL_ 0 I___ 5,000 ! 0 l _____ ?_,_QQQ_I I I I 
208 -I Dental Insurance ·-- ------J----_2,_7_2.?_j _____ 9_.l_ ____ 7,125 I __ 9_~ __ ___ 7,7"lJ.._I ___ ! 

-~~~.'.'~. F:Dfi~~l~;;~;~-~~~~r~-=~~---·--·------t··--- -tHi~l=--~~i----·-tl:m-t=:==~=-6i=:=_-=J:}~7_c-. -- ! I I 
355~Travel - - ,. 17,0~ ___ __ _p_j 17,000 I o_I 17_,QOO _, : . 

____ .. __ 43~-EES! _ _Idbrary_~o~~~edia - Eaton E~~entary S".!t!J~}_ _ _l
1 

_____ ~6_81- _______ Q~ _____ 8. ,_7~_1 _____ _Q_i _ _____ 8_,761!_\---l 
_ 432-FLM _Lib~ry Books/Media - Fort Loudoun ¥.iddle School .----- 4,697 i---(457).L 4,240 \ 0 ! _ 4,240 I 
___ 432-G~~_,Libr~ry Books/Media-Grecnback_~cho~ _____ _) ____ J_138~! _____ 0J. 13,385 I 0 ~-----'11,385 ! ______ _.! 1 
___ 4~_2:J:!P_~_!iibi1b-ibra_ry_~!?£ks/Mec!!~.:: .. !:lighlan!!'.!r.~_!:lell)~.!1_l!._ry_§_~1-------3'6_5.~ __________ Qj _____ 1,§~--------0-___ 3,659 J_ _ __ i 
___ 4~-LE_S Library Books/Media - Loudon Elementary School 1 ~.~~I 0 ! 5,606 i · ___ 0 _ ____ --2,§Q.§_L ----+-! ----1----1 

____ _il1'LHS Jubra<Y!'oob/MoH• - Lo'''" High Sohool J 9,536 i O , · ~536 ! O ! 9-'36 \ ; I I 
_ 432-]'IMS l_J L~brary_ Boo~~ed~a - No_rth fv!i~dle S~ho~~----~· ______ ~6_2.6L __ _J_,9.QQ_L 7,696 I _ _ _Q_ , ____________ 7_._~~ - -· : 

432-PES I Library Books/Med1a --~pE_!!_glcmcnE.!Y Scho: ______ '!,_11_~l ___ (J_,499)j_ ___ ~_8 __ O 1 ______ 2_E38 _I 
--~32-SE~ Libr~ry Books/Media - Steekce El_c_!!l.entaryJlchool ~----_J_,_5..Q9-!-____ Q_\- 3,500 I 0 I _____ _ 3,~.2_ I 

---524-~~I- ~~~~~~~~:~t~~~~lary s~~~~-~H661~=--- (5~00~)1.. 12·~~H-------}~---_!1·~~}! i I I 
__ 524-FLM J!n-Service/StaffDeveloJlment-FortLoudounMiddQ, _____ 5,3QQ_~ (5,199}L___ 101 1 0 . IOI\ _ 
___ 514·Q~~1- -'E:~ervice/StaffDevelop_!!lent- Green~ck S~o~~- ___ _ _ l~JqQ_J ______ (_IJ.,~3.Q)!== __ _ _J,I!Qj_ ____ O_ 1,770 1-- l 
---~!-HPS In-Scrvicc/StaffDevelop~ent-1:!.i.ghlandParkElcm.:.. _ _ ___ 4,2_QQI __ _J'.!_,000~ I,900 i 0 j -~Qi_ ___ !. 
____ _?24-LE~+ In-Service/StaffDevelop_mcnt- L~udon Elementary . 5,000[ ___ __ ('.?_,000)l 3,000 ! 0 L 3,000 I l 
- ----s~~iJ~%1- ~=~~~:~~~~~:~~-;:~~: ~~~*1-rcf~ie ;~~j------~~~-~-[::_-_·-- -- (6.~!~11----~'~-~-H------_±-~--~-l~------l I I 

524-PES In-Service/Staff Development- PhiladelJlhia Elem. S ....._____ 6,40Q!_. __ (?,500t 900 I _ _Q_1t 900 ~---_: 
______ ?24:~.El'. _ .!_n:~c:_ryice/StaffDevelopment- si:_ekee Elemcntary_§ _____ _!,QQC1.ll _____ (3,0QS!}. _ _ _ _ _!_,QQQ_J _______ .2_ ____ 1,000 I f I I 

790 Other Eg~ment I 0 0 0 \ 0 I O ___ ..... i __ _, ___ _ 
790-SAFE ~Equipment -----;----·-o · o I -- o I ol o I · i 

- - --T ·-~:--+----

·-----·---_J_l~gular Instru~tion Prog~m ·- \ - -- ·· 1~iioo;o·2~--- --·- (6-;987)\··-------i;S93,ii42+----· -----o+- ·-----·-TS93,o42\-----~ 
1 I - --r---·---1 ---- --,-- --- ------- - - -i 

Approved by BOE May 13, 2.02.1 

Budget Committee May 17, 2.02.1 
County Commission Jun 7, 2.02.1 13 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 202:!. 

I BUDGET AMENDMENTS i 1 i ' 1 ; ·~: ---+----

----· 117 lCareerLadderProgI_am :~ ___ J,OOD_1 _______ _Q-J-" ____ l,OO_Q_ i 0 C __ ___ l,O.Q9_L _____ j 

,-----:r: .. r:1:1~:::~~i;;s~°-~---=-=--=t-= ''.~:l ---'·'.~::: -~:::: ~---:~: ~~~----:~'.}) -- i;-----+1---11 
~-265-Rfil~ -1~~~~r:~de~eJ>endcnt Insurance ---~-1 -3~·fo1r=~-=~~~~~----"·l~j _ _J_L-:::==~~}lJ+---[ 

1 

=~i t~ore -~-::t_== _,:1t~ =~jt~:-~ ,:{li ~ - -~ -- ---:~~tt~~-------.-[---+----1 
207-RET-MED Medical Insurance I 3,900 ! 0 ! 3,900 ! 0 3,900 l i ---·--·- - ·- · ---·---------------- ·-----------·------·---·-··· ------ ·-- -;i---------~--+---1 

~~~~!~1~!~~~~~t:-·----- -:=~---- t=-=~t==4f-:~~;!! j---:1-- -=~:~~--- -1 I I 
--------;~ -~~~~miccs --~=-l=- 1il1J--- --~~~[~~}l11:==_-sl:~~~l ~-'1==-· 8~;j}6 1-- - ---[ I I 

524 IIn-Service/StaffDevelopment I ol 0 I 0 \ 0 0 : . . ----------=-~rr:::= -I i I I I I 

===-~~Jlccial Education Program -~~----r· · ----6ss,686[==(1ii3;2~~1t=··- -·--5sl,7s3--i - -- -- ---~j----_.=: s5i;ijij 
1 

--~I ! ___ .! I[_ i +----------_j 

===-:1ii:~;~:Ii~··'''''""---==t-?.3}~E }~11:~ ::::i:_i _____ r ~~-~H~-=~ , 
=---·-·---1~}[- ~a~~~~~~--------------~1---- !~:~~it=~--:=~ ~}-1-------Ii~~~H ____ --~-==--==li~i~F l 1 

_ 205-RET~'{!~ -~p~~~-~pendent Insurance -i 102L ______ ~ 102 i Q_ ___ _: __ ~I ! 1 

-~06:RET~? - ~~:::~~ce ·-3~-=j!l==-=--=-tF"~ . -- 16.H~ l .-----:r:==-- 16.l~~ ---! I I 
~.9Z-~~:~~~- = ~~:::::e _ ------- - -- -----84~-t=-~-- --~=--====-- 84}! -=--6-1==~----g-fs-1- ---
-~~:REE-DEN 1pental Insurance __ 440 ______ O_j 440 ! 0 I __ _ 4~0 ____ _ 
------~.!.2 E.!!!P~ter MedicEe _, _ _ ___ _1_,llz j__ _--~I___ I,766 i _ __Qj _____ _!_,766_ ! I I 

355 Travel 2,ooof ~ 2,000 i o 2,000 , . _ =---399 IOtherContractedServices .\_·· ---- 500 1 --=-~-=-Q_ sgfl 0 I -----soo . ----+----l 
5~'!.j In-Service/StaffDevelopment I 3,0001 0 3,000 ! 0 3,000 

~=~-====-~-=frro:-:::~:-;::~:~-:~:~~----=~- -:-- - -·--16~----3,s94~-----166-;522l ---·-----o +-----iGG,s22-I,__---~--_,_ __ _, 

Approved by BOE May 13, 2021 
Budget Committee May 17, 2021 

c;ounty Commission Jun 7, 2021 14 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

--· ·---·----j-1-----·-~~DGET AM.El'(D_l\1._!:~:!~- --- _f_ ____________ I ___ --·-- __ --!--·· - -- ---- ··-! --------~--------·· ··-- ---- - ~ -------~ 
:7.~~~-~~'.----- ,-!--------9{/}jh~fi~}}~L--=:_ __ _=±--- - ~©o-=202L.:1 ---~Io~i-021·=:L_ A~P.~o;~d-t--Pr~~~cd -t- I>iE.ro~;d--=~ --L~-=-=--;-; __ _,l.==l 
-·------ ···-----\ .l _____ -------------·- -·-- ·----·-_____ j_o_!lg!!t~-~~<!g!'.J _ _!\mc~'!l.c.'!.~S_ l_A_m~.!!.?..£.11_ ~ujg.£!..L_~~n_!s _ _l_~ITI.!'.!l_d_~cl__!J~~gcd ______ J 

?P,,_- ::&~~~~-==-~----· -------~~i~~==iI~~-::=:s::::~=~~:+-t=~~=~~:iit=~ r 1 
1 

120 HCome!!!.e!_R~gram_!!l~_r ________________ L__ 249~~'!.j----__1,~~..l.------~5~,959 I 0 '-------~~~,2~.iL __ ! ___ ~~:11~~:~~=~--------==----~--- ;~:::~i------}~r--g:::1 1 :r --~~~;;:~L-:- _,_i ---+---l 

_ ~Medical In~a~~-----·---------J ____ 6Q,J~l _____ Q : --·----~0,360 \ ---~-1--- -- -- -'"''-''-l----- ; ' 
__ 208 _ Dental Insurance \ 2,25.QL 0 1 2,250 0 -------~SQ _ _ __ l 

212 Employer Medicare I 4,3541 122 I 4,476 I 0 , 4,476 l _ _,__! ---+----j 

-- ·---: =f~~~-~~~~ty_· ----==-------~~:~~~F~~- -_f[=--~~~~-=-~1~-- ·=~~=t]~-i _ ----! I I 
___ 399 \OtherCo_ntracted Services ·------=1----_2,~QQ_I _____ _Qj ___ _: __ J_,100 I ___ O_j _______ 2~QQ_Jj _\ 1 

:;~1 l~~~~~~Mat~~-----:--=:_ __ ;---)~-~:%6%i=--=- (_5~~~1 -- · ______ l_l1:~~~ i------tJ=-=~=_!_!_t~~-6-,------ . 
1 

1 524 _In Service/Staff Development _j__ 12,430 ____ QJ__ ____ __!b430 _I ____ ~---~{~ 

790-STr£- ~~:~ ~~~1;~~;--------u--- ------f--~~,-- -· --- --troll 16::~~~ 1 ----t-1 -------- _!_~~~~%6-1 , 
------ -- I I ' I I I 

·= =--- l=)Total Ccntr~_9.!!!.e.!:.!£~~s~~_i:_t.:!_~o_n__.=-.=_ __ ,-==iJ:IT":iij=~~-·-=i}-~6-.:; !·---- · 848,6981 _ -----0_\=--=~·=~~=~~48i_~!l~-~- ·--i;---+----i 

___ __!21_1_1~-;:i~;!t:~~~e M~~~~r_s Fe~--===1-=--40i3_o_~~, -==-=.Q __ -- --· 40,300-t- 0 _:

1

____ _ _ 40JO_~I __ LCBOE:

1 

_I 
2011 Social Security ___J 2,499 0 2,499 I 0 . ,499 Increased based on final 
204 I S~te Retirement I l ,60Q_~===- O !=- 1,600 ! O . -=:- =--1,600_1= expected expenditures. _ 

--- ~~ t':~:iT:!~~~--------·-----=c---{:{~~1= ·---H------+.*~i---~-1 ---- ---+~~r- ___ : I 

---~ _ Emp.!9'.er Medicare _ _2~?J______ 0 \ 585 i 0 \ _ 585 ! [ 

==---~~ -~:~: ~:~;~~: ---------------~:~~==~----- H------}~:~riri I . ---ri-1--- -----*~H=~--- ---i I _I 
355 Travel . 4,000 O ! 4,000 I 01 4,000 I LCBOE: 

___ 506 Liability_!.nsurance_______________ _ __ ___1~._l_~~ ____ __ - o_t- ----~,149~-----Q_l _____ 29,l=_L ~;;:tobalance 
508_ Premium on Col'jlorate Surety Bonds 400 0 400 1 0 400 i 
5091 Refunds ---- ! 150001 - --- 0 - - -150o0-1 ----~---- 15000 I 

1 510 =-Trustee's Commission ~---3oo_:oo9C_-= _____ i [=- 300'.ooo i . ______ o_=-=----300_:QQ_O_j_ _ __ _____ . : l 
513 Workman's Compensation Insurance 203,496L __ (23,2Q.Qli 180,296 I o _ 180,296 ! ____ _i =1 
524 In Service/Staff Development 25,00.Qj __ _J5,0002L 20,000 I (6,800)1' 13,200 l · 

--~ Other Charges ____ Oi O ! O , O or 
------. ------+~s.Io9~-- c28,200)\- 646,909 ! <6.4oo)I -- 64o,so9 : - -

Approved by BOE May 13, 2021 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 15 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

-+l BUDGET AMENDMENTS I ; ; .... i --- --!-- ·-·--· i ... ' - I 

~~~·;=~~Ii!~I~~~~~~:~~~;lf !~~~~~J~3~~=~~0t:;~:~:;0=.~~~J ---
---·-- - - --- __ I_~_ S::ounty_Q!f!.t:.i.~/Admin!s_~a,~~_Q~t:e_ ________ _____ , ___ ·--- 2.5~.~QQI- ·-- -- __ ---°--i-... ___ __ _2_51,_~_()~+------Q-11---- - · ·---2.~~.~QO. _ J __ - - -·-----~! ---+----< 

117 Career Ladder Program --------i-----_!,_9.QQ _____ Q_[, ___ J _cOOO '. ___ 0 __________ 1,Q9.QJ__ ! 

161 Secretary_(~L__ ____________ _____ i_ _ ____ ~ _____ !P~ _____ __i~2.0.Z_l ______ 0 ______ ____ ~~._5_97 _ !----- - '---l----l 
. 189 _ pther_Salari~_& Wag~-- --------1--- --~qQ_. _ _____ _ _Q _j__ - ---~.QQ_J____ 0 ~-- - ---- ----- ~,200; _ _ __ _[ 

io,,RET,~~ t;.!;~,,~~ -- -· ·--i- -- :;;:~1 ~ . ::tt~~~ ~:;;:: l : 1=-=lt;Iltl =~i--: --... 1---1 
1~-RET-~~I ~:~: :~:~~:~~; - - 1--~---~----=-~ ~t~~=-=--~5~ ! ~ _!---·-== _!1J-- ! I I 

207 Medical Insurance 31,767! 0 I 31,767 l 0 ! 31,767 ! ! 
·-:~8---RE-F--D2~ =~~~=------==--==-=--F--=_-· 135~==-·=---~===~----- (.f5~ ~--- ~ i=~~~:-==-:fj~l~----; i 

===-----------}~1-1~~:~~-y;-~n-~i.di~re -__ -_-__ -__ -_-_:===~----=_-_:~--~F-=----- ----=--i-~~--~~~:~~~~tE:=~-~==:H-~~-:----------~~F--:.-~~~~=1~~1H~=---LC-B~i 
___ 3_0_7.,._lcomf!12:!_~ica~E------------- ! __ _?0,000 ------·· 9-~- - ---- 50,000 l O F - --5_0,Q __ +-- ~::e~ to balance 

_____ 320_ lp_ues ~Mell!!>.!~~!!!~- -------- _ _ ___ j_ ____ _!~,Q_O_O ____ __ q I ___ ____ l_'!_,000 l _____ _ o_

1

_ ___ __ _,Q09_, _ · 
> > I 

__ ____ 348 _ !'ostal c~~8.t'.~-------·--- ----- -------j ______ __ _1.2.9.Q.! ____ __o_l--- - --·-· _2~90 i __ o_ -- - --- -- - 2,~o_Q._1- ·-L---~--..--_,_---i =-=- ~~~ -1~~~:~1c::~~Se~ic"~----------~---4Q]·6%~-=-~=-~J- - ---4QJ~% I _(_h7_J1i_ · --·--'Jd~tl_-·-·- -- · I 

____ 4351=~Q_~eS~~plie~ _ _,_ 8,00Q ___ ___ QJ_____ 8,000 I i-l-_____ ~.9.Q~---
=-- ;~~~r!:7~~~~p:Q~veiopmen! -=-=--=t_---HWoi-·· s;,,i f . ··' --~ t----i:l1:-!=.:: --'----1---1 

----!lTotal Office of the Superintendent r--- 507,3821 --6.94i ·t-·-- 514,323 l (l,771)1 ______ 51:2;ssTI 

Approved by BOE May 13, 2021 
Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 16 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

?~~~~J=:~=~~~~st~~~::~!;~t;;~~~i:~l~~f~i:j~··I~~! , 
~
2

-~:
1

~_ - :~~ ~!~~~~::-::~:::~------ c- !1!:6~%~--:~=2j,~f~=-~-.. -·-?}_:~~~~-----tT-· :- --J~;:~I[~~==---- -~i---+---< 
20 t J Social Sccurit)'________ 50,703 l ____ _!.~-~-.L_ ___ _g,3.87 i 0 ! ____ _5-~ 1~8?_1____ ; I I 

~- 20J.:iiET-~~~~l~~~~~!r~e_b~end~nt !~i!E~~e-----·- ·----~·~:~1---- ·- -!·~~~L~~---~~i}\ ~ l ----·=---· 8-:1~~-t- 1 
206 Life Insurance _ l,450L 0 i 1,450 \ 0 I ---~~0_! ____ .,._1 ----+---

-~§-RET-L.!£1 _!,_if~nsuran~ ------- ______ _ 2,QQ_Dj _ _ __ _____ _Jl_J_ __ ·- ___ 2_,_DOO j Ol- ---·--- -··- ~._o_o_o_j_ . 
207 Medical Insuran~--------- __ .....!.li250I ___ 0_! ___ 116,550j 01------!.!.~~~l 

207-RET-MED~Medical Insurance 4,3501 0 I 4,350 ! 0 4,350 l , 

----~~ ~:~~: !~:~~~~~: - . I ~::~~=--=-=~1=---=-1~~~ I ~ 1-=-:~===--1:~-~~~1- - : I I 
----~~~-212 _ Em~e~M~cticar~--- . ----·-i-·---1-1.-8_-58!----~=-~ILJ-- 12,1_89 I ____ Q_J---~~------~j~_:_L~+---~~~-;1----t---i 
_ ___ -1.Q.?. J~ommun1ca_~1~i:i _________ ______ _J _ _ ____ 9_g,ooq L --- ___ o_ :-- ------~Q.9.QQ __ ! o __ , ____ ______ __ 9Q,90_9_j ___ --f 
-- 348 Postage I 5,0001 * ------ 5,000 ' 0 ! 5,000 J ; I 

355 Travel I 10,000I 0 1 10,000 i 0 E 10,000 1 j 

-----59-9--G-5~~ ~~~~Q~~~------F--_l,Q~l- ---5-.c10~~------t~~~ l ---h-----=={~F---r 1 

--·----- -- .. ·---- - - --'--- -·----------·---.- ·-·-·-·-··-·--····---C ~ 
' I I I ! 

_ ___ _ Total~-~~~.!'..!~~al , _ __!,~04,~Q.!_~- --~18_8~- !-----h~~-t~ 0 __ __ ____ l.!21_~,?!6 _ 1

1
____ . 

72510-- ±fil.'iisca/Services I r----- -1 --- -;- - ----;--! --+-I ---ii 
~ 11_2_ Ac~~-~~~p~r_s _ __ --------------~~L ___ l,?~-~J=~.655 I 0 ----= ~~:6~~j-- i J 
1 201 _Social Security _ 4,140[ 117__1 4,257 0 ----~'-2~? 1_ --~=~:tobalance 

204 I State Retirement J 4,481 I ______ 127 J__ 4,608 I 0 _______ _1!.~9_f'. __ budget. 
I-

1--~q_~_j!-ifel~urance________ -1---~J __ ___ , _ _Jl __ j____ 165 1 _jl_1--- _______ 1 _ _ \--
~06-RET-LIF \Life Insurance . 861 0 i 86 I 0 . 86 f--L-

1-- ~tll~:::t~~~:::;:e --1 7.~;~I - - -n 7.~;~t-1 ~ r--- __ 2!.~~--_,_I __ -_--_--~--+----< 
1----illf~~f;;Medicare ~---~~r------ 2}r-------: 1 -----f:---=-==--~~~-·- 1 

___ 524!..l.!'.!_~ervice/StaffDevelo_pment I -l,800! _ __ ---o1 1,800 I (1,500)1 -·- ------3ocd~---- . 
__ _Jl--1 I I ---- ·-----1 i I ____ __j -'--1 --+-1-1 

!Total Fiscal Services 86,080! 2,153 1 88,233 I {l,500). 86,733 I · 

Approved by BOE May 13, 2021 
Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 17 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

-· ······-·····----JL_. __ BUD~ET_~M~~~!!'.~TS ___ .!_ ________ -- .. j .... ----- ... ) .... .... ···--·----.'._ __________ ~-·--·--·-----·----··!· _________ ; I 

~~c~~-'.~'.=-J~t=-_:~-Y{R~~Jffi~:~!..=--==h2020::2o21· --t~:_}Oi~~~~~i_=\ --~~-~~P~~vcd - --;_=- i>~po~~d--1-- ---Pr:i~~s"i(=~J=--. ~-=~~; 
1 

ii.To =_-i ii.~~~=== ··:·- ···· ~==---! q,;~,.~,,!···r~:~··~m~~r~~~:~'t~m··'~·· -~~~:~~·,~·~1 ::_ =~~---·---
=-=:- _ :-~:~:~~~~!~·'! -~-------- ---.-. r-- _llt!W_:-~ ~~f~-~ -~'tlU_t---- -: f=--= ~t!tii ~=-~:=; , 
--~O_?-~VIS _ Emp~yee_and Dep_c:.~ent Ins~anc~--------1 _ _ _l?~j------Q_j ________ 275 : 0 21~ __ ; _____ ______ '. 
____ 206 Life Insurance ·----- _B_QQ~ ____ O_! . 800 i 0 I;----~ 
~Q§-RET-L!J:.1- Life Insur~~-------- _ _ 8'!QL ______ _Q_ L _______ 840 :._ _____ 0_~---· -______ _!! J~~~Q . .;_ __ jincreasec ==- i~kl~~~~~----=--=----1-----~~*L-==--~-I~==~- . ~:HH 6,00~ i==~=~~t~~~-1=rpected expenditures. I . 
-~0_8:.~!?1iij_! Dental Insurance ====!= ~,1.Q.2J 0 l ______ ~,10~ • · 0 -------~'10~L .... --. 

===:;~lt!1=i~o~~~~:~~:~~=-~o~-===d::~--- i",i9t!~~-!==-·ll==- 1 '2~~:~~~--l~==~~~l=~-~=}Jg~~ii~!~=-~-~~---·-: 1 

-_:=::~~~,~~:~:~:~1;,~~::d~----~~f ===~~--:=~!~~= . · : I_ . -:f:!:r~~~r'----1----1 

~-:_P_!::~Lj.Qther Co~E!~~~~s - Philadelphia_~.l~en_t~rx.l ______ ~,_s_oqj _____ __ Q ~ ·-·-·---~2QQ.L _____ O_, _________ ~.?_q9__i __________ ' I I ==-:~~·1-i~~sco~ii~~ty ... t-- --~-~~~~-~~! .. ---·=lt~=~-- 1,13~:~~~ : ~ ___ l,~3~:~6-6-·l _____ ~ . 

-·----=*r~~i!~~~~;;--·--·----------1-----:-}~:~~~-I--=--=-·· · 6 L==~~:-~~t~~-------~t~-=IJl'.~.HH i ' 
502 J ! Building and Contents Insurance i 348,064 I 23,200 i 371,264 i -----oJ 3 71,264 ! i 

------- ·.,-- --- . . ' , , ' . I -'----, ---+-1--11 
·· --------\-·ITot~·lopcration-;;fl'~------ - --·J---3,2so,02oi- ·· ·· ·2f629+ ··· - 3;3oi,649l _____ ·«;:ooo-1---· -- -3513,6-49-\-----· - -i 

Approved by BOE May 13, 2021 
Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 18 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

11 BUDGET AMENDMENTS I - I i i I 1 • 

~;~~;.:~'.~~~:~j------~~~-- -----_-_9_f_R-_;!__J_6-;-:RH1} ----------~- ~:0--2-0-2~-==r_ 2~~~~~fL[~~.:~:i~-;~~;:~~:r-~~~r~~~~~;---_-_-1__~~~~:~:c~-· ==· l- ----=~~~:·:---l---I 
~~·~~~:~~~=-~ -J -------------=:-=-=:==-~-====--='_2_!_ig!!!==~~1~~~~~=~:~1~~ l-~:_:~~:=~~~t-! ~~ll!_~!!_<!~c~!,s- 1- -~~~E~!i-~.l!~g~t.::!~-=~::_~:i 1 

?'~=~j)a~1t~~;,;;-h,~~~:::~~: --==:t=-"~'%i--~==·=1=l-=~Q~~~F==-~=--=-~Q,29}1-=--:=.~=: , 
- --- - -----·r1 ------- 1 1 i 1 1 1 -----r 

1 __ _ .:._ ~- ~-1~·_«!!a_1_~aintcnancc or P~~-----__ j=-2so,_o~F~-=:_--ol====--=)_sj~Q~r~=--=----u:F-- _=:= _ _zjo,o~~[--~ :~~~; 
72'!JJ! ______ ~_ri:_a1_1spo~tatio11 _ =J J _ ______ , _ [ I _____ _![ __ LCBO,E· -

--- --- ___ !Q?_ -\.§_u~~-~~i!_~l2_r ____ _ _______ L 55,78_~! ____ 1_22l .1 ________ ?7,35§_\___ 0 57,3?E._ _ --- Moving SPED portion of _ 
_____ _ 201 L.j§_ocial Security I ___ 3,459 i 98 I __ _ _3,5EJ 0 I 3,557 -~ __ transportation to SPED _ 

_______ _}_Q!\ l_~~teRetirement I 3,744' 106 f 3_,_~50 I ____ o_I~ 3, __ I _ __ sub lines. 

____ __ __J06[~1~!f~_Insurance __ ~ 187i__ _____ q_______ 187 I 0 J _ _ _ ____ _ _ .!_8..?_j _ _ '=--= -- ;:::, ==+===-1 
207 1 Medical Insurance 13,1061 0 I 13,106 0 I 13,106 I • =--208 - D~~~n~c~ _ -J7sl-~--=--q_1==--=-l~ ______ O_L_ ~-TISJ-~~=---; I 

=~=~~=tt?_11~~E~:~-S~i~:~~~:- -------:j l:~:Lf -~ c.:~r ~~j'~~t~-=:ii:!tl- ==; 
315-BC !Contracts with Vehicle Owners- Bridge Camp I OI 0 0 I 22,483 I 483 l , 

------)!s~SLC~c-;,-;.tra~ts .,;ith Vehicle Owners - Su~m~r=-L~a;:;:;-i;;"g 0- ---- --of-- O 0 1 23,816 ------iJ.8161~-=-=-.:.:· ·.;:- ~:.:~=s=o::E=· ==:!::=:;-1 

=--=~-~ -!_?_-SMC f<!_-;;ticts with Vehicle Owners - STREAM ~1ini Car1 ol------. 0_\ _ _ o_ \ 39,415 39,415 ~=-=>umm~ Camp 
:==~=---=-;Ii~-~;:~~~n~~:n;~ Repair Services - Eq~pment 1--- -- 6,~-i1-------}\-- ---= 6,;~--- ~ -------d~[j---- ~::::~~mp 
_________ _l_4_Q _ Medical_!nd Dental Se_rvices 3,ooOf 0 ~----~_(l_OO I 0 3,000_C SLC- Summer Leaming t 
=::~ _;:-1~~)=.ds~•= :=F----:;t---=1--==~~!tt--- _:I_ --- =-ct!tt~~;:=""-' __ 
=~~-- 1*~¥n~~~~~~~~~D~~~--------I--_ - ~~~F--%1 -- - -----~:~----fi==--- ~~~1- -----_--_- -..·---+---
----~ ,Olhc:i:_<;harges r--___ _2,9851 __ o_, ___ S,985 i _____ o_C 5,985 \ ______ ! I I 
____ __ _7_2.Q_1- 1~er Eg_~pment ----i

1 

4,000: o ! 4,000 ! o \I 4,000 ! · ==-=: -pT~_!~_fj-~ansportation l,947,-9tJt -·--~ l,943,712l 77,71.4- 2,021,42Gl ____ _ 
1 I ----i· -- --=---1 1-----1---- --r ---+----' 

Approved by BOE May 13, 2021 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 

County Commission Jun 7, 2021 19 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

____ _ ____ ---!-~- - -----~_!1_!?~_ET AM!!'.'lJ>MEN_'!.'S ____ 1. _________ J_ ______ -·- ···J··-· ···-····-·-·· _____ ____ J__ .. ·------------1---------+- -______ . 
~ccu~uc· ·---+t-·--- ----G5j~jji~ilu~~: i:-~-------··--· ··----1- 2020-202l--+-2o2o=2o21 ···! ·- A-pp7o~~d : -p;:-;p~;~d--· i -- --- --Pr~po~ed -----i ---·-. - . :-==i---1 

........ ·----- ·\]----·------- -·--·--·-----, Origi;;-;.I Budg~i!Amendm~~i'A~-;.,d~~dgct l Amendments !Amended B.-;d-;;~ ·i-· ----· ; ==i : 
-~::~:~=~~~=~il~~~!:~c~==-=~~~-~-~--~-r----_ -l~~ --~::1:===: :=-::1==::= ·--l =:: -~_~: r_ : :: ~- ---+----ti 

116 1 Teachers 0 270,000 270,000 0 270,000 
=:~=--~~---fri1 1. \Socia1S~cu_0y _ _ _ _ ---~- : 0 16,740 16,740 0 16,740 ~===--·· 1 

=·===-~-~=rJ.l~l~~~;~~~------=------ ·- ~ 2;:~~~ 2;:~~~ ~ 2;:~~~ ----~:~~ 

~~==:j~i:!:::·~;., ---------~--i--~~-:~~:;;:i===:::~:, \ =~-~~ 2::::,l==~=~ ' 
=~~=-=dc:~~"=:-s -------------- ----:.~:,:-s~E :~~~J-~=--1:~s,9~~i-- -148,745 [---:,:~:.~_:_~[~~~~~~ : i I 
~~I~_d:;;~;~E~:---=-==--=--=~==-==--===~= -=-40~1~7,~o_Q~==--l.441:423~=~~--41.§~~2iF-~-6s7.5~-----42.29i:o~-..:-~===· -r , 

Approved by BOE May 13, 2021 
Budget Committee May 17, 2021 

i:ounty ci;immission Jun 7, 2021 20 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

;'.::~ .. ,-=-~~t . ~~~~~~f C~s-=~~1=~~:~:~g:~~~~~~-~:i:~_::i~~~l~::::.~i;~l--: - =- I 

IHQlf;::lt:3:::~~::~_:L~--::::=--== - 11.J~,:t~-=-~~;,:-f-==--=g~~~=-:=;~-~ 
: ~~~~~~~ ~~~:~i:so~~;~~or - LEAP Grant I 1 ~~-:~;~ j'=~-=--IJ~=~==- l-~~~~~J=_--_____ J_l _____ _J_~_~i~~--'==~~~ _, 1 

116-CCLC-EES Teachers - CCLC I 45,000_ 27,000 I 72,000 i 0 72,000 i ; 
116-LEAP Teachers-LEAP I 200.000 1 (84,147 l~ ___ li5,853 ! O 115 ,853+:=~--=--' __ __,_ ___ , 
163-CCLC Educat'.onal Ass'.stants - CCLC Grant I 20,000J _ ______ Q_ _ _________ 2_9_,Q.qg_l-- 0 _____ 2_0,_Q_Q_O_, __ ------~. --+---1 

163-CCLC-EES Educational Assistants - CCLC Grant - _!!,000 I ___ O _ ____ 8_,000 _[ 0 8,000 -!- - --- ------ ----+---• 
163-LEAP Educational Assistants-LEAPS Grant 29,500 1 _i16,400)_, ___ __ 1_~ ,100 : 0 l~,100 [ _____ --- '~---+---i 

189 OtherSalaries&Wages oi ~'ZJ__ 1,157 i 0 l ,l_?ll_ ______ _ ! __ --+---1 
189-FRC Other Salaries & Wages - FRC I 25,893 J ____ ____QJ_ _ ____ _l_~ ,_893 ! 0 I ___ 25,893j _ __ ___ ~----+------t 

201 Social Security of 72 l ____________ _l~J 0 _ __?~J_ ______ ·----+---• 
201-CCLC Social Security CCLC Grant 8, 150 I -----~·~~~-- __ ____ _!~,698 i 0 I ___ 1_2_ ,~8 _L ____ ____ -~---+----• 

201-CCLC-EES Social Security CCLC Grant ! 3,286f 1,674 L 4,960 i 0 I 4,960 I _____ _ 

204-LEAP State Retirement- LEAPS Grant I 23,2391 (11 ,842_} _ __ _!_!_,}97 ! 0 1 (397l___j 
206 Life Insurance I 188 0 188 ! 0 188 I ; 

206-RET-LIF Life insurance I ~ 0 ----=-------- -·216--: -----0------216-r_--- -- -- 1,. ___ ___.___ _ __, 

~~; ~::t:ia:nl::::~:e : 7,~~~1 -- ---=--=~- 1=-------- ~~;_1 ______ ~_ ----~~j-~fr==-- -~ ! I I 
208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance I 1,011 0 _ l,Q!_U_ · 0 1,011 I _____ '. 

212 Emolover Medicare I 0 17 - _ 17 i 0 __ _!!] _____ ~· __ _,__ __ 
212-CCLC EmoloverMed'.care-CCLCGrant !.. 1,906 1,106 , _____ _ _3 ,012 I 0 I ----~•_Q!~j ___ _ _ : I I 

212-CCLC-EES EmoloverMed1care-CCLCGrant I 769 391 1,160 ! 0 _ 1,160 I _- __ __, ___ _ 
212-FRC EmoloverMedicareFRC i-----m--· 0 I -------375 ! 0 375 I _ 

212-LEAP EmoloverMedicare-LEAPSGrant I 3,595 (1 ,584) _____ 2.01 "1 l 0 I 2,011 r 

Approved by BOE May 13, 2021 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 21 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

' --- - I --:----- v I __ _ 
422-LEAP Food Supplies - LEAP i Oj---- 4,335 j ______ '!.,_3_~----
422-WSF Food S~pplies . I o. _______ -2.,QQ_Q_.J--·-·--- --~,_Q_Q_Q_j 0 I J_,QQQ_j _____ -··· ___ , I 

429-CCLC Inslruct1onalSupphes-CCLC I Ol ____ _Cl__f __________ Q_j ______ ~O 9_L_. __ __ .. 
,429-CCLC-EES Instructional Supplies - CCLC-EES I ~-----!J.lJ ________ !_l_l.j_ ______ O 111 i -··--·---- _. ---1----l 

429-LE4~~ ~~:~c~~;:i1i!u;;~i~~t~~:i: \ -~~~I=-- (~._Q3f!-----~: -·-· 4,ri~H-- ------ ~ ------- 4,~~~--E::~~=~' I I 
499-CCLC Other Suppl'.es & Materials - CCLC 28,291!.l ___ C~.7,415).j. _____ 1!_83 ! 0 __ 883 \ __ _ 

499-CCLC-EES Other Supplies & Materials - CCLC 8,751 )__ ___ __@,Q.9_0)j. ___________ __ 7_~1-~ ______ .Q. ________ "1.~Lf= . ___ __ I 
499-CHR Other Supplies & Materials-CHR Oi 8,500_l__ _____ !.~QQ..i,_ 0 8,500 L-·-·--------+---

4~1T?J g~::::::::~:;:n~PSG .. ,, 1 

· ,,.f- ~r.ru-_::::11i:r== ~=~ l~~:H ~-=j 
1 1 

499-SUP Other Supplies & Materials - SUP I 0 --- 2,000 [ _. _____ 2,00Q__ l 0 r 2,000 J__ . . 

524-C~~~ ~ ~:~:~~~=:~::::~~::~:- CCLC I_ 3.~~ii ---·:·-(i;4i~)\- =-~=jJJi:l=~--~I 2.~~~+·=:~~~·-. ---+---

524-C~~~~;:~ ~ ~:~:~~~=:~::::~~::~: ~ ~~t~ i=·----1·::~~-- -.s.1.oo_:'l==:-.::::: 6-0H. -- ~j - 6Q~~~:·=--·1 i 

vice/StaffDevelopment-LEAP 3,545 _(3,545lL _______ Ql_ 0 L_ 0 t----
790 J Other Equipment 2,000 0 l _____ ~.OOQ I 0 I 2,000 [ 

790-CCLC Other Equipment - CCLC i 0 i 6l8] 618 ! 0 \ 618 I ···-·----------~i: Sc:i·:~~---·----·------! 627,432~ -13,226~------614,206\ ol Gl4,20J---- 1----i 

Approved iby BOE May 13, 2021 
Budget C~mmittee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 22 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

11 BUDGETAMENDMENTS I ! 1 I I 

;_;~~;~~-· : :·:-~~~~}====---G5cff,~~;1u¥-Bt~~-~-:=~~-~~---~ -·- 2020-2021 J_ 2~£0~~~~~-l : ··=:~~~~;~=::~1 =- --p~~s~~=r~~~;~~::~---:_~r: :_ =~:::~ ·:_-, __ _,_, __ _,I 

~~~~~~_::j~:~;,::;::-":;:,:-- · - =-==--1~,;~-"·~t"~"'"'-l~"=':'.:'~":•" ~=m••=~~~" ~-"":'~"'~'~'~'l- :~ ::~ 
=~:::-H~~~~;;;;1;u.=----::=:-_:_:__ j----~iic~~ti~6-~=-=j~~~~- f--------t1--------H~~~{ft_=~:~===i== 
----- -----~~.!..]Certified Substttute Teachers ___ __ I l,OOOJ_ 1,770 1 _____ 2,770 J__ 0 \ . 2,77-Qj ___ _______ ' I 
=-==---- --1§~-\~i'f~~~~~~~i~e-~~c~~-s--====~~---&~~J----- ::6~~t-·- --·--3rJ.6H-- ~ ----J.-~-~l=--~~~~ I 
__________ 204j !State.Retirement T 49,2701 1,357,____ 50,627 ! 0 ~0,627 -~----·-' 
=2-92.~~~~;~: ~;~~:~~;____ ---------\----~m1 ---~6·r-=~=:~:}·.~;~ : ~ 2·~*-:--~=--=~: 
------~1.L~dical Insurance --;- 92,830 _____ Q_l---~~;io i 0 92,830 ____ _ 

_ 7:01:~:.M;-~::~a~;!r;~:e _ - -------1 !:;~~ --·--- --~T----- ~'.~~~+-------~-1------!:;~~ F----·-·· : 
~!~-~~~~l~~}!~~~~~s=~s --~-~--t~~:i;I_ ~~::tl~==;~i~ ---41----.~l~tt:::~=i ' 
--~~.! !Instructional Sl!eplie~-------- l _____ l,600J Ol _____ l,§_90 ! 0 l , 1,60:[] · 

==jmJ~R~~~',c::~=---L1---l.!~~1-:- . · *±=~--,~~::--:---- }}===1~::~- .:-:: I I 
790 I fOther Equipment 0 0 ! 0 I 0 I 0 ! i -----·-·-·--·1------ ---------- -- I I ---- ·---: 

=--==-=}~\Total Early_ Childhood Education I 818,300 I ilt!_S.§_F--:-_--·-839,4SG-l -----oL_~,456 .. C~~~:=-i --1-----i 

===-_J-1--·--·-··---------- -----1--- - ---:----- ----i I --1=~----; I 

~::~------l~~~~;------------F----J=~======r--1--=--=J =-· I I 

_ · ··- · - - -~~-=lfi~~~~;~~~:itai Outlay ------~I=_-_____ 01---~F--- --- 0 \ 0 I 0 -1~~-=- i 

===-1~------ . ·----~-----.·-----------F~- l I --=~~--------;----' --+----I 

Approved by BOE May 13, 2021 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 

County Commission Jun 7, 2021 23 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

I ! BUDGET AMENDMENTS I ! I : I I . 

~:~c;~!~~~;;,~!~~~~-~~;~f ~~f~~t~¥2~f~~~n;~~:~~t~m~;~~·~t~J~---1 

=-==·=~~Jl_~~:~~~l-~ ~~t~~5__ I ~ t---------6·r------f :--------}I--------~~--- __ [ 1 

====ii-------------·------- -r of=-::::_:i_t===_::lJ::_::::.:.::::--0-r n_::::_::_::-,+---- • 

!2300:_~ _:~~~ •• :. "'" • .,,,~~ - - - -- ---- ~==-- -J: -=-::__+=-----=-=-==t: --;1---1-1---41 
_____ -q___ ··------- ·--F-----i---··--~---------l --- - ·------- . I 
f ~~~---=~~~=1·ci~:;-6:~t·s~rvice --------- -------

1 

-----o:··----·--a··:--·--- --------0-:--·----o-l------ ----o\·----:~~=:t 
::::::::=_:_-:-:::~:i:;_.., Ed_,, •• -.~ n,., s"";;, _:::::: ::: _:: _ ~==--~::::::_:: ::::q::::::: ::::::-- '+-::::::_:::::-::_o_~_::::==:-::::o:l::::::::_: __ 1 

j!!O_~~ -- ----~-=,~~()~aJ__~~~:~!!i~Q~-~!_~cEVJ~--- -- ------~--------_QI_· ---~~==-~o~j-:-==:=_- :_g_-~------~---_-___ QL ______ i LJ 
90000 ______ T Capital Proj~ts-----------·----r---------·--1-- I ! j----; 
f~~=-··· --]iothc~u~~;----·------------j· -----=~~~-· =~[: ___ =~=~--j-------1-----.:----=±-=~~-~l --+----I 
________ I I______ . ~--1-----·----i------ ! , ___ ) 

· ----~~~~~]-Jfil~~~fo~~-~e;run~~-=---------·--1--··-----·-oi- ···----- ··---0-1----·---- ·a+---·----oi-------·---ot- ==-- : 1 

! 'I I . I ' L I I 

====- -~il~~:::~~:::~::~_s __________ ~ _____ _1 ___ .\.6,,.,:r-=•:45f;i~J -_ .,,,!~"~---=-"~-=_.g_~~~~ 1 , 
r;~;,-;,~::;t~,~ ==::==------====1~~-F--::;i,:;-:.J----.,,m.1ss+- os1.ss1 l---43;,~.742J-~-----l I I 
----- ________ p_____ L ______ i----=--=t=--==~-=- ~====-=~==~--~---··--- . 

Approved by BOE May 13, 2021 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 

County Commission Jun 7, 2021 24 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021. 

- ····-·--·· -- -· _Ji___ _ BUffGET AMENDME~_I_§ ________ ~ ______ _J _____________ _j_ _________ ____ _____ __ J _________ l ------- -- ----·-L_ ____ .. ... J 

~~~-~~·-~=!~] - --_______ Glkiiiiff-ii ~:~----- - -- -·· ·· ~=1--2020-:2021J _i02o-2o~C: - -~P.P-;~~~~~-- f-Pro1>_0~~.l-·-f-·----p;.~ii-o~-+-- · .. · ; 1 

'~::~~~;d~~,:~~:,-d-it-•d)~: · · -~==:=:=: ~9ri•~:.:~::: ~-m-==;t~'':'.;~;,~~~:~::'"'m::'.~Fm'"'':::~'.:~1:::: ·- -~_J ' 
--··---· · - --- -~~---· ··-- ·····--- -------------- -1-----1----···- t--·---·- ----i- ·---------1-·- ··--·-- --r--------: 
; •. ;;-;;,.,,._r\·------------· I 39,663,5ool 43~:~.!>_J 40,09~,196 : 1,403,6571---~;,;;1----~-~---+---: 
--------rl________ _ __ __ L__ L ___ __ l___ ! \ I _____ _j 

I~~~~~~~,~~~~~~~---=-===--===----- - - -----~4,;~~-n--- -:;~~9~- - 1---~;o,G:;;-1---~.403,657_ 1 ______ 46,584,3;-1:=.=-=~---
, I I I I ~' ---+-----! 

~-;;-ta1 E~p-;n-:i2·~~;--:------------------~ 41,632,s32 ---1~4~- 4~~-ss,1s~~r~1:s57i 43,745,:i=~----! I I 
=--=--==-~-~~==--=-- -- ~1 -i---______ i_, ----E --.-I ~---~ 
Estl·~-a~cd~~~i~f~~~-nd Balan:--------- --- f ,,;;;,144 -(1'12,!E~- --;:;;;;.s;j ----:;;6,100T----;:;;;:5,;;-~----[ I 

=---===t1.-s300,°ooo· w~:-transf~rcd-to s~bfu-;.d 999~ffundmthat ~;n be ~ull~d back fo~ ·rce~lar fund ·i;;;-i;;-dc purposes a""t :~s:::- l _____ : I I 

Approved by BOE May 13, 2021 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 25 



Loudon County Commission 

Agenda Item 12-C6 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 



A 181 c 
1 I I Federal Fund 142 - --- l-·-2 Account 5/1712021 15:12 

3 Number 

4 -
821 
822 Sub Fund 999 - RESTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW 
823 -
824 -
825 --
826 

827 39000 Unassigned 
828 

i 
I 

I 

- ± 
I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E 

2020-2021 2020-2021 

F 

Approved 

Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 

+ 
300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 

--------- ----· 
829 Total Other Revenue 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 
830 
831 
832 . I Total Revenue 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 ,_ - · 
833 ,__ 
834 

-·· 
835 Total RESTRICTED FOR CASH FLOW 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 -
836 -· -- I 837 - --
838 
839 ,____ 
~· 

Fund 142 Total Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 840 

841 
842 Fund 142 Total Expenditures 3,030,938.04 3,565,254.98 6,596,193.02 
843 

844 Fund 142 Total Revenues I 3,330,938.04 3,565,254.98 6,896,193.02 
845 
846 - Fund 142 Total Ending Fund Balance 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 
847 

G 

I 
Proposed I 

Amds 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

848 * $300,000 in sub fund 999 was transferred from Fund 141 fund balance and can be transferred back to Fund 141 fund balance at any time. 

BOE Approved May 13, 2021 
Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

H I 

Proposed 
·---

Amded Budget 
·-

·-

300,000.00 

300,000.00 

300,000.00 

300,000.00 

0.00 

* 
6,596,193.02 

6,896,193.02 

300,000.00 

32 



A IE c 
1 I Federal Fund 142 ,...__ -------· r----2 Account 511712021 15:10 

3 Number 

4 ----
729 72210 Support Services - Regular Instruction - - ------
730 3991 Other Contracted Services -
731 790 Other Equipment 

- · 
732 - --------
733 - - - -
734 72220 Support Services - Special Education - -----
735 307 Communications --
736 -
737 72250 Technolog}t_ - -·- · 
738 471 Software - ------
739 790 Other Equipment 
740 I -741 - -----
742 72620 Maintenance of Plant - - ···· 
743 399 Other Contracted Services 
i-----·· 
744 ,_____ - ---·---
745 72710 Maintenance o[_Plant 

746 3.15 Contract with Vehicle Owners ---·-
747 ------
748 ,...__ ----
749 I Total Expenditures ,...__ ---·-------
750 ,...__ ---· 
751 Beginning Fund Balance - --
752 -
753 -
754 
755 -
756 
757 
758 

! 
Revenues -----

Expenditu!es -==f --- - - - Ending Fund Balance 

BOEApproved May 13, 2021 
Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

-

I 

---~-

·· - -

i 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E 

i 
2020-2021 I 2020-2021 

F 

! 
Approved 

Org Bgt Amds I Amded Bgt 
___ _i_ 

0.00 105,000.00 105,000.00 
0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 
0.00 155,000.00 155,000.00 

0.00 8,400.00 8,400.00 
0.00 8,400.00 8,400.00 

0.00 50,000 .00 50,000.00 

o.oo I 529, 160.00 I 529,160.00 
0.00 579,160.00 579,160.00 

0.00 137,000.00 137,000.00 
0.00 137,000.00 137,000.00 

o.oo I 82,368.00 82,368.00 

0.00 82,368.00 82,368.00 

0.00 I 3,021,183.37 3,021,183.37 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 3,021,183.37 3,021,183.37 

0.00 3,0~l,183.37 3,021,183.37 

o.oo I 0.00 o.oo I 
I I 

G H I 

Proposed _ _! Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

... 

-
0.00 105,000.00 
0.00 50,000.00 .. 
0.00 155,000.00 

0.00 8,400.00 
0.00 8,400.00 

i 
0.00 50,000.00 
0.00 529, 160.00 

o.oo I 579,160.00 --

·-f---

0.00 137,000.00 
0.00 137,000.00 

·-~ 

0.00 82,368.00 
0.00 82,368.00 

0.00 3,021,183.37 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 3,021,183.37 

0.00 3,021,183.37 

o.oo I 0.00 

29 



A I~ c 
1 

-~--- it 
Federal Fund 142 

1--

2 Account 5/1712021 15:10 
1--

3 Number 

4 

707 71300 I Vocational Education Program ,____ -----·-· 
708 471 Software ,____ 
709 
,__f--
710 
1--

711 72120 Health Services 
1------
712 -
713 -
714 -715 -
716 

717 

718 
1--

719 

720 -
721 -
722 -
723 

724 
1--

725 
1--

726 

727 -
728 

131 Medical Personnel -----·--- I Social Security 201 ---·· 
204 State Retirement -----
212 Employer Medicare 

-·-· I 
·-+-
-

72130 Other Student Support 
123 Guidance Personnel 
130 Social Workers -
189 Other Salaries & Wages 
201 Social Security - - -
204 State Retirement 
212 Employer Medicare 
499 Other Supplies & Materials ---
790 Other Equipment -

-----t+ 

BOE Approved May 13, 2021 
Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

·--,-
--

i ---=i· 

=$ 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E 

2020-2021 2020-2021 

F 

Approved 

Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 

I 

0.00 61,000.00 61,000.00 
0.00 61 ,000.00 61,000.00 

I 

0.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 
0.00 2,480.00 2,480.00 

0.00 2,684.00 I 2,684.00 
0.00 580.00 I 580.00 

o.oo I 45,744.00 45,744.00 F- I 

0.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 

0.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 
0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 
0.00 9,238 .00 9,238 .00 
0.00 15,303.00 15,303.00 
0.00 2,161.00 2, 161.00 
0.00 34,560.00 I 34,560.00 
0.00 10,436.oo I 10,436.00 
0.00 220,698.00 220,698.00 - --

G H I 

·-
Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

0.00 t- 61,000.00 
0.00 61,000.00 

0.00 40,000.00 
0.00 2,480.00 
0.00 2,684.00 
0.00 580.00 
0.00 45,744.00 

0.00 40,000.00 
65,000.00 74,000.00 

0.00 100,000.00 
4,030.00 13,268.00 
6,676.00 21,979.00 

943 .00 3,104.00 
0.00 34,560.00 
0.00 10,436.00 

76,649.00 297,347.00 

28 



1 -
2 

3 

4 

669 

670 

671 

672 

673 

674 -
675 ........-
676 -
677 -
678 -679 

680 

681 

682 

683 

684 ........-
685 ........-
686 

687 

688 

689 

690 

691 

692 

693 

694 

695 

696 

697 ........-
698 

699 

700 

701 

702 

703 

704 

705 

706 

A c 
Federal Fund 142 

• 

----

Account 5/17/2021 15:10 
~-· 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E 

2020-2021 I 2020-2021 

F 

Approved 

Number OrgBgt I Amds Amded Bgt 

Sub Fund I I 938 - Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief 2.0 Revenue 

47000 Federal Government I 

=i 47100 Federal Through State 
47307 ESSER 2.0 Grant 0.00 ----· -

~---
Total Federal Through State 0.00 

f--

Total Federal Government 0.00 - ---

Total Revenue 0.00 

I I Total Other Sources 
-·- -

0.00 

- - Total ESSER Revenue 0.00 ---
I-· 

Sub Fund 938 - Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief2.0 Expenditures 

70000 Education 

71000 -~Instruction 

7IJOO Regy_lar Instruction Program 
116 Teachers 
189 Other Salaries & Wages 

---· 
201 Social Security 
2,04 State Retirement ---
2.12 Employer Medicare 
429 Instructional Supplies & Materials 
449 Textbooks 

l 

71200 ~ecial Education Prof!ram 
429 Instructional Supplies & Materials 

I 

pprovea May 
Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

o.oo I 

3,021,183.37 3,021,183.37 

3,021,183.37 3,021,183.37 

0.00 o.oo I 

3,021,183.37 3,021, 183.37 

0.00 0.00 

3,021,183.37 3,021,183.37 

457,500.00 457,500.00 
425,000.00 425,000.00 

54,715.00 54,715.00 
90,633.00 90,633.00 
12,797.00 12,797.00 
36, 168.37 36, 168.37 

635,000.00 635,000.00 
1,711,813.37 1,711,813.37 

20,000.00 20,000.00 

20.000.00 I 20,000.00 

G H I 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

--

-
0.00 3,021,183.37 

I 

0.00 3,021,183.37 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 3,021, 183.37 

·-
0.00 0.00 

0.00 3,021,183.37 

0.00 457,500.00 
(65,000.00) ~ 360,000.00 

(4,030.00) ~ 50,685.00 
(6,676.00) ~.957.00 

(943.00) 11 ,8'54._00 
0.00 36,168.3f'-
0.00 635,000.00 LCBOE: 

Amendments to add I-

(76,649.00) 1,635, 164.3 7 social worker. I-

I-

0.00 20,000.00 
0.00 20,000.00 

27 



1 -
2 -
3 
4 -

470 

471 
472 -473 
474 
475 
476 
477 
478 -
479 ,___ 
480 ,.__ 
481 
482 ,.__ 
483 -
484 -
485 
486 

A c 
Federal Fund 142 

Account 5/1712021 15:10 
----- ·---- - --

I Number 
I 

72 710 Transportation -----·- · 
355-TRAN Travel -

399-LRE Other Contracted Services - --· 
524 In-Service/Staff Devel?pment 

Total Special Education Program 

Total Expenditures 899 
·-

Beginning Fund Balance 

·----- -
Revenues ----- -

Expenditures 
-· 

-
Ending Fund Balance 

BOE Approved May 13, 2021 
Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

I 

i 

-r 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E 

I 
2020-2021 2020-2021 -

F 

Approved 

Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 -
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

I -
o.oo I 32,185.oo I 32,185.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 32_,185.00 32,185.00 

0.00 32,185.00 32,185.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

G H I 

------·- -
Proposed Proposed 

·----
Amds Amded Budget 

------- - -
·--------

0.00 0.00 ·-
0.00 0.00 

·-
0.00 0.00 --

-
0.00 0.00 --

------
----- ·-

0.00 32,185.00 --
---- - --

0.00 0.00 ----
---

0.00 32,185.00 

---·-
0.00 32,185.00 -- ----·-

·-
0.00 0.00 

18 



A E c 
1 Federal Fund 142 I 
2 Account 5/1712021 15:10 

t- - --·- - -----
3 Number 

4 
434 Sub Fund 899 - Discretionary Supplemental Funds - IDEA Expenses 
435 - -
436 70000 Education 
437 

-
438 71000 Instruction ---·-·---
439 ----
440 71200 Special Education Program -·---
441 116-INV Teachers -- ·----
442 
443 -
444 -
445 -
446 -
447 
448 -449 
t-

450 
~ 

451 -
452 
t-

453 
454 
455 
456 
t-
457 
458 

459 -
460 
461 
462 
463 
464 
465 
466 -
467 -
468 -
469 

171-INV Speech Pathologist 
·- · 

201-INV Social Security ---· 
204-INV State Retirement -
212-INV Employer Medicare 

------·· 
322-INV Evaluation & Testing ---
429-HQ Instructional Supplies --- -

429-PREK Instructional Supplies 
- ·-

499-INV Other Supplies and Materials 
725 Special Education Equ_iE~ent ____ 

- - -
Total Regular Instruction Program 

Sub Fund 899 - Discretionary Supple-mental Funds - IDEA 

70000 Education 

72000 Support Services 

72220 Special Education Program 
124-SWD Psychological Personnel 
201-SWD Social Security 
204-SWD State Retirement 
212-SWD Employer Medicare - -

499 Other Supplies & Materials 
524-INV In-Service/Staff Development ___ ---

- --·--· 
---·- -- Total Special Education Program 

BOE Approved May 13, 2021 
Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

-

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E 

I 

2020-2021 2020-2021 

F 

Approved 

Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt 

I 
-

--

0.00 7,500 .00 7,500.00 --
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 407.00 407.00 
0.00 750.00 750_00 
0.00 110.00 110.00 
0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 
0.00 12,918.00 12,918.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 27,185.00 27, 185.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
o_oo 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 

0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 

I 

G H I 

·-·--
Proposed Proposed 

--
Amds Amded Budget 

---

I --
---- --

--
---

I 
--

--------

--
(2,500.00) --............_ 5,000.00 
5,000.00 ------.S,000.00 --

213 .00 6W:QQ 
313.00 1,063.00 LCBOE: 

Updated SPED 
,_ 

35.00 145.00 
Innovation amendments. r---

(2,500.00) 0.00 ,_ 
0.00 12,918.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 3,000.00 
0.00 0.00 --

561.00 27,746.00 

--

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 --
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

(561.00) 4,439.00 

(561.00)1 4,439.00 

17 



A c 
1 Federal Fund 142 

t-- -- --
2 Account 5/1712021 15:10 

t-- ----·--··-
3 Number I 
4 ------ ----- -

410 - ------ - · - -
411 ·-
412 Sub Fund 899 - Discretionary Supplemental Funds - IDEA Revenue 
413 
t--

414 47000 Federal Government 
t--

415 ·----·-----
416 47100 Federal Throul!h State 
>-- --
417 47143 Special Education Grants to S_tates 
>-- --
418 -
419 l 43-HQ-CAR20 Special Education Grants to State:; ____ 
420 
421 47145-INV Special Education Grants to States 
422 
423 Total Federal Through State -· -· 
424 
425 Total Federal Government 

-·-· 
426 ----· 
427 Total Revenue - - -
428 
429 Total Other Sources 
430 - ------~ -· 
431 Total IDEA B Revenue 
432 __ ,, ____ 
433 

BOE Approved May 13, 2021 
Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E 

2020-2021 
I 2020-2021 --·---

F 

Approved 

OrgBgt Amds Amded Bgt I 

I I I 
I I I 

I 
I 

0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 

0.00 12,918.00 12,918.00 

0.00 19,267.00 19,267.00 

":"'·''I 
I I 

o.oo I 32,185.00 I 
0.00 32,185.oo I 32,185.00 

0.00 32,185.00 32, 185.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

~-:-",185.00 32,185.00 

I 

I 

G H I 

Proposed Proposed - ·--··-
Amds Amded Budget 

---
-- --------

-
·------

--
--

--
0.00 0.00 

·-
0.00 12,918.00 --
0.00 19,267.00 --

--
0.00 32,185.00 

0.00 32,185 .00 

0.00 32,185.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 32,185.00 

16 



A 1a c 
1 

I~ 
Federal Fund 142 -

2 Account 511712021 15:10 - ---·--
3 Number 

4 

371 Sub Fund 809 - Carl Perkins - ---· ----
372 

373 70000 Education 
-

374 
---

72000 Support Services 375 
I-

376 

377 72130 Other Student Suf2J!_ort 
378 355 Travel 
379 399 Other Contracted Services 
380 524 In-Service/Staff Development 
381 599 Other Charges 
I-~- -
382 
1--~-

383 Total Other Student Support 
384 
I-

385 --
386 Sub Fund ' 809 - Carl Perkins 
387 70000 Education 
388 72000 Support Services - ·--------
389 -
390 72230 Vocational Education Program - -
391 162 Clerical Personnel 
392 201 Social Security - -
393 204 State Retirement 
394 2'12 Employer Medicare 
395 355 Travel 
396 524 In-Service/Staff Development 
397 

398 Total Vocational Education Program 
399 

400 

401 Total Expenditures Carl Perkins ·-
402 

403 Beginning Fund Balance 
I-

404 
I-------
405 Revenues 
I-

406 
I------
407 
I-

Expenditures 
408 
I- ---SDt::App r•; E\\Hil~~Vu'\ill-m:f.i'hce 409 

get l;omminee May 
Counfy Commission Jun 7, 2021 

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E 

2020-2021 2020-2021 

F 

Approved 

Org Bgt Amds 
' 

Amded Bgt 

I I 
I 
r 

10,000.00 (6,378.54) 3,621.46 
2,300.00 (1, 150.00)I 1,150.00 
6,500.00 r- (2, 711.09) I 3,788.91 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

I 
18,800.00 (10,239.63) 8,560.37 

I --r 
I 

0.00 1,250.00 I 1,250.00 
0.00 77.50 77.50 
0.00 128.38 128.38 
0.00 18. 13 18.13 

1,500.00 (I,200.00) 300.00 
3,200.00 (1,300.00) 1,900.00 

4,700.00 (1,025.99) 3,674.01 

73,419.15 5,111.81 78,530.96 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

73,419.15 5,111.81 78,530.96 

73,419.15 5,111.81 78,530.96 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

G H I 

·-- -
Proposed Proposed 

---

I Amds I Amded Budget 

I 
---

--

--
---·-

0.00 3,621.46 
0.00 1,150.00 
0.00 3,788.91 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 8,560.37 

-

0.00 1,250.00 
0.00 77.50 
0.00 128.38 
0.00 18.13 

500.00 ouO:e:: 
LCBOE: -

(500.00) 1,400.00 Increasing travel - -
lowering PD. -

0.00 3,674.01 
-

-

0.00 78,530.96 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 78,530.96 

0.00 78,530.96 

0.00 0.00 

15 



A ]B C 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D I E F 

~ -H- Federal Fund 142 

'31 ~~:~:; n- ___ 5~_?.9~~!:~- .. 
2020-202~ 2020-2021 I A a a roved 

Org Bgt I Amds I Amded Bgt 
4 _L 

G H 

I I -
Proposed Proposed 

I Amds I Amded _J!~dget 
__J 

-+-·-+ I -----r 332- 11 

333 Sub.Fund 11809-Carl Perkins Revenue __ _ 
··--·------------+-----

H: i?OOg __ =E Federal Government I I I ±=- I I I 
337 47100 Federal Throuf!h State 

338j 47131 I !Vocational Educ - Basic Grants to States 
339 

,3401 47131-RESI !Vocational Educ-Reserve Grant -·--, - ·--, _-- ·- ·_ -----~----------· 

I I Total Federal Through_ State ~ 

_ _ I !Total Federal Government ·-··-- · -- -·--- ·-· 
345 --- 11 --·--- ~- -- -~------
346 Total Revenue 
347 \I ---

346 +f!'otal Other Sources 
349 ! 

J !Total Carl Perkins Revenue . -· _____ _ 

---- I 
809 - Carl Perkins Expenses 

354 

I 355 70000 !Education I i I I I I 
~ I . 
357 71000 Instruction ' 1· 
358 I , i..:::::: 
359 7 I 300 Vocational Education Prof!ram 

I I 
- ~ -------1 

I J 
___ 

1 
!Clerical Personnel -·---·-- ., -----, -· ·--· -- ____ -··--·--
'Social Security 

3601 162 5,000.00 (1,250.00) 3,750.00 0.00 3,750.00 
361 201 
362 204 State Retirement 
363 212 

~--~ 
-~mployer Medicare 

Travel 
499 Other Supplies and Materials 

3661 7301 I Vocational Instruction Equipment 

310.00 
513.50 

72.50 
0.00 

5,000.00 
39,023.15 

(77.50) 232.50 
(128.37) 385.13 

(18.12) 54.38 
0.00 0.00 

2,000.00 7,000.00 
15,851.42 54,874.57 

n nn 1 n nn n nn 

49,919.151 16,377.431 66,296.581 

367 730-RESI !Vocation~ Instruction Equipment I ---- : -·-- 1 - --- . 

368 11 
369 i JTotal Vocational Education Program 
370 ---iroE Appr; ved May· 13, 2021 

l:SUdget committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

I 

0.00 232.50 
0.00 385.13 
0.00 54.38 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 7,000.00 
0.00 54,874.57 
0.00 . o.oo I 

000 I 66.296.58 I 
14 



A B c 
1 ------+-- Federal Fund 142 -
2 Account I 5/1712021 15:10 

3 
Number ,T---------· 

4 _ _LL __ 
I 

104 

105 Sub Fund 109 - Title I 
106 70000 Education 
107 72000 Instruction 

108 72210 ESEA Title I 

109 189 Other Salaries and Wages ---
110 

111 -
112 ,___ 
113 

114 ,___ 
115 

116 

117 

118 

119 

120 ,___ 
121 

122 

123 

124 -
125 

126 -
127 

128 -
129 

130 

131 

132 

133 

134 

135 -
136 -
137 -
138 

201 Social Security 

204 State Retirement 

206 Life Insurance 

207 Medical Insurance 

208 Dental Insurance --
212 Employer Medicare 

355 ,Travel 

399 Other Contracted Services 

499 Other Supplies and Materials 

524 In-Service/Staff DeveloEment 

599 Other Charges 

790 Other Equipment -

!Total ESEA Title I 

99100 Trans(grs Out & Indirect Cost 

- --·- · 

- -

504 Indirect Cost 

590 Cumulative Transfers (including Consolidated Admin) 

Total Expenditures Title I 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Revenues 

Expenditures 

Endin2 Fund Balance 
_ _,,L... -..ML.I -- •••-.V OJ. ---

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

-

-

-----------

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E 

I 
2020-2021 ----+----~020-2021 

F 

Approved 

Org Bgt ! Amds Amded Bgt 

I i ---! - ---- I 
I 
I r ---
I 
I 69,337.34 64,390.00 I 4,947.34 

3,992.00 t--- 306.92 4,298.92 

7,120.94 6,613.oo I 507.94 

160.00 i --- ---- - 0.00 160.00 

-2'j~i:~6+ 0.00 9,897.00 

0.00 376.00 
934_00T ___ 71.39 1,005.39 ·--- --

2,500.00j_ 0.00 2,500.00 

o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

1,000.00 2,266.35 3,266.35 

12,000.00 I 4,350.00 16,350.00 

--~+-- 0.00 0.00 

0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 
I 
I 
I -

101,862.00 l 12,449.94 !14,311.94 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 --

814,093.00 54,514.74 868,607.74 

0.00 I 0.00 0.00 

814,093.00 54,514.74 868,607.74 ---

814,093.00 54,514.74 868,607.74 

-----l-
0.00 I 0.00 0.00 

G H I 

--------
Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

-
--

0.00 69,337.34 

0.00 4,298.92 

0.00 7,120.94 

0.00 160.00 
0.00 9,897.00 

0.00 376.00 

0.00 1,005 .39 

0.00 2,500.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 3,266.35 

0.00 16,350.00 --
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 114,311.94 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 868,607.74 

0.00 0.00 -

0.00 868,607.74 

0.00 868,607.74 --
··-1--· ·--·--·-

0.00 0.00 I 

5 



A c 
1 Federal Fund 142 

-
2 Account 511712021 15:10 ,___ >-- -- -
3 Number 

4 I ------
69 Sub Fund I 109 - Title I Expenses 

70 -
71 70000 Education - - -

I I Instruction 72 71000 - --- -·-· 
73 71100 Regy_lar Instruction Program 
74 116 Teachers ,___ 
75 163 Educational Assistants 

76 189 Other Salaries & Wages 

77 195 Certified Substitute Teachers ,__ ----
78 198 Non-certified Substitute Teachers 

79 201 Social Security - ----
80 204 State Retirement ·-

-J!,ife Insurance 81 206 -
82 207 Medical Insurance -
83 208 Dental Insurance ,_____ 
84 212 Employer Medicare 

85 429 Instructional Supplies ,_____ ------·--
86 722 Regular Instruction Equ!l2E!_ent -- -
67 -
88 Total Regular Instruction Program 

89 - - - --
90 

91 Sub Fund 109 -Title I -
92 70000 Education -93 72000 Support Services 

94 

95 72130 Other Student Suooort -
96 189 Other Salaries & Wages 
97 201 Social Security --
98 

99 -100 ,_____ - --
101 ,_____ 
102 

103 

204 State Retirement 
- ·--· 

212 Employer Medicare 

355 Travel 

599 Other Charges 

Total Suooort Services 
CUI::.""-'"" , -- IVICI. V I~ . LU' 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

-

-

-

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D I E 

2020-2021 

F 

Approved 2020-2021 -~-
Org Bgt 1 Amds Amded Bgt 

__ !__ __ ___ 
I I 
I 

__j_ 

I 
~-------

! 
421,537.00 ! 8,430.74 429,967.74 

49,212.00 I 984.24 50,196.24 

o.oo_(_ ___ 
---

0.00 0.00 

1,000.00 I 0.00 1,000.00 

1,000.00 i 0.00 1,000.00 

29,310.00 ! 586.20 29,896.20 
45,722.~- - 914.44 I 46,636.44 

---~ 1,360.00 1,360.00 

50,241.00 0.00 50,241.00 
- --

2,063.00 0.00 2,063.00 

6,855 .00 137.10 6,992.10 

19,000.00 27,062.70 46,062.70 

48,318.47 3,800.75 52,119.22 

675,618.47 41,916.:.17 717,534.64 

---

21,880 .00 437.60 22,317.60 

1,357.00 27.14 1,384.14 

1,468.00 29.36 1,497.36 

317.00 6.34 323.34 

700.00 0.00 700.00 

10,890.53 (351.81) 10,538.72 

36,612.53 148.63 36,761.16 

G H I 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget --

0.00 429,967_74 

0.00 50,196.24 

0.00 0.00 ·-
0.00 1,000.00 

2,400.00 3,400.00 

0.00 29,896.20 

0.00 46,636.44 

o.oo I 1,360.00 

0.00 50,241.00 

0.00 2,063.00 

0.00 6,992.10 

(2,400.00) q.j,ooL. -i:, 
LCBOE: -

0.00 52,119.22 Moving to subs. -
-

0.00 717,534.64 

-

0.00 22,317.60 
0.00 1,384.14 

0.00 1,497.36 

0.00 323.34 

0.00 700.00 

0.00 10,538.72 

0.00 36,761.16 

4 



1 ,__ 
2 

3 

4 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 ,__ 
55 

56 ,__ 
57 ,__ 
58 -
59 -
60 

61 -
62 -
63 

64 -
65 

66 

67 

68 

A 1a c 

--- Account '-'r Federal Fund 142 
5117/2021 15: 10 
- -· 

Number 

-· 
Sub Fund I 109 - Title I Revenue 

47000 Federal Government 
47100 Federal Through State 

47141 Title I Grants to Local Educ Agencie~ 

47141-CAR20 Title I Grants to Local Educ Agencies --· 

Total Federal Through State 

--- . --lfotal Federal Government 

Total Revenue ----· 

- ·· 

--·-

i 
Total Other Sources 

Total Title I Revenue 

-
I 

BOE Approved May 13, 2021 
Budge~ Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

·-

I 

-

---

I 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E 

I I 
2020-2021 I 2020-2021 , _ _ _ _ J _ __ . - ·-· 

I 

F 

Approved 

Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt 

I 

814,093.00 I (5,560.00)i 808,533.00 

I ··---;-r---
0.00 I 60,074.74 60,014.74 I 

814,093.0~ 54,514.74 868,607.74 

--
814,093.00 54,514.74 I 868,607.74 

I -
814,093.oo I 54,514.74 868,607.74 

-
I 

o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

814,093.00 54,514.74 I 868,607.74 

G H . I 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

I 

0.00 808,533.00 

o.oo I ·-
60,074.74 

0.00 868,607.74 --

0.00 868,607.74 

0.00 868,607.74 

0.00 I 0.00 

0.00 868,607.74 

3 



A 1a c 
1 -----1 F<d«al Fund 142 .___ 
2 Account ! 5/1712021 15:10 ,· .___ -------··----- - --· 
3 Number I 
4 I I 

- ______ _J__L__ 

23 Sub Fund j 1010 - Consolidated Administration Expenses 

24 

I' 25 72210 .___ - · 
105 tsupervisory/Director 26 .___._ 

27 161 Secretary(s) 

28 201 Social Security 

29 204 State Retirement -
30 206 Life Insurance 

- - · 
31 207 1 , Medical Insurance -32 2081 IDental Insurance 

33 _______ __ 212 i [_Employer Medicare .___ 
34 ~Travel 
35 I Other Supplies and Matenals 

36 524 In Service/Staff Development - -·--· 
37 599 ! Other Charges --
38 -
39 

40 .___ 
41 

42 -
43 

44 

45 -
46 

47 -
48 

49 

·---- ·-
1--· 

Total Expenditures Consolidated Administration 

. -----[ Beginning Fund Balance 
- ·---- - · 1 1 

! !Revenues 

I 
I Expenditures 

···-- -

Ending Fund Balance - --- I 

BOE Approved May 13, 2021 
Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

I -

! 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D I E I 

I 
I 2020-2021 2020-2021 

F 

Approved 

Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt 

--+----· 
--+--

10. 193.oo I 1,404.00 71 ,597.00 -----· 
20,389.00 i 408.00 20,797.00 

5,616.00 114.00 5,730.00 

8,577.00 173.00 8,750.00 

o.oo I - 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,314.00 26.00 1,340.00 

1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 

1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 

7,000.00 i (6,750.00) 250.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

115,589.00 (4,625.00) 110,964.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

115,589.00 (4,625 .00) 110,964.00 

115,589.00 (4,625.00) 110,964.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

G H I 

I --
Proposed Proposed 

·-
Amds Amded Budget 

I 

·-

0.00 71,597.00 / LCBOE: 

0.00 20,797.oef 
Moving to PD. 

0.00 5,1)ef.oo 

0.00 ,B".'?so.oo 

0.00 / 0.00 ·-
0.00 / 0.00 -
0.00 / 0.00 

0.00 / 1,340.00 ---
(100.00) 1,400.00 

0.00 1,000.00 

100.00 350.00 
·-

0.00 0.00 

-
0.00 110,964.00 

·-

0.00 0.00 

0.00 110,964.00 

-
0.00 110,964.00 

0.00 0.00 

2 



A 181 c 
1 tF== Fodml Fund 142 -
2 Account ----~~~~-10 

3 Number · 

4 

5 Federal Funds School --
6 

7 Sub Fund I 010 - Consolidated Administration Revenue 
8 

9 47100 Federal Through State 

10 -
11 -
12 

13 
>--

14 
>--

15 

16 

17 
>--

18 

19 

20 -
21 

22 

47141 Title I Grants to Local Educ Agencies -------· 
--------· 

47146 English Language Acquisition Grants 
I 

--4'fi89' Eisenhower Prof Development State Grants ---

47147 Safe & Drug Free Schools 

49000 ---+ Other Revenue Sources 

498,00 Transfers In 
- ·- · 

--··-
Total Other Revenue ---··· 

BOE Approved May 13, 2021 
Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

I 
I 

I 
-

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

D E 
I 

I 
I -r 2020-2021 2020-2021 

F 

Approved 

Org Bgt 
' 

Amds Amded Bgt 

99,964.oo I (4,625 .00) 95,339.00 

---- I I 

o.oo I 325.~0 I 325.00 

14,000.00 0.00 14,000.00 

1,300.00 0.00 1,300.00 

0.00 I 0.00 0.00 

115,589.00 (4,625.00)1 110.964.00 I 

G H I 

Proposed --t ·-
Proposed 

··-
Amds Amded Budget 

·-
--

--
---· 

I 
0.00 95,339.00 

--

0.00 325.00 
--
--

0.00 14,000.00 

·-
0.00 1,300.00 

--
--

0.00 0.00 --

0.00 110,964.00 

I 



Loudon County Commission 

Agenda Item 12-C? 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

Highway Capital Projects Fund 176 



1 

2 

3 -
4 
0 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

45 

46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 

58 
59 
60 
61 
62 

" .63. Budget Committe 

Highway Capital Projects 
Fund 176 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

A B c D E 

Highway Capital Projects Fund 176 

Account 5/16/202122: 12 2020-2021 2020-2021 

Number OrgBgt Amds 

Expenditures 

90000 Caeital Proiects 

91200 Highway & Street Capital Projects 
399 Other Contracted Services 8,000 
404 Asphalt - Hot Mix 257,000 
408 Concrets 
409 Crushed Stone 15,000 
510 Trustee's Commission 9,000 
714 Highway Equipment 80,000 
718 Motor Vehicles 0 

Total Other Contracted Services 369,000 0 

Total Expenditures 369,000 0 

June 30 2020 Audited 576,407 
Less Audited PY Encumbrances (17,102) 
Audited Fund Balance July 1, 2020 559,305 

I 
Total Revenue 299,680 0 

I 
Total Revenue and Transfers In 299,680 0 

I 
Total Available Funds 858,985 0 

I 
Expenditure Budget 369,000 0 
Transfers Out 0 0 

I 
Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 369,000 0 

I 
v-";-- Fund Balance 489,985 0 

County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

8,000 (8,000) 0 
257,000 224,000 481,000 

0 0 
15,000 (15,000) 0 
9,000 9,000 

80,000 220,000 300,000 
0 0 

369,000 421,000 790,000 

369,000 421,000 790,000 

299,680 0 299,680 

299,680 0 299,680 

858,985 0 858,985 

369,000 421,000 790,000 
0 0 0 

369,000 421,000 790,000 

489,985 (421,000) 68,985 
Page 2 



A B 

1 

2 

3 Account .,___ 
4 Numb.er 
., 
6 Revenue 
7 

8 40000 
9 40110 
10 40120 
11 40125 
12 40130 
13 40140 
14 63-TATE 
15 40320 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 
22 44000 
23 44560 
24 
25 
26 
27 

Highway Capital Projects 
Fund 176 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2021 

c D E 

Highway Capital Projects Fund 176 

5/16/2021 22:12 2020-2021 2020-2021 

OrgBgt Amds 

Local Taxes 
Current Property Tax 283,065 
Trustee's Collections - Prior Years 2,225 
Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 300 
Clerk & Master Prior Year Collections 3,500 
Interest and Penalty 1,000 
Payments in Lieu of Taxes 9,390 
Bank Excise Tax 200 

Total Local Taxes 299,680 0 

Other Local Revenues 
Damages Recovered from Individuals 0 

Total Other Local Revenues 0 0 

28 Total Revenues 299,680 0 
29 

Budget Committee May 17, 2021 
County Commission Jun 7, 2021 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

283,065 283,065 
2,225 2,225 

300 300 
3,500 3,500 
1,000 1,000 
9,390 9,390 

200 200 

299,680 0 299,680 . 

0 0 

0 0 0 

299,680 0 299,680 

Page 1 



Loudon County Commission 

Agenda Item 13-A 

BONDS & NOT ARIES 



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
CARRIE MCKELVEY COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 
Fax 

865-458-3314 
865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected June 07,2021 

B KAY ARP 
KAREN D BURNETT 
CRIS M CARTER 
JAMES E COGDILL 
DEBBIE JEAN DAUB 
JANICE G KELLY 
KALA G MALONE 
WENDY ANN PERESTAM 

NICOLES. ROGERS 
ROBERT E. SCHEFFER 
JAMIE STAFFORD 
LAURA H. STANDRIDGE 
ZACHARY RY AN TAYLOR 
JOSEPH WALLACE 


	060721 Part 1 Commission Packet
	060721 Part 2 Commission Packet

